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Enclosed please find a complete set of 2018 quarterly statement instruction% bars throughout the
instruction manual in the left margin identify changes from 2017 instructions.

m the annual statement
ized after the June 2018 interim

NOTE: Quarterly statement instructions are being shipped sepa
instructions. The 2018 annual statement instructions W %

meeting and the anticipated shipping date will be Seﬁe 0
S@.

The current instructions are printed in loose-leaf, three-hole dril or and are shipped with tabs. NAIC will
ship a binder to new subscribers. Please retain the binder mm? (or 2018, if a new subscriber) Annual
I

Statement Instructions for use with future quarterly and a nt instruction publications, as new binders
will not be shipped automatically each year.

L 4

Updates to the instructions included in this
NAIC website at www.naic.org/cmte_e_appgs
instructions cover page.

) N le after each quarterly national meeting on the
n. wformation regarding updates is also printed on the

For instructions content questions, please gontact C&vin Ferguson at cferguson@naic.org. If you need additional
copies or have any questions about your g der, please contact an NAIC Representative at prodserv@naic.org.
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GENERAL

In general, where instructions are not included specifically for the quarterly statement, reporting entities should refer to the
Annual Statement Instructions.

Follow the guidance and instructions found in the Foreword section of the Annual Statement Instructions, including the
General section, where applicable for the quarterly statement.

The filing deadlines for the quarterly statement for most states are as follows:

1st Quarter May 15

2nd Quarter Aug. 15

3rd Quarter Nov. 15
The specific Document Identifier Codes for barcodes required for the quarterly statemgat ge and applicable
supplements can be found at www.naic.org/cmte_e_app_blanks.htm. See the Appendix e al Statement Instructions
for use of barcodes.

All quarterly statements and all filing forms associated with quarterly statemengfiling to be 8 1/2” x 14” unless
otherwise specified by any state(s). Follow the printing standards in the General secti th¥ Annual Statement Instructions.

Refer to SSAP No. 9—Subsequent Events, for accounting guidance. Thegeon® % SSAP No. 9 apply to both quarterly
and annual statement filings. \

The 17" digit of the document ID for the bar code in the title p ates the quarter statement being submitted. The
correct document ID to use is as follows:

1st Quarter 1
Q IS

2nd Quarter 2
3rd Quarter 3

N
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JURAT PAGE
Enter all information completely as indicated by the format of the page.
NAIC Group Code
Current Period

Enter the NAIC Group Code for the current filing.

Prior Period
Enter the NAIC Group Code for the prior quarter.

State of Domicile or Port of Entry L 4 O
Alien companies doing business in the United States through a port of entry%\plete this line with the

appropriate state. U.S. insurance entities should enter the state of domicile.
Country of Domicile

U.S. branches of alien insurers should enter the three-charactel"ggf for the reporting entity’s country of
domicile from the Appendix of Abbreviations. Domestic insure ourgenter*'US” in this field.

Commenced Business

Enter the date when the reporting entity first became oblig &ny insurance risk via the issuance of policies

and/or entering into a reinsurance agreement.

Statutory Home Office

L 2
As identified with the Certificate of Auth state.
Main Administrative Office

Location of the reporting entity’s administrative office.
Mail Address
Reporting entity’s maili ther than the main administrative office address. May be a P.O. Box and the

associated ZIP code.
Primary Location of Books Records
Location whey @ gers may review records during an examination.

Internet Website A S

the Internet Website address of the reporting entity. If none, and information relating to the reporting entity
in a related entity’s Website, include that Website.
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Statutory Statement Contact
Name & Email
Name and email address of the person responsible for preparing and filing all statutory statements with the
reporting entity’s regulators and the NAIC. The person should be able to respond to questions and concerns
for annual and quarterly statements.
Telephone Number & Fax Number

Telephone and fax number should include area code and extension.

Officers, Directors, Trustees

The state of domicile regulatory authority may dictate the required officers, @irecte
positions to be listed on the Jurat Page. Show full name (initials not accep
sign (#) those officers and directors who did not occupy the indicated posit
Additional lines may be required to identify officers, directors, trustees
policy-making or managerial roles. Examples of titles are 1) President, Chief E
Officer; 2) Secretary, or Corporate Secretary; 3) Treasurer or Chief F
identifying officers, if the Treasurer does not have charge of the gcco

the individual who does and indicate the appropriate title. .

Statement of Deposition \
k

Those states that have adopted the NAIC blank require he be completed in accordance with the Annual
Statement Instructions and Accounting Practices and Pro es_[vfanual except to the extent that state law may
differ. If the reporting entity deviates from any of the es, dISei0se deviations in Note 1 of the Notes to Financial
Statements, to the extent that there is an impact #pthe information contained in the quarterly statement.

NS

¢ince with the requirements of the domiciliary state. Direct any
questions concerning signature requirement gifstate. At least one statement filed with the domiciliary state must
have original signatures and must be ganually Stgned by the appropriate corporate officers, have the corporate seal
affixed thereon where appropriate be properly notarized. For statements filed in non-domestic states, facsimile
signatures or reproductions of originafgignatures may be used except where otherwise mandated. If the appropriate
corporate officers are incapac erwise not available due to a personal emergency, the reporting entity
should contact the domiffi direction as to who may sign the statement.

gees and any other
ndicate by number
rior annual statement).
er positions in primary
tive Officer or Chief Operating
icer; and 4) Actuary. When
orting entity, enter the name of

Signatures

Complete the Jurat signature requireme

NOTE: If the United State nager of a U.S. Branch or the Attorney-in-Fact of a Reciprocal Exchange or Lloyds
Underwrj is a corp@ration, the affidavit should be signed by two (or three) principal officers of the

corporati , iIf a partnership, by two (or three) of the principal members of the partnership.

ictions that require the reporting entity to submit signatures on the Jurat page as part of the
AIC, see the instructions for submitting a signed Jurat in the General Electronic Filing
that directive can be found at the following Web address:

For domiciliag
PDF fi Wit
Directive.

.naic.org/cmte_e _app_blanks.htm
If this is an amendment, change or modification of previously filed information, state the amendment number

(each amendment made by a reporting entity should be sequentially numbered), the date this amendment is being filed and
the number of quarterly statement pages being changed by this amendment.
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To be filed in electronic format only:

Policyowner Relations Contact

Name
List person able to respond to calls regarding policies, premium payments, etc. on individual policies.
Address
May be a P.O. Box and the associated ZIP code. Q
Telephone Number
L 4
Telephone number should include area code and extension. \
Email Address \
Email address of the policyowner relations contact person as desc abo
Government Relations Contact
Name \
The government relations contact represents n the reporting entity designates to receive
information from state insurance departments regai bulletins, company and producer licensing
information, changes in departmental proced otwer general communication regarding non-financial
information.
Address
May be a P.O. Box and the assoCite ¢Jde.

Telephone Number

Telephone number should i e area code and extension.

Email Address

Email address of t vernment contact person as described above.
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Market Conduct Contact

Name
The Market conduct contact represents the person the reporting entity designates to receive information
from state insurance departments regarding market conduct activities. Such information would include (but
not be limited to) data call letters, filing instructions, report cards and inquires/questions about the reporting
entity’s market conduct.

Address

May be a P.O. Box and the associated ZIP code.

Telephone Number Q
L 4 \

Telephone number should include area code and extension.

Email Address
Email address of the market conduct contact person as described aQ
Cybersecurity Contact
L 4
Name \

The cybersecurity contact represents the persor&&mg entity designates to receive information on
active, developing and potential cybersecurity threa gulatory agencies.
Address ® %
May be a P.O. Box and the associ &
Telephone Number
Telephone number should inglude area8gde and extension.
Email Address
Email address ¢ the @ rity contact person as described above.

Life Insurance Policy Locator Conta ot applicable to Property and Title companies)

Name

List g @ e to respond to calls regarding locating policies on lost or forgotten life insurance policies.
Address
a P.O. Box and the associated ZIP code.
Telephone Number

Telephone number should include area code and extension.
Email Address

Email address of the policy locator contact person as described above.
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ASSETS
Information should be reported as of the end of current quarter.

The value for real estate, bonds, stocks, and the amount loaned on mortgages must, in all cases, prove with corresponding
values and admitted assets supported by the corresponding schedules.

Refer to the Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual for accounting guidance on these topics.
Companies should refer to the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office to determine the
filing requirements and the procedures for valuation of bonds and stocks owned or held as collateral for
The Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. Certain Notes are required r the valuation of
invested assets. See instructions herein for Notes to Financial Statements.

L 4
Assets owned at the end of the current period that were not under the exclusive cont ng entity, including
assets loaned to others, are to be individually identified in the investment schedules la the codes found in the
Investment Schedules General Instructions in the Code Column of the appropriate investgen ule.
For statements with Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts or Protected Cell ount$¥Exclude receivables from the
Separate Accounts Statement, Segregated Accounts or Protected Cell Accoug 0 assets of the General Account

Statement. This eliminates the need for consolidating adjustments. Report Seik Vables as a negative liability and net the
receivables against payables to the appropriate account as required elsewiiere irngge tructions.

The development of admitted assets is illustrated in two columns. &
Column 1 —  Assets, Current Statement Date

Record the amount by category,4from rting entity’s financial records, less any valuation
allowance.

Column 2 —  Nonadmitted Assets, Curre Da
Include: AmountSW ch the state does not allow the reporting entity to take credit.

Refer to the Annual Stg'=ment Instructions, Exhibit of Nonadmitted Assets.
Column 3 - Net Admitted A rewe Statement Date

The amou 3 equals Column 1 minus Column 2. The amounts reported in Column 3
should agree t appropriate schedules.

Column 4 Dece 31 Prior Year Net Admitted Assets Annual Statement

/ contained in Column 3 of the prior year-end.

Inside amounts ep et admitted assets amounts.

Line 1 — ds
Report all bonds with maturity dates greater than one year from the acquisition date. Bonds are valued
and reported in accordance with guidance set forth in SSAP No. 26R—Bonds; and SSAP No. 43R—
Loan-Backed and Structured Securities.

Record bond acquisitions or disposals on the trade date, not the settlement date. Record private
placements on the funding date.

Exclude: Interest due and accrued.
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Line 2 - Stocks

The amount reported in Column 3 for common stocks and preferred stocks is the value in accordance
with guidance set forth in SSAP No. 30—Unaffiliated Common Stock; SSAP No. 32—Preferred Stock
and SSAP No. 97—Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled, and Affiliated Entities.

Line 3 —  Mortgage Loans on Real Estate
Include: Foreclosed liens subject to redemption.
The amount reported in Column 3 is the Book Value/ d Investment
reduced by any valuation allowance and nonadmitted a ts. gage loans
are valued and reported in accordance with th i e set forth in

SSAP No. 37—Mortgage Loans.
L 4

Exclude: Interest due and accrued. \
Line 4 - Real Estate \

Refer to SSAP No. 40R—Real Estate Investments; SSAP
Estate Investments; and SSAP No. 44—Capitalization of

airment or Disposal of Real
counting guidance.

estate), properties held for production of income yes held for sale must not exceed actual
cost, plus capitalized improvements, less normafgiepreci@ion. This formula shall apply whether the

The amount reported in Column 3 for properties% up ” e reporting entity (home office real
&Ep

reporting entity holds the property directly ir
Report amounts net of encumbrances.

L 4
Exclude: Income due an&¥gccru

Line 5 —  Cash, Cash Equivalents angfs Investments

Include: All cash, g petty cash, other undeposited funds, certificates of deposit in

similar financial institutions with maturity dates of one year or
s from the acquisition date and other instruments defined as cash and cash

e(@ivalents in accordance with SSAP No. 2R—Cash, Drafts, and Short-Term
esunents.

lude in Column 2, the excess of deposits in suspended depositories over the
estimated amount recoverable.

The nt in Column 1 should agree with the sum of Schedule E, Part 1, Column 8, Schedule E,

P 7 and Schedule DA, Part 1, Column 1. The amount in Column 1 should agree with
, Line 19.2. The prior year’s Column 1 amount should agree with Cash Flow, Line 19.1.
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Line 6 —  Contract Loans
Report loans at their unpaid balance in accordance with SSAP No. 49—Policy Loans (applicable to Life
and Accident and Health), and reduced by the proportionate share of loans under any coinsurance
arrangements.

Include: In Column 1, contract loans assumed under coinsurance arrangements.

In Column 2, premium notes, contract loans, and other policy assets in excess of
net value and of other policy liabilities on individual policies.

Exclude: Interest due and accrued, less than 90 days past due. R to No. 49—
Policy Loans, for accounting guidance.

Premium extension agreements. L 4

Line7 - Derivatives x\
Derivative asset amounts shown as debit balances. Should @B le DB, Part D, Section 1,
dule

Column 5, Footnote Question 2. The gross amounts from shall be adjusted to reflect

netting from the valid right to offset in accordance wijth S Offsetting and Netting of Assets
and Liabilities.
L 4
Line 8 —  Other Invested Assets (Schedule BA Assets)
|

Report admitted investments reported on Sc and not included under another classification.

ani SAP No. 48—Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited
aaies).

Include: Loans.
Certain affllla& s, such as joint ventures, partnerships and limited

Low Incg sing Tax Credit Property Investments (refer to SSAP No. 93—

Incomeiousing Tax Credit Property Investments for accounting guidance).
Line 9 —  Receivables for Securit
Referto S N her Admitted Assets, for accounting guidance.
Include: Amounts received within 15 days of the settlement date that are due from

brokers when a security has been sold but the proceeds have not yet been
received.

Receivables for securities not received within 15 days of the settlement date.
These receivables are classified as other-than-invested-assets and nonadmitted
per SSAP No. 21—Other Admitted Assets.
Line 10 ecurities Lending Reinvested Collateral Assets
Include reinvested collateral assets from securities lending programs where the program is
administered by the reporting entity’s unaffiliated agent or the reporting entity’s affiliated agent if the
reporting entity chooses not to report in the investment schedules.
Line 11 —  Aggregate Write-ins for Invested Assets
Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 11 for
Invested Assets.
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Line 13 - Title Plants (Applies to Title Insurers Only)
Refer to SSAP No. 57—Title Insurance, for accounting guidance.
Line 14 — Investment Income Due and Accrued

Refer to SSAP No 34—Investment Income Due and Accrued, for accounting guidance

Include: Income earned on investments but not yet received.
Line 15 —  Premiums and Considerations
Include: Amounts for premium transactions conducted directly witlpfhe inSéyggd.

Amounts due from agents resulting from various ins arigpctions.

Premiums receivable for government—insure& n
premium payments (such as for Medica ir

Medicaid maternity delivery).

ng fixed one-time
eight neonates and

Refer to SSAP No. 6—Uncollected Premium Balances, Bills ,RecelV@ale for Premiums, and Amounts
Due From Agents and Brokers; SSAP No. 57—Title Insuranc d P No. 53—Property Casualty
Contracts — Premiums. Refer to SSAP No. 62R =S d Casualty Reinsurance; and
SSAP No. 61R—Life, Deposit-Type and Accidenf, ane % einsurance, for accounting guidance

pertaining to reinsurance transactions.
Line 15.1 —  Uncollected Premiums and Agents’ Balances in Aollection
Include: Direct and group bille lle premiums.
Amounts co@cte et remitted to home office.
Accide ums due and unpaid.

emiums and annuity considerations uncollected on in force
iums on reinsurance ceded and less loading).

Title insurariee premiums and fees receivable.
Do not deduct: roperty/Casualty and Title Statements:
Ceded reinsurance balances payable.

Exclude: eceivables relating to uninsured accident and health plans and the uninsured
portion of partially insured accident and health plans.

Line 15.2 —  Defe remiums, Agents’ Balances and Installments Booked but Deferred and Not Yet Due

@ Receivable amounts not yet due.

Life insurance premiums and annuity considerations deferred on in force
business (less premiums on reinsurance ceded and less loading).

For Property/Casualty companies:
Earned but unbilled premiums.
Deduct: For Property/Casualty companies:

Reinsurance assumed premiums received after the effective date of the
contract but prior to the contractual due date. Refer to SSAP No. 62R—
Property and Casualty Reinsurance, for accounting guidance.

Exclude: Ceded reinsurance balances payable
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Line 15.3 —  Accrued Retrospective Premiums ($ ) and contracts subject to redetermination ($ )
Include: Accrued retrospective premiums on insurance contracts.
Receivables for all contracts subject to redetermination, including risk
adjustment for Medicare Advantage and Medicare Part D and Affordable Care
Act risk adjustment. See SSAP No. 54R—Individual and Group Accident and
Health Contracts.

Refer to SSAP No. 66—Retrospectively Rated Contracts, for accounting guidance and nonadmission

criteria.
Direct Accrued Retrospective Premiums:
For Property/Casualty companies: L 4 O

If retrospective premiums are estimated by reviewing eac! ospeqsively rated risk, report on
Line 15.3 the gross additional retrospective premiu:in in the total reserve for

unearned premiums.

If retrospective premiums are estimated through th
aggregations of multiple retrospectively rated risks i
rating plans and the result of such estimation I

Line 15.3 the net additional retrospective premn

use y accepted methods applied to

) cawith filed and approved retrospective
ditiogl retrospective premiums, report on

inCigded in the total reserve for unearned

premiums.
Line 16.1 —  Amounts Recoverable from Reinsurers \
Property/Casualty and Title codppa otyd refer to SSAP No. 62R—Property and Casualty
Reinsurance, for accounting guidanc\
Include: Am eable’on paid losses/claims and loss/claim adjustment expenses.

Reinsurance recoverables on u sses are treated as a deduction from the reserve liability.

Line 16.2 —  Funds Held by or Depgfited with Reinsured Companies

Property/Casualfy a e companies should refer to SSAP No. 62R—Property and Casualty

Reinsurangs, fo @ g guidance.

Include: Reinsurance premiums withheld by the ceding entity as specified in the
reinsurance contract (for example, funds withheld equal to the unearned
premiums and loss reserves), or advances from the reinsurer to the ceding entity
for the payment of losses before an accounting is made by the ceding entity.

Line 16.3 Q @ ounts Receivable Under Reinsurance Contracts
Life companies, include commissions and expense allowances due and experience rating and
other refunds due. Include the amounts for FEGLI/SEGLI pools and any other amounts not reported in
Lines 16.1 or 16.2.

Property/Casualty and Title companies should refer to SSAP No. 62R—Property and Casualty
Reinsurance, for accounting guidance.
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Line 17 —  Amounts Receivable Relating to Uninsured Plans
The term “uninsured plans” includes the uninsured portion of partially insured plans.

Include: Amounts receivable from uninsured plans for (a) claims and other costs paid by
the administrator on behalf of the third party at risk and (b) fees related to
services provided by the administrator to the plan.

Pharmaceutical rebates relating to uninsured plans that represent an
administrative fee and that are retained by the reporting entity and are earned in
excess of the amounts to be remitted to the uninsured plan.

Refer to SSAP No. 84—Health Care and Government Insured Plans Re for accounting
guidance.
L 4

Exclude: Pharmaceutical rebates of insured plans. Thes
Line 24.

Refer to SSAP No. 47—Uninsured Plans, for accounting guidance

uld be reported on

Line 18.1 —  Current Federal and Foreign Income Tax Recoverable an e eon

This line is not applicable to Fraternal Societie§

Exclude: Deferred tax assets. \

Refer to SSAP No. 101—Income Taxes, for acc in idance.

Reporting entities may recognizepinte transactions arising from income tax allocations
among companies participating in a oli ax return, provided the following conditions are met:

1. There is a written

, escribing the method of allocation and the manner in which
intercompany balance

led; and

2. Such an agreemegt requireS&nat any intercompany balance will be settled within a reasonable
time following & filing of the consolidated tax return; and

3. Such agre ies with regulations promulgated by the Internal Revenue Service; and

ising out of such allocation meet the criteria for admitted assets as prescribed
iciliary state of the reporting entity; and

5. er companies participating in the consolidated return have established liabilities that offset
h d intercompany receivables.

Line 18.2 gired Tax Asset
r to SSAP No. 101—Income Taxes, for accounting guidance.
Line 19 Guaranty Funds Receivable or on Deposit

This line is not applicable to Fraternal Societies.

Include: Any amount paid in advance or amounts receivable from state guaranty funds to
offset against premium taxes in future periods.
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Line 20 —  Electronic Data Processing Equipment and Software

Include: Electronic data processing equipment, operating and non-operating systems
software (net of accumulated depreciation).

Refer to SSAP No. 16R—Electronic Data Processing Equipment and Software, for accounting
guidance. Non-operating systems software must be nonadmitted. Admitted asset is limited to three
percent of capital and surplus for the most recently filed statement adjusted to exclude any EDP
equipment and operating system software, net deferred tax assets and net positive goodwill.

Line 21 —  Furniture and Equipment, Including Health Care Delivery Assets
Include: Health care delivery assets reported in the Furniture a ent Exhibit.
All leasehold improvements. L 4

Refer to SSAP No. 19—Furniture, Fixture and Equipment an %d Improvements; SSAP
No. 44—Capitalization of Interest, and SSAP No. 73—Health @are ixery Assets and Leasehold
Improvements in Health Care Facilities, for accounting guidance.

Line 22 —  Net Adjustments in Assets and Liabilities Due to For

Include: The appropriate exchange ﬁf
currency Canadian Insur
Operations liabilities, T
Operations result in |

premium. The differenc asset, is recorded on Page 2, Line 22, Net

Adjustments in A ilities Due to Foreign Exchange Rates; or, if a
liability, on4age justments in Assets and Liabilities Due to Foreign
Exchange Rat ef SSAP No. 23—Foreign Currency Transactions and

unting guidance.

Line 23 aid Affiliates

Include: ent accounts receivable from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates.
Exclude: unts owed due to intercompany tax sharing agreements.

ounts related to intercompany reinsurance transactions. Report reinsurance
ween affiliated companies through the appropriate reinsurance accounts.

Loans to affiliates and other related parties, that are reported in the appropriate
category of Schedule BA.

Affiliated securities which are reported in the appropriate investment schedules
(Schedule D or DA).

r to SSAP No. 25—Affiliates and Other Related Parties, for accounting guidance.
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Line 24 - Health Care and Other Amounts Receivable

Include:

Exclude:

Bills Receivable — Report any unsecured amounts due from outside sources or
receivables secured by assets that do not qualify as investments.

Amounts due resulting from advances to agents or brokers — Refer to
SSAP No. 6—Uncollected Premium Balances, Bills Receivable for Premiums,
and Amounts Due From Agents and Brokers, for accounting guidance.

Health Care Receivables — Include pharmaceutical rebate receivables, claim
overpayment receivables, loans and advances to s, capitation
arrangement receivables and risk sharing receivables§girom a¥iliated and
non-affiliated entities. Refer to SSAP No. 84—Heal ardgand Government
Insured Plans Receivables, for accounting guidance.

Other amounts receivable that origingte government under
government-insured plans, including undi ed unts over 90 days due
that qualify as accident and health contgacts mitted assets. Refer to
SSAP No. 84—Health Care and Governm nstired Plans Receivables and
SSAP No. 50—Classification of Ins anaged Care Contracts for

accounting guidance.

Pharmaceutical rebates ating insured plans that represent an
administrative fee and that talivgyl by the reporting entity and earned in
excess of the amounts t re d to the uninsured plan. These amounts

should be reported o

Premiums receiva r ment insured plans reported on Lines 15.1, 15.2
orls3. ¢
Line 25 —  Aggregate Write-ins for Othe N ssets

Enter the total of the write chedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 25 for Other-

Than-Invested-Assets.

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 11 f

Include:

Exc\

nvested Assets

of invested assets for which there is no pre-printed line on Page 2 (and

Receivables resulting from the sale of invested assets other than securities.

Collateral held on securities lending. In accordance with SSAP No. 103R—
Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishment of Liabilities,
this collateral should be reported on the appropriate invested asset line if the
collateral pledged is unrestricted.
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Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 25 for Other-Than-Invested-Assets

List separately each category of assets (other-than-invested-assets) for which there is no pre-printed
line on Page 2.

Include: Equities and deposits in pools and associations.

COLI - Report the cash value of corporate owned life insurance, including
amounts under split dollar plans.

Consideration paid for retroactive reinsurance co . Refer to
SSAP No. 62R—Property and Casualty Reinsurance.

Other Receivables — Report any other reimbursementfd reporting entity.
L 4

Prepaid pension cost and the intangible pas SO from recording an
additional liability with a description of “preigid pefgion cost” and “intangible
pension asset,” respectively. See SSAP No.402 ions, for guidance.

Receivables for securities not received

classified as other-than-invested-
Other Admitted Assets.

the reporting ‘e
Contract 0

Annu at present value purchased to fund future fixed loss
yamnts@efer to SSAP No. 65—Property and Casualty Contracts.

ihce premiums paid by a ceding entity prior to the effective
the contract. Refer to SSAP No. 62R—Property and Casualty
surance, for accounting guidance.

ife and Health Companies:
Reinsurance premiums paid by a ceding entity prior to the due date.

Refer to SSAP No. 61R—L.ife, Deposit-Type and Accident and Health
Reinsurance.

\ For Life, Accident & Health and Fraternal Companies:

Any negative IMR that is nonadmitted.
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LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

Information should be reported as of the end of current quarter.

Column 1

Column 2

Line 1

Line 2

Covered, Current Period

Include: Liability categories not included in Column 2. State statute or regulation may
define these liabilities.

Uncovered, Current Period

Include: The liabilities for the costs to the reporting entity for heal
the obligation of the reporting entity, for which an enrgllae
the event of the reporting entity’s insolvency ang iCH no alternative
arrangements have been made that are chpt he commissioner
(director). These costs will vary in typ, . depending on the
arrangements of the reporting entity. The& de out-of-area services,

referral services and hospital services.

also be liable in

Exclude: Services when a provider has agreed to bliwthe enrollee even though the
provider is not paid by the repartinggmgity.

\

Services that are guarantee'm i
other than the reporting enti

issumed by a person or organization

Claims Unpaid (less $ reinsurance ce
Include: Claims reported a precess of adjustment.
L 4
Percentage wi Ids payments made to contracted providers.

epoited losses (IBNR).

Exclude: abilities relating to uninsured plans and the uninsured portion of partially

ical incentives under contractual arrangements with providers.

Refer to SSAF@No. 55—Unpaid Claims, Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses, for accounting

acal Incentive Pool and Bonus Amounts

Liability for arrangements with providers and other risk-sharing arrangements
whereby the reporting entity agrees to share savings with contracted providers.

lude: Percentage withholds from providers that are reported with claims unpaid.

Refer to SSAP No. 55—Unpaid Claims, Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses, for accounting
guidance.
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Line 3 - Unpaid Claims Adjustment Expenses
This reserve should provide for the estimated expenses necessary to adjust all unpaid claims, without
consideration of payments made to third-party administrators, management companies or other entities
not specifically covered by a reinsurance contract.

Refer to SSAP No. 55—Unpaid Claims, Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses, for accounting

guidance.
Line 4 - Aggregate Health Policy Reserves
Include: Aggregate reserves for accident and health policies inclu payaises for return
premium for contracts subject to redetermination.
Exclude: Reserves relating to uninsured plans and t4® un @ ortion of partially

insured plans. \
Refer to SSAP No. 54R—Individual and Group Accident a &ontracts, for accounting

guidance.
Inset amount should be the accrued amount for the ol atio rebate as provided for in

Section 2718(b)(1)(A) of the Public Health ServiCqys egof reinsurance. Per SSAP No. 66—
gents shall be estimated based on the

Retrospectively Rate Contracts, retrospective prﬁn

experience to date.
Line 5 - Aggregate Life Policy Reserves &

Include: Aggregate reserv ife Policies: generally calculated as the excess of the
present valu@of fits to be paid to or on behalf of policyholder, less
the present VN e net premiums. These should be reported net of

reinsurglice

Refer to SSAP No. 50—Cla f Insurance or Managed Care Contracts, and SSAP No. 51R—
Life Contracts, for accounting §

Line 6 - Property/Casualty Ungained Premium Reserve
Include: geaied premium reserves for property/casualty business. These should be
0 orted net of reinsurance.

Refer to SSAP 53—Property Casualty Contracts-Premiums, for accounting guidance.
Line 7 - Aggr Health Claim Reserves
Aggregate reserves for accident and health claims.

Reserves relating to uninsured plans and the uninsured portion of partially
insured plans.

Refer to SSAP No. 54R—Individual and Group Accident and Health Contracts, for accounting
guidance.

Line 8 - Premiums Received in Advance

Refer to SSAP No. 51R—Life Contracts, and SSAP No. 54R—Individual and Group Accident and
Health Contracts, for accounting guidance.
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Line 9 - General Expenses Due or Accrued

Include: Amounts due to creditors (trade vendors rather than health care providers) for
the acquisition of goods and services on a credit basis.

Exclude: Any amounts withheld or retained by the company acting as agent for others.

Line 10.1 - Current Federal and Foreign Income Tax Payable and Interest Thereon (including $ on realized
gains (losses))

Include: Federal and foreign income taxes due or accrued.
Exclude: Income taxes recoverable. Q
Deferred tax liabilities. L 4 O
Refer to SSAP No. 101—Income Taxes, for accounting guidance \\
Line 10.2 0

- Net Deferred Tax Liability

Refer to SSAP No. 101—Income Taxes, for accounting gui

Line 11 - Ceded Reinsurance Premiums Payable (net of cedﬂ 0
Include: Reinsurance premiums a &th those in course of payment, premium
installments booked de d and not yet due, and accrued retrospective
ceded premiums.
Deduct: Commission§prec reinsurance ceded business.

Line 12 - Amounts Withheld or Retaing unt of Others

Include: Emp and unemployment contributions, withholdings for purchase

of saving , taxes withheld at source and other withholdings, as well as

&/in escrow for payment of taxes, insurance, etc., under FHA or

er mortgage loan investments, or held for guarantee of contract performance

altfgany other funds that the reporting entity holds in a fiduciary capacity for the
oGt of others (excluding reinsurance funds held).

however, a reporting entity has separate bank accounts for exclusive use in
connection with employee bond purchases or escrow F.H.A. payments or other
amounts withheld or retained in a similar manner, or other assets deposited to
guarantee performance, the related assets should be shown separately on the
asset page, and extended at zero value, unless such assets are income-producing
for the reporting entity, in which case they should be shown both as assets and
liabilities in the statement.

ude: Liabilities relating to uninsured accident and health plans and the uninsured
portions of partially insured accident and health plans.

Refer to SSAP No. 67—Other Liabilities, for accounting guidance.
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Line 13

Line 14

Line 15

Remittances and Items Not Allocated

Report a liability for cash receipts that cannot be identified for a specific purpose or, for other reasons,
cannot be applied to a specific account when received. Refer to SSAP No. 67—Other Liabilities, for
accounting guidance.

Do not offset credit suspense balances by unrelated debit suspense balances. The latter, to the extent
not offset by related liability items, should be entered as a separate item on Page 2.

Include: Items in suspense.

Borrowed Money and Interest Thereon (including $ current)

Report the unpaid balance outstanding at the end of the current quarter ogfany E§¢rowed money plus
accrued interest and any unamortized premium or discount (commerd¥al pajs loans, notes, etc.).

, oved interest on surplus
ion in the carrying value
ing Company Obligations,

Include: Interest payable on all debt reported as a li
notes and interest payable on debt reportedgas a
of real estate. Refer to SSAP No. 15—Debt Ho
for accounting guidance.

Debt obligations of an employags
and dividends on unalloca MPW
SSAP No. 12—Employee St

Exclude: Debt on real estate i or
(i.e., reported as a reducticigin

nership plan by the reporting entity
ock ownership plan shares. Refer to
¥p Plans, for accounting guidance.

e with SSAP No. 40R—Real Estate Investments
carrying value of real estate).

Debt offset ggain asset in accordance with SSAP No. 64—Offsetting
and Netting of fsets iabilities.

bt issuance costs (e.g., loan fees and legal fees).

e Wlue attributable to detachable stock purchase warrants. Report this value
& aid-in capital.

Amounts Due t@garent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
A lia is recognized and identified as due to affiliates for expenditures incurred on behalf of the

reps iy by a parent, affiliates or subsidiaries; or for amounts owed through other intercompany
s. Refer to SSAP No. 67—Other Liabilities, for accounting guidance.

Unreimbursed expenditures on behalf of the reporting entity by a parent,
affiliates or subsidiaries; or amounts owing through other intercompany
transactions.

Exclude: Amounts owed due to intercompany tax-sharing agreements.

Amounts related to intercompany reinsurance transactions. Report reinsurance
between affiliated companies through the appropriate reinsurance accounts.

Loans from affiliates that are reported as borrowed money. See SSAP No. 15—
Debt and Holding Company Obligations, for accounting guidance.

Refer to SSAP No. 25—Affiliates and Other Related Parties, for accounting guidance.
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Line 16

Line 17

Line 18

Line 21

Line 22

Line 23

Derivatives

Derivative liability amounts shown as credit balances. Should equal Schedule DB, Part D, Section 1,
Column 6, Footnote Question 2 times -1. The gross amounts from Schedule DB shall be adjusted to
reflect netting from the valid right to offset in accordance with SSAP No. 64—Offsetting and Netting of
Assets and Liabilities.

Payable for Securities

Include: Amounts that are due to brokers when securities have been purchased, but such
amounts have not yet been paid.

Payable for Securities Lending

Include: Liability for securities lending collateral receifd b @@@: ting entity that can

Net Adjustments in Assets and Liabilities due to Foreign Exchan a

be reinvested or repledged. .‘ ‘\

Include: The appropriate exchange differential
currency Canadian Insurance QOperai
thod can be used if the Canadian

Insurance Operations liabiliti€ 2
Insurance Operations resultig | 10% of the reporting entity’s assets,

€
liabilities and premium. T renge, if an asset, is recorded on Page 2,
Line 22, Net Adjustment Assedpand Liabilities Due to Foreign Exchange

he excess, if any, of foreign
over foreign currency Canadian

Rates; or, if a liabil n e 3, Line 21, Net Adjustments in Assets and
Liabilities Due to Forel nge Rates. Refer to SSAP No. 23—Foreign
Currency Transacti slations, for accounting guidance.

A 4

Liability for Amounts Held Under Ux S
Include: Fung an administrator in its general assets for the benefit of an

: or funds that may be owed by the administrator in connection
with the &@indtration of an uninsured plan.

armaceutical rebates attributable to uninsured plans that have been collected
by@he reporting entity.

portion of uncollected pharmaceutical rebates attributable to uninsured
ns (included on Page 2, Line 17) that are due to the uninsured plan.

SSAP NO¥47—Uninsured Plans, and SSAP No. 84—Health Care and Government Insured
eivables, for accounting guidance.

% rite-ins for Other Liabilities (including $ current)
nicie total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 23 for Other
ilities.
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Line 25 - Aggregated Write-ins for Special Surplus Funds
Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule “Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 25 for
Special Surplus Funds.” Refer to SSAP No. 72—Surplus and Quasi-Reorganizations, for additional
guidance.

Line 26 - Common Capital Stock

Should equal the par value per share multiplied by the number of issued shares or in the case of no-par
shares, the total stated value.

Authorized common stock is the number of shares that the state has authorized issue.

Outstanding common stock is the number of authorized shares th at ha isstied and that are
presently held by stockholders (excluding treasury stock).

Issued common stock is the cumulative total number of authorized es ave been issued and are
outstanding. The number of issued shares includes treasury stock

Line 27 - Preferred Capital Stock

Should equal the par value per share multiplied by the . issued shares, or in the case of no-par
shares, the total stated or liquidation value.

Authorized, outstanding and issued shares have t&\anmg as defined in Common Stock.
Line 28 - Gross Paid-in and Contributed Surplus K
This line should be the gross aggoun -in and contributed surplus without reduction for

commissions or other expenses in ecti ith such transactions, but reduced by a distribution
declared and paid as a return g

Include: AMOGRES a~d contributed in excess of the par or stated value of shares
issued.

pital donated to nonprofit organizations. Describe the nature of donation, as
s any restrictions on this capital, in the Notes to Financial Statements.

Exclude: ns.
Line 29 - Surplus Notes
Inclu That portion of any subordinated indebtedness, surplus debenture, contribution
certificate, surplus note, debenture note, premium income note, bond or other

contingent evidence of indebtedness not included in Line 24 that is a financing
vehicle for increasing surplus. Furnish pertinent information concerning
conditions of repayment, redemption price, interest features, etc., in the Notes to
Financial Statements. Report discount or premium, if any, in the balance sheet
as a direct deduction from or addition to the face amount of the note.

Exclude: Cost of issuing surplus notes (e.g., loan fees and legal fees). Charge these costs
to operations when incurred.

Refer to SSAP No. 41R—Surplus Notes, for accounting guidance.
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Line 30 - Aggregate Write-ins for Other-Than-Special Surplus Funds

Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 30 for
Other-Than-Special Surplus Funds.

Line 31 - Unassigned Funds (Surplus)
Unassigned funds (surplus) are the undistributed and unappropriated amounts of surplus.

Include, but not limited to:

The cumulative effect of Net Income, Unrealized Capit
Investments, Effect of Exchange Rate Fluctuatiop
in Accounting
Principles, Correction of an Error, Stock Issufce E Change in Surplus
as a Result of Reinsurance, Changes in DeferreG@a s and Deferred Tax
Liabilities, Fund balances for not-for-gfit Cgpanies. Amounts for
quasi-reorganizations. Reductions for uneagaed
shares.

Changes in the additional minimu
Pensions, for accounting guy

Refer to SSAP No. 72—Surplus and Quasi-Reorg

Line 32 - Treasury Stock, at Cost $ shares com I ed (value included in Lines 26/27 $ )
Treasury stock is the corporation’s own atwiave been issued, fully paid and reacquired by the
issuing corporation but not cancel@gl. T ck is included in issued capital stock but is not part

of the outstanding capital stock.

Include: shares and the value in the appropriate spaces provided in
.2 for the current period. Cost method of accounting should
t basis of treasury stock acquired.
st of reacquired suspense shares of an employee stock ownership plan.
Detail of Write-ins Aggregated at Line thew Liabilities
List separalgiiea ory of liabilities for which there is no pre-printed line on Page 3.
Inclide; Uncashed drafts and checks that are pending escheatment to a state.
Interest paid in advance on mortgage loans, rents paid in advance and retroactive

reinsurance amounts, if any.

Servicing liabilities as described in SSAP No. 103R—Transfers and Servicing of
Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities.

Unearned compensation for employee stock ownership plan stock options issued
and stock purchase and award plans. Refer to SSAP No. 12—Employee Stock
Ownership Plans, and SSAP No. 104R—Share-Based Payments, for accounting
guidance.
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Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 25 for Special Surplus Funds

Include: Voluntary and general contingency reserves, and subscriber accounts that
represent individual subscriber contributions.

Estimated subsequent year assessment for the federal Affordable Care Act
(ACA) Section 9010 fee for the data year reclassified from unassigned surplus.
See SSAP No. 106—Affordable Care Act Section 9010 Assessment, for
accounting guidance.

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 30 for Other-Than-Special Surplus Funds

Enter separately by category the amount of guaranty fund notes, contrib
deposits of alien insurers or similar funds other than capital stock, with g8
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STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Information should be reported for current year-to-date.

Report fully accrued revenue and expenses, as defined below, for the period. Report uncovered expenses appropriately for
medical, hospital and administration. Lines 9 through 13 should be reported gross of withholds and net of applicable
coordination of benefits, deductibles, co-payments, risk share and provider discounts.

Column 1 Uncovered Expenses

Costs discussed previously in defining uncovered liabilities.

Columns 1 Q
and 2 Current Year to Date O

Include all transactions from beginning of current year to end of ¢ :

Column 3 - Prior Year to Date
Include all transactions from beginning of prior year to end @ quarter that correlates to the
current reporting quarter.

Column 4 - Prior Year (Ended December 31) ¢

Include all transactions from beginning of prior @f prior year.
Line 1 - Member Months \
Column 2 should equal Exhibit ofte@llment and Utilization, Line 6, Column 1.

Line 2 - Net Premium Income (includ health premium income)

- Us reinsurance assumed less reinsurance ceded.

ct periods, premiums written will be equal to the amount collected during
the reporti ncollected premiums at the end of the period less uncollected premiums at

the beginni

Accrued return premium adjustments for contracts subject to redetermination.

Line 3 rned Premium Reserves and Reserve for Rate Credits
Reserves relating to uninsured plans and the uninsured portion of partially
insured plans.

Line 4 -for-Service (net of $ medical expenses)

Include: Revenue recognized by the reporting entity for provision of health services to
non-members by reporting entity providers and to members through provision of
health services excluded from their prepaid benefit packages. Include in the
inside amount, the medical expenses associated with fee-for-service business.
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Line5

Line 6

Line 7

Line 9

Risk Revenue

Include: Amounts charged by the reporting entity as a provider or intermediary for
specified medical services (e.g., full professional, dental, radiology, etc.)
provided to the policyholders or members of another insurer or reporting entity.

Unlike premiums that are collected from an employer group or individual
member, risk revenue is the prepaid (usually on a capitated basis) payment,
made by another insurer or reporting entity to the reporting entity in exchange
for services to be provided or offered by such organization.

Aggregate Write-ins for Other Health Care Related Revenues

Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins at Line 6 for

Other Health Care Related Revenues. L 4
Aggregate Write-ins for Other Non-health Revenues x\

Enter the total of the write-ins in schedule Details of Write§gs Aggregated at Line 7 for
Other Non-health Revenues.

Hospital/Medical Benefits .

Include: Expenses for physician sery 0 under contractual arrangement to the
reporting entity. \
Salaries, including fring netws, paid to physicians for delivery of medical

services. Capitati e y the reporting entity to physicians for delivery
of medical s@vic ting entity subscribers.

e \Qporting entity to physicians on a fee-for-service basis for
caical”services to reporting entity subscribers. This includes

atient hoSgital costs of routine and ancillary services for reporting entity
mbers while confined to an acute care hospital.

a for non-reporting entity physician services provided in a hospital are

uded in this line item only if included as an undefined portion of charges by

ospital to the reporting entity. (If separately itemized or billed, physician
charges should be included in outside referrals, below.)

\ The cost of utilizing skilled nursing and intermediate care facilities.

Routine hospital service includes regular room and board (including intensive
care units, coronary care units and other special inpatient hospital units), dietary
and nursing services, medical surgical supplies, medical social services and the
use of certain equipment and facilities for which the provider does not
customarily make a separate charge.

Ancillary services may also include laboratory, radiology, drugs, delivery room,
physical therapy services, other special items and services for which charges are
customarily made in addition to a routine service charge.

Skilled nursing facilities are primarily engaged in providing skilled nursing care
and related services for patients who require medical or nursing care or
rehabilitation service.
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Intermediate care facilities are for individuals who do not require the degree of
care and treatment that a hospital or skilled nursing-care facility provides, but
who do require care and services above the level of room and board.

Report gross of reinsurance. Report net of coordination of benefits, co-payments
and subrogation.

Exclude: Expenses for medical personnel time devoted to administrative tasks.

Emergency room and out-of-area hospitalization.

All items meeting the definition of Cost Containme Xpe found in
SSAP No. 55—Unpaid Claims, Losses and Loss Adjus t nses.

Line 10 - Other Professional Services

L 4
Include: Expenses for other professional providers u Ntual arrangement to the
reporting entity.

Salaries, as well as fringe benefits, pai the IEPorting entity to non-physician
providers licensed, accredited ,or copifie rform specified health services,
consistent with state law, engagg % alivery of medical services.

n activities in direct support of the
ices. r example, include compensation to
ists, optometrists, podiatrists, extenders, nurses,

Compensation to personn
provision of medical
pharmacists, dentists, a/ch

clinical personnel (suc butdnce drivers) and technicians.

Exclude: Professional@serv otymeeting this definition. Report these services as
administrative Xp . For example, exclude compensation to
paraprg als, “Qianitors, quality assurance analysts, administrative

aries to medical personnel and medical record clerks.

| items meeting the definition of Cost Containment Expenses found in
No. 55—Unpaid Claims, Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses.

Line 11 - Outside Referral
Include: Expenses for providers not under arrangement with the reporting entity to
provide services, such as consultations or out-of-network providers.
Line 12 - m and Out-of-Area

Expenses for other health delivery services including emergency room costs
incurred by members for which the reporting entity is responsible and
out-of-area service costs for emergency physician and hospital.

In the event a member is admitted to the health care facility immediately after
seeking emergency room service, emergency service expenses are reported in
this line, the expenses after admission are reported in the hospital/medical line,
provided the member is seeking services in the service area. Out-of-area
expenses incurred, whether emergency or hospital, are reported in this line.
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Line 13

Line 14

Line 15

Line 17

Line 19

Line 20

Line 21

Line 22

Prescription Drugs

Include: Expenses for Prescription Drugs and other pharmacy benefits covered by the
reporting entity.

Deduct: Pharmaceutical rebates relating to insured plans.

Exclude: Prescription drug charges that are included in a hospital billing, which should be
classified as Hospital/Medical Benefits on Line 9.

Aggregate Write-ins for Other Hospital and Medical

Enter the total of the write-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggre ine 14 for Other
Medical and Hospital.
L 4

Incentive Pool, Withhold Adjustments and Bonus Amounts \
N
or

This category is for adjusting the full medical expenses report of both debit and credit
entries. For example, report physician withholds forfeited to the g entity as a credit entry.
Report amounts incurred due to an arrangement whereby epoilivig entity agrees to utilization
savings with a provider as a debit entry.

Net Reinsurance Recoveries ¢
Amounts recovered and recoverable from re'nsuﬁa losses.
Include: Amounts related to asm eded business.
Non-Health Claims (net) ®
erty/casualty insurance, net of reinsurance.

$ Cost Containment Expenses

Include: Claim

Claims Adjustment Expense

All expenses incurred ingonnectiorwith the recording, adjustment and settlement of claims

Cost Containment_E ses and Other Claim Adjustment Expenses have been defined in
an®s, Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses. Refer to SSAP No. 55—Unpaid
\djustment Expenses for accounting guidance.

General Admi ative Expenses

RefewNo. 70—Allocation of Expenses, for accounting guidance.

All expenses related to cost containment activities in accordance with
SSAP No. 55—Unpaid Claims, Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses.

ase in Reserves for Life and Accident and Health Contracts (including $ increase in reserves
or life only)
Include: Increase in policy reserves.

Change in premium deficiency reserve.
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Line 25 - Net Investment Income Earned

Include: Investment income earned from all forms of investments, including investment
fees earned relating to uninsured plans.

Dividends from subsidiary controlled and affiliated (SCA) entities, joint
ventures, partnerships and limited liability companies less investment expenses,
taxes (excluding federal income taxes), licenses, fees, depreciation on real estate
and other invested assets.

Investment income credited to uninsured plans.

Interest on borrowed money.

Exclude: Capital gains and losses on investments. L 4

Equity in undistributed income or Ioss %ntities, joint ventures,
partnerships and limited liability comp ined in SSAP No. 97—

Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled and Afi§ated Entities and SSAP No. 48—

Line 26 - Net Realized Capital Gains (Losses) Less Capital ga
Include: Realized investment-related \ nange gains/losses.
Exclude: Unrealized capital ga &
Line 28 - Net Gain or (Loss) from Agents’ or Premy Charged Off
Include: Agents’ or i ces determined to be uncollectible and written off as
losses. coveries during the current year on balances previously

Line 29 - Aggregate Write-ins for Other or Expenses

Enter the total of the yMite-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 29 for Other
Income or Expenses.

Line 31 - Federal a e Taxes Incurred

Include: Current year provisions for federal and foreign income taxes, and federal and

foreign income taxes incurred or refunded during the period relating to prior
periods.
Line 32 - e (Loss)

r deficiency of total revenues over total expenses adjusted for extraordinary items and less
ral taxes for period.

Detail of Write- ggregated at Line 6 for Other Health Care Related Revenues

Include: Revenue from sources not covered in the other revenue accounts (non-premium
accounts).

Detail of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 7 for Other Non-Health Revenues
Include: Revenue from life and property/casualty business (non-premium amounts).
Gains/losses on fixed assets.
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Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 14 for Other Hospital and Medical

Include:

Other hospital and medical expenses not covered in the other claims accounts.

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 29 for Other Income or Expenses

Column 1

Column 2

Column 3

Line 33

Line 34

Line 35

Line 36

Include:

Current Year to Date

As income, interest due from ceding reinsurers on funds held by the ceding
company on behalf of the reporting entity (assuming entity).

As an offset to expense, interest due from ceding reinsurers on funds held by the
ceding company on behalf of the reporting entity.

Income or expense items not covered in any other accous

&ls not related to

Net realized foreign exchange capital gdns
i Transactions and

investments. Refer to SSAP No. 23—Fqgei
Translations, for accounting guidance. K

Y

Fines and penalties of regulatory autho

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS %

Include all transactions from beginning of c&to end of current quarter.
Prior Year to Date

L 4
Include all transactions from be innw ear to end of prior year quarter that correlates to the

current reporting quarter.
Prior Year (Ended Decemb
Include all transactions fsom begi

Capital and Surplus Pri

Line 49, u

Net Income or

g of prior year to end of prior year.

eporting Year

@prior year’s annual statement.

Equa amount reported on Page 4, Line 32.

—

idance.

aluation Basis of Aggregate Policy and Claim Reserves

eiomd SSAP No. 54R—Individual and Group Accident and Health Contracts, for accounting

Change in Net Unrealized Capital Gains (Losses)

Include:

Exclude:

Equity in undistributed income or loss of SCA entities, joint ventures,
partnerships and limited liability companies as defined in SSAP No. 97—
Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled and Affiliated Entities; and SSAP
No. 48—Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies.

Realized capital gains (losses).
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Line 37

Line 38

Line 40

Line 41

Line 42

Line 43

Line 44.1

Line 44.2

NOTE:

The s
and 27, current year minus prior year.

Change in Net Unrealized Foreign Exchange Capital Gain or (Loss)

Include: Unrealized-investment related foreign exchange gains/(losses).

Exclude: Realized investment foreign exchange gains/(losses).

Refer to SSAP No. 23—Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations, for accounting guidance.
Change in Net Deferred Income Tax

Record the change in net deferred income tax. Refer to SSAP No. 101—Income or accounting
guidance. The amount shown on this line should represent the gross change infet de d tax, with

any change in the nonadmitted deferred tax asset reported on Line 39.

Change in Unauthorized and Certified Reinsurance L 4 O
Column 1 amount equals the amount reported on Page 3, Line 20, N\ss Column 3.
Change in Treasury Stock 0

Prior year-end treasury stock less current period treasury

Change in Surplus Notes 04
Column 1 amount equals the amount reported o he 29, Column 3 less Column 4.

Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accountin ipl

Exclude: Corrections @of previously issued financial statements. Report
corrections of rs ne 47, Aggregate Write-ins for Gains and Losses in
Surplug
Chang ting estimates. A change in accounting estimate is included in
the Stateiip Revenue and Expenses.

Capital Paid In
Include: tated value of shares issued or retired by company during the period.

y when issued stock increases/(decreases) should this line
increase/(decrease). The amount included in this line will be the par value.

Refe SSAP No. 15—Debt and Holding Company Obligations, and SSAP No. 72—Surplus and
Quagi-Re izations, for accounting guidance.

ansferred from Surplus (Stock Dividend)

de: The increase in capital resulting from a stock dividend (corresponding to the
decrease in surplus shown on Line 45.2).

of Lines 44.1 through 44.3 should equal the change between years from Liabilities page, Lines 26
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Line 45.1

Line 45.2

Line 46

Line 47

Line 49

Detail of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 47 for Gal

Surplus Adjustment Paid In

Include: The difference between the par or stated value and the price of shares issued or
retired by the company during the period.

Amounts contributed during the period.

This should equal the change between years from Liabilities page, Line 28, Column 3 minus
Column 4. Refer to SSAP No. 72—Surplus and Quasi-Reorganizations, for accounting guidance.

L 4
Dividends to Stockholders \
Report cash dividends declared for the current year-to-date. \
Include: Dividends on allocated employee stoc@plan shares.

Exclude: Dividends on unallocated emp N @ pwnership plan shares.
Aggregate Write-ins for Gains or (Losses) in Surp

Enter the total of the write-ins listed in sch\ s of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 47 for Gains

Surplus Transferred to Capital (Stock Dividend)
Include: The decrease in surplus resulting from a stock diyd orresponding to
increase in capital shown on Line 44.2).

or (Losses) in Surplus.
Capital and Surplus End of Reportigpg P

Column 1 amount equals the d on Page 3, Line 33, Column 3.

in Surplus

Include: Changes inte additional minimum pension liability. Refer to SSAP No. 102—
nsions, for accounting guidance.

rredtions of errors in previously issued financial statements.

er gains and losses not covered in the other Capital and Surplus categories.
Include items such as net proceeds from life insurance on employees.

Excl Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles. The effect of changes in
accounting principles should be reported on the Cumulative Effect of Changes

in Accounting Principles line.

Changes in accounting estimates. A change in accounting estimate should be
included in the Statement of Revenue.
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CASH FLOW
Information should be reported for current year-to-date.

The Statement of Cash Flow is prepared using the direct method consistent with the Statement of Revenue and Expenses,
excluding the effect of current and prior year accruals. All revenue, expenditures, purchase and sale transactions involving
cash should be entered gross. Pursuant to SSAP No. 69—Statement of Cash Flow, for purposes of the Cash Flow Statement,
cash is defined to include cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments. Refer to SSAP No. 69—Statement of Cash Flow,
for accounting guidance regarding the disclosure of non-cash operating, investing and financing transactions.

The following worksheets are provided to facilitate completion of the Cash Flow Statement. The for flects common
reporting practices. Reporting entities may need to make adjustments to various lines consistent wi i

worksheets exclude certain noncash activities, e.g., change in nonadmitted assets and change in uation Reserve for

Life and Fraternal companies since the offset is to surplus and has no effect on cash, but adj needed to remove
e of changes in accounting
that the worksheets are

other non-cash transactions. While the worksheets do not take into account the cumula
principles, the appropriate lines of the Cash Flow Statement need to be adjusted for this
designed to take into account all lines of the Assets and Liabilities, Capital and Surplu
Revenue and Expenses.

A
Cash from Operations Wor e
Ref. # Premiums Collected Net of Reinsurance x
1.1 Statement of Revenue and Expenses (Page 4 & 5) Li part for policy reserves),

current year-to-date L 4

1.2 Assets (Page 2) Line 15 + 16.2 (In
(In_part for amounts related to earnedd®
previous year

Iated to earned premiums) + 16.3
Column 1, current statement date less

1.3 Liabilities (Page 3) Line4 +5+ 6 + 84 11, cu statement date less previous year

1.4

15 Totalof1.1-1.2+1.3 @port on Line 1 of the Cash Flow)

Net Investment Income

2.1 Statement of Reve d Expenses (Page 4) Line 25, current year-to-date

2.2 1 + 22, Column 1, current statement date less previous year

2.3 ine 9 (In part for investment related expenses) + 21, current statement
2.4 i2eion of Premium from Investment Worksheet B8 + S8 + M9 + 09

2.5  Accrual of Discount from Investment Worksheet B9 +S9 + M5 + O5

2.6 Depreciation Expense (included in 2.1)

2.7

28 Totalof21-22+23+24-25+26+27 (Report on Line 2 of the Cash Flow)
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3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Miscellaneous Income

Statement of Revenue and Expenses (Page 4)
Line4 +5+ 6 + 7, current year-to-date

Assets (Page 2)
Line 16.2 (In part for all amounts not reported in Line 1.2 above) + 16.3 (In part for
all amounts not reported in Line 1.2 above or 7.2 below) + Line 24

(In part excluding claim-related receivables included in Line 5.2 below), Column 1,
current statement date less previous year

’ e
Total of 3.1 -3.2 + 3.3 (Report on Line 3 of the Cash Flow) \

Benefit and Loss Related Payments 0\

Statement of Revenue and Expenses (Page 4 & 5)

Line 18 + 19 + 22 - 35 (In part for claim reserves), cﬁ ate

Assets (Page 2)

Line 16.1 + 24 (In part for claim-related recei\N mn 1, current statement
date less previous year
L 4

Liabilities (Page 3) \
Line 1 + 2 + 7, current statemé¥it date leShprevious year

Total of 5.1 +5.2-53+5.4 eport on Line 5 of the Cash Flow)

Net Transfers to Sepa Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts

(N/A for Health Entitie

Statement of Rev and Experses (Page 4) current year-to-date
Liabilities (Pag u atement date less previous year

(N/A for Health)

(N/A for Health)
(N/A for Health)

(Report on Line 6 of the Cash Flow)
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7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

Commissions, Expenses Paid and Aggregate Write-ins for Deductions

Statement of Revenue and Expenses (Page 4)
Line 20 + 21 — 28 — 29, current year-to-date
Assets (Page 2)

Line 16.3 (In part for commissions and expense allowance due) + 17 + 19, Column 1,
current statement date less previous year

Liabilities (Page 3)
Line 3 + 9 (In_part for amounts not included in Line

i.e., non-investment related expenses) + 22, current statement date |
year

Depreciation Expense (included in 7.1) :\
Total of 7.1 +72-73-74+75 (Report on Line 7 %f)

Dividends Paid to Policyholders (N/A for Health Entities

Statement of Revenue and Expenses (Page 4) current year-10- (N/A for Health)
Assets (Page 2) current statement date less previgus y (N/A for Health)
Liabilities (Page 3) current statement date Nar (N/A for Health)

Total of 8.1 +8.2-8.3 (RepGipg of the Cash Flow) (N/A for Health)

Federal and Foreign Income Tax aid (Recovered)

Statement of Revenue and Ex pital and Surplus Accounts (Page 4 & 5)

Line 31 + 38 ncluded in Lines 26, 36 and 37, current year-to-date
Assets (Page 2)

Line & Column 1, current statement date less previous year
Liabilit

0.1+ 10.2, current statement date less previous year

Total o +9.2-93 (Report on Line 9 of the Cash Flow)
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Cash from Investments Worksheet

The following section provides a reconciliation of investment activity. Although non-cash items are included for
reconciliation purposes, the Statement of Cash Flow shall only include transactions involving cash. In addition to excluding
the lines that are explicitly non-cash items (e.g., change in admitted assets) from what is reported in the Statement of Cash
Flow, adjustments are necessary to remove non-cash acquisitions or disposals. Cash proceeds from investments sold, matured
or repaid shall be included in Line 12. Cash remitted for acquired long-term investments is included in Line 13.

Bl

B2

B3

B4

B5

B6

B7

B8

B9

B10

| B11

Column 3 current statement date less previous year L 4

Bonds
Change in net admitted asset value for Bonds (Page 2) :

Column 2 current statement date less previous year

Sum of B1 + B2
Cost of Acquired ’Q

Line 2 Schedule D-Verification Between Yea@illn pai§yfor cash acquisition of

Change in assets nonadmitted for Bonds (Page 2) \\

L 4

Line 4 Unrealized Valuation Increa e ), In part
geW. Book/Adjusted Carrying Value, In part
porary Impairment, In part

bonds (Report on Line 13.1& Flow)
Calculate from Schedule D-Verification Between Yea%

Plus Line 8 Total Foreign Exchagf
Minus Line 9 Current Year’s O

Total Gain (Loss) on Disposals
Line 5 Schedule D-\girification Between Years, In part
Consideration on Disposals

Line 6 S ul fication Between Years, In part for cash disposal of bonds
(Rep 7 minus B10 on Line 12.1 of the Cash Flow)

Amortization of Pr&igium

Li chedule D-Verification Between Years, In part

Schedule D-Verification Between Years, In part

Total InveStment Income Recognized as a Result of Prepayment Penalties and/or Acceleration
Line 10  Schedule D-Verification Between Years, In part for cash received for
investment income recognized
Other amount increases/(decreases)

Include non-cash items not already included in B4 through B10
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| B12

S1

S2

S3

S4

S5

S6

S7

S8

S9

S10

S11

Total of B4 + B5 + B6 — B7 — B8 + B9 + B10 + B11
B3-B12  (If difference is not = 0, identify differences and add to amount(s) in the
appropriate line(s) or in B11) 0
Stocks
Change in net admitted asset value for Stocks (Page 2)

Column 3 current statement date less previous year

Change in assets nonadmitted for Stocks (Page 2)
Column 2 current statement date less previous year L 4 O
Sum of S1 + S2 \\

Cost of Acquired

Line 2 Schedule D-Verification Between Years, In pa

stocks (Report on Line 13.2 of thega N

Calculate from Schedule D-Verification Between Years \
Line 4 Unrealized Valuation Increase (De M
Plus Line 8 Total Foreign Exchange Change in Bo djGsted Carrying Value, In part
Minus Line 9 Current Year’s Other-Than-Te r rment, In part
L 2
Total Gain (Loss) on Disposals

Line 5 Schedule D-Verifjgati

quisition of

2en Years, In part

Consideration on Disposals

Line 6 Schedule D-
(Report on Li

ification Between Years, In part for cash disposal of stocks
.2 of the Cash Flow)

Amortization of Premiu

Line 7 Sche D-Verification Between Years, In part
Accrual of Discou

Li chedule D-Verification Between Years, In part

Other am i s/(decreases)

e non-cash items not already included in S4 through S9
Total of S4%+ S5 + S6 — S7 — S8 + S9 + S10

S3-S11 (If difference is not = 0, identify differences and add to amount(s) in the
appropriate line(s) or in S10) 0
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M1

M2

M3

M4
M5
M6

M7
M8

M9
M10

M11

R1

R2

R3

Reconciliation of Bonds and Stocks to Schedule D — Verification

B4 + S4 = Line 2, Cost of Bonds and Stocks acquired

B5 + S5 = Line 4, Unrealized Valuation Increase (Decrease) + Line 8, Total Foreign Exchange
Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value — Line 9, Current Year’s Other-Than-
Temporary Impairment

B6 + S6 = Line 5, Total Gains (Losses)

B7 + S7 = Line 6, Consideration for Bonds and Stocks Disposed of

Mortgage Loans
Change in net admitted asset value for Mortgages 'S O

Page 2, Column 3, current statement date less previous year

Change in assets nonadmitted for Mortgages 0\

Page 2, Column 2, current statement date less previous year
Total of M1 + M2 Q
L 4
Schedule B Verification \
Line2 Cost of Acquired, In part for cash acquisitions & Line 13.3 of the Cash Flow)

Line 4 Accrual of Discount
N
Line 5 Unrealized Valuation Incre C
Plus Line 9 Total Foreign Exchapg®™iiga i ok/Adjusted Carrying Value

Minus Line10  Current Year’s Otf pGrary Impairment

Line 6 Total Gain (Loss) on Disposals

Line7 Amount Received on Disgsals, In part for cash disposals
(Report on Line 12.3 of @3sh Flow)

Line 8 Amortization of Pr, ortgage Interest Points and Commitment Fees
Other amounts increases r

Includg non-cash it not already included in M4 through M9
Total of M4 + M5 + M7 — M8 — M9 + M10

ence is not = 0, identify difference and add to amount(s) in the

Change in%et admitted asset value for Real Estate

Page 2, Column 3, current statement date less previous year
Change in assets nonadmitted for Real Estate

Page 2, Column 2, current statement date less previous year

Total of R1 + R2
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R4

R5

R6
R7

R8

R9

o1

02

03

04

05

06

o7

08

09
010

011

Schedule A — Verification Between Years

Line 6 Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value
Minus Line 7 Current Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Impairment
Minus Line 8 Current Year’s Depreciation

Line 2.1 Cost of Acquired, In part for cash acquisitions

Plus Line 2.2 Cost of Additional Investments Made, In part for cash investments
Plus Line 3 Current Year Change in Encumbrances, In part for cash changes

(Report the sum of Lines 2.1, 2.2 and 3 on Line 13.4 of the Cash Flow)

Line 4 Total Gain (Loss) on Disposals

Line 5 Amounts Received on Disposals, In part for cash disposals
(Report on Line 12.4 of the Cash Flow) .
Other amounts increases (decreases) \

Include non-cash items not already included in R4 through R7 Q&
i

Total of R4 + R5 + R6 — R7 + R8

R3-R9 (If difference is not = 0, identify differences and add 0 in the
appropriate line(s) or in R8) * 0

Other Invested Assets \

Change in net admitted asset value for Other Invested As%
Column 3 current statement date less previ r

Change in assets nonadmitted for Other Invested‘ efS(Pa
Column 2 current statement dz year

Total of O1 + 02

~

Schedule BA — Verification BetweeYears

Line 2 Cost of Acquisition, In.na
(Reporton Line 1

cash acquisitions
Flow)

Line 4 Accrual of D

Line 5 Unrealiz@! VValuation Increase (Decrease)
Plus Line Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value
Minus Line 10 rrent Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Impairment

‘ @ Loss) on Disposals

06 cceived on Disposals, In part for cash disposals
ton Line 12.5 of the Cash Flow)

Line 6

Line 7

Line Amortization of Premium and Depreciation
Other amounts increases (decreases)

Include non-cash items not already included in O4 through O9
Total of 04 + O5 + 06 + O7 — 08 - 09 + 010

03 - 011 (If difference is not = 0, identify differences and add to amount(s) in the
appropriate line(s) or in O10) 0
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P1

P2

P3

P4

P5

P6
p7

P8

W1

W2

W3
W4
W5

W6
W7

W8

Contract Loans and Premium Notes

Change in net admitted asset value for Contract Loans and Premium Notes (Page 2)
Column 3 current statement date less previous year

Change in assets nonadmitted for Contract Loans and Premium Notes (Page 2)
Column 2 current statement date less previous year

Total of P1 + P2

Increase (Decrease) by Adjustment

Net Increase (Decrease) in Amount Paid and Received
(Report on Line 14 of the Cash Flow) ’\

Realized Gain (Loss) \
Other amount increases (decreases)
Include non-cash items not already included in P4 through P

Total of P4 + P5 + P6 + P7

L 4
P3-P8 (If difference is not = 0, identify differences an N ount(s) in the
appropriate line(s) or in P7)

Derivatives, Securities Lending Reinvested Collate gate Write-ins for Invested Assets

<
Change in net admitted asset value for Derlvatlve ecuritisf’Lending Reinvested Collateral
and Aggregate Write-ins for Invested Asseig

Column3 Line7 curr€
Plus Column3 Line 10 currentSgiemegydate less previous year
Plus Column3 Line1l current stateggent date less previous year

Change in assets nonadmitted for Bgkivatives, Securities Lending Reinvested Collateral and

Aggregate Write-ins for Invest etyPage 2)

Column 2 ent statement date less previous year
Plus Column 2 1 rent statement date less previous year
Plus Column2 Lin current statement date less previous year

Total of W1 + W2

Other amounts increases (decreases)

Include non-cash items not already included in W4 through W6
Total of W4 + W5 + W6 + W7

W3 -W8 (If difference is not = 0O, identify differences and add to amount(s) in the
appropriate line(s) or in W7)
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Receivable (Payable) for Securities

X1 Change in net admitted asset value for Receivable for Securities

Page 2, Column 3, current statement date less previous year
X2 Change in assets nonadmitted for Receivable for Securities

Page 2, Column 2, current statement date less previous year
X3 Net change in Payable for Securities (Page 3, Column 3 less Column 4)

X4  Total of X1+ X2 -X3 (Report absolute value as cash from investments misc. on Line
if amount is a decrease and Line 13.6 if amount is an increase)

L 4
Reconcile Change in IMR Liability (Life and Fraternal Companies Only) \\
1 Change in IMR liability (Page 3, current statement date less previous year)Q (N/A for Health)
2 Current period amounts transferred to IMR (N/A for Health)
3 Current period amounts recognized in income (Summary of Op@ i0 @ (N/A for Health)
4 Other amounts increases (decreases) \

& (N/A for Health)
5 Total of 2-3+4 \ (N/A for Health)

6 1-5 (If difference is not = 0, identify@diff nd add to amount(s) in the
appropriate line(s)) (N/A for Health)
Reconcile Change in AVR Liability (L' al:rnal companies only)
1 Change in AVR liability (Page 3, curggnt statem€it date less previous year) (N/A for Health)
2 Current period amounts transferred t R (Page 4) (N/A for Health)
3 Other amount increases {decre @ (N/A for Health)
4  Totalof2+3 (N/A for Health)

5 1-4 (If di ce is not = 0, identify differences and add to amount(s) in the
approggiate ) or in Line 3) (N/A for Health)

©2000 — 2017 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 39 Health Quarterly 2018



Reconcile Unrealized Capital Gains (Losses)

1 Capital and Surplus Account (Page 5)

Line 36 (In part excluding taxes) + 37 (In_part excluding taxes), current
year-to-date

2 Increase (Decrease) by Adjustment from Investment Worksheet
(Ref. # B5 + S5 + M6 + R4 + O6 + P4 + W4)
3 Increase (Decrease) on Cash, Cash Equivalents and Short-term Investments
(Report on Line 12.6 of the Cash Flow)
4 Depreciation (included in Line 2 and reported on Line 2.6 of Cash from‘)pe @

Worksheet) \
5 Totalof 1-2-3-4 \
(Amount should = 0, if not = 0 balance should be reported as cash frorginvestments
misc. on Line 12.7 if amount is an increase and Line 13.6 if amoUW§is a ¢eCrease) 0

Reconcile Realized Capital Gains (L osses)

’Q
1 Statement of Revenue and Expenses (Page 4) &\

Line 26, current year-to-date before taxes
2 Realized Gain (Loss) from Investment Workshei

(Ref. #B6 + S6 + M7 + R6 + O7 + P6 6

3 Gain (Loss) on Cash, Cash Equivalents agf% estments
(Report on Line 12.6 of the Cas
4  Totalof1-2-3

(Amount should = 0_i
misc. on Lined2.7

balance should be reported as cash from investments
at 1S7an increase and Line 13.6 if amount is a decrease) 0

Cash from Financing Worksheet

These lines calculate Line Mash Flow.

Cash P{avide m ed):

«id Capital Notes

1.1 Change rplus Notes
Liabilities, Surplus (Page 3) Line 29, current statement date less previous year
1.2 Change in Capital Notes

Liabilities (Page 3) current statement date less previous year

13

14  Totalof1.1+1.2+1.3 (Report on Line 16.1 of the Cash Flow)
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2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

5.2

53

Capital and Paid in Surplus, Less Treasury Stock

Change in Capital

Liabilities, Surplus (Page 3) Line 26 + 27, current statement date less previous
year

Change in Paid in Surplus

Liabilities (Page 3) Line 28, current statement date less previous year
Change in Treasury Stock

Liabilities, Surplus (Page 3) Line 32, current statement date less previous ye

Transfer from Unassigned Surplus to lines included in 2.1 or 2.2 \

Total 0f 2.1 +2.2-23-24+25 (Report on Line 16.2 of the C low

Borrowed Money ’\Q

Change in Borrowed Money

Liabilities, Surplus (Page 3) Line 14, current st t date less previous year
L 2
Total of 3.1+ 3.2 (Report on Lin Nh Flow)
Net Deposits on Deposit-type Contracts al Insurance Liabilities (N/A for Health)

Change in Deposit-type Contracts

Liabilities, Surplus ent statement date less previous year (N/A for Health)
(N/A for Health)
Total of 4.1 + 4,2\(Re on Line 16.4 of the Cash Flow) (N/A for Health)

Dividends to

Dividends
apital and Surplus Account (Page 5) Line 46
Change in Dividends to Stockholders

Liabilities, Surplus (Page 3) Line 23 (In part), current statement date less previous
year

Total of 5.1 -5.2 (Report on Line 16.5 of the Cash Flow)
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6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

Other Cash Provided (Applied)

Aggregate Write-ins for Gains (Losses) to Surplus
Capital and Surplus Account (Page 5) Line 47, current year-to-date
Change in Misc. Liabilities
Liabilities, Surplus (Page 3) Lines 12 + 13 + 15 + 16 + 18 + 19 + 23 (In part

excluding dividends included in Line 5.2 above) + 25 + 30, current statement date
less previous year

Change in Misc. Assets
Assets (Page 2) Lines 20 + 21 + 23 + 24 (In_part for amounts it in
elsewhere) + 25 (In part for amounts not included elsewhere), Col :
statement date less previous year K

Transfer from Unassigned Surplus to lines included in 6.2

Depreciation (included on Line 7.4 from Operations Worksheet)

o d

Total of 6.1 +6.2-6.3-6.4+6.5+6.6 (Report ine of the Cash Flow)

Reconcile Change in Liability in Reinsurance in U izec¥and Certified Companies
L 4
Change in Liability for Reinsurance in Unauthoriz% ied Companies
4

Capital and Surplus Account

, current year-to-date
Change in Liability for Reinsurance in Una
Liabilities, Surplus (Pa Line 20, current statement date less previous year

Total of 1 + 2

= 0 balance should be reported as an adjustment to the
e Cash Flow Statement) 0

Page 2, Column 2 Total current statement date less previous year
Other adjustments
Total of 1 +2+3

(Amount should = 0, if not = 0 balance should be reported as cash from financing
on Line 16.6) 0
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Reconcile Change in Accounting

Capital and Surplus Account (Page 5)
Line 43 of current year-to-date
Allocate all amounts due to change in accounting to the appropriate section of the worksheet

Supplemental Disclosure of Non-cash Transactions

Report the amount of non-cash operating, investing and financing transactions consistent wi classifications
contained on the Assets and Liabilities, Surplus and Other Funds (all except Health) Liabiliti

(Health) page of the financial statement, excluding amounts associated with policy or ffr loans. Refer to

SSAP No. 69—Statement of Cash Flow, for accounting guidance.

Examples of non-cash investing and financing transactions include: \
e Receiving non-cash financial assets from parent as a capital contribution. \
e  Settling reinsurance transactions with exchange of non-cash financial agsets.

e Converting debt to equity.

e Acquiring assets by assuming directly related liabilities, such™
to the seller.

e Exchanging non-cash assets or liabilities for other non-cashfiss

[lustration:
The Company reported the following non-cash %erat' ) ting and financing activitiesin 20___:
Current Prior
Year Year
20.0001. Real estate acquired in sati€action of (bt XXX XXX

20.0002. Bonds & stocks acquired in quisition XXX XXX
20.0003. Policy reserves acquired in a busi@gsfacquisition XXX XXX
20.0004. Bonds acquired from pa#ent as a capital contribution XXX XXX
20.0005. Remitted bonds to set@lassumed reinsurance obligations XXX XXX

N
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EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS, ENROLLMENT AND UTILIZATION

Information should be reported for current year-to-date on Lines 7 through 18. Report information in the aggregate, not by
state.

Written premium is defined as the contractually determined amount charged by the reporting entity to the policyholder for the
effective period of the contract based on the expectation of risk, policy benefits and expenses associated with the coverage
provided by the terms of the insurance contract. For health contracts without fixed contract periods, premiums written will be
equal to the amount collected during the reporting period plus uncollected premiums at the end of the period less uncollected
premiums at the beginning of the period.

Column 1 - Total Q
Include: All members.
L 4
Columns 2 \

through10 - Lines of Business x
See Annual Statement Appendix — Definitions of Lines of BusinesS@gad Product Lines in determining
inc

with which source information is associated. Stop loss, disab and long-term care are to be
included in the Other column.

Column 4 - Medicare Supplement ) 4
Include: Medicare Supplement co c&fined by the NAIC Medicare Supplement

Insurance Minimum Model Act (#650) and Model Regulation to

Implement the NAIC ic Supplement Insurance Minimum Standards
Model Act (#651).
L 4

Contracts sold {imari Medicare eligible persons and designed to coordinate
with g %at are exempt from the NAIC Medicare Supplement
Insug um “Standards Model Act (#650) and Model Regulation to
Imp AIC Medicare Supplement Insurance Minimum Standards
Model

Column 8 - Title XVIII Medicare
Include onl
collected
under Title
Advantage pro

Column10 - Othe

Policies providing stand-alone Medicare Part D Prescription Drug Coverage.

Line 1 - 0 mbers at End of Prior Year

ember is a person who has been enrolled as a subscriber, or an eligible dependent of a subscriber,
and for whom the reporting entity has accepted the responsibility for the provision of basic health
services as provided by contract.

Line 2 - Total Members at End of First Quarter

Show total members (cumulative) at the end of the quarter.
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Line 3 - Total Members at End of Second Quarter
Show total members (cumulative) at the end of the quarter.
Line 4 - Total Members at End of Third Quarter
Show total members (cumulative) at the end of the quarter.
Line 5 - Total Members at End of Current Year
Show total members at the end of the year.
Line 6 - Current Year Member Months Q

A member month is equivalent to one member for whom the reportifig en @ cognized premium
revenue for one month. Where the revenue is recognized for onl a (or other relevant
time period) for a given individual, a pro-rated partial member e counted. Accumulate
member months for the period.

Lines 7

through 9 Ambulatory Encounters
The accrued ambulatory encounters experiencet’b tl @ embership during the time period.
“Ambulatory Encounters” are further defined as f

Ambulatory Services

Health services provided to re ntiy” members who are not confined to a health care
institution. Ambulatory se§vice referred to as “outpatient” services, as distinct from
“inpatient” services.

Encounter

Contact between a entity member and a provider of health care services who
exercises indepgndent jutgment in the care and provision of health service(s) to the member.

The term “igfependent” is used synonymously with self-reliant, to distinguish between
providers who@gsume major responsibility for the care of individual members and all other
personn SSigk in providing that care.

Line 7 - Physician

Enc rs provided by physicians only.
Line 8 - NoggRh i

s provided by other health professionals.
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Line 10 - Total Hospital Patient Days Incurred

The accrued number of hospital patient days experienced by the total membership during the time
period.

This also provides for accruing hospital utilization for which the reporting entity may ultimately be
financially responsible, consistent with accrued expenses shown in financial reports.

A “Patient Day” is a period of service rendered an inpatient with the day of discharge being counted
only when the patient was admitted on the same day. Newborns whose inpatient stay is concurrent
with the mother’s stay should not be counted separately from the mother’s pati s. Newborns
whose inpatient stay is longer than the mother’s should be counted as separafgidays the period
beginning with the discharge of the mother.

Lines 12 L 2

to 16 Premiums \
Include premiums for riders with the type of package sold. Re Ntached to group contracts

under the appropriate group category, riders attached to indivi contracts under the individual
r Titt?XVIIl Medicare or Medicare

category, and riders attached to Medicare contracts under

Supplement.
Line 13 - Life Premiums Direct ) 4
Include: Direct premiums and ag\ity iderations for life contracts excluding
reinsurance assumed deduction of reinsurance ceded.
Line 14 - Property/Casualty Premiums Written
L 4
Include: Direct premi 0 perty and casualty lines of business excluding
reinsur, nd without deduction of reinsurance ceded.
Line 15 - Health Premiums Earned
Include: Direct writtédf premiums plus the change in unearned premium reserves and
erve for rate credits.
Line 16 - Property/Casual i arned
May be estiffate mula on the basis of countrywide ratios for the respective lines of business
except where tments are required to recognize special situations.
Line 18 - Amo ncurred for Provision of Health Care Services

gual the Statement of Revenue and Expenses, Column 2, Line 16.

Footnote (a) edicare Title XVIII premiums that are exempted from state taxes or other fees by
ion 1854(g) of the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement, and Modernization Act of 2003.
s includes, but is not limited to, premiums written under a Medicare Advantage product, a Medicare

PPO product or a stand-alone Medicare Part D product.
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CLAIMS UNPAID AND INCENTIVE POOL, WITHHOLD AND BONUS

(REPORTED AND UNREPORTED) — AGING ANALYSIS OF UNPAID CLAIMS

Individually list any health care creditors with balances greater than $10,000 or greater than 10% of total claims payable. Use
Lines 0100001 through 0100096, as needed. Aggregate the total of all other payables and enter on Lines 0299999 or
0399999, as applicable. Begin aging claims payable from date of receipt of claim by the reporting entity. In the case of
capitation and other non-fee-for-service claim expenses, aging begins the date payment is required under contract or the date
a bill for amounts due is received by the reporting entity.

Indicate as part of the description column the type of payable as follows:
# Covered Provider Capitation Payment Due (from date on contract).

@ Other method of payment different than fee-for-service, explain. L 2 O

Amounts reported in Line 0199999 through Line 0599999 should be reported as gross un%

Line 0699999 includes the amounts withheld that have not yet been settled on paid claims.

Line 0799999, Column 7 equals Page 3, Line 1, Column 3 plus Page 3, Line 1,

Line 0899999 should equal Page 3, Line 2, Column 3. ) 4
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

ANALYSIS OF CLAIMS UNPAID — PRIOR YEAR NET OF REINSURANCE

Information should be reported for current year-to-date.

Refer to SSAP No. 54R—Individual and Group Accident and Health Contracts, and SSAP No. 66—Retrospectively Rated
Contracts, for accounting guidance.

Exclude: From the appropriate lines and columns, those amounts attributable to the Federal Employees Health
Benefit Plan (FEHBP) that are exempted from state taxes or other fees by Sectio (1) of Title 5
of the United States Code.

Amounts attributable to uninsured plans and the uninsured portion of parti ans.
L 4

Claims are to include amounts paid or accrued for capitation, and any other means of ical or other health
care services including, under other medical costs, amounts for occupancy, depreciati d rtization as it relates to
medical and hospital expenses.

Incentive pool, withhold and bonus amounts are defined as amounts to be paid rovifers by the Health entity as an
incentive to achieve goals such as effective management of care. Some arrangengmigin paying an agreed-on amount for
each claim and then paying a bonus at the end of the contract period. Ot$r 3 ts involve a set amount to be withheld

from each claim and then paying a portion (which could be none or a 2ld amount at the end of the contract

period.
0 e recorded net of the withhold, and the unpaid
ned. The amount due should be supported by
cumented when determining the amount of this

For arrangements involving amounts withheld, the claim payme
withholds should be held as an additional liability until paid or fo
signed agreements and the basis for establishing the liability Id_be

liability. P

Columns 1 and 2:

Enter in Columns 1 and 2, Lines 1 through 8 and 11, af¥payments made year-to-date. Record actual payments only, net of
applicable Coordination of Benefits, deductilgits, copayments, pharmaceutical rebates collected, risk share amounts collected,
reinsurance, subrogation and provider discot§ts. Refer to SSAP No. 84—Health Care and Government Insured Plans
Receivables, for accounting guidance.

Include in Columns 1 and 2, Li 0, rent health care receivables balance relating to claims paid year-to-date on
insured plans. Refer to SSAP No. 84 alth Care and Government Insured Plans Receivables, for accounting guidance.

Include on Line 12 actual ments from provider incentive pools and bonus arrangements or supplemental facility
settlements (distributionsg&iitilidgtipn savings).

All claim paym @ g to service dates prior to the current reporting year should be reported in Column 1. Report
in Column 2 all cla y s for service dates in the current reporting year.

Columns 3
Enter in Columns 3"and 4 all claims related liabilities and reserves held at the end of the current quarter. This includes
liability for both reported and unreported claims, and should be net of anticipated reductions for coordination of benefits,
deductibles, copayments, provider discounts or reinsurance recoveries.

Included in Columns 3 and 4, Line 10 current health care receivables of insured plans relating to claims in the process of
adjustment. Refer to SSAP No. 84—Health Care and Government Insured Plans Receivables, for accounting guidance.
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Report on Line 1 through 8 and 11, the claims unpaid gross of the actual withholds on paid claims and net of settlement
adjustments to prior withholds. Estimated incurred but unreported losses reported on Lines 1 through 8 should be calculated
in accordance with SSAP No. 54R—Individual and Group Accident and Health Contracts and may include estimations as to
return of withhold on claims incurred, but not yet paid. Liability for provider incentive pools and supplemental facility
settlements should also be included on Line 12.

Line 9 plus Line 11, Column 3 and 4 should equal Page 3, Line 1 plus Line 7, Column 3.

Line 13, Columns 1 through 4, less Column 6 should agree to Page 4, Line 18 plus Line 19, Column 2.

The sum of Columns 3 and 4, Line 13 plus 10 should agree to the sum of Lines 1, 2 and 7, Page 3, Colu .

Line 8

Line 10

Line 11

Line 12

Other Health

Report the unpaid claims for other health business not includedn an @ ne. This category

includes all unspecified business written under the Company’g heardg | business authority,
including stop loss as well as business that does not qual& Health Statement Test

(e.g., disability income and long-term care).
Health Care Receivables 0

This line is based on the gross health care receivak‘e, i @ admitted portion.

Column 1 and 2 report the amounts of health care

Column 3 and 4 report the health care recei arnt attributable to those claims remaining unpaid
as of the end of the current quarter. This will"i e, tvose amounts of pharmaceutical rebates that are
|

estimated in accordance with SSAP No. are and Government Insured Plans Receivables,
guidelines. Q\

xssociated with claims paid year-to-date.

Other Non-health

Report the unpaid claims forgife and p)perty/casualty business.
Medical Incentive Pools@nd BonuSéAmounts

Include disbursements incentive pool and bonus amounts in Column 1 and 2. Include liability for
incentive pool a affunts in Column 3 and 4.

N

©2000 — 2017 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 49 Health Quarterly 2018



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The interim financial information shall include disclosures sufficient to make the information presented not misleading. It
may be presumed that the users of the interim financial information have read or have access to the annual statement for the
preceding period and that the adequacy of additional disclosure needed for a fair presentation, except in regard to material
contingencies, may be determined in that context. Accordingly, footnote disclosure that would substantially duplicate the
disclosure contained in the most recent annual statement or audited financial statements, such as a statement of significant
accounting policies and practices, details of accounts that have not changed significantly in amount or composition since the
end of the most recently completed fiscal year, may be omitted but the footnote number and annotation such as “no change”
should be included. However, provide disclosure for annual Note 1A, 1C(6), 1D, 5D, 5E(3)b, 5F, 5G, 5H, 51, 5M(2), 5M(3),

subsequent to the end of the most recent fiscal year have occurred that have a material impact
Disclosures shall encompass, for example, significant changes since the end of the period repg
statement in such items as statutory accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in
statements; status of long term contracts; capitalization, including significant new borrovlings & modifications of existing
financial arrangements; and the reporting entity resulting from business combinations i it otwithstanding the
above, where material noninsurance contingencies exist, disclosure of such matters rovided even though a
significant change since year-end may not have occurred. If the reporting entity has chagged unting policies since the
end of its preceding year, the changes shall be disclosed in the quarterly financial stateme rmation should be reported
for current year-to-date.

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Going Cong:
Instruction: \

Refer to SSAP No. 1—Accounting Policies, Risks & Unc nti nd Other Disclosures, for accounting guidance
regarding disclosure requirements. The major disclosure re entYare as follows:

A This note (including a table reconcilifg in surplus between the state basis and SAP basis) is

to be completed, even if there are no x ces or permitted practices to report.
npleéted in accordance with the Accounting Practices and

ploys accounting practices that depart from the Accounting

Indicate that the statement
Procedures Manual. If a repo
Practices and Procedures Manua
following information aboutthose accO@iting practices.

Include:

e A descript@in of @@@c nting practice;

e A statement thi@ the accounting practice differs from NAIC statutory accounting practices and
pro es (NAICYSAP) identifying whether the practice is a departure from NAIC SAP or from a
state ribed practice and include the financial statement reporting lines predominantly impacted by

pn r prescribed practice. (Although most practices impact net income or surplus, direct
to those lines should be avoided. The intent is to capture the financial statement lines
the practice that ultimately impacts net income or statutory surplus.);

monetary effect on net income and statutory surplus of using an accounting practice that differs
from NAIC statutory accounting practices and procedures; and

e  If an insurance enterprise’s risk-based capital would have triggered a regulatory event had it not used a
prescribed or permitted practice, that fact should be disclosed in the financial statements.
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In addition, disclose the following information about accounting practices when NAIC statutory accounting
practices and procedures do not address the accounting for the transaction:

e A description of the transaction and of the accounting practice used; and

e A statement that the NAIC statutory accounting practices and procedures do not address the accounting
for the transaction.

A table reconciling income and surplus between the state basis and NAIC SAP basis for the current

reporting period and the prior year-end shall be provided. The reconciliation table is reguired even if the
reporting entity does not have any permitted or prescribed practices to report. é

The reconciliation shall include:
Brief description of the prescribed or permitted practice; L 4 O

SSAP # Enter the SSAP numbers to which the permitted or pr mctice primarily pertains.

For example, use “43R” for SSAP No. 43R or "9 for SSAP No. 19. If multiple
SSAPs are needed for the prescribed or peli@itted practice, separate with a comma

(19,43R).
For permitted practices from state re@&J 0.”
pres

If multiple SSAPs are needed, for ed or permitted practice, separate with a
comma (19,43R,00).

Financial statement pages (F/S pages) prj ted by the permitted or prescribed practice.

Only the following pages should
2 — Assets
3 — Liabilities, Capita plus

4 — Stateme Revenue and Expenses

itted or prescribed practices that do not impact the financial statements pages

I tiple pages are needed for the prescribed or permitted practice, separate with a comma (3,4).

o statement reporting lines (F/S lines) of the key financial statement page primarily impacted
@/mitted or prescribed practice

(References to the financial statement reporting line for net income or statutory surplus should be
avoided. The intent is to capture the financial statement line reflecting the practice that ultimately
impacts net income or statutory surplus.)

If “N/A” was used for the F/S page, use “N/A” for the F/S line.

If multiple lines are needed for the prescribed or permitted practice, separate with a comma
(2.1,8).
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Below are examples of permitted and prescribed practices the reporting entity may or may not be using that
could be disclosed. The reporting entity may have others not shown below.

Differences in the accounting and reporting of:

e  Goodwill
e Admission of Fixed Assets

e Value of Home Office Property
NOTE: Amounts reported in other notes to the financial statements shall fete e Note 1 if
impacted by prescribed or permitted practices. The following is an € ple GWinserting a
statement within applicable notes:

Example Illustration: Note 3. Business Combinations and Goodwill ’\

Ilustration: \
A. Statutory Purchase Method Q
al

(5] The Company purchased 100% intergst Q nce Company on 6/30/ .
XYZ Insurance Company is Iicense‘in § @ d sells individual term life products

exclusively.
2) The transaction was accountedyfor % purchase.

3) The cost was $ , resulting dwill in the amount of $ *
4) Goodwill amortizati®h _ret the purchase of XYZ Insurance Company was
$ e 1/ *

* These amounts reflect presqfbed or pelgwitted practices that depart from the Accounting Practices and
Procedures Manual, See mary of Significant Accounting Policies for additional
information.

C. Disclose all accounting po§fiies that materially affect the assets, liabilities, capital and surplus or results of
operations. Include:

(2 WhetfTe
nan earlier current-year interim and/or in a prior annual statement. (For example,
stematic value prior to the sale, and then reacquired and reported at fair value.)

r in which an SVO-Identified investment has been reacquired and reported using a

easurement method from what was previously used for the investment. (This disclosure
uired regardless of the length of time between the sale/reacquisition of the investments, but is

Basis at which the loan-backed securities are stated and the adjustment methodology used for each
type of security (prospective or retrospective).
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D. Going Concern

The reporting entity shall provide the following going concern disclosures after management’s evaluation
of the reporting entity’s ability to continue as a going concern and consideration of management’s plans to
alleviate any substantial doubt about the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Note: The disclosures below are required for annual and interim reporting periods effective
Dec. 31, 2016. Early application of the going concern guidance in SSAP No. 1—Accounting
Policies, Risks & Uncertainties, and Other Disclosures, is permitted.

(1)  If after considering management’s plans, substantial doubt about an entity’s to continue as
a going concern is alleviated, the reporting entity shall disclose in the @htes to@e financial
statements the following information:

a. Principal conditions and events that raised substantial d®ubt & w entity’s ability to
continue as a going concern (before consideration of m ns).

b. Management’s evaluation of the significance of those % events in relation to the
entity’s ability to meet its obligations.

c. Management’s plans that alleviated substantial dot§t,abo e entity’s ability to continue
as a going concern.

(2)  If after considering management’s plans, sub§
a going concern is not alleviated, the entity §
statements indicating that there is substantia
concern within one year after the date

bt asqut the entity’s ability to continue as a going

inancial statements are issued. Additionally, the
reporting entity shall disclose the infor aragraphs 1D(1)a and 1D(1)b, as well as the
management plans that are intend the conditions or events that raise substantial
doubt about the entity’s ability@o coggigsic alja going concern.

3) oing concern disclosures discussed in SSAP No. 1—

tainties, and Other Disclosures, are required for both interim

subsequent annual eporting periods, the entity shall continue to provide the disclosures
in each subsequ eporting period. In these subsequent periods, the disclosures should become
more extensive_a itional information becomes available about the relevant conditions or
events and g ment’s plans. The entity shall provide appropriate context and continuity

ditions or events have changed between reporting periods.
(4) For the pe®gd in which substantial doubt no longer exists (before or after consideration of

agement Prans), an entity shall disclose how the relevant conditions or events that raised
ntial doubt were resolved.
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Ilustration:
A Accounting Practices

The financial statements of XYZ Company are presented on the basis of accounting practices prescribed or
permitted by the ABC Insurance Department.

The ABC Insurance Department recognizes only statutory accounting practices prescribed or permitted by
the State of ABC for determining and reporting the financial condition and results of operations of an
insurance company, for determining its solvency under the ABC Insurance Law. The Accounting Practices
and Procedures Manual (NAIC SAP) has been adopted as a component of presggified or permitted

those found in NAIC SAP. Specifically, 1) goodwill arising from the purchase of a susgidi
affiliated entity is written off directly to surplus in the year it originates by ABZ@"gi

NAIC SAP, goodwill in amounts not to exceed 10% of an insurer’s capital anc % ay be capitalized
and all amounts of goodwill are amortized to unrealized gains and losses Ongavegimenty over periods not to

exceed 10 years, and, 2) 100% of all fixed assets are admitted ciled companies. In

NAIC SAP, fixed assets are not admitted. The Commissioner of Ins has@he right to permit other

specific practices that deviate from prescribed practices.

The Company, with the explicit permission of the Commissioner suriyice of the State of ___, records

the value of its home office building at fair market valyle i8R0 epreciated cost required by the

NAIC SAP. If the home office building were carried age @ t, home office property and statutory
e[

surplus would be decreased by $ and $ f 5 2r 31, 20 (prior year end) and 20
(current year to date), respectively. Additionally, net i olwd be increased by $ and $
respectively, for the years then ended. Finally, if the@ampany®had not been permitted to record the value

of its home office building at fair market value, Coligany’s risk-based capital would have triggered a
regulatory event.

THE RECONCILIATION TABLE BELOW IS REQUIR
ENTITY HAS ANY STATE PRESCRIBED OR PERM

QEXEBARDLESS OF WHETHER THE REPORTING
EDRFACTICES.

A reconciliation of the Compap
prescribed and permitted by th

amednd capital and surplus between NAIC SAP and practices
is shown below:

FIS FIS
SSAP # Page Line # 20 20
NET INCOME
(1)  ABC Company state basis (Page 4, Lini olumns 2 & 4) XXX XXX XXX F o $ o
(2)  State Prescribed Practices thf¥are a easendecrease) from
NAIC SAP:
............................ $
.............................. $
$
(3) State Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from
$ $ o
$ $ s
$ $
(1-2-3=4) XXX XXX XXX $ $
ABC Company state basis (Page 3, Line 33, Columns 3 & 4) XXX XXX XXX
State Prescribed Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from
NAIC SAP:
$
$
$
(7)  State Permitted Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from
NAIC SAP:
$ $ o
$ $ s
$ $
(8)  NAIC SAP (5-6-7=8) XXX XXX XXX $ $
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C. Accounting Policy

(6) Loan-backed securities are stated at either amortized cost or the lower of amortized cost or fair
value. The retrospective adjustment method is used to value all securities except for interest only
securities or securities where the yield had become negative, that are valued using the prospective
method.

5. Investments

Instruction:
D. Loan-Backed Securities Q
For loan-backed securities, disclose the following: S O

(€3] Descriptions of sources used to determine prepayment assum[&

2 All securities within the scope of SSAP No. 43R—Loan-back@gan uctured Securities, with a
recognized other-than-temporary impairment, disclosed igthe agGigate, classified on the basis for
the other-than-temporary impairment:

e Intentto sell. ¢

e Inability or lack of intent to retain the ir@\ e security for a period of time sufficient

to recover the amortized cost basis

reporting period by the reportipg en present value of cash flows expected to be collected
is less than the amortized cost bagi urities:

3) For each security, by CUSIP, with a er- emporary impairment, recognized in the current
e

e The amortized cos
e  The other-than-te
e  The fair value of the seC .
e The amortizedC0st basis after the current-period other-than-temporary impairment.

to @y current-period other-than-temporary impairment.
rment recognized in earnings as a realized loss.

4) All impaireg (fair value is less than cost or amortized cost) for which an
other-fian-t % impairment has not been recognized in earnings as a realized loss
(inclu S€ ef/with a recognized other-than-temporary impairment for non-interest related
declin n aron-recognized interest related impairment remains):

The aggregate amount of unrealized losses (that is, the amount by which cost or amortized
0st exceeds fair value); and

6 e aggregate related fair value of securities with unrealized losses.

disclosures in (a) and (b) above should be segregated by those securities that have been in a
continuous unrealized loss position for less than 12 months and those that have been in a
continuous unrealized loss position for 12 months or longer using fair values determined in
accordance with SSAP No. 27—Off-Balance-Sheet and Credit Risk Disclosures.

(5) Additional information should be included describing the general categories of information that
the investor considered in reaching the conclusion that the impairments are not other-than-
temporary.
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E. Dollar Repurchase Agreements and/or Securities Lending Transactions

3) If the entity or its agent has accepted collateral that it is permitted by contract or custom to sell or
repledge, disclose the following information by type of program (securities lending or dollar
repurchase agreement) as of the date of each statement of financial position:

b. The fair value as of the date of each statement of financial position presented of that collateral
and of the portion of that collateral that it has sold or repledged.

NOTE: The paragraph below pertains to completion of the disclosures for repurchase/reverse repurchase
accounted for as a sale or secured borrowing in Notes 5F through 5I.

Reporting entities should complete the disclosures that are relevant to the repurchase
activity they engaged within the annual and interim reporting periods. For - the reporting
entity only participated in repurchase transactions accounted for as ®curé ings, only those

disclosures shall be included in the financial statement. Those discloglres¥@at e ot applicable shall
just be noted as “none.” (The use of the “sale” accounting method m or repurchase/reverse

repurchase agreements is anticipated to be very limited. Therefore, tlggse ures are not anticipated
to be applicable to most reporting entities.)

er (year-end) balances should
be included, without retrospective application of the qua % In 2018, the disclosure shall build
each quarterly reporting period. This disclosure is req orting periods (interim and annual)
for all reporting entities that participate in repurchase, ersyrepurchase transactions. A reporting
entity that discontinues repurchase/reverse repurchaggitransa@gions during the year shall continue the
disclosure (showing zero balances) in the repor peipds after discontinuing activity (retaining the
quarterly detail that occurred prior to discontinuing activity) through the annual reporting period. A
reporting entity that begins participating in r efveverse repurchase activity shall include the full
disclosure in the quarterly reporting prio ch activities began (noting zero activity in the
quarters prior to engaging in the activity).

For initial application (year-end 2017), information about, the

F. Repurchase Agreements Transa einted for as Secured Borrowing

If the entity has entered into repG
transactions, disclose the follawing:

agreements, accounted for as secured borrowings or as sale

1) Information regar the company policy or strategies for engaging in repo programs, policy for
requiring co

d ussion of the potential risks associated with the agreements and related
collateral ived, including the impact of arising changes in the fair value of the collateral
the provided security and how those risks are managed.

0 t ent that the maturity dates of the liability (collateral to be returned) do not match the
ted assets, the reporting entity shall explain the additional sources of liquidity to manage
s/ mismatches.

age daily balance (along with minimum and maximum amounts) and the end balance as of each
reporting period (quarterly and annual) should be provided for 3 through 5, 7 and 11 below.

(2 Whether repo agreements are bilateral and/or tri-party trades.
3) Maturity time frame divided by the following categories: open or continuous term contracts for

which no maturity date is specified, overnight, 2 days to 1 week, from 1 week to 1 month, greater
than 1 month to 3 months, greater than 3 months to 1 year, and greater than 1 year.

©2000 — 2017 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 56 Health Quarterly 2018



(4)

()

(6)

()
(8)

©)

(10)

(11)

Aggregate fair value of securities sold and/or acquired that resulted in default. (This disclosure is
not intended to capture “failed trades,” which are defined as instances in which the trade did not
occur as a result of an error and was timely corrected. Rather, this shall capture situations in which
the non-defaulting party exercised their right to terminate after the defaulting party failed to
execute.)

Allocation of the fair value of securities sold and/or acquired by counterparty and identification of
the counterparty jurisdiction.

Fair value of securities sold in the aggregate, with identification of nonadmitted assets. (Book
adjusted carrying value shall be provided as an end balance only.)

Fair value of securities sold by type of security and categorized by ALA esignation, with
identification of nonadmitted assets. (Book adjusted carrying value 3
balance only.) Although legally sold as a secured borrowing, tise a
insurer and shall be coded as restricted pursuant to the annu
accordance with SSAP No. 1—Accounting Policies, Risks &

(SSAP No. 1), reported in the general interrogatories,

, and Other Disclosures
in any other statutory

ived in the aggregate.

teralglifn
Cash collateral and the fair value of security Wlate Q d by type of security and categorized
by NAIC designation with identification of

| A
al"$§)Curities received that do not qualify as
admitted assets.

For collateral received, aggregate allocatio the“Collateral by the remaining contractual maturity
of the repurchase agreements (gross igwand continuous, up to 30 days, 30-90 days and

greater than 90 days. ®
Nen reinvested, the total reinvested cash and the aggregate
@A the” invested asset acquired with the cash collateral. This
@ maturity date of the invested asset: under 30 days, 60 days, 90
1 year, 1-2 years, 2-3 years and greater than 3 years.

For cash collateral recei
amortized cost and
disclosure shall be repGid
days, 120 days, 180 days, 1€

Liability recogni to return cash collateral, and the liability recognized to return securities
received as collate required pursuant to the terms of the secured borrowing transaction.

G. Reverse Repurgiase @ ts Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing

If the entity has ed into repurchase agreements, accounted for as secured borrowings or as sale

transacti

(1)

disclose ti%¢ following:
n regarding the company policy or strategies for engaging in repo programs, policy for

ing collateral.

gilde the terms of reverse repurchase agreements whose amounts are included in borrowing
money.

Also include a discussion of the potential risks associated with the agreements and related
collateral received, including the impact of arising changes in the fair value of the collateral
received and/or the provided security and how those risks are managed.

The average daily balance (along with minimum and maximum amounts) and the end balance as of each
reporting period (quarterly and annual) should be provided for 3 through 5, 7, 9 and 10 below.
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2) Whether repo agreements are bilateral and/or tri-party trades.

3) Maturity time frame divided by the following categories: open or continuous term contracts for
which no maturity date is specified, overnight, 2 days to 1 week, from 1 week to 1 month, greater
than 1 month to 3 months, greater than 3 months to 1 year, and greater than 1 year.

4) Aggregate fair value of securities sold and/or acquired that resulted in default. (This disclosure is
not intended to capture “failed trades,” which are defined as instances in which the trade did not
occur as a result of an error and was timely corrected. Rather, this shall capture situations in which
the non-defaulting party exercised their right to terminate after the defaulting party failed to

execute.)
Allocation of the fair value of securities sold and/or acquired by counter identification of
the counterparty jurisdiction.

L 4

(5) Fair value of securities acquired in the aggregate. \

(6) Fair value of securities acquired by type of security and catggor NAIC designation, with
identification of whether acquired assets would not qualify as atlgitted assets.

©) Cash collateral and the fair value of security collatera ided. (If security collateral was

provided, book adjusted carrying value shall he asian end balance only.) Disclosure shall
mittel securities provided as collateral.

identify the book adjusted carrying value of arty pona

(8) For collateral pledged, the aggregate allo N collateral by the remaining contractual
maturity of the repurchase agreement ssygvernight and continuous, up to 30 days, 30-90
days and greater than 90 days.

9) Recognized receivable for tip re llateral. (Generally cash collateral, but including
securities provided as collate S able under the terms of the secured borrowing
transaction. Receivables cOQRized for securities provided as collateral if those securities
are still reported as as ghorting entity.)

(10) Liability recognized to re
received as collateral as requi

h collateral and the liability recognized to return securities
&4 pursuant to the terms of the secured borrowing transaction.

H. Repurchase Agreements Tr tions Accounted for as a Sale

If the entity n @ repurchase agreements, accounted for as secured borrowings or as sale
transactions, di e olfowing:

Q) lose infofvhation regarding the company policy or strategies for engaging in repo programs,
, for requiring collateral.

The ; ai y balance (along with minimum and maximum amounts) and the end balance as of each

0g perkbd (quarterly and annual) should be provided for 3 through 5, 7 and 9 below.

Whether repo agreements are bilateral and/or tri-party trades.
Maturity time frame divided by the following categories: open or continuous term contracts for

which no maturity date is specified, overnight, 2 days to 1 week, from 1 week to 1 month, greater
than 1 month to 3 months, greater than 3 months to 1 year, and greater than 1 year.
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4) Aggregate fair value of securities sold and/or acquired that resulted in default. (This disclosure is
not intended to capture “failed trades,” which are defined as instances in which the trade did not
occur as a result of an error and was timely corrected. Rather, this shall capture situations in which
the non-defaulting party exercised their right to terminate after the defaulting party failed to
execute.)

Allocation of the fair value of securities sold and/or acquired by counterparty and identification of
the counterparty jurisdiction

(5) Fair value of securities sold (derecognized from the financial statements) in the aggregate, with
information on the book adjusted carrying value of nonadmitted assets “QBook adjusted
carrying value shall be provided as an end balance only reflecting the am dereC@gnized from
the sale transaction.)

from the financial
Ath identification of
e of nonadmitted assets

(6) Fair value and book adjusted carrying value of securities soldd¢dere
statements) by type of security and categorized by NAICpdesi
nonadmitted assets, with information on the book adjusted cai i

sold.
@) Cash collateral and the fair value of security collat (if ) received as proceeds and
recognized in the financial statements in the aggr, entification of received assets

nonadmitted.

L 4
o

(8) Cash collateral and the fair value of se llaeral (if any) received as proceeds and
recognized in the financial statements by ty@g} of sedyrity and categorized by NAIC designation
with identification of received assets a ed. All securities received shall be coded as
restricted pursuant to the annual statement ¥gtructions, disclosed in accordance with SSAP No. 1,
reported in the general interrogatori inCiéded in any other statutory schedules or disclosure

requirements requesting inforrgatio Sijcted assets.

9) The forward repurchase g
reported shall reflect th

cognized to return the cash or securities received. Amount
Lrchdse price under the repurchase transaction.
l. Reverse Repurchase Agreements s Accounted for as a Sale

If the entity has entered gito repurchase agreements, accounted for as secured borrowings or as sale
transactions, disclose the fo ing:

1) Discl regarding the company policy or strategies for engaging in repo programs,

ollateral.

The ave daily bala#ce (along with minimum and maximum amounts) and the end balance as of each
reporting $egiod (quarterly and annual) should be provided for 3 through 5, 7 and 8 below.

2 her repo agreements are bilateral and/or tri-party trades.

( rity time frame divided by the following categories: open or continuous term contracts for
which no maturity date is specified, overnight, 2 days to 1 week, from 1 week to 1 month, greater
than 1 month to 3 months, greater than 3 months to 1 year, and greater than 1 year.

4 Aggregate fair value of securities sold and/or acquired that resulted in default. (This disclosure is
not intended to capture “failed trades,” which are defined as instances in which the trade did not
occur as a result of an error and was timely corrected. Rather, this shall capture situations in which
the non-defaulting party exercised their right to terminate after the defaulting party failed to
execute.)

Allocation of the fair value of securities sold and/or acquired by counterparty and identification of
the counterparty jurisdiction, and
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(5) Fair value of securities acquired and recognized on the financial statements in the aggregate.
(Book adjusted carrying value shall be provided as an end balance only.) The disclosure also
requires the book adjusted carrying value of nonadmitted assets acquired.

(6) Fair value of securities acquired and recognized on the financial statements by type of security and
categorized by NAIC designation. (Book adjusted carrying value shall be provided.) The
disclosure also requires the book adjusted carrying value of nonadmitted assets acquired.

©) Cash collateral and the fair value of security collateral (if any) provided. (If security collateral was
provided, book adjusted carrying value shall be provided as an end balance only.) Disclosure shall
also identify whether any nonadmitted assets were provided as collateral (d ized from the
financial statements).

(8) The forward repurchase commitment recognized to return the cash or g2 s received. Amount
reported shall reflect the stated repurchase price under the repurdiase

M. Working Capital Finance Investments
2 Disclose the aggregate book/adjusted carrying value matur istribution on the underlying
Working Capital Finance Programs by the following cateGRgies: rities up to 180 days and 181
days to 365 days.
3) Disclose any events of default of working capfa i g estments during the reporting period.
N. Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities
The following quantitative information shall b lo (separately for assets and liabilities) when
derivative, repurchase and reverse repurcha e ies borrowing and securities lending assets and
liabilities are offset and reported net inxcco h a valid right to offset per SSAP No. 64—Offsetting

and Netting of Assets and Liabilities:

and recognized liabilities;

e The amounts offset in accorae 1 valid right to offset per SSAP No. 64—Offsetting and Netting

of Assets and Liabilities; and
e  The net amounts presesfied in the statement of financial positions.

Assets and liabilities g% valid right to offset, but are not netted as they are prohibited under

SSAP No. 64 Netting of Assets and Liabilities, are not required to be captured in the
disclosures.

N
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Illustration:
D. Loan-Backed Securities

1) Prepayment assumptions for mortgage-backed/loan-backed and structured securities were obtained
from broker dealer survey values or internal estimates.

)

1 2 3
Amortized Cost
Basis Before

Other-Than- Other-Than-Tempor
Temporary i Fair Value
Impairment 1-2
OTTI recognized 1% Quarter
a. Intentto sell $ $ $

b. Inability or lack of intent to retain
the investment in the security for a
period of time sufficient to recover
the amortized cost basis

©»

©

c. Total 1% Quarter

! $
OTTI recognized 2" Quarter
d. Intentto sell q $ $

e. Inability or lack of intent to®tain

the investment in the security fi

period of time sufficie er

the amortized cost $ $
f.  Total 2" Quarter $ $ $
OTTI recognized 3&¥Duarter
g. Intentto $ $ $
h. NG @ intent to retain

th the security for a

period e sufficient to recover

the amortized cost basis $ $ $

" Quarter $ $ $
Q recognized 4" Quarter

j- Intent to sell $ $ $
k  Inability or lack of intent to retain

the investment in the security for a

period of time sufficient to recover

the amortized cost basis $ $ $
I.  Total 4™ Quarter $ $ $
m. Annual Aggregate Total $
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©)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Book/Adjusted Date of
Carrying Value Recognized | Amortized Cost Financial
Amortized Cost | Present Value | Other-Than- After Other-  [Fair Value at| Statement
Before Current | of Projected Temporary | Than-Temporary | Time of Where
CUSIP Period OTTI | Cash Flows Impairment Impairment OTTI Reported
Total XXX XXX $ XXX XXX
NOTE: Each CUSIP should be listed separately each time an OTTI is nizeG:
For Securities with amortized cost or adjusted amortized cost: .
Column 2 minus Column 3 should equal Column 4 \
Column 2 minus Column 4 should equal Column 5 \
4) All impaired securities (fair value is less than cqst or ortized cost) for which an
other-than-temporary impairment has not been recognize arnings as a realized loss (including

or non-interest related declines

securities with a recognized other-than-tempogg
when a non-recognized interest related impai@e

oy

a. The aggregate amount of unrealized loss

1. Less than 12 Months $
12 Months or Longer $
b. The aggregate related fair‘alu f ities
with unrealized losses:
\ 1. Less than 12 Months $
2. 12 Months or Longer $
E. Dollar Repurchase Agreements and rities Lending Transactions
3) Collateral Recei
Fair
Value
b. T i of that collateral and of the
portion"@§ that collateral that it has sold or
repledged $
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F. Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

REPURCHASE TRANSACTION - CASH TAKER - OVERVIEW OF SECURED BORROWING TRANSACTIONS

(2) Type of Repo Trades Used

1 2 3 4
FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER

a.  Bilateral (YES/NO)
b.  Tri-Party (YES/NO)

(3) Original (Flow) & Residual Maturity

FIRST QUARTER ARTER
1 2 3 4 5 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM BALANCE BALANCE

Open — No Maturity
Overnight
2 Days to 1 Week

> 1 Month to 3 Months
>3 Months to 1 Year

>1 Year

a.
b.
c.
d.  >1Weekto1Month
e.
f.
g.

THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Open— No Maturity ‘
b.  Overnight
c. 2Daysto1Week
d.  >1Weekto1Month
e.  >1 Month to 3 Months
f. >3 Monthsto 1 Year
g >1Year
(4) Counterparty, Jurisdiction and Fair Value (FV)
1 2 IRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
3 5 6 7 8 9 10
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
Jurisdiction IMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a..  Default (Fair Value of
Securities Sold/Outstanding
for Which the Repo
Agreement Defaulted)
b.. Counterparty
1 THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
Jurisdiction MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a..  Default (Fair Value of
Securities Sold/Outstanding
for Which the Repo
Agreement Defaulted) XXX
b..  Counterparty*
*  Counterparty and Jurisdiction Column entries used for the amounts for Columns 11 through 18 are the same as used above in Columns 2 through 10.
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(5) Securities “Sold” Under Repo — Secured Borrowing

FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. BACV XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
b.  Nonadmitted — Subset of
BACV XXX XXX XXX s XXX XXX XXX s
c.  Fair Value
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVE
DAILY ENDING ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE
a. BACV XXX XXX XXX s XXX XXX XA e
b.  Nonadmitted — Subset of
BACV XXX XXX XXX XXX

c.  Fair Value

(6) Securities Sold Under Repo — Secured Borrowing by NAIC Designation

ENDING BALANCE

7 8

NONE NAIC 1 NAIC 6 NONADMITTED

Bonds - BACV
Bonds - FV

LB & SS-BACV
LB & SS-FV
Preferred Stock —
BACV

Preferred Stock - FV
Common Stock
Mortgage Loans —
BACV

Mortgage Loans - FV
Real Estate - BACV
Real Estate — FV
Derivatives - BACV
Derivatives - FV
Other Invested Assets —
BACV

Other Invested Assets —
FVv

p.  Total Assets — BACV
q. Total Assets — FV

ocoooe

=

sQ

s3—mTo

o

(7) Collateral Received — Secured Borrowing

SECOND QUARTER
3 4 5 6 7 8
ERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. Cash . W
b.  Securities (FV) . R,
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. Cash
b.  Securities (FV)
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(8) Cash & Non-Cash Collateral Received — Secured Borrowing by NAIC Designation

ENDING BALANCE

NONE NAIC 1

NAIC 2

IS

NAIC 3

NAIC 4

NAIC 5 NAIC 6

8
DOES NOT
QUALIFY AS
ADMITTED

Cash

Bonds - FV

LB &SS-FV

Preferred Stock — FV

Common Stock

m~ooooTe

Mortgage Loans —
BACV

Mortgage Loans — FV

Real Estate — FV

Derivatives - FV

- ze

Other Invested Assets —
FV

=

Total Collateral Assets —
FV

(9) Allocation of Aggregate Collateral by Remaining Contractual Maturity

FAIR
VALUE
a.  Overnight and
Continuous
b. 30 Days or Less

c.  31to90 Days
d.  >90 Days

(10) Allocation of Aggregate Collateral Reinvested by Remaining Contractual Maturity

AMORTIZED FAIR
COST VALUE

a. 30 Days or Less
b.  31to 60 Days
[4 61 to 90 Days

d.  91to 120 Days
e. 121to 180 Days
f

g

h

1

181 to 365 Days
1to2 Years
210 3 Years

>3 Years

(11) Liability to Return Collateral — Secured Borrowing (Total)

UARTER SECOND QUARTER
3 4 5 6 7 8
VERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Cash (Collateral = All) oo S
b.  Securities Collateral
(FV)
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Cash (Collateral =
b.  Securities Collateral
(FV)
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G. Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

REPURCHASE TRANSACTION - CASH PROVIDER - OVERVIEW OF SECURED BORROWING TRANSACTIONS

(2) Type of Repo Trades Used

1 2 3 4
FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER

a.  Bilateral (YES/NO)
b.  Tri-Party (YES/NO)

(3) Original (Flow) & Residual Maturity

FIRST QUARTER ARTER
1 2 3 4 5 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM BALANCE BALANCE

Open — No Maturity
Overnight
2 Days to 1 Week

> 1 Month to 3 Months
>3 Months to 1 Year

>1 Year

a.
b.
c.
d.  >1Weekto1Month
e.
f.
g.

THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Open— No Maturity ‘
b.  Overnight
c. 2Daysto1Week
d.  >1Weekto1Month
e.  >1 Month to 3 Months
f. >3 Monthsto 1 Year
g >1Year
(4) Counterparty, Jurisdiction and Fair Value (FV)
1 2 IRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
3 5 6 7 8 9 10
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
Jurisdiction IMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a..  Default (Fair Value of
Securities Sold/Outstanding
for Which the Repo
Agreement Defaulted)
b.. Counterparty
1 THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
Jurisdiction MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a..  Default (Fair Value of
Securities Sold/Outstanding
for Which the Repo
Agreement Defaulted) XXX
b..  Counterparty*
*  Counterparty and Jurisdiction Column entries used for the amounts for Columns 11 through 18 are the same as used above in Columns 2 through 10.
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FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
(5) Fair Value of Securities
Acquired Under Repo —
Secured Borrowing
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE

(5) Fair Value of Securities
Acquired Under Repo —
Secured Borrowing

(6) Securities Acquired Under Repo — Secured Borrowing by NAIC Designation

ENDING BALANCE

1 2 3 8
DOES NOT
QUALIFY AS
NONE NAIC 1 NAIC 2 NAIC 6 ADMITTED
a. Bonds-FV
b. LB&SS-FV
c.  Preferred Stock — FV
d.  Common Stock
e.  Mortgage Loans - FV
f.  Real Estate - FV
g.  Derivatives — FV
h.  Other Invested Assets —
FV
i.  Total Assets— FV
(7) Collateral Pledged — Secured Borrowing
FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
1 2 3 6 7 8
AVERAGI’ AVERAGE
DAILY DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALAN MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Cash i s e e
b.  Securities (FV) »
c.  Securities (BACV) XXX XXX SERXXX L s XXX XXX
d.  Nonadmitted Subset
(BACV) XXX XXX XA A XXX XXX e
THIRDEOUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 . 11 12 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. Cash . -
b.  Securities (FV) . A
c.  Securities (BACV) XXX s XXX XXX XXX s
d.  Nonadmitted Subset
(BACV) XXX XXX XXX XXX

(8) Allocation of Aggregate Collaterald g Contractual Maturity

a.  Overnight and

Continuous
b. 30 Da
c. 31to9
d.  >90 Days
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(9) Recognized Receivable for Return of Collateral — Secured Borrowing

FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. Cash
b.  Securities (FV)
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
A Cash i e s e s s eeer R vttt
b.  Securities (FV)
(10) Recognized Liability to Return Collateral — Secured Borrowing (Total)
FIRST QUARTER
1 2 3 4 5 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Repo Securities
Sold/Acquired with
Cash Collateral
b.  Repo Securities
Sold/Acquired with
Securities Collateral
V)
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Repo Securities
Sold/Acquired with
Cash Collateral
b.  Repo Securities
Sold/Acquired with
Securities Collateral
(FV) s oo oo,
H. Repurchase Agreements Transactioris nted for as a Sale

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE US
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT

OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION

REPURCHASE

(2) Type of Repo Trades Used

a.  Bilateral (YES/
b.  Tri-Party (YES

S — CASH TAKER - OVERVIEW OF SALE TRANSACTIONS
2 3 4
SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER
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(3) Original (Flow) & Residual Maturity

FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Open - No Maturity
b.  Overnight
c. 2 Daysto1Week
d.  >1Weekto1lMonth
e.  >1 Month to 3 Months
f. >3 Monthsto 1 Year
g.  >1Year
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTE
9 10 11 12 13 16
AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM BALANCE
a.  Open - No Maturity
b.  Overnight
c. 2 Daysto1Week
d.  >1Weekto1Month
e.  >1Month to 3 Months
f. >3 Monthsto 1 Year
g.  >1Year
(4) Counterparty, Jurisdiction and Fair Value (FV)
1 2 FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
3 4 5 8 9 10
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDI, DAILY ENDING
Jurisdiction MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BAL, E NIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Default (Fair Value of
Securities Sold/Outstanding
for Which the Repo
Agreement Defaulted) XXX
b..  Counterparty
1 2 FOURTH QUARTER
11 14 15 16 17 18
AVERAGE
ENDING DAILY ENDING
Jurisdiction MINIMUM BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Default (Fair Value of
Securities Sold/Outstanding
for Which the Repo
Agreement Defaulted) XXX
b..  Counterparty*
*  Counterparty and Jurisdiction Column iegused for the amot¥its for Columns 11 through 18 are the same as used above in Columns 2 through 10.
(5) Securities “Sold” Under Repo —
FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. BACV XXX XXX s XXX XXX XXX s
b.  Nonadmitted —
BACV XXX XXX XXX s XXX XXX XXX s
c.  Fair Value
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. BACV XXX XXX XXX s XXX XXX XXX s
b.  Nonadmitted — Subset of
BACV XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
c.  Fair Value
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(6) Securities Sold Under Repo — Sale by NAIC Designation

ENDING BALANCE

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
NONE NAIC 1 NAIC 2 NAIC 3 NAIC 4 NAIC 5 NAIC 6 NONADMITTED
a. Bonds-BACV
b. Bonds-FV
c. LB&SS-BACV
d. LB&SS-FV
e.  Preferred Stock —
BACV
f.  Preferred Stock — FV
g.  Common Stock
h.  Mortgage Loans —
BACV
i.  Mortgage Loans — FV
j. Real Estate - BACV
k. Real Estate - FV
I. Derivatives - BACV
m.  Derivatives - FV
n.  Other Invested Assets —
BACV
0.  Other Invested Assets —
FV
. Total Assets - BACV
q.  Total Assets - FV
(7) Proceeds Received — Sale
FIRST QUARTER ND QUARTER
1 2 3 4 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE ’ MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. Cash
b.  Securities (FV)
c.  Nonadmitted
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANC MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. Cash i i eSO SRR
b.  Securities (FV)
c. Nonadmitted
(8) Cash & Non-Cash Collateral Received — Sale by NAIC Designation
ENDING BALANCE
4 5 6 7 8
NAIC 3 NAIC 4 NAIC 5 NAIC 6 NONADMITTED
a. Bonds-FV
b. LB&SS-FV
c.  Preferred Stock — FV
d.  Common Stock
e.  Mortgage Loans —
BACV
f.  Mortgage Loans — FV/
g.  Real Estate - FV
h.  Derivatives - FV
i.  Other Invested Assets —
V-
j. Total Assets — FV
FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
(9) Recognized Forward K€
Commitment
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
(9) Recognized Forward Resale
Commitment
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l. Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale

THIS EXACT FORMAT MUST BE USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS NOTE FOR THE TABLE BELOW.
REPORTING ENTITIES ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM PROVIDING CLARIFYING DISCLOSURE BEFORE
OR AFTER THIS ILLUSTRATION.

@

(©)

REPURCHASE TRANSACTION - CASH PROVIDER - OVERVIEW OF SALE TRANSACTIONS

Type of Repo Trades Used

1 2 3 4
FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER

a.  Bilateral (YES/NO)
b.  Tri-Party (YES/NO)

Original (Flow) & Residual Maturity

FIRST QUARTER ARTER
1 2 3 4 5 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM BALANCE BALANCE

Open — No Maturity
Overnight
2 Days to 1 Week

> 1 Month to 3 Months
>3 Months to 1 Year

>1 Year

a.
b.
c.
d.  >1Weekto1Month
e.
f.
g.

THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.  Open— No Maturity ‘
b.  Overnight
c. 2Daysto1Week
d.  >1Weekto1Month
e.  >1 Month to 3 Months
f. >3 Monthsto 1 Year
g >1Year
(4) Counterparty, Jurisdiction and Fair Value (FV)
1 2 IRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
3 5 6 7 8 9 10
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
Jurisdiction IMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a..  Default (Fair Value of
Securities Sold/Outstanding
for Which the Repo
Agreement Defaulted)
b.. Counterparty
1 THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
Jurisdiction MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a..  Default (Fair Value of
Securities Sold/Outstanding
for Which the Repo
Agreement Defaulted) XXX
b..  Counterparty*
*  Counterparty and Jurisdiction Column entries used for the amounts for Columns 11 through 18 are the same as used above in Columns 2 through 10.
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(5) Securities Acquired Under Repo — Sale

FIRST QUARTER SECOND QUARTER
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. BACV XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
b.  Nonadmitted — Subset of
BACV XXX XXX XXX s XXX XXX XXX s
c.  Fair Value
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVE
DAILY ENDING ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE
a. BACV XXX XXX XXX s XXX XXX XA e
b.  Nonadmitted — Subset of
BACV XXX XXX XXX XXX

c.  Fair Value

(6) Securities Acquired Under Repo — Sale by NAIC Designation

ENDING BALANCE

1 2 7 8
NONE NAIC 1 NAIC 6 NONADMITTED
a. Bonds-BACV
b. Bonds-FV
c. LB&SS-BACV
d.  LB&SS-FV
e.  Preferred Stock —
BACV
f.  Preferred Stock — FV
g.  Common Stock
h.  Mortgage Loans —
BACV
i.  Mortgage Loans — FV
j.  Real Estate - BACV
k.  Real Estate — FV
I. Derivatives - BACV
m.  Derivatives - FV
n.  Other Invested Assets —
BACV
0.  Other Invested Assets —
FV
p.  Total Assets — BACV
q. Total Assets — FV
@ Proceeds Provided — Sale
SECOND QUARTER
3 4 5 6 7 8
ERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a. Cash e A
b, Securities (FV) s et
c.  Securities (BACV) XXX XXX XXX XXX
d.  Nonadmitted Subset XXX XXX XXX XXX
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
a.
b.
C. XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
d. XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX
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FIRST QUARTER

SECOND QUARTER

(8) Recognized Forward Resale

Commitment

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE
THIRD QUARTER FOURTH QUARTER
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
AVERAGE AVERAGE
DAILY ENDING DAILY ENDING
MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE MINIMUM MAXIMUM BALANCE BALANCE

(8) Recognized Forward Resale

Commitment

M.

N.

Working Capital Finance Investments

@

Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities

*

)

@

O]

oo

C. Total

Assets

Up to 180 Days
181 Days to 365 Days

For derivative
Sec

©2000 — 2017 National Association of Insurance Commissioners
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11. Debt
Instruction:
B. For FHLB (Federal Home Loan Bank) agreements, the following information shall be disclosed for the
current year and prior year-end. (The information in the disclosures shall be presented gross even if a right

to offset per SSAP No. 64—Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities, exists.)

(3] General description with information on the nature of the agreement, type of borrowing (advances,
lines of credit, borrowed money, etc.), and use of the funding.

2 FHLB Capital Stock Q

a. Amount of FHLB capital stock held, in aggregate, and classmed a @ :
e Membership stock (separated by Class A and Class \
e Activity Stock
e  Excess Stock
e Aggregate Total

e The actual or estimated maximum bo‘r i .@ ty as determined by the insurer

Also provide a description of how the borg
C

b. For membership stock (Class A ), report the amount of FHLB capital stock
eligible and not eligible for redemp FHLB membership stock to be eligible for
redemption, written notificatio S een provided to the FHLB prior to the reporting
date) and the anticipated tine f demption showing:

Total Current Y48 \

ity was determined.

o
e Not Eligible #§s,Redemptiin
e Lessthan 6 mont

e 6 months g1 year

e lyearto ars

o 3y S

?3) Collat e o FHLB

Amount (fair value and carrying value) of collateral pledged to the FHLB as of the reporting
te and total aggregate borrowing.

° aximum amount of collateral (fair value and carrying amount) pledged to the FHLB at any

ime during the current reporting period and amount borrowed at time of maximum collateral.
(Maximum shall be determined on the basis of carrying value, but with fair amount also
reported.)
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4 Borrowing from FHLB

a. Aggregate amount of borrowings from the FHLB, reflecting compilation of all advances,
loans, funding agreements, repurchase agreements, securities lending, etc., outstanding with
the FHLB, and classify whether the borrowing is in substance:

e Debt (SSAP No. 15—Debt and Holding Company Obligations)
e A funding agreement (SSAP No. 52—Deposit-Type Contracts)

e  Other
e Aggregate Total Q
d.

For funding agreements, report the total reserves establishe

’ Q
b. Report the maximum amount of aggregate borrowings f \ any time during the

current reporting period for:

e Debt (SSAP No. 15—Debt and Holding Company Oblig@ions)
e A funding agreement (SSAP No. 52—Deposi e cts)
e  Other &

e Aggregate Total

c. Disclose whether current borrowin e staiect to prepayment penalties for:

e Debt (SSAP No. 15—Debt

e A funding agreement .
e  Other

ompany Obligations)
Deposit-Type Contracts)

Ilustration:
B. FHLB (Federal Home Loan gank) Agreements
()] The Company._is,2 ber of the Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) of . Through its
membegship mpany has conducted business activity (borrowings) with the FHLB. It is part
of th 1 Srategy to utilize these funds as . (For example, backup liquidity, to
increas , as tactical funding and/or to improve spread lending liquidity.) The
Company determined the actual/estimated maximum borrowing capacity as $ , The

pany calculated this amount in accordance with (e.g., current FHLB capital stock,
| tions in the FHLB capital plan, current and potential acquisitions of FHLB capital stock,
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@

FHLB Capital Stock

a.

b.  Membership Stock (Class% :

Aggregate Totals

1.

Current Year

@
(b)
©
()
©
®

Prior Year-end

@
(b)
©
(d)
®
®

11B(2)al(f) should be equal to or grea

Membership Stock — Class A
Membership Stock —ClassB
Activity Stock

Excess Stock

Aggregate Total (a+b+c+d)

Actual or Estimated Borrowing Capacity
as Determined by the Insurer

Membership Stock — Class A
Membership Stock — Class B
Activity Stock

Excess Stock

Aggregate Total (a+b+c+d)

Actual or Estimated Borrowing Capacit
as Determined by the Insurer

11B(2)a2(f) should be equal to or thal )a2(d)

lighble and Not Eligible for Redemption

2 Eligible for Redemption
3 4 5 6
Not Eligible 6 Months
for Less Than 6 | to Less Than |1 to Less Than
Redemption Months 1 Year 3 Years 3to5 Years

ar Total (Column 1) should equal 11B(2)al(a) Total (Column 1)
ear Total (Column 1) should equal 11B(2)al(b) Total (Column 1)
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3) Collateral Pledged to FHLB

a.  Amount Pledged as of Reporting Date

1. Current Year Total Collateral Pledged
2. Prior Year-end Total Collateral Pledged

11B(3)al (Columns 1, 2 and 3) should be equal to or less than 11B(3)b1 (Columns 1, 2 and
11B(3)a2 (Columns 1, 2 and 3) should be equal to or less than 11B(3)b2 (Columns 1, 2 a

1 2 3
Aggregate Total
Fair Value Carrying Value Borrowing
ctively)

b. Maximum Amount Pledged During Reporting Period

1. Current Year Total Maximum Collateral
Pledged

2. Prior Year-end Total Maximum Collateral
Pledged

@] Borrowing from FHLB
a.  Amount as of the Reporting Date
*

1. Current Year

(@ Debt €5 0 T
(b) Funding Agreel"gts 4V
(c) Other @ 0
(d) Agg e Total (@+b+C) ..ccoovvvireiennne.

er

(©
(d) Aggregate Total (a+b+c)
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Amount Borrowed at
Time of Maximum
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b.  Maximum Amount during Reporting Period (Current Year)

| Total |

Debt
Funding Agreements e

Other

EalE A

Aggregate Total
(Lines 14243)

11B(4)b4 should be equal to or greater than 11B(4)al(d)

¢. FHLB - Prepayment Obligations

Does the company have prepayment
obligations under the following
arrangements (YES/NO)?

1. Debt
2. Funding AQreements ot

3. Other

12. Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Compensated Absences and Other
Postretirement Benefit Plans

The disclosures required for this Note shall be aggregated for

and for all of a reporting entity’s other defined benefi

considered to provide useful information or is otherwise SSAP No. 92—Postretirement Benefits Other

Than Pensions or SSAP No. 102—Pensions. Disclo sha as of the date of each statement of financial

position presented. Disclosures about pension dans i ts in excess of the accumulated benefit obligation

generally may be aggregated with disclosures abow n grans with accumulated benefit obligations in excess of
Ot

of a rting entity’s defined benefit pension plans
ircement plans unless disaggregating in groups is

assets. The same aggregation is permitteg retirement benefit plans. If aggregate disclosures are
presented, a reporting entity shall disclosg

e The aggregate benefit obligation and
excess of plan assets as of the measureme

fair value of plan assets for plans with benefit obligations in
ute of each statement of financial position presented.

e The aggregate pension accum
with accumulated benefit obkis

Refer to SSAP No. 1 S @ ent Benefits and Compensated Absences; SSAP No. 92—Postretirement
Benefits Other Than Pen ; alg

d benefit obligation and aggregate fair value of plan assets for pension plans
10WgiNn excess of plan assets.

ESAP No. 102—Pensions, for additional guidance.
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Instruction:

A. Defined Benefit Plan

4) The amount of net periodic benefit cost recognized for pension benefits, postretirement benefits,
and special or contractual termination benefits, showing separately each of the below. For special
or contractual termination benefits, see SSAP No. 11—Postemployment Benefits and Compensated
Absences, for additional information.

Service cost
Interest cost
Expected return on plan assets for the period O

Transition asset or obligation &

Gains and losses \
Prior service cost or credit 0

Gain or loss recognized due to a settlement or curtailment

S@e@ ™o oo o

Total net periodic benefit cost

Iustration: QQ
A. Defined Benefit Plan \
4 Components of net periodic benefit cost \

Pension Postretirement Special or Contractual
Benefits Benefits Benefits Per SSAP No. 11

L 2
\ 20 20 20 20_ 20 20_

a.  Service cost $ $ $ $ $ $
b.  Interest cost $ $ $ $ $ $
c.  Expected return on plan asse $ $ $ $ $ $
d.  Transition asset ogoligation $ $ $ $ $ $
e.  Gainsand losse: $ $ $ $ $ $
f.  Prior servicg it $ $ $ $ $ $
g. Gap or If5 ed due to a settlement

o i $ $ $ $ $ $
h. To penefit cost $ $ $ $ $ $

17. Sale, Transfer al rvicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities

Instruction:

n % servicing of Financial Assets

ctions reported in accordance with SSAP No. 103R—Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets
and Extinguishments of Liabilities, a reporting entity shall disclose the following:

2 For all servicing assets and servicing liabilities:

a. A description of the risks inherent in servicing assets and servicing liabilities and, if
applicable, the instruments used to mitigate the income statement effect of changes in fair
value to the servicing assets and servicing liabilities. (Disclosure of quantitative information
about the instruments used to manage the risks inherent in servicing assets and servicing
liabilities is encouraged but not required.)
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b. The amount of contractually specified servicing fees, late fees and ancillary fees earned for
each period for which results of operations are presented, including a description of where
each amount is reported in the statement of income.

c. Quantitative and qualitative information about the assumptions used to estimate the fair value
(for example, discount rates, anticipated credit losses and prepayment speeds). An entity that
provides quantitative information about the instruments used to manage the risks inherent in
the servicing assets and servicing liabilities, as encouraged by SSAP No. 103R—Transfers and
Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities, also is encouraged but not
required to disclose the quantitative and qualitative information about the assumptions used to
estimate the fair value of those instruments.

(@) For securitizations, asset-backed financing arrangements and similar f ccounted for as
sales when the transferor has continuing involvement (as defined in thg the Accounting
Practices and Procedures Manual) with the transferred financiai®ssets

a. For each income statement presented: N\
1. The characteristics of the transfer including a descr of the transferor’s continuing

i

involvement with the transferred financial asse e naware and initial fair value of the

assets obtained as proceeds and the liabjliticgsmgurredgg the transfer, and the gain or loss

from the sale of transferred financial asS@s % ial fair value measurements of assets
esollowing information:

obtained and liabilities incurred in th&tgan
(@) The level within the fair valu ih in which the fair value measurements in

their entirety fall, segregati fa lue measurements using quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets ilitis (Level 1), significant other observable inputs
(Level 2) and significa e le inputs (Level 3).

L 4
(b) The key inputs an umptighis used in measuring the fair value of assets obtained
ilitig e result of the sale that relate to the transferor’s continuing

&g, at a minimum, but not limited to, and if applicable,

lossesgincluding®xpected static pool losses)
o | entity has aggregated multiple transfers during a period, it may disclose the
gewf assumptions.

e weighted-average life of prepayable assets in periods (for example, months
or years) can be calculated by multiplying the principal collections expected in
each future period by the number of periods until that future period, summing
those products, and dividing the sum by the initial principal balance.

e Expected static pool losses can be calculated by summing the actual and
projected future credit losses and dividing the sum by the original balance of the
pool of assets.

2. Cash flows between a transferor and transferee, including proceeds from new transfers,
proceeds from collections reinvested in revolving-period transfers, purchases of
previously transferred financial assets, servicing fees and cash flows received from a
transferor’s beneficial interests.
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b. For each statement of financial position presented, regardless of when the transfer occurred:

1. Qualitative and quantitative information about the transferor’s continuing involvement
with transferred financial assets that provides financial statement users with sufficient
information to assess the reasons for the continuing involvement and the risks related to
the transferred financial assets to which the transferor continues to be exposed after the
transfer and the extent that the transferor’s risk profile has changed as a result of the
transfer (including, but not limited to, credit risk, interest rate risk and other risks),
including:

(@) The total principal amount outstanding, the amount that has b ecognized and
the amount that continues to be recognized in the statement of

(b) The terms of any arrangements that could require the tr3 S toWrovide financial
support (for example, liquidity arrangements and gbliga

the transferee or its beneficial interest holders, inclu 3 ption of any events
or circumstances that could expose the transf to and the amount of the

maximum exposure to loss.

(c) Whether the transferor has provided fina
presented that it was not previously
transferee or its beneficial interest
transferee or its beneficial intere@g hote

r support during the periods
required to provide to the
g when the transferor assisted the
aining support, including:

e The type and amount of supfort.

e  The primary reasons rov the support.
(d) Information is encour t liquidity arrangements, guarantees and/or other
commitments préyide Ir§) parties related to the transferred financial assets that

may affect the tran r's sure to loss or risk of the related transferor’s interest.

2. The entity’s
relate to the cG

jolicies for subsequently measuring assets and liabilities that
olvement with the transferred financial assets.

uts and ‘&sUmptions used in measuring the fair value of assets or liabilities
that relatesto the transferor’s continuing involvement (including, at a minimum, but not
d if applicable, quantitative information about discount rates; expected
cluding the expected weighted-average life of pre-payable financial
ticipated credit losses, including expected static pool losses).

the Transferor’s interests in the transferred financial assets, a sensitivity analysis or
streS@ptest showing the hypothetical effect on the fair value of those interests (including
any servicing assets or servicing liabilities) of two or more unfavorable variations from
e expected levels for each key assumption that is reported per SSAP No. 103R—
ransfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities,
independently from any change in another key assumption, and a description of the
objectives, methodology and limitations of the sensitivity analysis or stress test.

5. Information about the asset quality of transferred financial assets and any other assets that
it manages together with them. This information shall be separated between assets that
have been derecognized and assets that continue to be recognized in the statement of
financial position. This information is intended to provide financial statement users with
an understanding of the risks inherent in the transferred financial assets, as well as in
other assets and liabilities that it manages together with transferred financial assets. For
example, information for receivables shall include, but is not limited to:

e Delinquencies at the end of the period

e  Credit losses, net of recoveries, during the period.
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C. Wash Sales
A reporting entity must disclose the following information for wash sales, as defined in SSAP No. 103R—
Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities, involving transactions for
securities with an NAIC designation of 3 or below, or unrated (the disclosures shall be made for the current
quarter in the quarterly statement and for the year in the annual statement):
Q) A description of the reporting entity’s objectives regarding these transactions; and

2 An aggregation of transactions by NAIC designation 3 or below, or unrated,;

Include:
e  The number of transactions involved during the reporting {
e The book value of securities sold; ’\

e The cost of securities repurchased; and

e The realized gains/losses associated with th&lved.

Ilustration:
C. Wash Sales V'S
Q) In the course of the reporting entity’s asset N “securities are sold and reacquired within
30 days of the sale date.
)] The details of NAIC designation 3 orhslo rated of securities sold during the first quarter
ended March 31,20, and re%quir it days of the sale date are:
Cost of
NAIC er Book Value of Securities
Description Designati i Securities Sold Repurchased Gain (Loss)
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $

s of values for the Description Column are Bonds, Preferred Stocks, Common Stocks, etc.

The NAIC Designation Column should indicate 3 through 6 for those transactions for securities that
ould have been reported with an NAIC Designation if still owned at the end of the reporting period
.g., bonds and preferred stocks).

For those transactions for securities that would not have been reported with an NAIC Designation if still
owned at the end of the reporting period (e.g., real estate mortgage loans and common stocks), leave the
column blank.
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20. Fair Value Measurements

Instruction:
A A reporting entity shall disclose information that helps users of the financial statements to assess both of
the following:

e For assets and liabilities that are measured and reported at fair value in the statement of financial
position after initial recognition, the valuation techniques and the inputs used to develop those
measurements; and

e For fair value measurements in the statement of financial position determ
unobservable inputs (Level 3), the effect of the measurements on earnings (
the period.

To meet these objectives, the reporting entity shall disclose the inforrgtion aphs (1) through (4)

below for each class of assets and liabilities measured and reported air Gplue in the statement of

financial position after initial recognition. The reporting entity shall mi propriate classes of assets
and liabilities in accordance with the annual statement instructions

significant
net assets) for

Q) The level of the fair value hierarchy within whij
their entirety (Level 1, 2 or 3). V'S

For assets and liabilities held at the reportin N} ounts of any transfers between Level 1
and Level 2 of the fair value hierarch sonsSor the transfers, and the reporting entity’s
policy for determining when transfers ee els are recognized. Transfers into each level
shall be disclosed and discussed separatgly ansfers out of each level.

a easurements are categorized in

reconciliation from the op o0 the closing balances disclosing separately changes
wing:

(2) For fair value measuremenf® ca zeg) within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, a
i %n

a. Total gains or IS 2 period recognized in income or surplus.
b. Purchases, sales, isseggfand settlements (each type disclosed separately).

The amqufiits of any transfers into or out of Level 3, the reasons for those transfers, and
the repo entity’s policy for determining when transfers between levels are

nsfers into Level 3 shall be disclosed and discussed separately from
of Level 3.

(3) i tity shall disclose and consistently follow its policy for determining when transfers
een levelS"are recognized. The policy about the timing of recognizing transfers shall be the
for transfers into Level 3 as that for transfers out of Level 3. Examples of policies for when
Nl e the transfers are as follows:
Q The actual date of the event or change in circumstances that caused the transfer.
The beginning of the reporting period.

C. The end of the reporting period.

' The term “reported” is intended to reflect the measurement basis for which the asset or liability is classified within its underlying SSAP. For example, a
bond with an NAIC designation of 2 is considered an amortized cost measurement and is not included within this disclosure even if the amortized cost and
fair value measurement are the same. An example of when such a situation may occur includes a bond that is written down as other-then-temporarily
impaired as of the date of financial position. The amortized cost of the bond after the recognition of the other-than-temporary impairment may agree to fair
value, but under SSAP No. 26R this security is considered to still be reported at amortized cost.
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4) For fair value measurements categorized within Level 2 and Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, a
description of the valuation technique(s) and the inputs used in the fair value measurement. If
there has been a change in the valuation technique(s) (for example, changing from a market
approach to an income approach or the use of an additional valuation technique), the reporting
entity shall disclose that change and the reason for making it.

For fair value measurements categorized within Level 2 and Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy,
SSAP No. 100—Fair Value, requires a reporting entity to disclose a description of the valuation
technique(s) and the inputs used in the fair value measurement. A reporting entity might disclose
the following:

a. Quantitative information about the input, for example, for cer
derivatives, information such as, but not limited to, prepayme
credit losses, interest rates (for example the LIBOR swap
volatilities. L 4

b. The nature of the item being measured at fair value, udiigythe characteristics of the
item being measured that are considered in the i
example, for residential mortgage-backed securities,
following:

The types of underlying Ioa@, prime loans or subprime loans)
Collateral

Guarantees or other cgedjt @ghancenments
Seniority level of th% ecurities

The year of issue
N

The Weighted—% on rate of the underlying loans and the securities
er

maturity of the underlying loans and the securities
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c. How thif¥party information such as broker quotes, pricing services, net asset values and
rele data was considered in measuring fair value.

®)

The reconciliation disclosures required by paragraphs (2), (3) and (4) on either a gross or
et basis.

The qua i ures required by 20A above shall be presented using a tabular format. (See Illustrations.)

rting entity is encouraged, but not required, to combine the fair value information disclosed under
SAP No. 100—Fair Value, with the fair value information disclosed under other accounting
ouncements (for example, disclosures about fair value of financial instruments) in the periods in which
those disclosures are required, if practicable. The reporting entity also is encouraged, but not required, to
disclose information about other similar measurements, if practicable.
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C. A reporting entity shall disclose in the notes to the financial statements, as of each date for which a
statement of financial position is presented in the quarterly or annual financial statements, the aggregate
fair value for all financial instruments and the level within the fair value hierarchy in which the fair value
measurements in their entirety fall. This disclosure shall be summarized by the type of financial instrument
for which it is practicable to estimate fair value, except for certain financial instruments identified below.

The disclosures about fair value prescribed in the preceding paragraph are not required for the following.
(Note: These exclusions are specific to Note 20C and do not impact the reporting of fair value that may be
required in other SSAPs or statutory accounting schedules.)

e Employers’ and plans’ obligations for pension benefits, other postretirement

Paragraph of SSAP No. 92—Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions), po nt benefits,
employee stock option and stock purchase plans, and other forms @ compensation
arrangements, as defined in SSAP No. 12—Employee Stock Ownership Pla . 104R—Share-
Based Payments; SSAP No. 92—Postretirement Benefits Other The® Pe d SSAP No. 102—

Pensions.

e Substantively extinguished debt subject to the disclosure require f P No. 103R—Transfers

and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabiliti

e Insurance contracts, other than financial guarantees and deposi
e Lease contracts as defined in SSAP No. 22—Leases.

- . L 4
e Warranty obligations and rights.
e Investments accounted for under the equity met
e  Equity instruments issued by the entity.
Fair value disclosed in the notes shall be prefen ether with the related admitted values in a form that
makes it clear whether the fair values edgralues represent assets or liabilities and to which line
items in the Statement of Assetsggimiabi plus and Other Funds they relate. Unless specified
otherwise in another SSAP, the g e made net of encumbrances, if the asset or liability is so

reported. A reporting entity shé se the method(s) and significant assumptions used to estimate
the fair value of financial instrume

If it is not practicable for a
financial instruments, the
practicable” column wa

orting entity to estimate the fair value of the financial instrument or a class of
regate carrying amount for those items shall be reported in the “not
al disclosure as required in paragraph 20D below.

D. If it is not prac |
instruments, the all be disclosed:

Q) rmation pertinent to estimating the fair value of that financial instrument or class of financial
ins ents, such as the carrying amount, effective interest rate, and maturity; and

2) w easons why it is not practicable to estimate fair value.
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Illustration:
A.

1) Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date

Description for each class of asset or liability (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total

a. Assets at fair value
Perpetual Preferred stock

Industrial and Misc $ $ $ $
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
Total Perpetual Preferred Stocks $ $ $
Bonds
U.S. Governments $ $ $ $
Industrial and Misc
Hybrid Securities
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates .
Total Bonds $ $ $ $
Common Stock
Industrial and Misc $ $ $ $
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
Total Common Stocks $ $ $
Derivative assets
Interest rate contracts $ $ $
Foreign exchange contracts
Credit contracts
Commodity futures contracts
Commodity forward contracts
Total Derivatives $ $ $
Separate account assets $ $ $
Total assets at fair value $ $ $ $
b. Liabilities at fair value
Derivative liabilities ‘ $ $ $
Total liabilities at fair value $ $ $ $

Example Footnote:

(@ $XXXX transfe

el 1 to Level 2 as an alternative method was utilized to determine fair value as active
market price was no i

accessible.

NOTE: Descriptifin column shows examples of assets and liabilities that can be disclosed.
The sub s shown in the illustration are for PDF/print reporting only. When
co tii®electronic notes only the detail by class will be reported.
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2) Fair Value Measurements in Level 3 of the Fair Value Hierarchy

Total
Ending Total gains | gains and Ending
Balance as of | Transfers | Transfers | and (losses) | (losses) Balance for

Prior Quarter into outof |included in | included Current
Description End Level 3 | Level 3 [Net Income |in Surplus | Purchases | Issuances | Sales | Settlements | Quarter End

a. Assets:

Loan-Backed and Structured

Securities (NAIC 3-6)
Residential Mortgage-
Backed Securities (a)
Commercial Mortgage-
Backed Securities (b)

Derivative
Credit Contracts

Other Fund Investments
Hedge Fund High-Yield
Dept Securities
Private Equity

Total Assets
b. Liabilities

Example Footnotes:

(@)  Transferred from Level 2 to Level 3 becaus.f lack @
these securities
bserval

e market data due to decrease in market activity for

(b) Transferred from Level 3 to Level 2 hecaus arket data became available for these securities.

NOTE: Description column shows e es gwassets and liabilities that can be disclosed.
Increases to the beginni a should be shown as positive amounts and
decreases shown as gggat ts.

4
As of December 31, 2Q
NAIC designated 6,

arter fair value of the reporting entity’s investments in Level 3,
L ortgage-backed securities was $X,XXX. These securities are
senior tranches in a secu trust and have a weighted-average coupon rate of XX percent
and a weighted-average mategity of XX years. The underlying loans for these securities are
residential subprigl¥ mortgages that originated in California in 2006. The underlying loans have a
weighted-average on rate of XX percent and a weighted-average maturity of XX years. These
tly¥pelow investment grade. To measure their fair value, the reporting entity
dard pricing model, which is uses an income approach. The significant inputs
include the following weighted averages:

Probability of default: XX percent constant default rate
0ss severity: XX percent

Prepayment: XX percent constant prepayment rate
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Not
Practicable
Aggregate Admitted (Carrying
Type of Financial Instrument Fair Value Assets (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Value)

Bonds $ $ o $ $ $ s $ o
Common Stock

Perpetual Preferred Stock
Mortgage Loans

NOTE: Type of Financial Instrument Column shows examples of types of@

can be disclosed. ®
D. Not Practicable to Estimate Fair Value \
Effective
Carrying Interest Maturj

Type or Class of Financial Instrument Value Rate Date Explanation
Bonds $
Common Stock
Perpetual Preferred Stock
Mortgage Loans

Description 1
Description 2

NOTE: Type or Class of Financia®Ins
financial instruments tha i

olumn shows examples of types or classes of
. Each individual security should be listed and not
clag,of financial instrument.

24, Retrospectively Rated Contracts & Cor ect to Redetermination

Instruction:
E. Risk-Sharing Provisions.of t ffordable Care Act (ACA)
1) Repo Il also indicate if they wrote any accident and health insurance premium that

ordable Care Act risk-sharing provisions. In the event that the balances are
zero, the rting entity should provide context to explain the reasons for the zero balances,
icient data to make an estimate, no balances or premium was excluded from the

. Any reporting entity that reports accident and health insurance premium and losses on
their statement that is subject to the Affordable Care Act risk-sharing provisions MUST
complete the tables illustrated for the disclosures below, even if all amounts in the
illustrated table are zero.
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(2) Impact of Risk-Sharing Provisions of the Affordable Care Act on Admitted Assets, Liabilities and
Revenue for the Current Year

The financial statements shall disclose the admitted assets, liabilities and revenue elements by
program regarding the risk-sharing provisions of the Affordable Care Act for the reporting periods
that are impacted by programs. The disclosure should include the following:

e Permanent ACA Risk Adjustment Program

>
>
>
>

>

Premium adjustments receivable due to ACA Risk Adjustment
Risk adjustment user fees payable for ACA Risk Adjustment
Premium adjustments payable due to ACA Risk Adjustment

Reported as revenue in premium for accident and health con itten/collected) due
to ACA Risk Adjustment L 4

Reported in expenses as ACA Risk Adjustment user (m\ paid)

e Transitional ACA Reinsurance Program

>

YV V V

YV V V V

>

Amounts recoverable for claims paid due to AC/AQReinsu ¥nce
S

urance (Contra Liability)

ontributions for ACA Reinsurance

Amounts recoverable for claims unpaidgdued®
Amounts receivable relating to unins@red p @

Liabilities for contributions payabl \A A Reinsurance — not reported as ceded
premium
Ceded reinsurance premiums p due®o ACA Reinsurance

Liabilities for amountghel n insured plans contributions for ACA Reinsurance
Ceded reinsurance pre sd ACA Reinsurance
Reinsurance rg cul(incme statement) due to ACA Reinsurance payments or

expected pa

ACA Reinsuranct yutions — not reported as ceded premium

e Temporary AQ@R Risk Corridors Program

Accrued r ective premium due to ACA Risk Corridors

e.g., federal audits, revised participant counts, information which impacted risk score projections,

etc.) to prior year balance.

e Permanent ACA Risk Adjustment Program

>
>

Premium adjustments receivable due to ACA Risk Adjustment

Premium adjustments payable due to ACA Risk Adjustment
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e Transitional ACA Reinsurance Program

» Amounts recoverable for claims paid due to ACA Reinsurance

» Amounts recoverable for claims unpaid due to ACA Reinsurance (Contra Liability)
» Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans for contributions for ACA Reinsurance
>

Liabilities for contributions payable due to ACA Reinsurance — not reported as ceded
premium

» Ceded reinsurance premiums payable due to ACA Reinsurance

» Liabilities for amounts held under uninsured plans contributions fog \CA R§insurance

e Temporary ACA Risk Corridors Program
> Accrued retrospective premium due to ACA Risk Corrigors Q
» Reserve for rate credits or policy experience rating r N A Risk Corridors
4 Roll-Forward of Risk Corridors Asset and Liability Balances r Benefit Year
Provide an additional roll forward of the risk corridors as
adjustments by program benefit year. The beginging !!i :
\

nd Jability balances and subsequent
payable in the roll-forward will
reflect the prior year-end balance for the specﬁe

(5) ACA Risk Corridors Receivable as of Reporti x
The following information is required foigsk comidors balances by program benefit year:

e  Estimated amount to be fil‘ed orfin unts filed with federal agency;
e Amounts impaired or amoufi§g.not ed for other reasons (not withstanding collectability
concerns);

e Amounts received
e  Asset balance gross of

e Nonadmitted g&hounts;

e Netadmi S
Ilustration:
E. Risk-Sharing Provis of the Affordable Care Act (ACA)
NOTE: Any reporting that reports accident and health insurance premium and losses on their statement that

is subject to
below, eve

ad Affordable Care Act risk-sharing provisions MUST complete the tables illustrated

1@ jounts in the table are zero.

Did the reporting entity write accident and health insurance premium that is
subject to the Affordable Care Act risk-sharing provisions (YES/NO)?

1

The company had zero balances for the risk corridors program due a lack of sufficient data to
estimate the recoverable amounts.
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2 Impact of Risk-Sharing Provisions of the Affordable Care Act on Admitted Assets, Liabilities and
Revenue for the Current Year

AMOUNT
a. Permanent ACA Risk Adjustment Program

Assets
1. Premium adjustments receivable due to ACA Risk Adjustment  $

Liabilities
2. Risk adjustment user fees payable for ACA Risk Adjustment
3. Premium adjustments payable due to ACA Risk Adjustment $

Operations (Revenue & Expense)
4. Reported as revenue in premium for accidentgnd @
contracts (written/collected) due to ACA Risk Adju ne $
5. Reported in expenses as ACA Risk Adjustmed us es

(incurred/paid) $
b. Transitional ACA Reinsurance Program
Assets

1. Amounts recoverable for claims A Reinsurance $
due to ACA

2. Amounts recoverable for cla

Reinsurance (Contra Liability) $
3. Amounts receivable rdbath 0 ufinsured plans for
contributions for ACA Rei nc $
Liabilities

4. Liabilities for cdrib pajable due to ACA Reinsurance
— not reported_3 Nﬂ $
. 4 prdmMiums payable due to ACA

Reinsur $

6. Liabilities ounts held under uninsured plans
contrihutions fof4XCA Reinsurance $

Operations (Rghenue & Expense)

urance premiums due to ACA Reinsurance $

ance recoveries (income statement) due to ACA
ance payments or expected payments $

CA Reinsurance contributions — not reported as ceded
premium $

C. orary ACA Risk Corridors Program
ssets
1. Accrued retrospective premium due to ACA Risk Corridors $
Liabilities

2. Reserve for rate credits or policy experience rating refunds

due to ACA Risk Corridors $
Operations (Revenue & Expense)

3. Effect of ACA Risk Corridors on net premium income
(paid/received) $

4. Effect of ACA Risk Corridors on change in reserves for rate
credits $
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©)

Roll-forward of prior year ACA risk-sharing provisions for the following asset (gross of any
nonadmission) and liability balances, along with the reasons for adjustments to prior year balance.

Accrued During the Prior Received or Paid as of the Differences Adjustments Unsettled Balances as of the
‘Year on Business Written Current Year on Business Reporting Date
Before Dec. 31 of the Written Before Dec. 31 of the | Prior Year Prior Year Cumulative | Cumulative
Prior Year Prior Year Accrued Less | Accrued Less Balance from | Balance from
Payments Payments | To Prior Year | To Prior Year Prior Years Prior Years
(Col1-3) (Col2-4) Balances Balances (Col 1-3+7) | (Col 2-4+8)
1 [ 2 3 [ 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Receivable | (Payable) Receivable | (Payable) Receivable (Payable) Receivable (Payable) Ref | Receivable (Payable)
a. Permanent ACA Risk Adjustment
Program
1. Premium adj r bl $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ A S $
2. Premium adj bl $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ B $ $
3. Subtotal ACA Permanent Risk
Adjustment Program
b. Transitional ACA Reinsurance Program
1. Amounts recoverable for claims
paid
2. Amounts recoverable for claims
unpaid (contra liability)
3. Amounts receivable relating to
uninsured plans
4. Liabilities for contributions payable
due to ACA Reinsurance — not
reported as ceded premium $
5. Ceded reinsurance premiums
payable $
6. Liability for amounts held under
uninsured plans
7. Subtotal ACA Transitional
Reinsurance Program $
c. Temporary ACA Risk Corridors
Program
1. Accrued retrospective premium $
2. Reserve for rate credits or policy
experience rating refunds $
3. Subtotal ACA Risk Corridors
Program $
d. Total for ACA Risk-Sharing Provisions $

Explanations of Adjustments

A

B

m

I ®
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(4)

Roll-Forward of Risk Corridors Asset and Liability Balances by Program Benefit Year

Risk Corridors Program Year Accrued During the Prior Received or Paid as of the Differences Adjustments Unsettled Balances as of the
Year on Business Written Current Year on Business Reporting Date
Before Dec. 31 of the Written Before Dec. 31 of the | Prior Year Prior Year Cumulative | Cumulative
Prior Year Prior Year Accrued Less | Accrued Less Balance from | Balance from
Payments Payments | To Prior Year | To Prior Year Prior Years Prior Years
(Col1-3) (Col2-4) Balances Balances (Col 1-3+7) | (Col 2-4+8)
1 [ 2 3 [ 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Receivable | (Payable) Receivable | (Payable) Receivable (Payable) Receivable (Payable) Ref | Receivable (Payable)
a. 2014
1. Accrued retrospective premium $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ A $ $
2. Reserve for rate credits or policy
experience rating refunds $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ B $ $
b. 2015
1. Accrued retrospective premium $ $ $ $
2. Reserve for rate credits or policy
experience rating refunds $ $ $
c. 2016
1. Accrued retrospective premium $ $ $ $
2. Reserve for rate credits or policy
experience rating refunds $ $ $ $
d. Total for Risk Corridors $ $ $ $

Explanations of Adjustments

A

B

Risk Corridors

Amounts received

4

Asset Balance (Gross
of Nonadmissions)

Net Admitted Asset

Program Year from CMS (1-2-3) Nonadmitted Amount (4-5)

a. 2014 $ $ $ $
b. 2015 $ $ $ $
c. 2016 $ $ $ $
d. Total (a+h+c) $ $ $ $ $
24E(5)d (C uld equal 24E(3)c1 (Column 9)

24E(fnd should equal 24E(2)c1
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25. Change in Incurred Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses
Instruction:

A Describe the reasons for changes in the provision for incurred claim and claim adjustment expenses
attributable to insured events of prior years. The disclosure should indicate whether additional premiums or
return premiums have been accrued as a result of the prior-year effects (if applicable).

B. Information about significant changes in methodologies and assumptions used in calculating the liability
for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses, including reasons for the change and the effects on the
financial statements for the most recent reporting period presented.

Iustration:

A Reserves as of December 31,2 were $ million. As of _.29 % Ilion has been paid
for incurred claims and claim adjustment expenses attributable to inspre ior years. Reserves
remaining for prior years are now $ million as a result of re-est npaid claims and claim

ere has been a $

, 2 to_ 2 . The
development trends. Original
s known regarding individual
enced $ million of unfavorable
cies. However, the business to which

adjustment expenses principally on yyy and zzz lines of insurance.

increase (decrease) is generally the result of ongoing analysis of
estimates are increased or decreased, as additional informasi
claims. Included in this increase (decrease), the Compe
(favorable) prior year claim development on retrospec

it relates is subject to premium adjustments. &

L 4

NS

S0 PG
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

The General Interrogatories are required for the quarterly statement

For interrogatory questions asking if there have been changes (e.g. to the charter, bylaws, articles of incorporation or deed of
settlement), the reporting entity should report changes since the prior year-end, unless a different time frame is specifically
mentioned by the interrogatory or by reference to another interrogatory. Those changes would continue to be reported in
subsequent quarters for that year.

For those interrogatories not referring to a change from a prior reporting period but are asking for information as of a point in
time, the reporting entity should answer the question as of the current quarter, unless a different time is specifically
mentioned by the interrogatory or by reference to another interrogatory.

General Instructions

The General Interrogatories are divided into two parts. Part 1 is titled Common Interro atg' Interrogatories are
defined as interrogatories that are similar or identical across the Life and Health, Propert alty, Health, Fraternal and
Title Blanks. The common interrogatories are further divided into three sections: Generdi, “§nanci and Investment. Part 2

interrogatories are those interrogatories that pertain only to the individual blanks.
Sections

1. General is defined as those interrogatories that relate to the repogin
2. Financial is defined as those interrogatories that relate to financi

3. Investment is defined as those interrogatories that pertain o

NOTE: New Interrogatories are to be added to the section tha

3.3 If the response to question 3.2 is “YE de a brief description of the nature of the changes to the
organizational chart.

3.4 Answer YES if the reporting entity ISQublicly traded or part of a publicly traded group.

a company whose securities are required to be registered under Section 12

Publicly traded company®is d
i er Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,

and is subject to period

3.5 Provide the Central Index Ke IK) issued by the SEC to the publicly traded entity or group. Do not provide a CIK
issued for a varia surance product written by the entity.

6.1 amination that should be reported is for a financial examination conducted by a state
t is not a CPA annual audit.) The financial examination is considered “being made” for a
soon as a formal notice is received from the domiciliary state that it intends to conduct the

7.1 ction has occurred during the current period, or if the company has any outstanding suspensions or

8.4 Enter “YES” or “NO” in Columns 3 through 6.

9. The response to this interrogatory applies to the reporting entity’s principal executive officer, principal financial
officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing similar functions.

9.31 Include the nature of any waiver, including any implicit waiver, from a provision of the code of ethics granted by the

reporting entity, an affiliate that provides management services to the entity or the entity’s ultimate parent to one of
these specified officers, the name of the person to whom the waiver was granted and the date of the waiver.
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10.1

10.2

14.2

16.1

16.2

16.3

17.

17.1

17.2

17.3

17.4

17.5

FINANCIAL
Answer “YES” if there is an amount reported on the admitted assets column for Line 23 of the Assets page.
Report that portion of the amount of admitted assets reported on Line 23 of the Assets page that is due from parent.
INVESTMENT

The amount for the prior year-end (Column 1) and the current quarter (Column 2) should represent the
book/adjusted carrying value of that particular investment. Column 1 should equal the amounts reported in the

Five-Year Historical Data page from the prior year-end statement.
The fair value amount reported should equal the grand total of Schedule DL, Part 1, Co s Schedule DL,
Part 2, Column 5.
L 4
The book adjusted/carrying value amount reported should equal the grand tot , Part 1, Column 6

0
plus Schedule DL, Part 2, Column 6. x
The payable for securities lending amount reported should equal current perio lunin for payable for securities

lending line on the liability page.

The question regarding whether items are held in accordance aucial Condition Examiners Handbook

must be answered.

If the answer to 17 is “YES,” then list all of the agreements i e answer is “NO” but one or more of the

agreements comply with the Financial Condition Exa S book, then list the agreements that comply in
17.1.

If the answer to 17 is “NO,” please list all agre@nen not comply with the Financial Condition Examiners
Handbook. Provide a complete explanation of wi§eac odial agreement does not include the characteristics

al ok (Section 1, 1l General Examination Considerations,
akekeeping Agreements), available at the NAIC website:

outlined in the Financial Condition Exa
F Outsourcing of Critical Functions, Cu

www.naic.org/documents/committees_e_exa htg_Custodial_or_Safekeeping_Agreements.doc
This question, regarding changes ingllistodian, must be answered.

If the answer to 17.3 is “YES,’; chignge(s).

is stment managers and broker/dealers, including individuals who have the
cisions on behalf of the reporting entity. For assets that are managed internally by
note as such.

Identify all investment
authority to make investme
employees of the gapgrting enti

m or individual that is party to the Investment Management Agreement

if firm or individual is affiliated, unaffiliated or an employee by using the following codes:
A Investment management is handled by firms/individuals affiliated with the reporting entity.
U Investment management is handled by firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity.

I Investment management is handled internally by individuals that are employees of the reporting entity.
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17.5097 If the total assets under management of any the firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity
(i.e., designated with a “U”) listed in the table for Question 17.5 are greater than 10% of the reporting entity’s assets,
answer “YES” to Question 17.5097.

17.5098 If the total assets under management of all the firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity
(i.e., designated with a “U”) listed in the table for Question 17.5 are greater than 50% of the reporting entity’s assets,
answer “YES” to Question 17.5098. When determining the aggregate total of assets under management, include all
firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity, not just those who manage more than 10% of the reporting
entity’s assets.

17.6 For assets managed by an affiliated or unaffiliated firm or individual, provide for each firm or i al the Central
Registration Depository Number, Legal Entity Identifier (LEI), who they are registered witl@nd if & Investment

Management Agreement has been filed for each firm or individual.
Name of Firm or Individual: L 4 O
Should be name of firm or individual provided for 17.5 \\

Central Reqgistration Depository Number

The Central Registration Depository (CRD) number is a nu Financial Industry Regulatory
Authority (FINRA) to brokers, dealers or individuals when Jick an be verified against their database

www.finra.org. These brokers, dealers or individuals would 0S¢ ted to manage some of the reporting
entity’s investments or funds and invest them for the reporti ity. Sgie brokers, dealers or individuals can be
affiliated or unaffiliated with the reporting entity. The repo ent

who have the authority to make investments on behalf repgLting entity.

Legal Entity Identifier (LEI)

L 4
Provide the 20-character Legal Entity Identifier 1) foeigsuer as assigned by a designated Local Operating Unit.
If no LEI number has been assigned, lea

Registered With:

If a Registered Investment Advisgy, speci registered with the Securities Exchange Commission or state
securities authority. Note if not agtgistered Investment Advisor.

Investment Management Filed:

Indicate if a current |
insurance department in
with whom it iled.

agement Agreement (IMA) has been filed with the state of domicile or the
er state(s). Use one of the codes below to indicate if the IMA has been filed and

DS h ent IMA has been filed with the state of domicile regardless if it was also filed with
cuaer state.

e current IMA has been filed with a state(s) other than the state of domicile but not the state of
domicile.

If the current IMA has not been filed with any state.
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PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

1. Operating Percentages:

Calculation of the operating percentages should be net of reinsurance ceded, i.e., reinsurance assumed should be
included and reinsurance ceded should be deducted.

1.1 A&H loss percent is (Incurred Claims plus Cost Containment Expenses plus Increase in Contract Reserves)
divided by Premiums Earned for the Accident & Health lines of business.

1.2 A&H cost containment percent is Cost Containment Expenses divided by Premi rned for the
Accident & Health lines of business.

1.3 A&H expense percent excluding cost containment expenses is (Commissions pi& neral Insurance
Expense plus Taxes, Licenses and Fees) divided by Premiums Earned f@ the & Health lines of

business.
3. “YES” answer indicates the reporting entity is a multi-state company b information reported in
Schedule T — Exhibit of Premiums Written.
If the sum of codes L, R, E and Q provided in Column 1 of Schedule I an 1, the answer to Question 3

should be “YES.”
L 2

3.1 A “YES” answer indicates that while the reporting entity do e e criteria shown on Schedule T to be
considered a multi-state insurer, the reporting entity’s assump@in of D&iness that covers risks in at least two states

will qualify the entity as multi-state.
L 4 \O.,
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Column 1

Column 2

SCHEDULE S — CEDED REINSURANCE

SHOWING ALL NEW REINSURANCE TREATIES - CURRENT YEAR TO DATE

Group or Category Line Number
Life & Annuity — AFfilIateS.......ccoooveiiiiiiiceee 0100001 — 0199998
Life & Annuity — Non-Affiliates.........cccccevvverenircicncieinns 0200001 — 0299998
Accident & Health — Affiliates .....c.oooveeviiiiiieicie e, 0300001 — 0399998

Accident & Health — Non-Affiliates
Property/Casualty — Affiliates.........cccccovvvvevvcieivicieiccece e,
Property/Casualty — Non-Affiliates. ..o,

- NAIC Company Code

or associations. The “NAIC Company Code” fie
Non-risk bearing pools or associations are assigne§ a
instruction for Column 2 for details on assignmen
bearing pools or associations are assigned a com IT"a reinsurer or reinsured has merged with

another entity, report the company code of t i .
If a risk bearing entity (e.g., risk bearing o) iations) does not appear in the NAIC Listing of

Companies, contact the NAIC Financia and Services Department, Company Demographics
Analyst at FDRCCREQ@NAIC.O befs assigned since the last publication or information on
having a number assigned. Ney S| pany codes are incorporated in revised editions of the
NAIC Listing of Companiegfv e avilable semi-annually. The NAIC provides this information
to annual statement softwa incorporation into the software.

o-filled for those organizations.
iation ldentification Number. See the

- ID Number

Enter one of the fol
Schedule S Gene ast
identificatigh nu

ing as appropriate for the entity being reported on the schedule. See the
ions in the annual statement instructions for more information on these

Federa loyeridentification Number (FEIN)
lien Insureigglentification Number (AIIN)
ified Reinsurer Identification Number (CRIN)
sociation Identification Number

D Number (FEIN)

e Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) must be reported for each U.S.-domiciled
insurer and U.S. branch of an alien insurer. The FEIN should not be reported as the “ID” Number
for other alien insurers even if the federal government has issued such a number.
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Alien Insurer Identification Number (AIIN)

In order to report transactions involving alien companies correctly, the appropriate Alien Insurer
Identification Number (AIIN) must be included on Schedule S instead of the FEIN. The
AIIN number is assigned by the NAIC and is listed in the NAIC Listing of Companies. If an alien
company does not appear in that publication, contact the NAIC Financial Systems and Services
Department, Company Demographics Analyst at FDRCCREQ@NAIC.ORG for numbers assigned
since the last publication or information on having a number assigned.

Newly assigned numbers are incorporated in revised editions of the NAIC Listing of Companies,

which are available semiannually. The NAIC provides this information ual statement
software vendors for incorporation into the software.

Pool and Association Numbers . Q
In order to report transactions involving non-risk bearing goaql tions consisting of
non-affiliated companies correctly, the company must incl n dule S the appropriate
Pool/Association Identification Number. These numbers in the NAIC Listing of
Companies. The Pool/Association Identification Number shotlgl be used instead of any FEIN,
which may have been assigned. If a pool or association d ot ar in that publication, contact

the NAIC Financial Systems and Services Dgparipmmg any Demographics Analyst at
FDRCCREQ@NAIC.ORG for numbers assigne 4@ last publication or information on

having a number assigned.

Newly assigned numbers are incorporated i @ﬁtions of the NAIC Listing of Companies,
which are available semi-annually. A rovides this information to annual statement
software vendors for incorporation into the

Certified Reinsurer Identification Mpmb

avOWging certified reinsurers correctly, the appropriate Certified
RIN) must be included on Schedule S instead of the FEIN or

2 (AIIN). The CRIN is assigned by the NAIC and is listed in
the NAIC Listing of Compé a certified reinsurer does not appear in that publication, contact
the NAIC Financigl Systems¥and Services Department, Company Demographics Analyst at
FDRCCREQ@NAMNRC.ORG for numbers assigned since the last publication or information on
having a number a ed.

In order to report transa
Reinsurer ldentificatig
Alien Insurer Identifica

bers are incorporated in revised editions of the NAIC Listing of Companies,
emi-annually. The NAIC also provides this information to annual statement

Column 4 - Nam einsurer

nanies should be listed in alphabetical order within the appropriate group or category
)n (use only category designations required).
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Column 5

Column 6

Domiciliary Jurisdiction

For each domestic reinsurer or U.S. branch listed, the column should be completed with the
domiciliary jurisdiction — state. For alien reinsurers, the column should be completed with the country
where the alien is domiciled.

Report the two-character U.S. postal code abbreviation for the domiciliary jurisdiction for U.S. states,
territories and possessions. A comprehensive listing of three-character (ISO Alpha 3) abbreviations for

foreign countries is available in the appendix of the annual statement instructions.

If a reinsurer has merged with another entity, report the domiciliary jurisdiction of

Type of Reinsurance Ceded

Use the following abbreviations to identify the plan and type of€eins @
coinsurance with funds withheld should be identified as COFW/
reinsurance in the same reinsurance company, show each type on

entered in all capital letters, and ALL reinsurance types must be

Individual). For example, group specific stop loss for hospital only

Abbreviations:

lo

I Individual ? A ance Types should be followed
G Group | GWG.
REIN A TYPES
CO Coinsurance : ‘ '9 ACO Annuity coinsurance
COFW Coinsurance w n ACOFW Annuity coinsurance with
withheld funds withheld
- Chgmice AMCO Annuity modified
coinsurance
2 with AMCOFW Annuity modified
coinsurance with funds
withheld
ACOMB Annuity combination
coinsurance/modified
coinsurance
ACOMBW  Annuity combination
5 coinsurance/modified
guinsurance with funds coinsurance with funds
withheld withheld
Aggregate Stop Loss L Hospital Only
Specific Stop Loss A All Medical Combined
Loss Ratio Stop Loss QA Quota Share
Accidental death benefit SS Surplus Share
Disability benefits CAT Catastrophe
Yearly renewable term GMDB Guaranteed minimum death
benefit
Yearly renewable term GMDBFW  Guaranteed minimum death
with funds withheld benefit funds withheld
Long-Term Care OTH Other reinsurance

NOTE: The insurance type should be entered in all capital letters.
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Column 7 - Type of Reinsurer

The determination of the authorized, certified or unauthorized status of an insurer or reinsurer shall be
based on the status of that insurer or reinsurer in the reporting company’s state of domicile.

Enter “Authorized,” “Certified” or “Unauthorized” to indicate the type of reinsurer.
Column 8 Certified Reinsurer Rating (1 through 6)

Report the certified reinsurer’s rating as assigned by the ceding insurer’s domiciliary state.

N
,:\Q
@

Column 9 Effective Date of Certified Reinsurer Rating Q
Report the effective date of the certified reinsurer’s rating that is applicabe rrent reporting

L 4
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SCHEDULE T - PREMIUMS AND OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

CURRENT YEAR TO DATE —ALLOCATED BY STATES AND TERRITORIES

All U.S. business must be allocated by state regardless of license status. Premiums are reported on a year-to-date written
basis, gross of reinsurance.

Written premium is defined as the contractually determined amount charged by the reporting entity to the policyholder for the
effective period of the contract based on the expectation of risk, policy benefits and expenses associated with the coverage
provided by the terms of the insurance contract. For health contracts without fixed contract periods, premiums written will be

equal to the amount collected during the reporting period plus uncollected premiums at the end of the p s uncollected
premiums at the beginning of the period.

Columns 2
thru 9 - Direct Business Only Year to Date L 4
Display year-to-date direct premiums written by state. \
Include: Gross premiums, including policy and me hip fees, less return premiums
and premiums on policies not taken.
Column 1 - Active Status

L 4
Use the following codes to identify the Reporting 'S s for each state or territory reported in
the schedule as of the end of the reporting perioagtsnter iy code that applies to the Reporting Entity’s
status in the state or territory.

L — Licensed or Chartered  (Lice Insurawce Carrier and Domiciled Risk Retention Groups

ferr me states as admitted.)
R — Registered d Risk Retention Groups)
E - Eligible 201 Entities eligible or approved to write Surplus Lines in
$ate. In some states referred to as nonadmitted.)
Q — Qualified ified or Accredited Reinsurer)

N — None of the abgwe Jot allowed to write business in the state)

Column 2 - Accident and Health Préigiums
Include: cies providing stand-alone Medicare Part D Prescription Drug Coverage.
Exclude: Premiums reported in Columns 3 through 7 and Column 9.

Policies providing Medicare Part D Prescription Drug Coverage through a
Medicare Advantage product.

Column 3 @ Title XVIII

de: Policies providing Medicare Part D Prescription Drug Coverage through a
Medicare Advantage product.

Exclude: Policies providing stand-alone Medicare Part D Prescription Drug Coverage.

Column 5

Federal Employees Health Benefits Program Premiums
Include: Premiums allocable to the Federal Employees Health Benefits Program that are

exempted from state taxes or other fees by Section 8909(f)(1) of Title 5 of the
United States Code.
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Column 6 - Life and Annuity Premiums and Other Considerations

Report premiums for life insurance and all supplemental benefits attached to life contracts, allocated
annuity considerations for contracts that incorporate any mortality or morbidity risk, unallocated
annuity considerations and other unallocated deposits which incorporate any mortality or morbidity

risk.
Column 7 - Property/Casualty Premiums

Include: Premiums for property/casualty insurance business.
Column 9 - Deposit Type Contracts

Report deposits and other amounts for contracts without any mortality 0
deposits for guaranteed investment contracts and immediate annuities with n

L 4
** Column 10 will be electronic only ** \
Column10 - Branch Operations Indicator
Include the indicator “B” if any direct premium in the alien j iction is written via branch
operations. If the premium in the jurisdiction represents b r operations and other direct
business (e.g., the policyholder or group member regide gearto that jurisdiction), then indicate

“B.” If there are no branch operations in the juriﬂic y ave blank. The definition of “branch
operations” is the definition used by the reporting en domicile.

ity risk. Include

Resident

A member who occupies a dwelling within aftate
payment of taxes, voting registration, and other I

Residence

The domicile location of a member as sl
the residence of the policyowner or group
documents; information maintained hy an emg
member’s residence for allocation 0ses.

her determination as a resident. In the context of Schedule T,
ould equate to the location that the member uses for official
er as the home address of the employee would be accepted as a

Situs of the Contract
The jurisdiction in whic{{thg ¢ @ b issued or delivered as stated in the contract.

Rule of 500
For individual a roup health insurance shall be defined as a premium allocation method for group policies
which 1) permits a ing entity to allocate premiums and other considerations from a non-employer group policy
covering fewergfia mbers to the jurisdiction in which the majority of covered members reside or to the situs
of the cgntrac its a reporting entity to allocate premiums and other considerations from an employer group

policy cOWgti afthan 500 members to the jurisdiction in which the majority of covered members reside or are

fr yer group policy covering 500 or more members to the jurisdiction where each member resides;
and quires a reporting entity to allocate premiums and other considerations from an employer group policy
covering or more members to the jurisdiction where each member resides or is employed.

For individual and group life insurance shall be defined as a premium allocation method for group policies which
1) permits a reporting entity to allocate premiums and other considerations from a group policy covering fewer than
500 members to the state or territory in which the majority of covered members reside or to the situs of the contract;
2) requires a reporting entity to allocate premiums and other considerations from a non-employer group policy
covering 500 or more members to the state or territory where each member resides; and 3) requires a reporting entity
to allocate premiums and other considerations from an employer group policy covering 500 or more members to the
state or territory where each member resides or is employed.
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Members

A person, employee, retiree, etc., that qualifies for and is covered under a group insurance policy. No consideration
should be given to a member’s dependents for counting the number of members in a group or in allocating premium
and other considerations to the various state and territories.

Lines 1 — 58 Allocation by jurisdictions for individual and group health insurance

The instructions are minimum allocation standards. More detailed methods of allocation are acceptable as long as
they still encompass the minimum allocation instructions. Methods of allocation that better reflect the actual risk

location by jurisdiction are encouraged. The method should be established by company iy and must be
consistently applied to all policies within each type and for all reporting periods.

For individual policies, allocate and report premium and other considerations to th C based on the
residence of the policyowner, insured or payer or on the situs of the contract. rS
For group policies not provided by an employer, allocate and report premi nGgther considerations to the

jurisdiction based on the Rule of 500, or on the situs of the contract.

For group policies provided by an employer, allocate and report pregiums other considerations to the
jurisdiction based on the Rule of 500, location of employer or on the situs of og ract.

If using the Rule of 500 for group insurance sold through an assggia , the following instructions apply:

Apply the Rule of 500 to the association or trust policy¥irst. Qg the association or trust policy has more than

500 covered members, apply the Rule of 500 @t | of €ach group or employer in determining the
allocation of the premium. The determination o isdiC@pn allocation by group or employer should be
added to the determination of jurisdiction allgagtion ch group or employer under the association or
trust policy to come up with the total allocatfn mium. Do not report all association or trust business

of the Rule of 500. If the group is 2 ployers, do not report all premiums in one jurisdiction
unless all of the covered employg in one state, in fact or by operation of the Rule of 500.

c

in one state unless all covered members o&:c' ion or trust reside in one state, in fact or by operation
ilectidg,o

Example of an associati®
covers more than 500 me
provided through association policy for more than 500 members. If an employer has less than
500 covered me s, the premium for that employer may be reported in one state based on the

that covers a group of employers: If the association policy

Where applicabl orting entities must have procedures to capture and maintain changes in allocation when
s or other procedures and must use the changes to adjust the allocation of premiums and
sequent financial statements. It is not necessary to anticipate unreported changes in
¢ reporting date.

member should be the basis of determining the amount of premium to report in a jurisdiction. If
ion is not available to associate a specific premium to each member, an allocation can be made based on the
vered persons in a jurisdiction compared to the total number of the group’s covered members and apply
that ratio to the total group premiums and other considerations.
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Lines 1 — 58 Allocation by states and territories for individual and group life insurance

The instructions are minimum allocation standards. More detailed methods of allocation are acceptable as long as
they still encompass the minimum allocation instructions. Methods of allocation that better reflect the actual risk
location by state are encouraged.

For individual policies, allocate and report premium and other considerations to a state or territory based on the
residence of the policyowner, insured or payer. Use of policyowner, insured or payer residence should be established
by company policy and must be consistently applied to all individual policies and reporting periods.

For group policies not provided by an employer, allocate and report premium and other consi s to a state or
territory based on the residence of each group member. A group policy covering less t
allocate all group premium to the state or territory where the greatest number of members resi 0 the situs of the

contract (Rule of 500).
L 4

For group policies provided by an employer, allocate and report premium angl o ations based on the
residence or the employment location of each covered group member. For group ra rovided by an employer
covering less than 500 members, the premium may be allocated to one state qg.te ased on the residence or
employment location of the greatest number of covered members or to the situs 0 contract (Rule of 500).

and other considerations on a
st policy first. An association or trust
or territory where the greatest number
sumber of groups or employers under the
ore 500 covered members, apply the Rule of
location of the premium. The determination of

basis similar to group policies. Apply the Rule of 500 to the asso
policy covering less than 500 members may allocate all premi
of members reside or work or to the situs of the contract. Regar
association or trust policy, if the association or trust poli
500 at the level of each group and employer in determ
state and territory allocation by group or employer sho d to the determination of state and territory
allocation of each group or employer under the asso t policy to come up with the total allocation of
premium. Do not report all association or trust b@sineSi tate unless all covered members of the association or
trust reside in one state, in fact or by operation of Ru 00. If the group is a collection of employers, do not
report all premiums in one state or territor e covered employees reside or work in one state, in fact or
by operation of the Rule of 500.

Example of an association policy s a group of employers: If the association policy covers more
than 500 members, each employer wo@id be reviewed to determine if coverage is provided through the
association policy for moggiithan 500 members. If an employer has less than 500 covered members, the
premium for that employer be reported in one state based on the residence or work location of the

the contract. If an employer covers more than 500 members through the
would be reported based on the residence or employment location of each
for each employer would be added to the determinations for all the other

association po
member. The
employers that pro

Reporting entities have procedures to capture and maintain changes in member’s residence and/or employment
location and/or gk location when notified through renewals or other procedures and must use the changes
to allocate pre d other considerations. It is not necessary to anticipate unreported changes in allocation at
any spe@@ic re ate

F icies, the premium and other considerations associated with a member should be the basis of
dete ing the amount of premium to report in a jurisdiction. If information is not available to associate a specific
premiu each member, an allocation can be made based on the number of covered persons in a state or territory
compared 10 the total number of the group’s covered members and apply that ratio to the total group premium and

other considerations.

The allocation method established by the reporting entity in compliance with these instructions and the instructions of the
domiciliary state should be consistently applied to all policies and reporting periods.
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The data reported in Schedule T of the annual statement may or may not be used for the calculation of the amount of
premium tax due to a state/jurisdiction. Individual states/jurisdictions may require a separate schedule to support premium tax
calculations.

NOTE: Existing State laws and regulations need to be considered when applying these instructions.

Line 58 - Aggregate Other Alien
Enter the total of write-ins listed in schedule Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 58 for Other
Alien.

Line 60 - Reporting Entity Contributions for Employee Benefit Plans Q
Report the reporting entity’s share of costs for employee benefit plans. Exg 2@ premiums paid by
employees; these should be allocated to the states as above. L 2 @

Details of Write-ins Aggregated at Line 58 for Other Alien x
List separately each alien jurisdiction for which there is no pre-prin ine on Schedule T.
If the premium from an alien jurisdiction is due to relocati policyholders, the amount may

jurisdictions in which there is active
tm relocated policyholders residing in

be aggregated and reported as “Other Alien.” Pr
writing must be reported by jurisdiction and incluGe gre
the respective jurisdiction.

Identify each alien jurisdiction by using a t
the name of the country (e.g., DEU Germa
“Other Alien” as stated in the previous
for the country name. A compreh@nsiv
annual statement instructions.

emium that can be aggregated and reported as
“777” for the country code and “Other Alien”
f country codes is available in the appendix of the

Include summary of remai egns Tor Line 58 from the Overflow page on the separate line
indicated.

Footnote (a):

Provide the total of each active statu de in Column 1. The sum of all the counts of all active status codes should

equal 57.
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SCHEDULE Y — INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS
OF AHOLDING COMPANY GROUP

PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

All insurer and reporting entity members of a holding company group shall prepare a common schedule for inclusion in each
of the individual quarterly statements. See SSAP No. 25—Affiliates and Other Related Parties, for further information.

The term “holding company group” includes members of a holding company system and controlled groups.

NOTE: If the reporting entity completes this schedule, it should have answered “YES” to General |
Question 3.1.

tories, Part 1,

iliated insurers and
ederal Employer’s
2t domicile should be
ntrolling person (if such
e a member of a holding
anizational Chart.

Attach a chart or listing presenting the identities of and interrelationship between the paren
reporting entities; and other affiliates, identifying all insurers and reporting entities as such@nd lis
Identification Number for each. The NAIC company code and two-letter state abbreviati
included for all domestic insurers. The relationships of the holding company group to the
person is outside the reporting holding company) should be shown. Only those compa
company group at the end of the reporting period should be shown on Schedule Y, Part 1,

Where interrelationships are a 50%/50% ownership, footnote any voting rights pssiggan t one of the entities may have.
However, any person(s) (that includes natural person) deemed to be anﬁ

organizational chart. The Social Security number for individual persons

)lling person, must be included in the
» Included on this schedule.

L 4

\
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SCHEDULE Y

PART 1A - DETAIL OF INSURANCE HOLDING COMPANY SYSTEM

All insurer and reporting entity members of the holding company system shall prepare a schedule for inclusion in each of the
individual quarterly statements that is common for the group with the exception of Column 10, Relationship to Reporting
Entity.

NOTE: If the reporting entity completes this schedule, it should have answered “YES” to General Interrogatories, Part 1,
Question 3.1.

Column 1

Group Code Q
If not applicable for the entity in Column 8, leave blank. O

Column 3 - NAIC Company Code

Column 2 - Group Name \
If not applicable for the entity in Column 8, leave blank. 0\

Column 4 - ID Number

Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN)
Alien Insurer Identification Number AIIN) *
Certified Reinsurer Identification Numb (CRIN) *

4

*  AlINs or CRINSs are only reporté@yif t y in Column 8 is a reinsurer that has had an AIIN or
CRIN assigned or shoulgfriav@goneqssigned due to transactions being reported on Schedule F
(Property and Title) g &b (Life, Health and Fraternal) of another entity regardless of
whether the entity in mn 8 is purt of reporting entity’s group.

J

If not applicable for the gntity in mn 8, leave blank.

Column5 - Federal RSSD

tifier for the Federal Reserve’s National Information Center (NIC) of the
olicable.

Column 6 -

ey (CIK) (for example the U. S. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) or any other
of the entity in Column 8, if applicable.

C
ovide the CIK issued for a publicly traded entity in Column 8. Do not provide a CIK issued for
iable insurance product written by the entity in Column 8.

If the name of a securities exchange is provided for Column 7 then a CIK should be provided for
Column 6.
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Column 7

Column 8

Column 9

Column 10

Name of Securities Exchange if Publicly Traded (U.S. or International)

If the entity in Column 8 is publicly traded either in the U.S. or internationally, list the name of the
securities exchange (e.g., New York Stock Exchange).

For companies traded on more than one exchange, show the U.S. exchange if traded both in the U.S.
and internationally; otherwise show the primary exchange.

The listing of most stock exchanges can be found in the Investment Schedules General Instructions or
at the following Web address:

www.fixprotocol.org/specifications/exchanges.shtml

=0
Q
(e,

If a CIK is provided for Column 6 then the name of a securities exc
Column 7. L 2

Name of Parent, Subsidiaries or Affiliates \\
Names of all insurers and parent, subsidiaries or affiliates, instdgace and non-insurance, in the
insurance holding company system.

| @ if control is not 100%.

For example, if Company A is 50% controlledgsy peny B and 50% controlled by Company C,
Company A would be listed twice with det@\abou mpany B’s control in Columns 10-15 on
the first line and detail about Company contiglin Columns 10-15 on the second line.

Each company within the group may be listed w S

Domiciliary Location

Report the two-character U.S. postal Cgle iation for the domiciliary jurisdiction for U.S. states,
territories and possessions. A e listing of three-character (ISO Alpha 3) abbreviations for
foreign countries is availak andix of the annual statement instructions.

Relationship to Reporting Entity

Use the most applica f the following codes to describe the relationship of the entity in Column 8 to
the reporting entity ich the filing is made.

Relations 0
UDP&Q= stream Direct Parent

uip = Upstream Indirect Parent
= Downstream Subsidiary
= Insurance Affiliate

= Non-Insurance Affiliate
H = Other (Explain relationship in the footnote line)
RE = Reporting Entity
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Column 11

Column 12

Column 13

Column 14

Column 15

Directly Controlled by (Name of Entity/Person)
Name of the person/entity that directly controls the entity listed in Column 8.

As defined in the Insurance Holding Company System Regulatory Act (#440), the term “control”
(including the terms “controlling,” “controlled by” and “under common control with”) means the
possession, direct or indirect, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and
policies of a person, whether through the ownership of voting securities, by contract other than a
commercial contract for goods or non-management services, or otherwise, unless the power is the
result of an official position with or corporate office held by the person. Control shall be presumed to
exist if any person, directly or indirectly, owns, controls, holds with the power to holds proxies
representing, ten percent (10%) or more of the voting securities of any other per resumption
may be rebutted by a showing made in the manner provided by Section 4K that cGgcol does not exist
in fact. The commissioner may determine, after furnishing all persg intevest notice and
opportunity to be heard and making specific findings of fact to supfrt t % nation that control

exists in fact, notwithstanding the absence of a presumption to tham‘f&\

Refer to SSAP No. 25—Affiliates and Other Related Parties.

Type of Control (Ownership, Board, Management, Attorney-i ct, IfRuence)

Type of control the entity in Column 11 has over th’e@umn 8.
e Ownership \

e Board of Directors
e Management

e Attorney In-Fact \
e Influence *
e  Other \

If Control is Ownership,

ide Percefrage

If the control the entity in Colu has over the entity in Column 8 is ownership, then provide the
percentage of ownershiff. If control is not ownership, report zero. (Format such that 100.0% is shown
as 100.0.)

Ultimate tro @ y(ies)/Person(s)
Name of th imate Controlling Entity(ies)/Person(s).

As ed in the Insurance Holding Company System Model Regulation (#450), the “ultimate
control son” is defined as that person which is not controlled by any other person.

@ Filing Required? (Y/N)

wer yes (Y) or no (N) if a SCA (Subsidiary, Controlled and Affiliated) SUB 1 (initial) or SUB 2

ual) filing with the NAIC is required per SSAP No. 97—Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled and
Affiliated Entities and Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office Part
Five, Section 2 for the entity in Column 8.
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Column 16 - *

Using the footnote lines at the bottom of the Schedule, provide any footnotes or explanations of
intercompany relationships. Insert the footnote line number in Column 16.

Where interrelationships are a 50%/50% ownership, footnote any voting rights preferences that one of the
entities may have.

** Column 17 will be electronic only. **

Column17 - Legal Entity Identifier (LEI)

Provide the 20-character Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) for any issuer as assif signated Local
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INVESTMENT SCHEDULES GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS
(Applies to all investment schedules)

The following definitions apply to the investment schedules.
SAP Book Value (Defined in Glossary of Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual):
Original Cost, including capitalized acquisition costs and accumulated depreciation, unamortized premium
and discount, deferred origination and commitment fees, direct write-downs and increase/decrease by

adjustment.

SAP Carrying Value (Defined in Glossary of Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual):

The SAP Book Value plus accrued interest and reduced by any valuation al
and any nonadmitted adjustment applied to the individual investmen®® Ca

| PPLICABLE)
ue is used in the

=

Carrying Value amount adjusted to remove any accrued intere
amounts: individual nonadmitted amounts, individual ,valusiing
aggregate valuation allowance (IF APPLICABLE). |
SAP Book Value (not to be confused with the old “Bo& alt

data years 2000 and prior).
Recorded Investment: &

The SAP Book Value (Adjusted Carrying Va ed interest.

d back any of the following
ces (IF APPLICABLE), and

oct, U\ is equivalent to the definition of
pg/ted in the annual statement blanks for

determination of impairment.
Adjusted Carrying Value: \
@
n

ssed in specific instructions. For example, on Schedule D

d carrying value, among other things. The reporting entity

er level of detail if the information was inaccurate if reported

gired to break the information down by lot (information for each

pook/adjusted carrying value using an average cost basis, or some

orted in that cell was calculated in accordance with the Accounting Practices

ities are not precluded from reporting the information at a more detailed
missioner.

The information included in the investment schedules sh& n down to the level of detail as required when all
B2
jus

in the aggregate. Thus, the reporting entity would no
individual purchase) and could utilize the inf i
other method, provided the underlying data
and Procedures Manual. However, reportin
level (by lot) if not opposed by their do

“To Be Announced” securities ( rred to as TBAS) are to be reported in Schedule D unless the structure of the
security more closely resembles a'd tive, as defined within SSAP No. 86—Derivatives in which case the security should
be reported on Schedule Wact acement of TBAs in the investment schedules depends upon how a company uses
TBA.

For Rabbi Trusts, refer No. 104R—Share-Based Payments, for accounting guidance.

For the Foreign Co in Schedules D and DA, the following codes should be used:

“A anadian securities issued in Canada and denominated in U.S. dollars.

“B” those securities that meet the definition of foreign provided in the Supplement Investment Risk
Interrogatories and pay in a currency OTHER THAN U.S. dollars.

“c” For foreign securities issued in the U.S. and denominated in U.S. dollars.

“D” For those securities that meet the definition of a foreign as provided in the Supplement Investment Risk

Interrogatories and denominated in U.S. dollars (e.g., Yankee Bonds or Eurodollar bonds).

Leave blank for those securities that do not meet the criteria for the use of “A,” “B,” “C” or “D.”
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Derivatives (Schedule DB); repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements (Schedule DA); and securities borrowing and
securities lending transactions (Schedule DL) shall be shown gross when reported in the investment schedules. If these
transactions are permitted to be reported net in accordance with SSAP No. 64—Offsetting and Netting of Assets and
Liabilities, the investment schedule shall continue to provide detail of all transactions (gross), with the net amount from the
valid right to offset reflected in the financial statements (pages 2 & 3 of the statutory financial statements). Disclosures for
items reported net when a valid right to offset exists, including the gross amount, the amount offset, and the net amount
reported in the financial statements are required per SSAP No. 64—Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities.

For the Columns that disclose information regarding investments that are not under the exclusive control of the reporting
entity, and also including assets loaned to others, the following codes should be used:

Loaned or leased to others Q
Subject to repurchase agreement O

LS
RA
RR
DR
DRR

CF

DB
DBP

RF
SD

SS

Subject to reverse repurchase agreement 04

Subject to dollar repurchase agreement \\

Subject to dollar reverse repurchase agreement

Pledged as collateral — excluding collateral pledged to FHL

Pledged as collateral to FHLB (including assets b eements)

Placed under an option agreement *

Placed under an option agreement involving “a Nr with put options”
Letter stock or otherwise restricted as to s e ing FHLB capital stock
(Note: Private placements are not to be jgglu ss specific restrictions as

to sale are included as part of the‘secu ent)

FHLB capital stock X
"Te@regemtory body

Placed on deposit with sta
ol of

Not under the exclusive insurer for multiple reasons
Short sale of a security

Other

N
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The following is the description of the General and Specific Classifications used for reporting the detail lines for bonds and
stocks.
General Classifications Bonds Only:

Refer to SSAP No. 26R—Bonds; SSAP No. 43R—Loan-backed and Structured Securities; and SSAP No. 97—Investments in
Subsidiary, Controlled and Affiliated Entities.

U.S. Government:

U.S. Government shall be defined as U.S. Government Obligations as defined per the Puf§ghses a rocedures
Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office Part Two, Section 4:

“U.S. Government Obligations” means all direct claims (in
on, and the portions of claims that are directly and unco
States Government or its agencies.

and credit of the U.S. Government. This cate
portions of claims that are directly and
Government agencies listed below, clai
U.S. government agencies listed below
daily basis, fully taking into account a
obligor or counterparty under a clai
support of that claim. ®

of which are fully guaranteed as to the time& 3

n to the market value of the collateral held in

D

All Other Governments:

This includes bond investments issut
special revenue. This includes bonds
guaranteed by non-U.S. governmants.

S. governments, including bonds of political subdivisions and
dévy utilities owned by non-U.S. governments and bonds fully

U.S. States, Territories and Possessions (D@gct and Guaranteed):

General obligationgfof th @ 2s (NAIC members), as well as bonds issued by utility companies owned by
these entities. NAI enmiegish#y is composed of the 50 states, the District of Columbia, American Samoa,
Guam, Northern Maria slands, Puerto Rico, and the U.S. Virgin Islands.

U.S. Political Subdivis of States, Territories and Possessions (Direct and Guaranteed):

General q Qs of cities, counties, townships, etc., as well as bonds issued by utility companies owned by

.S. government issues not listed in Part Six, Section 2(e) of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the
NAIC Investment Analysis Office, yet included in Part Two, Section 4. This category also includes bonds that
are issued by states, territories, possessions and other political subdivisions that are issued for a specific
financing project rather than as general obligation bonds.
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Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated):

This category includes all non-governmental issues that do not qualify for some other category in Schedule D,

Part 1, including privatized (non-government ownership) utility companies. Include Public Utilities.

SVO Identified Funds:

This category includes all Bond Mutual Funds as listed in Part Six, Section 2(h) of the Purposes and
Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office and Exchange Traded Funds listed in Part Six,

Section 2(i) of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office.

Hybrid Securities:

Securities whose proceeds are accorded some degree of equity treatment by ong
recognized statistical rating organizations and/or which are recognized as 4gul
primary regulatory authority. Hybrid securities are designed with charactegisti
intended to provide protection to the issuer’s senior note holders. Hybri
referred to as capital securities. Examples of hybrid securities inclu

have no coupon deferral features; and “Traditional” preferrea g % i
Section 1. With respect to preferred stock, traditional prevearea o
U.S. issuers that do not allow tax deductibility for dividendgpa )
or an operating subsidiary, not through a trust or a specialggirpose S@hicle.

Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates:

Defined by SSAP No. 97—Investments in Supsidi olled and Affiliated Entities

General Classifications Preferred Stock Only:

the nationally

al by the issuer’s
s d of equity and are
roducts are sometimes
erreds, Yankee Tier 1s

ch are reported in Schedule D Part 2
nclude, but are not limited to a) for
e issued as preferred stock of the entity

Refer to SSAP No. 32—Preferred Stock and SSAP vestments in Subsidiary, Controlled and Affiliated Entities for

additional guidance.

Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated

All unaffiliated préierre
category includes E nge
of the NAIC Investment lysis Office.

Parent, Subsidiaries an iliates:

Defined 0. 97—Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled and Affiliated Entities

Include Public Utilities, Banks, Trusts and Insurance Companies. This
2d Funds listed in Part Six, Section 2 of the Purposes and Procedures Manual
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General Classifications Common Stock Only:

Refer to SSAP No. 30—Common Stock and SSAP No. 97—Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled and Affiliated Entities for
additional guidance.

Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated):

All unaffiliated common stocks that are not mutual funds or money market mutual funds. Include Public
Utilities, Banks, Trusts and Insurance Companies.

L 4

Mutual Funds:
All investments in shares of funds regulated as mutual funds by the U.S. Securities al e Commission.
This definition does not include closed funds or hedge funds.

Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates:

Defined by SSAP No. 97—Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled and A@ :
General Classifications Cash Equivalents Only:
Refer to SSAP No. 2R—Cash, Cash Equivalents, Drafts and Short-Termﬁ@
Money Market Mutual Funds: &

All investment in shares of funds regulated as mo, keenutual funds by the U.S. Securities and Exchange

Commission. 0\

All bonds not backed by r loans and other assets. Those securities subject to the guidance in
SSAP No. 26R—Bonds.

Specific Classifications:

Issuer Obligations:

Residential Mortgage-Backe

Those securities directly9ge indirectly secured by liens on one- to four-family residential properties and subject
to the guidarge dn SSAP N@. 43R—Loan-Backed and Structured Securities. Includes prime, subprime, Alt-A
mortgages, as as home equity loans and home equity lines of credit.

Commercial Mortg @ ed Securities:

Jedirectly or indirectly secured by a lien on one or more parcels of commercial real estate with
structures located on the real estate and subject to the guidance in SSAP No. 43R—Loan-Backed

Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities:

Those securities subject to the guidance in SSAP No. 43R—Loan-Backed and Structured Securities, not
included in the definition of Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities or Commercial Mortgage-Backed
Securities.
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STRUCTURED SECURITIES (SSAP No. 43R—LOAN-BACKED
AND STRUCTURED SECURITIES) FLOW CHART

Does the security meet the definition of SSAP No. 43R—Loan-Backed and Structured Securities?

Report NAIC 1
designation (no
suffix) in accordance
with Part Six, Section
2(e) of the P&P
Manual.

Yes

v

Yes

*Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC
Investment Analysis Office

.

é

Are these securities considered

“Exempt Obligations” for purposes

of determining AVR and RBC?

v

No

i

[

Is the security modeled? |~

Q

Q
O

Follow instructions for
modeled securities.

v

GoTo

No

v

Follow instructions
for modified FE
securities.

B WS

Is this security a new purchase? (120 day rule)

J Is this security an Equipment Trust Certificate,

nant Lease, 10 or designated by the SVO?

Does this security have a
ignation assigned by the SVO

?

!

No

v

Use the SVO

—>| Yes

> assigned

Is this security rated by an CRP?

designation.

v

No

2

v

Yes

\

No

Apply the 5*/6* rule in
accordance with Part Two,
Section 5(f)-(g) of the P&P

Manual®.

v

Yes

¥

Use insurance company’s
internal designation with a
Z suffix.
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Convert CRP rating into
NAIC designation in
accordance with Part Two,
Section 4(d)(i) of the P&P
Manual.

\’

Use this designation with
an FE suffix.
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SECURITIES SUBJECT TO MODIFIED FILING EXEMPT PROCESS

*Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC
Investment Analysis Office

No |[&— Yes

Is this security rated by a CRP?

Is this security a new purchase? (120 day rule)

v v

No Yes

Convert CRP rating into NAIC designation in
accordance with Part Two, S

\

v

Apply the 5*/6* rule
in accordance with
Part Two, Section
5(f)-(g) of the P&P

Manual®.

Use insurance
company’s
internal
designation with
a Z suffix.

. 2

No Is the converted designation Yes

v

Using the converted designation (2-5), apply amortized
cost to the MFE pricing matrix to obtain the initial
designation.

v

Do you maintain an AVR?

v

NAIC 1 using amortized cost as B./A.C.V.
E suffix. Report the NAIC 6 using lower of
tized cost or fair value as B./A.C.V. with FE suffix.

Is the initial desianation a 1-5?

No No Yes
Is the initial designat} Determine lower of Report as
\l/ amortized cost or fair final
value. Is the amount designation
No amortized cost? using
amortized
cost as
Determine lower Report as final No Yes B.{A.C.V.
of amortized designation using with AM
or fair value. Is amortized cost as suffix.

B./A.C.V. with
AM Suffix.

Yes

Using the converted designation (2-5), apply fair value to MFE pricing matrix to determine final NAIC designation.

v

Report final designation using fair value as B./A.C.V. with AM suffix.
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SECURITIES SUBJECT TO MODELING

Obtain modeled breakpoint values from vendors.

v

Does the modeled result expect
zero losses in all scenarios?

—>| Yes

v

No

\%

Apply amortized cost to the breakpoint values assigned to th

designations for each CUSIP to obtain the initial desjgnati

No

v

v

< Do you maintain an AR?

Is the initial designation a 1 or 2?

v

No

v

Report the NAIC 1
ortized cost

Yes

v

Is the initial designation a 1-5?

v

No

\’

Yes

v

N
&

Report as final
designation using
amortized cost as

B./A.C.V. with

FM suffix.

Determine lower of Report as fi Determine lower
amortized cost or fair designation of amortized cost
value. Is the amount amc/)rtlzed Cos.th or fair value. Is

amortized cost? B'FAMC'V' iv)l”t the amount
' amortized cost?
No Yes \l/
No Yes
A i value to the breakpoint values to determine final NAIC designation.

AN/
V

eport final designation using fair value as B./A.C.V. with FM suffix.
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SCHEDULE A - VERIFICATION

REAL ESTATE

Column 1 Year to Date

Include all transactions from beginning of current year to end of current quarter.

Column 2 Prior Year-Ended December 31

Include all transactions from beginning of prior year to end of prior year.
Linel - Book/Adjusted Carrying Value, December 31 of Prior Year

Report the book/adjusted carrying value excluding accrued intefst dState owned as of

December 31 of the prior year’s annual statement.

Line2.1 - Actual Cost at Time of Acquisitions

Report the actual cost at the time the asset was origina cquibet. Do not include additional

expenditures after the time of initial acquisition. These n reported on Line 2.2. Amount
should agree with the amount reported in Schedule’A, mn 6 for the year-to-date.
Line 2.2 - Additional Investment Made After Acquisition

On a year-to-date basis, report additions ancighp ents that increased the investment subsequent
to the time the asset was originally acquirea™§amotnt should agree with the amount reported in
Schedule A, Part 2, Column 9 for the ye “date

L 4

Line 3 - Current Year Change in Encumbranc

Report as a positive numb
as a negative number any

Line 4 - Total Gain (Loss) on osals

disposal of real estate for the year-to-date including the total gain (loss)

of real estgfe i quarter as reported on Schedule A, Part 3, Column 18.

Line 5 - Deduct Amou eceived on Disposals

Rep e total amounts received as consideration on disposal of real estate for the year-to-date
i ali tal in the current quarter as reported on Schedule A, Part 3, Column 15.

Line 6 2ign Exchange Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value

rt the unrealized foreign exchange gain or loss on a year-to-date basis including the amount on

properties still owned and the amount on properties disposed and reported on Schedule A, Part 3,
Column 16.
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Line 7

Line 8

Line 9

Line 10

Line 11

Deduct Current Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Impairment Recognized

Report the other-than-temporary impairments on a year-to-date basis including the amount on
properties still owned and the amount on properties disposed and reported on Schedule A, Part 3,
Column 10.

Deduct Current Year’s Depreciation

Report the total depreciation for the year-to-date including depreciation on properties still owned as of
the reporting date and properties disposed and reported on Schedule A, Part 3, Column 9.

Include: Depreciation that was recorded on property during the curfghit year@at was later
classified as property held for sale.
Book/Adjusted Carrying Value at End of Current Period L 4 O

The amount in Line 9 should tie to the Assets Page, Column 1, m all types of real estate
included in Lines 4.1, 4.2 and 4.3.
Deduct Total Nonadmitted Amounts 0

Report the adjustment for nonadmitted amounts re@t ( @ ate loans.

Include: The amount of the portfolio in egcess of any investment limitation.
Statement Value at End of Current Period

Report the statement value of real esta f the end of the reporting quarter. This should
agree with Page 2, Column 3 of thaeurr ryr’s statement.
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Column 1

Column 2

Line 1

Line 2.1

Line 2.2

Line 3

Line 4

Line5

SCHEDULE B - VERIFICATION

MORTGAGE LOANS

Year to Date

Include all transactions from beginning of current year to end of current quarter.
Prior Year-Ended December 31

Include all transactions from beginning of prior year to end of prior year.

Book Value/Recorded Investment excluding Accrued Interest, December 31 ofRri ear

Report the book value/recorded investment (excluding accrued infrest) @ yages owned as of

December 31 of the prior year’s annual statement. \
Actual Cost at Time of Acquisitions \

Report the actual amount loaned for the mortgages at the ti e asiex was originally acquired. The
cost of acquiring the assets includes any additional .amg h to be capitalized. Accordingly,

there may be a premium or discount on such loans reSe a difference between the amount paid
and the principal amount. Do not include additioffiL.exPead s after the time of initial acquisition.

These amounts are reported on Line 2.2.
Additional Investments Made After Acquisi &

On a year-to-date basis, report addition ountsiat increased the mortgage subsequent to the time
the asset was originally acquired; @g., i the loan. Include additional loans on a year-to-date
basis on mortgages that were subseq S

Capitalized Deferred Interg

Report the other capitalized a€
amount on mortgages still owned @
Part 3, Column 11.

nterest and other items on a year-to-date basis including the
d the amount on mortgages disposed and reported on Schedule B,

Accrual of

mount of discount accrued year-to-date basis including the amount on
ill owned as of the reporting date and mortgage loans disposed and reported on
olumn 9. Refer to SSAP No. 37—Mortgage Loans, for accounting guidance.

uation Increase (Decrease)

e total amount of noncash increases and decreases in the book value/recorded investment
g accrued interest) on a year-to-date basis.

The amount on mortgage loans still owned as of the reporting date and
the amount on mortgage loans disposed and reported on Schedule B, Part 3,
Column 8.
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Line 6

Line 7

Line 8

Line 9

Line 10

Line 11

Line 12

Line 14

Line 15

Total Gain (Loss) on Disposal

Report the gain (loss) on disposal of mortgages on a year-to-date basis including the total gain (loss) of
mortgages in the current quarter as reported on Schedule B, Part 3, Column 17.

Deduct Amounts Received On Disposal

Report the total amounts received as consideration on disposal of mortgage loans on a year-to-date
basis including the total in the current quarter as reported on Schedule B, Part 3, Column 15.

Deduct Amortization of Premium and Mortgage Interest Points and Commitment
Report the total amount of premium, mortgage interest points and commitman amortized on a

year-to-date basis including the amount on mortgage loans still owned as g porting date and the
amount on mortgage loans disposed and reported on Schedule 4B, P2 (Olumn 9. Refer to

SSAP No. 37—Mortgage Loans, for accounting guidance. \

Total Foreign Exchange Change In Book Value/Recorded Invest NI g Accrued Interest
Report the unrealized foreign exchange gain or loss on a ye -datfWasis including the amount on
mortgage loans still owned as of the reporting date .and n mortgage loans disposed and

reported on Schedule B, Part 3, Column 13.

Deduct current Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Im N ognized
Report the other-than-temporary impair 0 year-to-date basis including the amount on
mortgages still owned and the amount on_mo isposed and reported on Schedule B, Part 3,
Column 10. @

¢
Book Value/Recorded Investment Exﬂ rued Interest at End of Current Period

Report the book value/recgf wment(excluding accrued interest) of mortgages owned as of the
end of the reporting quarter:

Total VValuation Allowagge

Report as a negative nui@ger the aggregate outstanding valuation allowance related to impaired loans
as set forth in SS ortgage Loans.

Deduct To 0 d Amounts

e adjustnient for nonadmitted amounts related to mortgage loans.

The amount of the portfolio that is in excess of any investment limitation.
Value at End of Current Period

rt the statement value of mortgages owned as of the end of the reporting quarter. This should
agree with Page 2, Column 3 of the current quarter’s statement.
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SCHEDULE BA - VERIFICATION

OTHER LONG-TERM INVESTED ASSETS

Column 1 - Year to Date
Include all transactions from beginning of current year to end of current quarter.
Column 2 - Prior Year-Ended December 31
Include all transactions from beginning of prior year to end of prior year.
Linel - Book/Adjusted Carrying Value December 31 of Prior Year
Report the book/adjusted carrying value of other long-term invested@ssetda ateral loans owned
as of December 31 prior year shown on Page 2, Column 1 of the pji al statement.
Line2.1 - Actual Cost at Time of Acquisition
Include: The actual cost at the time the asset waSQgiginalfy?acquired.
The cost of acquiring the ag broker’s commission and incidental
expenses of effecting delive
Exclude: Additional expenditures a% of the initial acquisition or encumbrances

or impairments. \
Line 2.2 - Additional Investment Made After Acquij
L 4
Include: The actual co% g broker’s commission and incidental expenses of

effectip@ucilp increase investments in the original assets.

ImpréQe g the assets subsequent to acquisition.

ivity on Tevestments sold on a year-to-date basis.

Line 3 - Capitalized Deferred In t and Other

2d deferred interest and other on a year-to-date basis including the amount on
assets still owned and the amount on other long-term invested assets disposed

and reported oigchedule BA, Part 3, Column 12.

Line 4 - Accr f Discount

2port@e total amount of discount accrued on a year-to date basis including the amount on other
ng-terpd investments still owned as of the reporting date and other long-term investments disposed
(mgorted on Schedule BA, Part 3, Column 10.

Line 5 ealized Valuation Increase (Decrease)

Report the total amount of noncash increases and decreases to the book/adjusted carrying value, except
for amounts reported on Lines 4, 8 and 9. This includes a valuation allowance as allowed under
SSAP No. 37—Mortgage Loans.

Include: The amount on mortgage loans still owned as of the reporting date and the
amount on mortgage loans disposed and reported on Schedule BA, Part 3,
Column 9.
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Line 6

Line 7

Line 8

Line 9

Line 10

Line 11

Line 12

Line 13

Total Gain (Loss) on Disposal

Report the gain (loss) on disposal of other long-term invested assets on a year-to date basis including
the total gain (loss) of other long-term invested assets in the current quarter as reported on
Schedule BA, Part 3, Column 19.

Deduct Amounts Received on Disposal

Report the total amounts received as consideration on disposal of other long-term invested assets on a
year-to date basis including the total in the current quarter as reported on Schedule BA, Part 3,
Column 16.

Include: Portions of investments repaid on a year-to-date basis.

On a year-to-date basis, considerations receive@®on i @

Deduct Amortization of Premium and Depreciation x\

Report the total amount of premium amortized on a year-to-date ba@s inCluding the amount on other
long-term invested assets still owned as of the reporting and amount on other long-term
10

invested assets disposed and reported on Schedule BA, P .
Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book VaIue/AﬁLm\ Value

Report the unrealized foreign exchange gain or4gss on ayear-to-date basis including the amount on
other long-term invested assets still owned t orting date and the amount on other long-term
invested assets disposed and reported on Sch A, Part 3, Column 14.

Deduct Current Year’s Other-Than@T em@pairment Recognized
.
. )

Report the other-than-tempo, ts on a year-to-date basis including the amount on other
long-term invested assets d tfie amount on other long-term invested assets disposed and
reported on Schedule BA, F¢ tn 11.

Book/Adjusted CarryinggValue at &%d of Current Period

Report the book/adjust rrying value of other long-term invested assets owned as of the end of the
reporting quarter,

d Amounts

t for nonadmitted amounts related to long-term invested assets.
In : The amount of the portfolio that is in excess of any investment limitation.

The amount of any goodwill that exceeds the surplus limitation as described in
SSAP No. 68—Business Combinations and Goodwill.

ement Value At End of Current Period

Report the statement value of long-term invested assets owned as of the end of the reporting quarter,
shown on Page 2, Column 3.
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SCHEDULE D - VERIFICATION

BONDS AND STOCK
Column 1 - Year to Date
Include all transactions from beginning of current year to end of current quarter.
Column 2 - Prior Year-Ended December 31
Include all transactions from beginning of prior year to end of prior year.
Linel - Book/Adjusted Carrying Value of Bonds and Stocks, December 31 of Prior Y5
Report the book/adjusted carrying value of Bonds and Stocks@wne Q December 31 on
Schedule D - Verification Between Years, of the prior year’s ann N
Line 2 - Cost of Bonds and Stocks Acquired “K

In Column 1, report the actual cost to acquire bonds and stoCig.0on a Jy®ar-to-date basis, including the
cost on bonds and stocks acquired in the current quarter agmggo Schedule D, Part 3, Column 7.
The cost of acquiring the investment should be conSi§gs w he accounting guidance contained in

the Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual.
Line 3 - Accrual of Discount Q
C

In Column 1, report the total amount of disc

d on bonds on a year-to-date basis, including

the amount on bonds and stocks still o e reporting date and the amount on bonds and
stocks disposed in the current quafer a on Schedule D, Part 4, Column 12. The accrual of
discount should be consistent with t coygatify guidance contained in the Accounting Practices and

Procedures Manual.

Line 4 - Unrealized Valuation Increa

Report the total unrealized valua®on increase/(decrease) for the entire year-to-date, including the
amount on bonds angyfitocks owned as of the reporting date and the amount on bonds and stocks
disposed in the current ter and reported on Schedule D, Part 4, Column 11.

S¢ @ osals

rt the gain (loss) on sales of bonds and stocks on a year-to-date basis, including
of bonds and stocks in the current quarter as reported on Schedule D, Part 4,

Line 5 - Total Gai

In Column 1,
the gain (lo
Colu 9.

Line 6 - onsideration for Bonds and Stocks Disposed of During the Year
#mn 1, report the total considerations received on bonds and stocks sold on a year-to-date basis,
ding the amount received on bonds and stock disposed in the current quarter as reported on
chedule D, Part 4, Column 7.
Line7 - Deduct Amortization of Premium

In Column 1, report the total amount of premium amortized on a year-to-date basis, including the
amount on bonds and stocks still owned as of the reporting date and the amount on bonds and stocks
disposed in the current quarter and reported on Schedule D, Part 4, Column 12. The amortization of
premium should be consistent with the accounting guidance contained in the Accounting Practices and
Procedures Manual.

©2000 — 2017 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 127 Investments Quarterly 2018



Line 8

Line 9

Line 10

| Line11

| Line12

| Line13

Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book Adjusted Carrying Value

In Column 1, report the unrealized foreign exchange gain or loss on a year-to-date basis, including the
amount on bonds and stocks still owned as of the reporting date and the amount on bonds and stocks
disposed and reported on Schedule D, Part 4, Column 15.

Deduct Current Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Impairment Recognized
Report the other-than-temporary impairments on a year-to-date basis including the amount on bonds

and stock still owned and the amount on bonds and stocks disposed and reported on Schedule D,
Part 4, Column 13.

Total Investment Income Recognized as a Result of Prepayment Penalties and/g aleration Fees

In Column 1, report only the total investment income recognized #n a te basis, using the
information recorded in Schedule D, Part 4, Column 20, for bond were sold, disposed
or otherwise redeemed during the current quarter, as a resul a ayment penalty and/or
acceleration fee.

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value at the end of Current Period

In Column 1, report the book/adjusted carrying value'
Line 11 should tie to the Assets Page, Column f e

Stocks, Line 2.1 and Common Stocks, Line 2.2.
Deduct Total Nonadmitted Amounts &

ead of the current period. The amount in
e lines for Bonds, Line 1, Preferred

In column 1, report the adjustment for n ifte ounts related to bonds and stocks as of the end
of the current period. ®
Include: tfolio that is in excess of any investment limitation.

goodwill that exceeds the surplus limitation as described in
siness Combinations and Goodwill.

The amount to be reggited here should tie to the Assets Page, Column 2, the sum of the lines for
Bonds, Line 1, Preferre cks, Line 2.1, Common Stock, Line 2.2.

Statement falue @ Current Period

In Column 1, t the statement value of bonds and stocks owned as of the end of the current period.

Thi unt shoui@tie to the Assets Page, Column 3, the sum of the lines for Bonds, Line 1, Preferred
Stoc ine 2.1, Common Stock, Line 2.2.
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SCHEDULE D - PART 1B

ACQUISITIONS, DISPOSITIONS AND NON-TRADING ACTIVITY DURING THE CURRENT QUARTER

FOR ALL BONDS AND PREFERRED STOCK BY NAIC DESIGNATION

Report the summarized amounts of all bonds and preferred stock by NAIC designation. Include short-term and cash
equivalent bonds in the category that most closely resembles their credit risk. Show all the acquisitions, dispositions and
non-trading activities of bonds (long-term, short-term and cash equivalents) and preferred stock for each quarter. The
Schedule is sorted by NAIC designation and includes Book/Adjusted Carrying Values for each quarter of the year.

Column 1

Column 2

Column 3

Column 4

Column 5

Column 6

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value Beginning of Current Quarter

a. 1st Quarter taken directly from prior year annual statement Schedul 1A, Section 1,
Line 10.1 to Line 10.6, Column 7 for all Bonds.
L 4

b.  2nd Quarter will be taken from prior quarter Column 5. \
¢. 3rd Quarter will be taken from prior quarter Column 6. 0\

Acquisitions During Current Quarter

Include: Actual cost of all bonds ant@g

e stock acquired during the quarter,
including broker’s commisst®

aital expenses of effecting delivery.
Exclude: Accrued interest and divi S.

Dispositions During Current Quarter

Include: Book/Adjustgd C alue of all bonds and preferred stock at time of
disposal durin qu 4

Exclude: Acc and dividends.

Non-Trading Activity During C Quarter
Include: | changes in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value as follows:

reases and decreases in amortized value for bonds and redeemable
preferred stock.

Foreign exchange translations.
\ Changes in statement value caused by designation changes.
Changes in statement value for securities carried at market value.
Other accounting adjustments.
k/Adjusted Carrying Value at End of First Quarter
Column 5 equals Column 1 plus Column 2 minus Column 3 and plus Column 4 (1st Quarter only).
Book/Adjusted Carrying Value at End of Second Quarter

Column 6 equals Column 1 plus Column 2 minus Column 3 and plus Column 4 (2nd Quarter only).
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Column 7 - Book/Adjusted Carrying Value at End of Third Quarter
Column 7 equals Column 1 plus Column 2 minus Column 3 and plus Column 4 (3rd Quarter only).
Column 8 - Book/Adjusted Carrying Value at December 31 Prior Year
Taken directly from prior year annual statement Schedule D, Part 1A, Section 1, Line 10.1 to
Line 10.6, Column 7 for all Bonds.
Line 1 - NAIC 1 Bonds

Include: Bonds with an NAIC designation of 1, or a CRP equivaleQ
Line 2 - NAIC 2 Bonds

Include: Bonds with an NAIC designation of 2, or a GRP
Line 3 - NAIC 3 Bonds :K

Include: Bonds with an NAIC designation of 3, CR uivalent.

Line 4 - NAIC 4 Bonds
L 2
i f

Include: Bonds with an NAIC desig x
Line 5 - NAIC 5 Bonds §
Bonds with an N esign

a CRP equivalent.

Include: n of 5, or a CRP equivalent.
L 2
Line 6 - NAIC 6 Bonds
Include: Bong A\ICdesignation of 6, or a CRP equivalent.
Line7 - Total Bonds
Total of Line 1 to Lin
Line 8 - NAIC 1 Preferre
Include: ferred stock with an NAIC designation of P1 (perpetual preferred stock) or
RP1 (redeemable or limited life preferred stock), or a CRP equivalent.
Line 9 - NAI referred Stock
Preferred stock with an NAIC designation of P2 (perpetual preferred stock) or
RP2 (redeemable or limited life preferred stock), or a CRP equivalent.
Line 10 C 3 Preferred Stock
Include: Preferred stock with an NAIC designation of P3 (perpetual preferred stock) or
RP3 (redeemable or limited life preferred stock), or a CRP equivalent.
Line 11 - NAIC 4 Preferred Stock
Include: Preferred stock with an NAIC designation of P4 (perpetual preferred stock) or

RP4 (redeemable or limited life preferred stock), or a CRP equivalent.

©2000 — 2017 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 130 Investments Quarterly 2018



Line 12

Line 13

Line 14

Line 15

Footnote (a)

Provide the total book/adjusted carrying value amount reported in Section
NAIC designation that represents the amount of securities repor
current quarterly statement filing.

NAIC 5 Preferred Stock

Include: Preferred stock with an NAIC designation of P5 (perpetual preferred stock) or
RP5 (redeemable or limited life preferred stock), or a CRP equivalent.

NAIC 6 Preferred Stock

Include: Preferred stock with an NAIC designation of P6 (perpetual preferred stock) or
RP6 (redeemable or limited life preferred stock), or a CRP equivalent.

Total Preferred Stock
Total of Line 8 to Line 13.
Total Bonds & Preferred Stock L 2 O

Line 7 plus Line 14. \\

ent quarterly statement filing by
» DA and Schedule E, Part 2 for the

S
S
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SCHEDULE DA -PART 1

SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS OWNED END OF CURRENT QUARTER

Include all investments whose maturities (or repurchase dates under repurchase agreement) at the time of acquisition were
one year or less except those defined as cash or cash equivalents in accordance with SSAP No. 2R—Cash, Cash Equivalents,
Drafts, and Short-term Investments. Provide summary totals only.

Repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements shall be shown gross when reported in the Schedule DA. If these transactions
are permitted to be reported net in accordance with SSAP No. 64—Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities, the
investment schedule shall continue to provide detail of all transactions (gross), with the net amount fr e valid right to
offset reflected in the financial statements (pages 2 & 3 of the statutory financial statements). Disclos
net when a valid right to offset exists, including the gross amount, the amount offset, and the net al

financial statements are required per SSAP No. 64.
Column 1 - Book/Adjusted Carrying Value ¢
This should be the amortized value or the lower of amortizedkcz\ir value, as appropriate
0

(and adjusted for any other-than-temporary impairment), as of th urrent reporting year.

t reported in the

d
Include: The original cost of acquiring the in entitcluding brokerage and other

related fees, to the extent they do e fair market value at the date of
acquisition.
L 4
Amortization of premium o % Iscount, but not including any accrued
on.

interest or dividends paid e

Amortization of deferr igirigggon and commitment fees.
Deduct: A direct Writg-do f ecline in the fair value that is other-than-temporary.
Exclude: ludim®’ internal costs or costs paid to an affiliated reporting

r tion, purchase or commitment to purchase, are charged to
urred. Cost should also be reduced by payments attributed to

The amount reported in<@is column should equal:

m ation Increase/(Decrease)Total in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value

plus
plus ear’s (Amortization)/Accretion
min Current Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Impairment Recognized
plus tal Foreign Exchange Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value
Changes due to acquisitions or disposals.
Column 3 - A st
de: Cost of acquiring the issue, including broker’s commission and incidental
expenses of effecting delivery.
Exclude: Accrued interest.
Column 4 - Interest Collected Year to Date
Include: The proportionate share of interest directly related to the securities reported in

this schedule.

Report amounts net of foreign withholding tax.
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SCHEDULE DA - VERIFICATION

SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

| Report the aggregate amounts of short-term investment assets. The categories of assets to be included are: bonds; mortgage
loans; other short-term investment assets (including all other money market mutual funds); and investments in parent,
subsidiaries and affiliates.

Column 1

Column 2

Line 1

Line 2

Line 3

Line 4

Line 5

Line 6

Line 7

Year to Date

Include all transactions from beginning of current year to end of current quarter.

Prior Year-Ended December 31 Q

Include all transactions from beginning of prior year to end of prior y@ar. O

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value, December 31 of Prior Year x

In Column 1, report the book/adjusted carrying value per Schedul , Part 1, Column 7 of the prior
year’s annual statement.

Cost of Short-term Investments Acquired

L 4

Report the aggregate cost of short-term investm
summarize all “overnight” transactions apd r
investments on this line; all other transact sh
same value as the annual statement Schedule erl

S@au in Column 1. A reporting entity may
rt theQpet amount as an increase in short-term

e recorded gross. Column 2 should report the
ation, Line 2 of the prior year-end.

Accrual of Discount ®

In Column 1, report the tota
should be consistent with
Procedures Manual.

rual of discount during the year. The accrual of discount
ing guidance contained in the Accounting Practices and

—

Unrealized Valuation Ingrease (De&case)

Report the total unreali aluation increase (decrease) for the year.

Total Gainfor (L % isposals

In Column 1, r the amount of year-to-date gain or loss, if any. Column 2 should report the same
val the annuaMstatement Schedule DA, Verification, Line 5 of the prior year-end.

ration Received on Disposals

e proceeds received on disposal of short-term investments on a year-to-date basis in
SIFTL. A reporting entity may summarize all “overnight” transactions and report the net amount as
crease in short-term investments on this line; all other transactions shall be recorded gross.
umn 2 should report the same value as the annual statement Schedule DA, Verification, Line 6 of
the prior year-end.

Deduct Amortization of Premium
In Column 1, report the total amount of amortization of premium during the year. The amortization of

premium should be consistent with the accounting guidance contained in the Accounting Practices and
Procedures Manual.
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Line 8

Line 9

Line 10

Line 11

Line 12

Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value

In Column 1, report the unrealized foreign exchange gain or loss for the year.
Deduct Current Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Impairment Recognized
Report the other-than-temporary impairments for the year.

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value at End of Current Period

Column 1 equals the Total Line on Schedule DA, Part 1, Column 1.
Deduct Total Nonadmitted Amounts

In Column 1, report the adjustment for nonadmitted amounts as of th@end ent period.

Include: The amount of the portfolio that is in excess VA tment limitation.
Statement Value at End of Current Period
In Column 1, report the statement value of as of the period. This amount should tie

end
to the Assets Page, Line 5, inset for short-term invg&s@
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SCHEDULE DB - PART A - VERIFICATION

OPTIONS, CAPS, FLOORS, COLLARS, SWAPS AND FORWARDS

The purpose of this schedule is to roll the information reported on Schedule DB, Part A, Sections 1 and 2 from the prior year
to the end of the current reporting year.

Line 1

Line 2

Line 3

Line 4

Line 5

Line 6

Line 7

Line 8

Line 9

Line 10

Line 11

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value, December 31 of Prior Year
Cost Paid/(Consideration Received) on Additions
Unrealized Valuation Increase/(Decrease)

Total Gain (Loss) on Termination Recognized Q
L 4 \

Considerations Received/(Paid) on Terminations

Amortization
Adjustment to Book/Adjusted Carrying Value of Hedged IteQ

Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book/Adjusted. oY, @ e

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value at End of Current & ¥+3+4-5+6+7+8)

Deduct Nonadmitted Assets

Statement Value at End of Current Perio -
L 2

N
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SCHEDULE DB - PART B - VERIFICATION

FUTURES CONTRACTS

Linel - Book/Adjusted Carrying Value, December 31 of Prior Year

Show the total from the prior year. For purposes of this schedule, positive amounts should be reported
for assets, and negative amounts should be reported for liabilities.

Line 2 - Cumulative Cash Change

Show the cash that the company received (paid) as initial margin for enterin@he futées contracts
(Section 1, Broker Name/Net Cash Deposits Footnote — Cumulative Cash Ch mn).

Line 3.11 & 3.12— Change in the Variation Margin on Open Contracts — Highly Effectiv® He
Report the change in the variation margin on open contracts be n . Report separately the
change in variation margin on futures contracts open in the priogyea utures contracts open in
the current year.

Line 3.13 & 3.14— Change in the Variation Margin on Open Contracts —All
Report the change in the variation margin on oﬁ C etween years. Report separately the
change in variation margin on futures contracts o therior year from futures contracts open in
the current year.

Line 3.21 & 3.22— Change in adjustment to basis of hedged item

Report the change in variation maggin ntracts between years that were basis adjusted into
the hedged item(s). Report separatel% in variation margin on futures contracts open in the
in

prior year from futures contr current year.

Line 3.23 & 3.24 Change in amount recogni
Report the change in vasiation mdigin on open contracts between years that were recognized. Report
separately the chang variation margin on futures contracts open in the prior year from futures
contracts open in the cuN@at year.

Line 3.3 - variation margin on open contracts used to adjust hedged item(s) and
hange in variation margin on open contracts.

Line 4.1 - m e variation margin on contracts terminated during the year.

Line 4.21 - &unt of gain (loss) adjusted into the hedged item(s) from terminated contracts during the

Line 4.22 - e amount of gain (loss) recognized from terminated contracts during the year.

Line 4.3 ubtotal the total gain (loss) on terminated contracts during the year less the total gain(loss) on

contracts terminated during the year that were recognized or basis adjusted into the hedged item(s).
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Line5

Line 5.1

Line 5.2

Line 6

Line 7

Line 8

Dispositions of Gains (Losses) on Contracts Terminations in prior years
Total gain (loss) recognized current year-to-date for terminations in the prior year.

Total Gain (Loss) Adjusted into the Hedged Item(s) Current Year-to-Date for Terminations in the Prior
Year

Report the gain (loss) on disposal of the specified derivatives for the current year.

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value at End of Current Period

Report the book/adjusted carrying value as of the end of the current period@gaflectifigyother-than-
temporary impairments, if any.

Deduct Total Nonadmitted Amounts L 4 O

Report the adjustment for nonadmitted amounts related to the spem ives as of the end of the

current period.
Include: The amount of the portfolio that isin e 0

e
f investment limitation.
Statement Value at End of Current Period (Line GEI @

Report the statement value of the specified derivatj \ 2 end of the current period.

N
&

©2000 — 2017 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 137 Investments Quarterly 2018



SCHEDULE DB —PART C—-SECTION 1

REPLICATION (SYNTHETIC ASSET) TRANSACTIONS (RSATs) OPEN AT CURRENT STATEMENT DATE

Include all RSATs owned as of the current statement date, including those that were open on December 31 of the previous
year, and those acquired during the current year

Column 1 - RSAT Number

Enter the RSAT Number as administered by the CUSIP Division of Standard & Poor’s.

Column 2 - Description of the RSAT Q
Enter a complete and accurate description of the RSAT, including a desct relationship of

the Cash Instrument(s) and the Derivative(s) used to produce the rep&ai&

Column 3 - NAIC Designation or Other Description of the RSAT x
Enter the NAIC Designation or, when the NAIC Designation is n icable, other description that
will best identify the Risk-Based Capital and Asset Valua ReséiVe (if applicable) class of the
RSAT, as if the RSAT was recorded on the appropriate i dule.
Column 4 - Notional Amount of the RSAT ¢
Enter the Notional Amount of the RSAT,; e.q. th@which the interest/coupon accrues.
Column 5 - Book/Adjusted Carrying Value of the RSA;\
Enter the Book/Adjusted CarryingdVal RSAT as if the reporting entity had purchased and

For each individual RSAT i mn 1, report a total of all Book/Adjusted Carrying Value
of Derivative Instrument p ook/Adjusted Carrying Value of the Cash Investment(s).
Use the formula below for re

accounted for the specified asset. Re& ies should document the determination of this value.
qhall

Column 10 + Cglumn 15

Column 6 - Fair Value of the RSA

Enter the
substituted
Value of Derive§ive Instruments Open plus a total of all Fair Value of the Cash Investment(s) Held.

Use ormula bevow for reference:
n 11 + Column 16

@Date of the RSAT

Column 7
the start date of the RSAT.
Column 8 Maturity Date of the RSAT

Show the maturity date of the RSAT.

Column 9 - Description of Derivative Instruments Open

Identify the derivative(s) used in the RSAT (e.g., swap, call option, etc.).
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Column 10

Column 11

Column 12

Column 13

Column 14

Column 15

Column 16

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value of Derivative Instrument Open

Represents the statement value, with any nonadmitted assets added back. Refer to SSAP No. 86—
Derivatives, for further discussion.

Fair Value of Derivative Instrument(s) Open
Enter the fair value of derivative instrument(s) open at the end of the period.
CUSIP of Cash Instrument(s) Held
Enter the CUSIP or Investment Number of the Cash Instrument(s) used in the R@ instrument
appears on the appropriate investment schedule.
(a) CUSIP digits 1-6: Issuer number L 4

(b) CUSIP digits 7-8: Exact issue sequence
(c) CUSIP digit 9: check digit \

Description of Cash Instrument(s) Held
Enter description of the cash instruments used in the, RSA [ iption is for reference purposes

only, and is not intended to replace the appropriat onother investment schedules. List each
cash instrument separately (i.e., do not agg \ truments having the same NAIC
Designation).

NAIC Designation or Other Description of In ent(s) Held
Enter the NAIC Designation or, when t ignation is not applicable, other description that
will best identify the Risk-Based @ppita t Valuation Reserve (if applicable) class of the cash

instrument(s) used in the RSAT

Book/Adjusted Carrying V4 Inveéstment(s) Held

Represents the statement value
Derivatives, for further discussion:

¥any nonadmitted assets added back. Refer to SSAP No. 86—

Fair Value of Cash Inst nt(s) Held

Enter the fir va @ instrument(s) used in the RSAT.

N
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SCHEDULE DB —PART C—SECTION 2

RECONCILIATION OF REPLICATION (SYNTHETIC ASSET) TRANSACTIONS OPEN

Use this schedule in both the quarterly and annual statements. Companies that are not required to file quarterly statement
should leave those columns blank.

Number of Positions
Enter the number of transactions that have unique RSAT numbers.

Replication (Synthetic Asset) Transactions (RSAT) Statement Values

thie specific asset.

Enter “Statement Value” of the RSAT, as if the reporting entity had purchased and accgfinted
d be Je aggregate of the

Companies should document the determination of this value. The values indicat® shd

values for all open replication (synthetic assets) transactions.
Line 1 - Beginning Inventory \

The number of positions and total replication (synthetic as@tions statement value should
agree with the previous period’s (quarterly or annua ding@fventory, Schedule DB, Part C,
Section 2. Line 1 of each quarter should be the sarm: e 1@ he previous quarter.

Line 2 - Opened or Acquired Transactions \

Provide the number of positions opened 0% nd the aggregated replication (synthetic asset)

transactions statement values as of the acquisitiGiggat
Line 3 - Increases in Replication (Synthetic@Asse sastions Statement Value

Enter the aggregate increase t t value of replication (synthetic asset) transactions held at
any time during the period

Line 4 - Closed or Disposed of Transac

Enter the number of
(synthetic asset) transac

tions that were disposed of during the period, with the aggregated replication
statement values as of the disposition dates.

Line 5 - Positions ailing Effectiveness Criteria
Enter the num

lon ective.
disp dates.

gu™dted decreases in the statement value of the replication (synthetic asset) transactions held at any
during the period.

of positions that were disposed of during the period because the position was no
gregate the replication (synthetic asset) transactions statement values as of the

Line 6 in Replication (Synthetic Asset) Transactions Statement Value

Line7 Ending Inventory

Show the net of Line 1 + Line 2 + Line 3 - Line 4 — Line 5 — Line 6.
Year to Date Columns
Line 1 should be the same as the first quarter Line 1. Lines 2 through 6 should be the sum of the quarters, through
the end of the quarter being reported. Line 7 — Ending Inventory should be the same as Line 7 of the most recently
completed quarter. Number of Positions and Total Replication (Synthetic Asset) transactions Statement Value

should agree with the current periods (quarterly or annual) Schedule DB, Part C, Section 2 totals.
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SCHEDULE DB - VERIFICATION

BOOK /ADJUSTED CARRYING VALUE, FAIR VALUE AND POTENTIAL EXPOSURE OF DERIVATIVES

The purpose of this schedule is to verify the amounts reported in each individual derivative schedule (Schedule DB, Part A,
Section 1 and Schedule DB, Part B, Section 1) against those reported in the Counterparty Exposure schedule (Schedule DB,
Part D).

BOOK/ADJUSTED CARRYING VALUE CHECK

Linel — Total Book/Adjusted Carrying Value of all derivatives found on Schedule DB, Part AxSe 1, Column 14.

Line 2 — Cumulative Variation Margin of highly effective derivatives found on @ehedt @
Column 15 plus Total Ending Cash Balance found on Schedule DB, Rart e
Cash Deposits Footnote.

Line 3 — Grand Total of Book/Adjusted Carrying Value from individual sche@ +2).

Line 4 —  Total of all positive Book/Adjusted Carrying Value found op Sch z rt D, Section 1, Column 5.

@ DB, Part D, Section 1, Column 6.

Part B, Section 1,
, Broker Name/Net

Line 5 — Total of all negative Book/Adjusted Carrying Value founﬁ
Line 6 — Grand Total Check for Book/Adjusted Carrying Value es 3= - 5).
FAIR WAL K
Line 7 — Total Fair Value of all derivatives fg C le DB, Part A, Section 1, Column 16.

Line 8 — Total Fair Value of futures contra schedule DB, Part B, Section 1 Column 13.

Line 9 — Grand Total of Fair Value fromaindividuaieschedules (Lines 7 + 8).

Line10 - Total of all positive Fair Valu nd on Schedule DB, Part D, Section 1, Column 8.
Line1l - Total of all negatjte Fal @ ound on Schedule DB, Part D, Section 1, Column 9.
Linel2 - Grand Total Check f ir Value (Lines 9 — 10 — 11).

N

xposure of all derivatives found on Schedule DB, Part A, Section 1, Column 21.

POTENTIAL EXPOSURE CHECK

Line 13

Line 14 otal Potential Exposure of all futures found on Schedule DB, Part B, Section 1, Column 20.

Linel5 - Totai Potential Exposure of all derivatives found on Schedule DB, Part D, Section 1, Column 11.

Linel6 - Grand Total Check for Potential Exposure (Lines 13 + 14 — 15).
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SCHEDULE E - PART 2 - VERIFICATION

CASH EQUIVALENTS

Column 1 - Year to Date
Include all transactions from beginning of current year to end of current quarter.
Column 2 - Prior Year-Ended December 31

Include all transactions from beginning of prior year to end of prior year.
Linel - Book/Adjusted Carrying Value, December 31 of prior year

In Column 1, report the book/adjusted carrying value per ScheduledE, P@Amn 7 of the prior
year’s annual statement. \

Line 2 - Cost of Cash Equivalents Acquired
Report the aggregate cost of cash equivalents acquired during@

Line 3 - Accrual of Discount .
In Column 1, report the total amount of accrual uriegiuring the year. The accrual of discount
should be consistent with the accounting guégiince ained in the Accounting Practices and
Procedures Manual.

Line 4 - Unrealized Valuation Increase (Decrease,

L 4

Report the total unrealized valuation gceas rease) for the year.

Line 5 - Total Gain (Loss) on Dispgés

In Column 1, report the gain ( pfisposal of cash equivalents.

Line 6 - Deduct Considerationg=ceived on Disposals
Report the proce ivewon disposal of cash equivalents.

Line 7 - Deduct A a remium
In n 1, repow the total amount of amortization of premium during the year. The amortization of
Err(?] lkj)aeilconsistent with the accounting guidance contained in the Accounting Practices and

Line 8 2ign Exchange Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value
olumn 1, report the unrealized foreign exchange gain or loss for the year.
Line 9 Deduct Current Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Impairment Recognized

Report the other-than-temporary impairments for the year.
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Line 10 - Book/Adjusted Carrying Value at end of Current Period
Column 1 equals Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7, Total.
Line 11 - Deduct Total Nonadmitted Amounts
In Column 1, report the adjustment for nonadmitted amounts as of the end of the current period.

Include: The amount of the portfolio that is in excess of any investment limitation.

O\
S
,:\Q
N

Line 12 - Statement Value at End of Current Period
In Column 1, report the statement value of as of the end of the current peri h ount should tie
to the Assets Page, Line 5, inset for cash equivalents.

L 4
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SCHEDULE A -PART 2

REAL ESTATE ACQUIRED AND ADDITIONS MADE DURING THE CURRENT QUARTER

This schedule should reflect not only those new real estate investments and their encumbrances, but also any additions and
permanent improvements to existing properties acquired in the current and prior periods and their encumbrances. Report
individually each property acquired or transferred from another category (e.g., joint ventures, Schedule BA). Property
acquired and sold during the same quarter should be reported in both Part 2 and Part 3.

If a reporting entity has any detail lines reported for any of the following required groups, it shall report the subtotal amount
of the corresponding group with the specified subtotal line number appearing in the same manner cation as the
pre-printed total. Exclude all leasehold improvements paid by the reporting entity from Schedule A, 4¢cludingy-ealth Care
leasehold improvements.

Refer to SSAP No. 40R—Real Estate Investments, and SSAP No. 90—Impairment or Dispofal of % \te Investments, for

accounting guidance. \\

Category Line Number

............................................. 0199999
0299999

AcqUIred DY PUICHASE .....coviieicce s
Acquired by internal transfer ...

TOAIS ..ttt 0399999

Column 1 - Description of Property P
Show description of property (ag - mplex, land, shopping center, warehouse, etc.). State if
occupied or leased by comp e susidiary or affiliate.

Column 2 - City
For properties located @t the U.S., list the city. If the city is unknown, indicate the county. If the
property is located ou the U.S., indicate city or province.

Column 3 - State
For properti ca U.S. states, territories and possessions, report the two-character U.S. postal
abbrgviation fo . states, territories and possessions. If the property is located outside the U.S.
stat rritories and possessions, report the three-character (ISO Alpha 3) country abbreviations
available@a the listing in the appendix of the annual statement instructions.

Column 4

r individual properties, state date property was acquired.
Column 5 Name of Vendor

Provide the name of the entity from which the property was acquired. For internal transfers, indicate
“internal transfer” in lieu of a vendor name.
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Column 6 - Actual Cost at Time of Acquisition

Include: This column should be utilized to report the cost of original purchases. The
amount expended to purchase the property along with the costs associated with
acquiring title.

For foreclosed properties or voluntary conveyances, include amounts transferred
from the Mortgage Loan Account along with other costs that have been
capitalized (at the time of purchase).

Exclude: Amounts expended for additions and permanent improvem t are reported
in column 9.

The amount reported in the Actual Cost column included in Schedule A, vaill rever differ from
the actual consideration paid to purchase the investment. Any appi@®pria ents to the Actual

Cost will be made in Schedule A, Part 1 or in Schedule A, Part 3 S¢ 0. 90—Impairment
or Disposal of Real Estate Investments, for the effects of impairme nt esentation of cost.

Column 7 - Amount of Encumbrances

Properties may be mortgaged and the outstanding principz A cluding accrued interest, of all
liens at the end of the current period should be repgrt i @ umn.

Include: The actual cost p capiglized improvements, less depreciation, less
encumbrances and net

Column 8 - Book/Adjusted Carrying Value Less Encumbranc

Deduct: The amount@of aiytemporary impairment write-downs required under
SSAP No. 90— gpalr or Disposal of Real Estate Investments.
Exclude: Val Wmces.
Column 9 - Additional Investment Made A AgfiUisition

This column shouldgfe utilized to report the amount expended for additions and permanent
improvement.

Exclude: ounts expended for original acquisitions that are reported in column 6.

N
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** Columns 10 through 12 will be electronic only. **

Column 10

Column 11

Column 12

Legal Entity Identifier (LEI)

Provide the 20-character Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) for issuer that has been assigned by a designated
Local Operating Unit. If no LEI number has been assigned, leave blank.

Postal Code
The postal code(s) reported in this column should reflect the location of the underlying property. For

properties located in U.S. states, territories and possessions, use the five-digit e and not the
ZIP+4 code. If the property is located outside the U.S. states, territories an

with the underlying properties separated by commas.

Example of two U.S. postal codes and one United Kingdom postal% ,68104,E4 7SD)

Property Type
For property type, use one of the following codes to indic, Dy use of the property:

OF  Office *
RT Retail

MU  Apartment/Multifamily \&\
IN Industrial
HC Medical/Health Care 4 %

MX Mixed Use \

LO Lodging
oT Other

N
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SCHEDULE A - PART 3

REAL ESTATE DISPOSED DURING THE QUARTER

This schedule should reflect not only disposals of an entire real estate investment, but should also include partial disposals
and amounts received during the year on properties still held. Report individually each property disposed or transferred to
another category (e.g., joint ventures, Schedule BA). Properties acquired and disposed during the same quarter should be
reported in both Part 2 and Part 3. For “Sales Under Contract”, only payments received during the quarter related to such
sales in their final year of payment should be reported.

If a reporting entity has any detail lines reported for any of the following required groups, it shall repor; btotal amount
of the corresponding group with the specified subtotal line number appearing in the same manndgand tion as the

pre-printed total.
L 4 \< ’

Category \ Line Number
Property diSPOSEU........cueiuiieiieie ettt ettt reste e e esae e e tesaesrestessaesaessenseszensessess At e essessessensessestestestessenseans 0199999
Property tranSTEITEA .........ooiiiiie e St £+ 4ot es e e e enbenaeabenbeebeaneane e 0299999
TOTAIS 1. Y AT et 0399999

A description of the information required by the columnar headinglyi |
Column 1 Description of Property

Show description of property; e.g., ;\ capiplex, land, shopping center, warehouse, etc.

Column 2 - City
For properties located in the the city. If the city is unknown, indicate the county. If the
property is located outside the U: dicate city or province.

Column 3 - State

U.S. states, territories and possessions, report the two-character U.S. postal
fltes, territories and possessions. If the property is located outside the U.S.
arapossessions, report the three-character (ISO Alpha 3) country abbreviations
ing in the appendix of the annual statement instructions.

Column 4

Column5

Provide the name of the entity to which the property was sold. For internal transfers, indicate “internal
transfer” in lieu of purchaser name.
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Column 6

Column 7

Column 8

Column 9

Column 10

Column 11

Actual Cost

Include: The amount expended to purchase the property along with the costs associated
with acquiring title and other amounts such as additions and improvements
(at the time of purchase or subsequent) which have been capitalized, less all
amounts received for sales of rights or privileges in connection with the property
or by any cash recoveries received after acquiring title to the property.

For foreclosed properties or voluntary conveyances, include amounts transferred
from the Mortgage Loan Account along with other costs that have been
capitalized (at the time of purchase or subsequent). all amounts
expended for taxes, repairs and improvements in exces the me of the
property other than interest, prior to the date of acquiripgyti

The Actual Cost recorded in this column shall ALWAYS be aljuste er-than-temporary
impairment. Refer to SSAP No. 90—Impairment or Disposal of Regl ents, for the effects
of impairments on the presentation of cost.

u

Include: Only those amounts expended C title, including increases or
reductions in encumbrances‘

This should equal the Book/Adjusted Cal ue amount reported in the prior year annual
statement for each specific security.

Book Adjusted Carrying Value Less Encumbranc \
&

This amount, plus the Change in B§ok/

Carrying Value at Disposal Date. \

Current Year’s Depreciati

arry Value columns should equal the Book/Adjusted

This amount should represe
depreciation recorded opsa proper

epreciation expense for the period and shall include any

Include: eciation that was recorded on property during the current year that was later
ssiwed as property held for sale.

Current Yeghs O n-Temporary Impairment Recognized

| estate suffered an “other-than-temporary impairment,” this column should contain the

the direct write-down recognized. The amounts in this column are to be reported as realized
jn the Exhibit of Capital Gains (Losses) and in the calculation of Net Income.

Reductions to fair value on property newly classified as held for sale, in
accordance with SSAP SSAP No. 90—Impairment or Disposal of Real Estate
Investments.

Current Year’s Change in Encumbrances

Report as a positive number any decreases in encumbrances reported on real estate for the year.
Report as a negative number any increases in encumbrances reported on real estate for the year.
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Column 13

Column 14

Column 15

Column 16

Column 17

Column 18

Column 19

Column 20

Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value

Enter the unrealized foreign exchange gain or loss on a year-to-date basis, including reversal of any
unrealized foreign exchange gain or losses previously recorded.

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value Less Encumbrances on Disposal

Include: The actual cost plus capitalized improvements, less depreciation, less
encumbrances, and net adjustments at the time of sale or transfer. For properties
held for sale, the net adjustment to book value shall include the estimated costs
to sell the property, in accordance with SSAP No. 90—Im t or Disposal
of Real Estate Investments.

Deduct: The amount of other-than-temporary impairment aQns”required under
SSAP No. 90—Impairment or Disposal of ReaEsta ents.

Exclude: Valuation allowances. \\
Amounts Received During Year
Include: Amounts received on sale of righmmg #Nleges on a year-to-date basis,

amounts from real estate sal€ those amounts received during the
quarter of disposal, and oth eceip’s on a year-to-date basis that reduced

the book value.
Foreign Exchange Gain (Loss) on Disposal &

Report the foreign currency exchange gaj lass the disposal of the property.
Realized Gain (Loss) on Disposal \
Report the market gain or g6 disposal of the property.

Exclude: Foreign € 7 gain (loss) reported in Column 16.

Total Gain (Loss) on osal

Enter the sum of oreign exchange gain (loss), and Column 17, realized gain (loss).
Gross Inco a s Interest Incurred on Encumbrances
Incl Rental income on property occupied by the company on a year-to-date basis.

and Expenses Incurred

Amounts paid or accrued for taxes, repairs and other related expenses on a
year-to-date basis.

lude: Interest incurred on encumbrances.
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** Columns 21 through 23will be electronic only. **

Column 21

Column 22

Column 23

Legal Entity Identifier (LEI)

Provide the 20-character Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) for issuer as assigned by a designated Local
Operating Unit. If no LEI number has been assigned, leave blank.

Postal Code
The postal code(s) reported in this column should reflect the location of the underlying property. For

properties located in U.S. states, territories and possessions, use the five-digit e and not the
ZIP+4 code. If the property is located outside the U.S. states, territories an

with the underlying properties separated by commas.

Example of two U.S. postal codes and one United Kingdom postal% ,68104,E4 7SD)

Property Type
For property type, use one of the following codes to indic, Dy use of the property:

OF  Office *
RT Retail

MU  Apartment/Multifamily \&\
IN Industrial
HC Medical/Health Care 4 %

MX Mixed Use \

LO Lodging
oT Other

N
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SCHEDULE B - PART 2

MORTGAGE LOANS ACQUIRED AND ADDITONS MADE DURING THE CURRENT QUARTER

Report individually all mortgage loans acquired or transferred from another category (e.g., joint ventures, Schedule BA) but
also any increases or additions to mortgage loans acquired or transferred in the current and prior periods. Mortgages acquired
and disposed during the same quarter should be reported in both Part 2 and Part 3. Include non-conventional mortgage loans
(e.g., loans that can be increased to their maximum loan value without incurring the cost of writing a new mortgage). Also
include mezzanine real estate loans. For accounting and admission guidance related to mezzanine real estate loans, refer to
SSAP No. 83—Mezzanine Real Estate Loans. Collateralized Mortgage Obligations (residential mortgage-backed securities)

should be included in Schedule D.
If a reporting entity has any detail lines reported for any of the following required groups, it shall repor subtotal amount
n

of the corresponding group with the specified subtotal line number appearing in the same ocation as the
pre-printed total. @

For accounting guidance related to foreign currency transactions and translations, refer SAF@o. 23—Foreign Currency
Transactions and Translations.

Life and Fraternal entities should use the lines marked with an asterisk. Property, Hgglth an&Witle entities may choose to use
the lines marked with an asterisk. If Property, Health and Title insurers do lines marked with an asterisk;
Lines 0799999, 1599999, 2399999 and 3199999 must be used. All subtota@yli , 1699999, 2499999, 3299999 and
the grand total line 3399999 apply to all entities.

Mortgages in Good Standing

Farm Mortgages™ ........coovvieicien e 0199999
Residential Mortgages—Insured or Guaranteed™........... 0299999
Residential Mortgages—All Other*...................... > 0399999

Commercial Mortgages—Insured or Guaranteed* 0499999

Commercial Mortgages—All Other* 0599999
Mezzanine Loans™ ........cccccovveverencnenenenns 0699999
Mortgages in Good Standing Not Shown on'& 0799999
Total Mortgages in Good Standing (sum of 019¢ 0899999
Restructured Mortgages
Farm Mortgages™ ........ccoveiaeeene 0999999
Residential Mortgages—I 1099999
Residential Mortgages—A 1199999

Commercial Mortgages—Insu 1299999

Commercial Mortg 1399999
Mezzanine Loans* .. 4% 1499999
Restructured Morigag 1599999
1699999
1799999
1899999
1999999
2099999
2199999
2299999
Mortgages with Overdue Interest Over 90 Days, Not in the Process of Foreclosure
Not Shown on Lines 1799999 through 2299999..........c.ooiiiiiiieee e 2399999
Total Mortgages with Overdue Interest Over 90 Days, Not in the Process of
Foreclosure (sum of 1799999 through 2399999) .........ccciviieiieiiie e 2499999
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Mortgages in the Process of Foreclosure

FaIM IMIOTTgAGES™ ...ttt b e bbbt bt b et e e er bt bt r ettt 2599999
Residential Mortgages—Insured Or GUAIANTEEA™ ...........ccoiiiiiiiiiie et 2699999
Residential MOrtgageS—AIl OtNEIT...... ... ettt e e bbbt et e e r e ne e 2799999
Commercial Mortgages—Insured or GUAIANTEEA™ ..........ccoiiiiiiriiieee e 2899999
Commercial Mortgages—AIl OTher™ ... bbb 2999999
IMIEZZANINE LLOANS™ ...ttt bbbt bbbt e bbbt bbb b b £ bbbt b et en b 3099999
Mortgages in the Process of Foreclosure Not Shown on Lines 2599999 through 3099999...........cccociiiiiiiennns 3199999
Total Mortgages in the Process of Foreclosure (sum of 2599999 through 3199999) ..........cooiiiiiiiiiieicieiee 3299999

Total Mortgages (sum of 0899999, 1699999, 2499999 and 3299999) .........ccccevrerrienerieieneese e ...3399999

L 4

Mortgages in good standing: \
This section applies to loans on which all the original basic terms of the loan e y the borrowers. It also
includes loans on which all the basic terms of refinancing agreements at curren rkeTterms are being met by the
i or guaranteed by the Federal

to a participation agreement, include only the reporting entity’s s & value/recorded investment excluding
accrued interest. L 4

Mortgages with restructured terms:

Restructured loans include commercial mortgage loans ON asic terms such as interest rate, maturity date,
collateral or guaranty have been restructured in 1986 o ras ult of actual or anticipated delinquency. Include
those loans whose basic terms are being met igyacc ith the restructuring agreement. A maturing balloon
mortgage that has been refinanced or extended at t market terms should be classified as a restructured
loan. (A maturing balloon mortgage thajg#e inanced or extended at current market terms should be

considered a performing loan.) Curren e e loan terms where the borrower pays a current market
interest rate consistent with the collatera dite and other terms of the mortgage.

A mortgage loan will no longer be considered I1§¥is category when one or more of the following events occur:
The loan is paid in full or othe retired;

The loan becomes défing @ the terms of the restructure agreement;

The loan is in the pr f foreclosure;

The borrowe resumed the original contractual terms on the current loan balance including payments,
interest rate_and ration. The borrower must have also made cash payments of any interest or principal
foregone e restructure.

If none o e met, a loan will no longer be considered as restructured when all of the following conditions

an-to-value ratio based upon the current appraisal cannot be greater than 80%. Additionally, the
alue ratio cannot be greater than the state of domicile’s limits for first mortgages. An independent
appraiser must perform the current appraisal. The appraisal requirement does not apply to individual loans the
lesser of $1 million or 5% of capital and surplus. The aggregate of such exempted loans must not exceed 15%
of total long-term mortgage holdings.

AND
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The coupon rate after restructuring is a current market rate. Such coupon rates should be consistent with the
coupon rate on new commercial mortgages of comparable terms made by the reporting entity in the quarter in
which the restructure date occurred; or
On the restructure date, not be less than the quarterly average of new commercial mortgage loan rates of
loans of comparable terms from the Survey of Mortgage Commitments of Commercial Properties by the
American Council of Life Insurers, by more than % of a percentage point difference.

AND
The restructured mortgage loan performs according to the new terms for at least two years.
Mortgages with overdue interest over 90 days not in the process of foreclosure: Q
Show individually mortgages upon which interest is overdue more than 90 days @ upo w axes or other liens

are delinquent more than one year. \\

Mortgages in process of foreclosure:

This section applies to loans in the process of being foreclosed or voluitgily céi®eyed by the borrower to the
lender. It also includes loans in which transfer of title is awaiting expirai ption or moratorium period.
A description of the information required by the columnar headings is as’o 0
Column 1 - Loan Number &
Report the mortgage loan number assign reporting entity. For foreign denominated
mortgages, indicate the principal indebte S in its local currency.
L 4
Column 2 - City
For mortgages in the U.S the”city is unknown, indicate the county. If the mortgage is
outside the U.S., indicate the dvince.
Column 3 - State

For mortgages in U.SY
abbreviation for 45
states, ter jes
available i

ates, territories and possessions, report the two-character U.S. postal
territories and possessions. If the mortgage is located outside the U.S.
ssessions, report the three-character (ISO Alpha 3) country abbreviations
he appendix of the annual statement instructions.

Column 4

Column 5
e date mortgage was acquired.
Column 6 Rate of Interest

Report the effective annual interest rate of the mortgage.
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Column 7 - Actual Cost at Time of Acquisition

Report the actual amount loaned for the mortgages at the time the asset was originally acquired. The
cost of acquiring the assets includes any additional amounts that are to be capitalized. Accordingly,
there may be a premium or discount on such loans resulting from a difference between the amount paid
and the principal amount. Do not include additional expenditures after the time of initial acquisition.
These amounts are reported in Column 8.

Column 8 - Additional Investment Made after Acquisition
Report additional amounts that increased the mortgage during the year subsequen time the asset
was originally acquired, e.g., increases in the loan. Include additional loans ortgagps that were
subsequently disposed during the year.

Column 9 -~ Value of Land and Buildings L 4 O
Report the appraisal value of the property (for land and buildings). lo ubject to a participation
agreement, include only the reporting entity’s pro rata share of tige appgisad value as it relates to the
reporting entity’s interest in the mortgage loan.

** Columns 10 through 13 will be electronic only. **

Column10 - Legal Entity Identifier (LEI)

L 4
Provide the 20-character Legal Entity Identifier 1) fo rtgagor as assigned by a designated Local
Operating Unit. If no LEI number has been neG@ieave blank.

Column 11 - Postal Code

L 4
The postal code(s) reported in this c& d reflect the location of the underlying property. For
, N

ssessions, use the five-digit ZIP code and not the ZIP+4
b the"U.S. states, territories and possessions, use that country’s
postal codes should be entered if the underlying properties are
and listed from highest to lowest value associated with the

Example of two U.S. codes and one United Kingdom postal code (51501,68104,E4 7SD)
Column12 - Property Tépe
For property t use one of the following codes to indicate the primary use of the property:

OF ffice
R
partment/Multifamily
Industrial
Medical/Health Care
MX Mixed Use

LO Lodging
oT Other
Column13 - Maturity Date

State the date the mortgage loan matures.
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SCHEDULE B - PART 3

MORTGAGE LOANS DISPOSED, TRANSFERRED OR REPAID DURING THE CURRENT QUARTER

Report individually each mortgage that has had decreases in the balance as a result of either being closed by repayment,
partial repayment, disposed or transferred to another category; e.g., real estate, Schedule A. Do not report individual partial
repayments, but aggregate all partial repayments by mortgage loan. Mortgage loans acquired and sold during the same
quarter should be reported in both Part 2 and Part 3.

If a reporting entity has any detail lines reported for any of the following required groups, it shall report the subtotal amount

of the corresponding group with the specified subtotal line number appearing in the same manner cation as the
pre-printed total.

Category \O Line Number
Mortgages closed by repaymMent ..........cccvciveiiieieieieie e srese e sveeeessesnesnesne e s g oo v ve v enesteanaannans 0199999
Mortgages With partial FePaYMENTS. ........coviiiiiiieiei e glne e e S oo ebeereseebennebeanenearennas 0299999
MOrtgages ISPOSEA .....vcveerreieieieie sttt nn s Ll 0399999

............................................. 0499999
.............................................. 0599999

A description of the information required by the columnar headin %@:
Column 1 - Loan Number ® é

Report the mortgage number reporting entity.

Column 2 - City

For mortgages in the ., list g If the city is unknown, indicate the county. If the mortgage is
outside the U.S., indi the city or province.

Column 3 - State

For mortg i states, territories and possessions, report the two-character U.S. postal
abbreviation .S. states, territories and possessions. If the mortgage is located outside the U.S.

stat rritories ‘and possessions, report the three-character (ISO Alpha 3) country abbreviations
avail in the listing in the appendix of the annual statement instructions.
Column 4 - D e

gan was made to an officer or director of the reporting entity/subsidiary/affiliate, enter “E.” If
oan was made directly to a subsidiary or affiliate, enter “S.” Otherwise, leave the column blank.

Column 5 = Date Acquired

State date mortgage was acquired.
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Column 6 - Disposal Date
For individual properties, state date mortgage was disposed using MM/DD/YYYY format. For
mortgages transferred to another category and mortgages with partial payments, this column should not
be completed.

Column 7 - Book Value/Recorded Investment Excluding Accrued Interest Prior Year

Report the statutory book value/recorded investment excluding accrued interest at December 31 of the
prior year.

Deduct: The amount of any write-downs. Report as a realized |OSSQ
Exclude: Valuation allowance. O
Column 8 - Unrealized Valuation Increase (Decrease) ’\
S
e th

The difference between the Book Value/Recorded Investment a s year-end and the Book
Value/Recorded Investment at the current year-end not relat receipt of loan principal
payments, other-than-temporary impairments and amortizatio

These amounts are to be reported as unrealizeg : (losses) in the Exhibit of Capital
()

Gains (Losses) and in the Capital and Surplus Ac t (’Wgae 447 Life, Property, Fraternal & Title and
Page 5 — Health). &\

Column 9

Current Year’s (Amortization)/Accretion

This amount should equal the net of eportivy” year’s amortization of premium or accrual of
discount. The accrual of discount @mourisé column are to be reported as increases to investment
income in the Exhibit of Net Invest Incgg;y while the amortization of premium amounts are to be
reported as decreases to invesificii@aco

Column10 - Current Year’s Other-Than~ mpairment Recognized

If the mortgage loan hag suffered & “other-than-temporary impairment,” this column should contain
the amount of the di write-down recognized. The amounts in this column are to be reported as
realized capital losses i Exhibit of Capital Gains (Losses) and in the calculation of Net Income.

Column11 - Capitalize fe ¢yest and Other

Include intere d other items that can be capitalized in accordance with SSAP 37 No.—Mortgage
Loa

@W nrealized foreign exchange gain or loss on a year-to-date basis, including reversal of foreign
ge gains or losses previously recorded.

Column13 - T xchange Change in Book Value

Column 14 k Value/Recorded Investment excluding Accrued Interest on Disposal
Report the statutory Book Value/Recorded Investment excluding accrued interest (including any
capitalized amounts) at the time the loan was disposed or transferred to another category;
e.g., real estate.

Deduct: The amount of any write-downs. Report as a realized loss.

Exclude: Valuation allowance.
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Column1s - Consideration
Report the amount received during the quarter on mortgages disposed, including partial pay-downs of
mortgages sale of the mortgage or through transfer to another category (e.g., Schedule A). For those
mortgages transferred to another category, only report the amount received for the period up to the
time the loan was transferred.
Column1l6 - Foreign Exchange Gain (Loss) on Disposal
Enter the foreign currency exchange gain or loss.
Column 17 - Realized Gain (Loss) on Disposal
Report the amount of any market gain or loss realized from the transfer, disfosal € rity.
L 4
Exclude: Foreign currency gain (loss) reported in Col
Column18 - Total Gain (Loss) on Disposal
Enter the sum of Column 16 foreign exchange gain or loss, a olu 7 realized gain or loss.
L 4
Column19 -  Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) \
Provide the 20-character Legal Entity Ident% mortgagor as assigned by a designated Local

** Columns 19 through 22 will be electronic only. **

Operating Unit. If no LEI number has been assi e blank.
Column20 - Postal Code ®

The postal code(s) reported iz
mortgages in U.S. states,
code. If the mortgage is loCeg
equivalent to the ZIP code. M¥
located in more than gge postal €5de and listed from highest to lowest value associated with the
underlying properties g&darated by commas.

hould reflect the location of the underlying property. For
passessions, use the five-digit ZIP code and not the ZIP+4
the U.S. states, territories and possessions, use that country’s

Example of two alode and one United Kingdom postal code (51501,68104,E4 7SD)
Column21 - Property T
For property type,®@e one of the following codes to indicate the primary use of the property:
OE &
etail

Apartment/Multifamily
Industrial
HC Medical/Health Care
MX Mixed Use

LO Lodging
oT Other
Column22 - Maturity Date

State the date the mortgage loan matures.
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SCHEDULE BA - PARTS 2 AND 3

OTHER LONG-TERM INVESTED ASSETS ACQUIRED AND DISPOSED OF

Report the other long-term assets acquired during the current quarter. Investments acquired and sold during the same quarter
should be reported in both Part 2 and Part 3. Include only those classes of invested assets not clearly or normally includable
in any other invested asset schedule. Such assets should include any assets previously written off for book purposes, but that
still have a market or investment value. Give a detailed description of each investment and the underlying security. If an asset
is to be recorded in Schedule BA that is normally reported in one of the other invested asset schedules, make full disclosure
in a footnote of the reason for recording such an asset in Schedule BA.

For accounting guidance related to foreign currency transactions and translations, refer to SSAP No. FoWign Currency
Transactions and Translations.

If a reporting entity has any detail lines reported for any of the following required groups, catego %
report the subtotal amount of the corresponding group, category or subcategory, with t es 9

appearing in the same manner and location as the pre-printed total or grand total line and&

Group or Category

hcategories, it shall
ptotal line number

Line Number

Oil and Gas Production

Unaffiliated..........cooooiiiiicc s B R 0199999

AFFIHAE ..o G e 0299999
Transportation Equipment

UNAFFIIIAEEA. ... @ e S 45 s bt beere et et et e abeebesbeebeebeabeeneenes 0399999

N 1 LT I TSRO PR URTRRTRTNL. N . RSSO 0499999
Mineral Rights
0599999

L0 g P i (T =T O AP e

N 1Y L J A 0699999
Fixed or Variable Interest Rate Investments that have N haracteristics of:
Bonds
UNAFfIAtE ..o BB bbb 0799999
ATFIHATE ..o s sttt 0899999
Mortgage Loans
L0V LU=l I NSRS SRS 0999999
Affiliated .........c.ccco.... B SO SOUTOTOESOTUPT OO ORVROPPPTTURTRUTOR 1099999
Other Fixed Income Ins
UNAffiliated ... QU el e eveereeeeie et ettt ettt et e et et b e bt bees e st e ne e e e b et e e be et e e bt e neene et et e e e ean 1199999
N 1 LT =T . T TSP ST TP TP PRU PO PPTPON 1299999

1399999
1499999
Commo
1599999
1699999
Real Es
(LN A LT LC=To [P T TR TRTRRTTRR 1799999
YA 1 1 L=Te TSRO R TR 1899999
Mortgage Loans
(0L a T 1 T 1 =T TR TTRTRT 1999999
YA 1 1 LT TSR 2099999
Other
(O a1 YT R 2199999
A 1 1 L=T 2299999
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Surplus Debentures, etc.

LT =L PSPPSR 2399999

F A 1L TSSOSO 2499999
Collateral Loans

L8 E= 11 L Fo U=l OO TSROSO 2599999

A i 1T LT TSSOSO 2699999
Non-collateral Loans

L0 i 1 T L=l OSSOSO 2799999

ATFIIIAEEA ..ottt bbb e e 2899999
Capital Notes

UNAFFTHAIEM. ..o bbb 2999999

ATFIHATEA ..o ettt 3099999
Guaranteed Federal Low Income Housing Tax Credit

UNAFFIIATEA. ... 3199999

ATFIHATEA ..ottt sttt 3299999
Non-Guaranteed Federal Low Income Housing Tax Credit

UNAFFIHALEA. ..o 3399999

AFFIHALEA ..o 3499999
Guaranteed State Low Income Housing Tax Credit

Unaffiliated : 3599999

AFFIIAEEA ..o 3699999
Non-Guaranteed State Low Income Housing Tax Credit

Unaffiliated........cccooviiiiiiieee 3799999

AFFIlIAted ..o 3899999
All Other Low Income Housing Tax Credit

Unaffiliated........c.ocoovvivieiiiiiiiieceee, 3999999

Affiliated ... 4099999
Working Capital Finance Investment

Unaffiliated........cocovviiiiiiiicc 8 4199999
Any Other Class of Assets

Unaffiliated..........ccoovvviiiiiiiiiind 4299999

Affiliated ... 4399999
Subtotals

Unaffiliated.................... 4499999

Affiliated .......ooovoviiiis 4599999
TOTALS 4699999

The following lis d to give examples of investments to be included in each category; however, the list should
not be considered al usive and it should not be implied that any invested asset currently being reported in Schedules A, B
Schedule BA.

Oil and Gas Pro

Include: Offshore oil and gas leases.

Transportation Equipment

Include: Aircraft owned under leveraged lease agreements.
Motor Vehicle Trust Certificates.
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Mineral Rights

Include: Investments in extractive materials.
Timber Deeds.

Fixed or Variable Interest Rate Investments that Have the Underlying Characteristics of a Bond, Mortgage Loan or
Other Fixed Income Instrument

Include: Fixed income instruments that are not corporate or governmental unit
obligations (Schedule D) or secured by real property (Sche

For Life and Fraternal Insurers:

Any investments deemed by the ifurer §o :ss the underlying
c instrument which

characteristics of a bond or othgr fi
qualify for Filing Exemption or th ve reviewed and approved

by the Securities Valuation Office¢SV in this category.
Exclude: For Life and Fraternal Insurers:

Any investments de€ (e insurer to possess the underlying
3 er fixed income investment, but for

characteristics of
which the Securiti atiey) Office (SVO) has not yet affirmed that
the specific BA iqestmer@y(identified by CUSIP) fits in this category
(as identifie he ations of Securities product). Until affirmed by
the SVO, re se YA investments in the category for “Any Other

Joint Ventures or Partnership Interests for Which the P erlying Investments are Considered to Be:

Fixed Income Instruments

Include: Leverag

fund investing in the “Z” strip of Collateralized Mortgage Obligations.

e and Fraternal Insurers:
Any investments deemed by the insurer to possess the underlying

characteristics of fixed income instruments which qualify for Filing
Exemption or that have been reviewed and approved by the Securities
Valuation Office (SVO) within this category.

For Life and Fraternal Insurers:

Any investments deemed by the insurer to possess the underlying
characteristics of fixed income instruments, but for which the Securities
Valuation Office (SVO) has not affirmed that the specific BA
investment (identified by CUSIP) fits in this subcategory. Until
affirmed by the SVO, report these BA investments in the “Other”
subcategory of this category.

©2000 — 2017 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 160 Investments Quarterly 2018



Common Stocks

Include: Venture Capital Funds.
Real Estate
Include: Real estate development interest. Reporting should be consistent with the

detailed property analysis appropriate for the corresponding risk-based capital
factor for this investment category. If the requisite details are not available for
reporting, report under “Other” subcategory.

Mortgage Loans

Include: Mortgage obligations. Reporting should be consister

investment category. If the requisite details gre a
under “Other” subcategory. K

Include: Limited partnership interests in oil S ction.

Forest product partnerships.’
Investments within the Joi \hand Partnership Interests category that do

not qualify for inclus L Fixed Income Instruments,” “Common Stocks,”

ge Getailed property
tal factor for this
for reporting, report

Other

“Real Estate” or “Mor 0alts” subcategories.

Reporting skgpuld tent with the corresponding risk-based capital factor
for this invest ca (i.e., Other Long-Term Assets).

For ternal Insurers:

cludes investments believed by the insurer to have the
unaerlying characteristics of “Fixed Income Instruments” but which do
not qualify for Filing Exemption and have not been reviewed by the
SVO, as well as those that have been reviewed by the SVO and were
determined to have the underlying characteristics of “Other”
instruments.

Surplus Debentures, etc.

Inclu That portion of any subordinated indebtedness, surplus debenture, surplus note,
debenture note, premium income note, bond, or other contingent evidence of

indebtedness that is reported on the surplus.

Collateral Loans

nclude: Refer to SSAP No. 21—Other Admitted Assets, for a definition of collateral
loans. In the description column, the name of the actual borrower and state if the
borrower is a parent, subsidiary, affiliate, officer or director. Also include the
type of collateral held.
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Non-collateral Loans

Include: For purposes of this section, non-collateral loans are considered the unpaid
portion of loans previously made to another organization or individual in which
the reporting entity has a right to receive money for the loan, but for which the
reporting entity has not obtained collateral to secure the loan. Non-collateral
loans shall not include those instruments that meet the definition of a bond, per
SSAP No. 26R—Bonds, a mortgage loan per SSAP No. 37—Mortgage Loans,
loan-backed or structured securities per SSAP No. 43R—Loan-Backed and
Structured Securities, or a policy or contract loan per SSAP No. 49—Policy
Loans.

borrower. For
atviliate, officer or
1 SSAP No. 25—

In the description column, provide the name of 3
affiliated entities, state if the borrower is a parent, s %

director. Refer to SSAP No. 20—Nonadmifled A

Affiliates and Other Related Parties, for acc%

Capital Notes

Include: The portion of any capital note that is ré@grted he line for capital notes of the
issuing insurance reporting entity.
Low Income Housing Tax Credit ¢
Include: All Low Income i %edit Investments (LIHTC or affordable

housing) that are in
Company, including tho

f a Limited Partnership or a Limited Liability
ents that have the following risk mitigation

factors:
L 4
A Guar ncome Housing Tax Credit Investments. There must
: usive guarantee from a CRP-rated entity that guarantees
&l on the investment.

gfraranteed Low Income Housing Tax Credit Investments.
l. A level of leverage below 50%. For a LIHTC Fund, the level
of leverage is measured at the fund level.

. There is a Tax Credit Guarantee Agreement from General
Partner or managing member. This agreement requires the
General Partner or managing member to reimburse investors
for any shortfalls in tax credits due to errors of compliance, for
the life of the partnership. For a LIHTC Fund, a Tax Credit
Guarantee is required from the developers of the lower tier

LIHTC properties to the upper tier partnership and all other
LIHTC investments.

. There are sufficient operating reserves, capital replacement
reserves and/or operating deficit guarantees present to mitigate
foreseeable foreclosure risk at the time of the investment.

Non-qualifying LIHTCs should be reported in the all other category
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Working Capital Finance Investment

Include: Investments in an interest in a Confirmed Supplier Receivables (CSR) under a
Working Capital Finance Program (WCFP) that is designated by the SVO as
meeting the criteria specified in the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the
NAIC Investment Analysis Office for an NAIC “1” or “2.”

Working Capital Finance Program (WCFP)

Open account program under which an Investor ma
or evidence thereof, in commercial non-insur
WFCP is created for the benefit of a comme
obligor and its suppliers of goods or servi acilitated by a
financial intermediary. .

rchase interests,

Confirmed Supplier Receivables (CSR)

A first priority perfected security i#gres or right to payment of a

monetary obligation from the Qbligorf@ising from the sale of goods or

services from the Supplier to ObJigor, the payment of which the

Obligor has confirmg NN and warranting that it will not

protest, delay, orge % er nor assert any defenses against
pp sV garty taking claim or right to payment
S

payment to the su
from the supplier.

See SSAP No. 105—Working Capital Financgave ts, for accounting guidance

Any Other Class of Assets . %
Include: Investmen hm into one of the other categories. An example of items

€ reverse mortgages.

ernal Insurers:

Thig"includes investments believed by the insurer to fit the category of
“Fixed or Variable Interest Rate Investments that Have the Underlying
Characteristics of a Bond, Mortgage Loan or Other Fixed Income
Instrument,” but which do not qualify for Filing Exemption and have
not been reviewed by the SVO, as well as those that have been
reviewed by the SVO and were determined to be “Any Other Class of
Assets.”
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SCHEDULE BA -PART 2

OTHER LONG-TERM INVESTED ASSETS ACQUIRED
AND ADDITIONS MADE DURING THE CURRENT QUARTER

This schedule should reflect not only those newly acquired long-term invested assets, but also any increases or additions to
long-term invested assets acquired in the current and prior periods, including, for example, capital calls from existing limited
partnerships.

Column 1 - CUSIP Identification

This column must be completed by Life and Fraternal insurers that file Scheule investments
with the Securities Valuation Office.

CUSIP numbers for all purchased publicly issued securities are a eQfrom the broker’s
confirmation or the certificate. For private placement securities,% 3J created a special

number called a PPN to be assigned by the Standard & Poor’s C eawr-or foreign securities,
use a CINS that is assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Burea#: .C@ip.com/cusip/index.htm.

If no CUSIP number exists, the CUSIP field should be zero-filled.

Column 2 - Name or Description

Show name of the asset, such as the name of a lirgited
of the asset.

Hp. If not applicable, show description

Column 3 - City

For real estate partnerships or joint ven
unknown, indicate the county. If the inveftm

BA asset types, use the city of inc@por .
office. \
Column 4 - State

Report the two-character U.S. dbreviation for state for U.S. states, territories and possessions.
For foreign countries, report the -character (ISO Alpha 3) country abbreviations available in the
listing in the appendi the annual statement instructions.

side the U.S., indicate city or province. For other
city of incorporation, use the city of administrative

Column5 - Name of Vendor g a artner

Q e entity from which the property was acquired, or the name of the
@and. For internal transfers, indicate “internal transfer” in lieu of a vendor name.

Column 6 - NA signation

ust be completed by Life and Fraternal insurers only. All other insurers may ignore
nn and its instructions.

dule BA investments with the Underlying characteristics of a bond or a preferred stock
rument, insert the NAIC designation, valuation indicator or market indicator as reported in the
ations of Securities or its Supplement.

Following is a matrix of the valid combinations of designations and suffixes for bonds.

5S 6S
5*S 6*
5*S 6*S
5FE 6FE
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Following is a matrix of the valid combinations of designations and suffixes for preferred stock.

P1A P2A P3A PSA P6A
P1SA P2SA P3SA P5SA P6SA
P5*A P6*A

P5*SA [ P6*SA

P5L P6L

P5SL P6SL

P5*L P6*L

P5*SL | P6*SL

P5U P6U

P5SU P6SU

P5*U P6*U
PS*SU | P6*SU o

P5V P6V

P5SV | P6SY \

P5*V P6*\/" S
P5*SV | P6*SW)

PILFE | P2LFE | P3LFE | PALFE | PSLFE FE
PIUFE | P2UFE | P3UFE | PAUFE | P5UFE laP6UNE4
PIVFE | P2VFE | P3VFE | PAVFE | P5VES FE
RPIA | RP2A | RP3A | RP4A P5A SA
RP1SA | RP2SA | RP3SA | RP4SA | RR5%M. [WP6SA
K- W) RP6*A

PRPMESA | RP6*SA

3 RP6L

RP6SL

RP6*L

RP6*SL

RP6U

RP6SU

RP6*U

RP5*SU [ RP6*SU

RP2V RP5V | RP6V

RP2SV RP5SV | RP6SV

RP5*V | RP6*V

——— RP5*SV | RP6*SV

RP1LFEWAPINFE [JRP3LFE | RPALFE | RP5LFE | RP6LFE
RP1UFE FRgRU RP3UFE | RP4UFE | RPSUFE | RP6UFE
RP1VFE | RPZWEE | RP3VFE | RP4VFE | RP5VFE | RP6VFE

©2000 — 2017 National Association of Insurance Commissioners

a file has a designation for a specific Schedule BA investment, that designation must be
is column. If the VOS data file does not provide a designation and the investment
or filing exemption, an “FE” or an “S” must follow the designation reported in this column.
eaning and applicability of suffixes and designations, please refer to the most recent version
he Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office Part Three, Section 1.

The NAIC designation field should be zero-filled for those Schedule BA investments with the
underlying characteristics of a bond or a preferred stock instrument which have not been filed with the
SVO and do not meet the requirements of Filing Exemption, as well for any other investments reported
in the respective “Other” categories (non-fixed income-like BA investments).
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Column 7 - Date Originally Acquired

State the date the investment was originally acquired.

Column 8 - Type and Strategy

Enter the number that best describes the investment (applies to investments such as limited
partnerships and hedge funds. If none applies, leave blank:

I e =
N 2o

13

© © N o g > w D PR

Private equity:
Private equity:

Private equity:

Hedge fund:
Hedge fund:
Hedge fund:
Hedge fund:
Hedge fund:
Hedge fund:
Hedge fund:
Hedge fund:
Hedge fund:

Hedge fund

Venture capital

Global macro P

Mezzanine financing
LBOs :

Fixed income arbitrage

Convertible arbitrage

Futures/options/foreign exc@
Sector investing

Distressed securities \
Emerging markets \

Long/short equity \
Merger arbitrage 0\
g g

. : Multi-strate% %
Column 9 - Actual Cost at Time of Acquisitign \

Include: The aathe time the asset was originally acquired.
The cost @@aghiuiring the assets, including broker’s commission and incidental
enses of €ifecting delivery.
Exclude: itional expenditures after the time of the initial acquisition or encumbrances
impairments.
Column10 - Additional t ade After Acquisition
Incl The actual cost (including broker’s commissions and incidental expenses of
effecting delivery) to increase investments in the original assets.
Improvements to the assets subsequent to acquisition.
Activity on investments disposed during the year.
Column 11 Amount of Encumbrances
Include: The reporting entity’s contractual share of all encumbrances on underlying real

estate held in a partnership or venture reported in this schedule. All
encumbrances incurred by the partnership or venture should be included.
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Column 12 - Commitment for Additional Investment
Include: Total amount of additional investment commitment, not yet invested, where the
decision as to timing and whether or not to invest is not made by the company,
but by someone else, typically by the hedge fund or limited partnership.
Column13 - Percentage of Ownership
Include: The share that the company’s current investment represents of the total

outstanding amount of this investment. Applies only to such investments as
hedge funds and limited partnerships.

Exclude: Commitment for additional investment. Q
** Columns 14 through 17 will be electronic only. ** Q\O

Column14 - Legal Entity Identifier (LEI)

Provide the 20-character Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) for i@ed by a designated Local

Operating Unit. If no LEI number has been assigned, leave bl

Column15 - Postal Code .
Use only for securities included in the following s in
Fixed or Variable Interest Rate Investments ha e Underlying Characteristics of:
Mortgage Loans \
Unaffiliated.............. Qo I oo —— 0999999
Affiliated........... \ .............................................................................. 1099999
Joint Venture, Partnershi iability Company Interests that have the

Underlying Characteristics G

Real Estate
Unaffili 1799999
Affik 1899999

Mortgtge
............................................................................................................. 1999999

N 11 =T TSRS 2099999
astal e(s) reported in this column should reflect the location of the underlying property. For

territories and possessions, use the five-digit ZIP code and not the ZIP+4 code. Outside the

—+

Q
n U
—
@D
=
-
=
o
=
(1]
w
fob]
>
o
e
o
(2]
w
(1]
(2]
@,
o
>
v
c
w
@D
—
=0
=4
(@]
o
c
]
—
-
<~
w
@D
o]
=
<
=R
@D
>3
—
—
o
—
=0
@D
N
o
(@]
o
o
@
oy
=
=1
@D
=]
o
wn
—t
=

ould be entered if the underlying properties are located in more than one postal code and listed
highest to lowest value associated with the underlying properties separated by commas.

Example of two U.S. postal codes and one United Kingdom postal code (51501,68104,E4 7SD)
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Column 16

Column 17

Property Type
Use only for securities included in the following subtotal lines.

Fixed or Variable Interest Rate Investments that have the Underlying Characteristics of:
Mortgage Loans
UNAFTIHIALEA . ... 0999999
AFFITIAIEA. ... 1099999

Joint Venture, Partnership or Limited Liability Company Interests that h
Underlying Characteristics of:

Real Estate

UNGFFIlIALED...........ovvvvvoeeeeeeeee s s A 1799999
AFFIIALE ... 1899999
Mortgage Loans

Unaffiliated........cooovviiiiiiiieec e 1999999
Affiliated......cooooeiiec ey 2099999

For property type, use one of the following codes 8\ rimary use of the property:

OF Office &

RT Retail \

MU Apartment/Multifamily

IN Industrial

HC Medical/Health Ca

MX Mixed Use

LO Lodging

oT Other

Maturity Date

Use only f ur cluded in the following subtotal lines.

Fix Variable Interest Rate Investments that have the Underlying Characteristics of:

or oans

UNAFFTHAIEA ... 0999999
ATFHTAEEA. ...ttt nes 1099999

e the date the mortgage loan matures.
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SCHEDULE BA - PART 3

OTHER LONG-TERM INVESTED ASSETS DISPOSED, TRANSFERRED OR REPAID
DURING THE CURRENT QUARTER

This schedule should reflect not only disposals of an entire “other invested asset”, but should also include partial disposals
and amounts received during the year on investments still held, including, for example, return of capital distributions from
limited partnerships.

Column 1 - CUSIP Identification

This column must be completed by Life and Fraternal insurers that file Sc le BA§investments
with the Securities Valuation Office.

rom the broker’s
ds created a special
su. For foreign securities,
sip.com/cusip/index.htm.

CUSIP numbers for all purchased publicly issued securities #e a
confirmation or the certificate. For private placement securitie cQ
number called a PPN to be assigned by the Standard & Poor’s C B
use a CINS that is assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Bur

If no CUSIP number exists, the CUSIP field should be zero-fi

Column 2 - Name or Description .
Show name of asset, such as the name of a limit ersigp. If not applicable, show description of
the asset.

Column 3 - City
For real estate partnerships or jo@at v cated in the United States, list city. If the city is
unknown, indicate the county. If the st outside the U.S., indicate city or province. For other
BA asset types, use the city r . If no city of incorporation, use the city of administrative
office.

Column 4 - State

Report the two-charagifit U.S. postal abbreviation for state for U.S. states, territories and possessions.

For foreign countries t the three-character (1ISO Alpha 3) country abbreviations available in the
listing in the app thannual statement instructions

Column 5 - Name of PUpas ure of Disposal
Pro the nameWvf the entity or vendor to whom the investment was sold or describe how the

t was otherwise disposed of.
Column 6 sinally Acquired

Kie investment was originally acquired.
Column 7 osal Date

State the date the investment was sold or otherwise transferred or repaid. Reporting entities may total

on one line if the investment is repaid on more than one date, and should utilize the date of last
repayment in those cases.
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Column 8 - Book/Adjusted Carrying Value Less Encumbrances, Prior Year
Report the balance at December 31 of the prior year.

Deduct: Any write-downs for a decline in the fair value of a long-term invested asset that
is other-than-temporary.

Exclude: Valuation allowance.

Column 9 - Unrealized Valuation Increase (decrease)

The total unrealized valuation increase (decrease) for a specific investment sec
in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value that is due to carrying or having carried 4
security at Fair Value. This includes a reversal of the full unrealized amou
SSAP No. 48—Joint Ventures, Partnerships, and Limited Liability Cénpa

These amounts are to be reported as unrealized capital gains es the Exhibit of Capital
Gains (Losses) and in the Capital and Surplus Account (Page 4 —g\ife, rty, Fraternal & Title and
Page 5 — Health).

Include: The difference between the Fa' Va
the current year’s Book/Ad
year Fair Value mlnus
(Depreciation) or (Amorti

ious year and the Fair Value in
Value column. Calculate as current
Fair Value minus current year

Column10 - Current Year’s (Depreciation) or (Amortiza
This amount represents depreciation e e period (where appropriate), amortization of
premium and the accrual of diso@unt. c ual of discount amounts in this column are to be
reported as increases to mvestmen the Exhibit of Net Investment Income, while the

eported as decreases to investment income. See column 9
crease (decrease) where the real estate is carried at fair
tlon)/accretlon has been recorded.

amortization of premium amg
for discussion of an unreg
value and (depreciation) anG
Column11 - Current Year’s Other-Than-TempG®iry Impairment Recognized

If the asset has suffere “other-than-temporary impairment,” this column should contain the amount
of the direct writgFuow@rec®gnized. The amounts in this column are to be reported as realized capital
@i

losses in thF'E pital Gains (Losses) and in the calculation of Net Income.
Column12 - Capitalized ed Interest and Other
Inclugeginterest and other items that can be capitalized in accordance with the applicable SSAP.
)
nicl®e unrealized foreign exchange gain or loss on a year-to-date basis, including the reversal of
alized foreign exchange gains or losses previously recorded.

Column14 - eign Exchange Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value

Column 15 Book /Adjusted Carrying Value Less Encumbrances on Disposal

Include: Amount reported in Column 8 and all year-to-date changes in value to the time
of disposal.

Exclude: Valuation allowance.
Column16 - Consideration
Include: Amounts received on disposal of investment.
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Column17 - Foreign Exchange Gain (Loss) on Disposal
Enter the foreign currency exchange gain or loss on disposal.

Column 18 - Realized Gain (Loss) on Disposal
Report the amount of any market gain (loss) realized from the disposal of the investment.
Exclude: Foreign currency gain (loss) reported in Column 17.

Column19 - Total Gain (Loss) on Disposal

Enter the sum of Column 17, foreign exchange gain (loss) on disposal and ulie, 18 realized gain
(loss) on disposal.

L 4
Column 20 - Investment Income
Include: The proportionate share of interest, divi other investment income
received year-to-date on the investments rep is schedule.
Exclude: Distributions in excess of unrealize, (return of capital).
** Columns 21 through 24 will be electronic only. ** ) 4
Column21 - Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) \
Provide the 20-character Legal Entity IdentifieQ(LEI}y for issuer as assigned by a designated Local
Operating Unit. If no LEI number has be i eave blank.
L 4
Column22 -  Postal Code \
Use only for securities inclg® eWmllowing subtotal lines.

Fixed or Variable Interest Rate iients that have the Underlying Characteristics of:
Mortgage Loans
UNGFFILIAIE I - ettt ettt 0999999
AFTTIAIEANI bbb 1099999

Joint Vent Waaknip or Limited Liability Company Interests that have the
Underlying ChaWggteristics of:

Estate
P T 1799999

AFFIHALEG. ... 1899999
tgage Loans

UNAFFTHAEEA ... 1999999

AFFIHALEU. ..ot 2099999

The postal code(s) reported in this column should reflect the location of the underlying property. For
U.S. states, territories and possessions, use the five-digit ZIP code and not the ZIP+4 code. Outside the
U.S. states, territories and possessions, use that country’s equivalent to the ZIP code. Multiple postal
codes should be entered if the underlying properties are located in more than one postal code and listed
from highest to lowest value associated with the underlying properties separated by commas.

Example of two U.S. postal codes and one United Kingdom postal code (51501,68104,E4 7SD)
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Column 23

Column 24

Property Type
Use only for securities included in the following subtotal lines.

Fixed or Variable Interest Rate Investments that have the Underlying Characteristics of:
Mortgage Loans
UNAFTIHIALEA . ... 0999999
AFFITIAIEA. ... 1099999

Joint Venture, Partnership or Limited Liability Company Interests that h
Underlying Characteristics of:

Real Estate

UNAFFlILEU ......oooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e s A 1799999
AFFIIALE ... 1899999
Mortgage Loans
Unaffiliated........cooovviiiiiiiieec e 1999999
Affiliated......cooooeiiec ey 2099999
For property type, use one of the following codes 8\ rimary use of the property:
OF Office &
RT Retail \
MU Apartment/Multifamily
IN Industrial
HC Medical/Health Ca
MX Mixed Use
LO Lodging
oT Other
Maturity Date
Use only f C luded in the following subtotal lines.
Fixegl or VVariableS¥terest Rate Investments that have the Underlying Characteristics of:
ge Loans
NAFFITIALE ... 0999999
F A 1 LT U o PO OSSR 1099999

the date the mortgage loan matures.
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SCHEDULE D - PART 3

LONG-TERM BONDS AND STOCKS ACQUIRED DURING THE CURRENT QUARTER

This schedule should include a detail listing of all securities that were purchased/acquired during the current reporting
quarter. Detailed information for investments that are acquired and disposed of during the current reporting quarter should be
included in this schedule and in Schedule D, Part 4. Note that this is not a detailed listing of items for the Year-to-Date. This
should include all transactions that adjust the cost basis of the securities. Thus, it should not be used for allocations of TBAs
to specific pools subsequent to initial recording in Schedule D, Part 3, or other situations such as CUSIP number changes.
The following list of items provides examples of the items that should be included:

Purchases of securities not previously owned; Q
Subsequent purchases of investment issues already owned;
Acquisition of a new stock through a stock dividend (e.g., spin off); and ¢

Any increases in the investments in SCA companies that adjust the cost bas y equent capital infusions
[investments] in SCA companies valued using the equity method).

This schedule should NOT be used for stock splits to show increases in the number €§sharef;*hor should it be used for stock
dividends to show increases in the number of shares (unless the stock shares r idends are in a stock that is not
already owned by the reporting entity — e.g., received in a spin off). PN

Bonds, preferred stocks and common stocks are to be grouped separately, M ubtotal for each category.

Bond Mutual Funds - as Identified by the SVO and Exchang al unds — as Identified by the SVO, which are
described in the Investment Schedules General Instructions, are toS@ingltided in SVO Identified Funds.

Bonds are to be grouped as listed below and each cafdgor
Territories and Possessions; U.S. Political Subdivisions of S,
Special Assessment Obligations and all Non-Guarag
Political Subdivisions should be listed with a statg

géd alphabetically (securities included in U.S. States,
ories and Possessions; and U.S. Special Revenue and
aligalions of Agencies and Authorities of Governments and Their
) in the column provided for electronic data capture).

If a reporting entity has any detail lines reported for a e following required categories or subcategories, it shall report
the subtotal amount of the corresponding category or sugCategory, with the specified subtotal line number appearing in the
same manner and location as the pre-printedggtal or grand total line and number:

NOTE: See the Investment Scheg neval Instructions for the following:

. bonds and stocks.

e Flo rt for determining the NAIC designation for structured securities.
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Category Line Number

Bonds:
L0 ST €101 =T 10T 1 £ ST SPROPSR 0599999
AL OthEr GOVEINIMENTS ....viivieiticitee ettt ettt eb et e e ebe et e et esbeesbe e ebesaeesbeesbeebeeabeeabeebaesbaesbeebesssesraesbeeseeas 1099999
U.S. States, TerritorieS and POSSESSIONS .......c.uiiivieicreiirieeitee it e st e stteestteestteesteessbeeasbeesbessbesssbessrreesaeessreesnresanns 1799999
U.S. Political Subdivisions of States, Territories and POSSESSIONS .......c..covvieiveeeiirieiireeiieeereeereeeeeeeree e ereeeeee e 2499999
U.S. Special Revenue and Special Assessment and all Non-Guaranteed Obligations of
Agencies and Authorities of Governments and Their Political SUDAIVISIONS............coovviiiiiiiciicie 3199999
Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) ..........coviiiiiiiiiiiicicc e 3899999
HYDEIA SECUITIES ...t bbbt 4899999
Parent, Subsidiaries and AffIIALES. ..........ovi i S 5599999
SVO IAENTITIEA FUNUS.....ccviiiiiiicciie ettt ettt sbe e et e ebe e e ebee e eraeebee s 8199999
SUBtOtals — BONAS — PAIT 3......eiiiiiieicie ettt be e be g ne e 8399997
Summary Item from Part 5 for Bonds (N/A to Quarterly)........ccccevvevevcrcienniennnns ‘ ..... 8399998
SUDTOLAIS — BONAS.....cuviiiiciticcieccie ettt sbe et D Wy <A 8399999
Preferred Stocks:
Industrial and Miscellaneous (UNaffiliated) ... Sl ettt 8499999
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates..........ccoceevvviiviecceiiieceeceeeeeceeeee e e e T e 8599999
Subtotals — Preferred Stocks — Part 3 ........ccccooveeieiiieecee e B O SRS 8999997
Summary Item from Part 5 for Preferred Stocks (N/A to Quarter Ty Rl ... v evvverereeieecee s 8999998
Subtotals — Preferred StOCKS.......c..coovvvieiiiiiieee e, 2 8999999
Common Stocks:
Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) ............c......... 9099999
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates............ccccoeveeviiiivieennnn, 9199999
Mutual FUNAS.......cviiiiiiiiececcee e 9299999
Subtotals — Common Stocks — Part 3........c.cceeeeveinane. 9799997
Summary Item from Part 5 for Common Stocksﬁl/ 9799998
Subtotals — Common StOCKS..........ocvvivveeeree s o 9799999
Subtotals — Preferred and Common Stock 9899999
TOLAIS v 9999999

Include all bonds and stocks acquired during’the quarter. Include repoolings of mortgage-backed/asset-backed securities
(e.g.; giantization/megatization of FHLM FNMA mortgage-backed securities). Only those bonds and certificates of
deposit with maturity at time of acquisitigmmg s of one year are to be included. Exclude cash equivalents and short-term
investments, as described in S ash, Cash Equivalents, Drafts, and Short-term Investments with original
maturities of three months or les

A bond acquisition is recgrded on th de date, not the settlement date, except for the acquisition of private placement
bonds that are recorded on

Column 1 -
umbers for all purchased publicly issued securities are available from the broker’s
firmation or the certificate. For private placement securities, the NAIC has created a special
er called a PPN to be assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Bureau. For foreign securities,
use a CINS that is assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Bureau:
www.cusip.com/cusip/index.htm.

If no valid CUSIP, CINS or PPN number exists, then report a valid ISIN (Column 15) security number.
The CUSIP field should be zero-filled.
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Column 2

Column 3

Column 4

Column 5

Column 7

Description

Give a description of all bonds and preferred and common stocks. As appropriate, the reporting entity
is encouraged to include data consistent with that reported in Column 13, Issuer and Column 14, Issue.
This does not preclude the company from including additional detail to provide a complete and
accurate description. Abbreviations may be used as needed.

For Bond Mutual Funds — as Identified by the SVO and Exchange Traded Funds — as Identified by the
SVO, enter the complete name of the fund. As appropriate, the reporting entity is encouraged to
include data consistent with that reported for Column 13, Issuer.

For Certificate of Deposit Account Registry Service (CDARS) or other simil
maturity of greater than one year, individually list the various banking instituti
responsible for honoring the certificates of deposit. As appropriate,
institutions should follow from the registry of the Federal Financial@nsti

(FFIEC) (www.ffiec.gov/nicpubweb/nicweb/SearchForm.aspx). \
x

For Collateralized Debt Obligations (CDOs) or Collateralized L ns (CLOs), indicate what
the CDO/CLO collateral is, such as high-yield bonds, corporate loariggeatc. If the collateral is of mixed
type, indicate “Mix,” in addition to the largest type of collatera§in thg)mix. If the collateral is derived
synthetically, indicate “synthetic.”

Foreign

L 4
Insert the appropriate code in the column bage @ix provided in the Investment Schedules

General Instructions.

Date Acquired

9
For public placements use trade date; ot ment date. For private placements, use funding date.
Each issue of bonds or stockgf a lic offerings on more than one date may be totaled on one
line and the date of last acqft ed.
For Bond Mutual Funds — as Idg
SVO, enter date of last ggirchase.

d by the SVO and Exchange Traded Funds — as Identified by the

Name of Vendor

The items gto each issue of bonds and stocks acquired at public offerings may be totaled

in one line & various” inserted.

Act ost

I N Cost of acquiring the bond or stock, including broker’s commission and other
related fees, to the extent they do not exceed the fair value at the date of
acquisition.
Transaction fees on repooling of securities, and reductions for origination fees
intended to compensate the reporting entity for interest rate risks (i.e., points).

Exclude: Accrued interest and dividends.

All other costs, including internal costs or costs paid to an affiliated reporting
entity related to origination, purchase or commitment to purchase bonds shall be
charged to expense when incurred.
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Column 8

Column 9

Column 10

Par Value

For mortgage-backed/loan-backed and structured securities, enter the par amount of principal
purchased on a security on which the reporting entity has a claim. For interest-only bonds without a
principal amount on which the reporting entity has a claim, use a zero value. Enter the statement date
par value for bonds with adjustable principal. An interest-only bond with a small par amount of
principal would use that amount.

For preferred stock, enter par value per share of stock, if any.

For Bond Mutual Funds — as Identified by the SVO and Exchange Traded Funds ntified by the
SVO, enter 0.
Paid for Accrued Interest and Dividends

L 4
For Bond Mutual Funds — as Identified by the SVO and ExchangeyIr as ldentified by the
SVO, enter the amount of dividends on shares acquired between thidlivi declaration date and the

ex-dividend date.

NAIC Designation or Market Indicator

Enter the NAIC designation or market indicator at thiieggid 2 quarter for each security shown. For
the meaning and applicability of suffixes and designatiGag, plefse refer to the most recent version of

the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC engAnalysis Office Part One, Section 3.
Long Term Bond NAIC Designations:

Insert the NAIC designation for suc i orted in the Valuations of Securities. Any NAIC
designation that is not obtair§d fr rrent edition of the Valuations of Securities or its
e

Supplement and that is entered b r ng entity under its own judgment shall have the letter
Z appended to the designa

A ed by the SVO, enter 1.

For Bond Mutual Fund

For Exchange Tradgd Funds Identified by the SVO, please refer to the most recent version of
the Purposes andg&Xocedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office.

Exchange T as ldentified by the SVO should be reported as perpetual securities.

Follo is of the valid combinations of designations and suffixes for bonds.

2 3 4 5 6

3S 4S 5S 6S
5* 6*
5*S

IF | 2F | 3F | 4F | 5F | 6F
IFE | 2FE | 3FE | 4FE | 5FE | 6FE
1AM | 2AM | 3AM | 4AM | 5AM | 6AM
IFM_|2FM_|3FM | 4FM | 5FM_| 6FM
1Z | 2z | 3z | 4z | 52 | 6z
1z* | 2z* | 3z~ | 4z* | 57* | 6z*

If the VOS data file does not provide a designation for a specific security, an “FE,” “AM,” “FM,”
“Z,” “S” or “F” must follow the designation reported in this column.

Refer to the flow chart in the Investment Schedules General Instructions for instruction on
how to determine the NAIC designation for structured securities.
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Preferred Stock NAIC Designations:

Insert the NAIC designation for such security reported in the Valuations of Securities. Include the
market indicator A, J, K, L, U or V at the end of the NAIC designation. Any NAIC designation
that is not obtained from the current edition of the Valuations of Securities or its Supplement and
that is entered by the reporting entity under its own judgment shall have the letter FE, Z, F or S
appended to the designation.

Following is a matrix of the valid combinations of codes for preferred stock.

P1A

P2A

P3A

P4A

P5A

| o

P1SA

P2SA

P4SA

P5SA

26SA

P5*A

> A

5 SA
0J

P6SJ

P6*J

P6*SJ

P6K

P6SK

P6*K

P6*SK

P6L

P6SL

P6*L

P6*SL

P6U

P6SU

P6*U

P6*SU

P6V

P6SV

P6*V

P6*SV

P6AZ

P6AF

P6AZ*

P6JZ

P6JF

pP2JZ*

P6JZ*

P2KZ

P6KZ

P2KF

P6KF

P2KZ*

P6KZ*

FE

P2LFE

P6LFE

P2LZ

P6LZ

P1LF

P2LF

P6LF

P1LZ*

pP2LZ*

P6LZ*

P1UFE

P2UFE

P6UFE

P1UZ

p2uz

P6UZ

P1UF

P2UF

P6UF

P1UZ*

p2uz*

P6UZ*

P1VFE

P2VFE

P6VFE

P1VZ

P2vZz

P6VZ

P1VF

P2VF

P6VF

P1VZ*

P2vVZ*

P6VZ*

RP1A

RP2A

RP6A

RP1SA

RP2SA

RP6SA
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RP5*A RP6*A
RP5*SA RP6*SA
RP5J RP6J
RP5SJ RP6SJ
RP5*) RP6*)
RP5*SJ RP6*SJ
RP5K RP6K
RP5SK RP6SK
RP5*K RP6*K
=————+= RP5*SK RRS*SK
RP1L RP2L RP3L RPAL RP5L RP6N
RP1SL RP2SL RP3SL RP4SL RP5SL g D6SL
- NP
- . P6*SL
RP1U P6U
RP1SU RP6SU
- RP6*U
- RP6*SU
RP1V RP6V
RP1SV RP6SV
- RP6*V
= RP5*SV RP6*SV
RP1AZ RP2AZ ) KA RP5AZ RP6AZ
RP1AF RP2AF RP3AF RP47 RP5AF RP6AF
RP1AZ* RP2AZ* RP3AZME [WP4AZ* | RPSAZ* RP6AZ*
RP1JZ RP2JZ RP3J W RFLZ RP5JZ RP6JZ
RPLJF RP2JF RP4JF RP5JF RP6JF
RP1JZ* RP2JZ* RP4JZ* RP5JZ* RP6JZ*
RP1KZ RP4KZ RP5KZ RP6KZ
RP1KF RP4KF RP5KF RP6KF
RP1KZ* RP4KZ* | RP5KZ* RP6KZ*
RP1LFE RP4LFE RP5LFE RP6LFE
RP1LZ RP4LZ RP5LZ RP6LZ
RPILF RPALF RP5LF RP6LF
RP1LZ* zZ* RP3LZ* RP4LZ* RP5LZ* RP6LZ*
RP1UFE RP3UFE RPAUFE | RPSUFE RP6UFE
RP3UZ RP4UZ RP5UZ RP6UZ
RP3UF RP4UF RP5UF RP6UF
RP3UZ* RP4UZ* | RP5UZ* RP6UZ*
y RP2VFE RP3VFE RP4AVFE | RP5VFE RP6VFE
RP2VZ RP3VZ RP4VZ RP5VZ RP6VZ
RP2VF RP3VF RP4VF RP5VF RP6VF
RP2VZ* RP3VZ* RP4VZ* | RP5VZ* RP6VZ*

Stock NAIC Market Indicators:

Insert the NAIC market indicator for such security reported in the Valuations of Securities. If this
market indicator is not available, the reporting entity should include a market indicator of A, J, K,
L, U or V as appropriate.

Following is a listing of the valid codes for common stock.

(A [J K L Ju v |
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** Columns 11 through 15 will be electronic only. **

Column 11 - State Abbreviation
Applies to:
U.S. States, Territories and Possessions

Include appropriate state abbreviation for the state where the security is issued

(e.g., “MQO” for Missouri).
U.S. Political Subdivisions of States, Territories and Positions

Include appropriate state abbreviation for the s@ite @ ecurity is issued.
U.S. Special Revenue, Special Assessments ObliEgtion d all Non-Guaranteed
Obligations of Agencies and Authorities of Govern eir Political Subdivisions

ts
Include appropriate state abbreviation e st here the security is issued

Use “US” for federal agency issue
Column12 - Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) ’%
ne

Provide the 20-character Legal Entity IdentifieigiLEI) issuer as assigned by a designated Local
Operating Unit. If no LEI number has been ave blank.

Column 13 - Issuer
o L 4
Issuer Definition: x/
afentity

elops, registers and sells securities for the purpose of
domestic or foreign governments, corporations or investment
trusts. The issuer is legally ible for the obligations of the issue and for reporting financial
conditions, materi :
regulations of thej

The reporting enta ged to use the following sources:

e B b
o Interac ata Corporation (IDC)
homson Reuters
CUSIP

ame used in either the relevant SEC filing or legal documentation for the transaction. Issuer
is the name of the legal entity that can be found on documents such as SEC Form 424B2,
Note Agreements, Prospectuses and Indentures, as appropriate. The hame used should be as
complete and detailed as possible to enable others to differentiate the legal entity issuing the
security from another legal entity with a similar name.

Do not report ticker symbols, either internal or otherwise.
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Column 14

Column 15

Issue

Issue information provides detailed data as to the type of security being reported (e.g., coupon,
description of security, etc.). Below are examples of what could be provided, but additional
information should be provided as appropriate for the security.

6% Senior 2018
7% Subordinated Debenture 03/15/2022
3% NY Housing Authority Debenture 2035

The reporting entity is encouraged to use the following sources:
e Bloomberg

e Interactive Data Corporation (IDC) &
e Thomson Reuters \
e S&P/CUSIP

o  Descriptions used in either the relevant SEC filing o@ventaﬁon for the transaction.
Do not report ticker symbols, either internal or othengise che information.
L 4
ISIN Identification

The International Securities Identification (ISIV) system is an international standard set up
by the International Organization for St diz (ISO). It is used for numbering specific
securities, such as stocks, bonds, options ISIN numbers are administered by a National
Numbering Agency (NNA) in each of thir r tive countries, and they work just like serial numbers
for those securities. Record the 1SR gu ondy if no valid CUSIP, CINS or PPN exists to report in
Column 1.

N
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SCHEDULE D - PART 4

LONG-TERM BONDS AND STOCKS SOLD, REDEEMED OR OTHERWISE
DISPOSED OF DURING THE CURRENT QUARTER

This schedule should include a detail listing of all securities that were sold/disposed of during the current quarter that were
owned as of the beginning of the current quarter. Detailed information for investments that are acquired and disposed of
during the current reporting quarter should be included in this schedule and in Schedule D, Part 3. Note that this is not a
detailed listing of items for the Year-to-Date. This should include all transactions that adjust the cost basis of the securities
(except other-than-temporary impairments that are not part of a disposal transaction). Thus, it should not be used for
allocations of TBAs to specific pools subsequent to initial recording in Schedule D, Part 3, or oth tions such as
CUSIP number changes. The following list of items provides examples of the items that should be incl

Pay downs of securities still owned (including CMO prepayments);

L 4
Subsequent partial sales of investment issues still owned,; \
Reallocation of the cost basis of an already owned stock to the cost basis 0 N received as a dividend

(e.g., spin off); and

Any decreases in the investments in SCA companies that adjust the ¢ S including other-than-temporary
impairments (e.g., subsequent return of capital from investw companies valued using the equity
method).

Bonds, preferred stocks and common stocks are to be grouped separate ma subtotal for each category.
Bond Mutual Funds - as Identified by the SVO and Exchange e nds — as Identified by the SVO, which are

described in the Investment Schedules General Instructions, e uded in SVO ldentified Funds.

Territories and Possessions; and U.S. Special Revenue and
OUpations of Agencies and Authorities of Governments and Their
in the column provided for electronic data capture).

L 4
Bonds are to be grouped as listed below and each categﬂ d alphabetically (securities included in U.S. States,
- ; 3

If a reporting entity has any detail lines reportad for an the following required categories or subcategories, it shall report
the subtotal amount of the corresponding cagfgory or subcategory, with the specified subtotal line number appearing in the
same manner and location as the pre-printed or grand total line and number:

NOTE: See the Investmen
e Category itiodWOr bonds and stocks.

e Forgign column ist.
o FIO\% determining the NAIC designation for structured securities.
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Category Line Number

Bonds:

(O ST €101V =T 0 41T o TSP RRTUP 0599999
ATL ONEr GOVEIMIMENTS ...ttt b et b ke h e s e e et e bt eb e e ke ebeeb e e Rt e R e e s e et e abeebeebesbeabeabeaneaneas 1099999
U.S. States, TerritorieS and POSSESSIONS ........c..civiriiiuiieeiterieaiieeeteie sttt sttt te e et e ee e e sbeste et sbesreeseereaneeneanes 1799999
U.S. Political Subdivisions of States, Territories and POSSESSIONS .........cveirierieieiieiiie e e 2499999
U.S. Special Revenue and Special Assessment and all Non-Guaranteed Obligations of

Agencies and Authorities of Governments and Their Political SubdiViSIONnS............ccccociiiiiiiiiiiens 3199999
Industrial and Miscellaneous (UNaffiliated) ..........coooiiiiiiiiii e 3899999
HYDIIA SECUITIES ...ttt b et s b et e e e e se e e et e saesnentesnenreas . . 4899999
Parent, Subsidiaries and AFfIlIALES. ........ccoiiiii ...5599999
SVO 1AENTITIEA FUNGS.......eeiiiiiieiiciies bbb 8199999
SUbtOtals — BONAS — PAIt 4.......ocieieiecie ettt et ere e 8399997
Summary Item from Part 5 for Bonds (N/A to Quarterly).......ccccocovoiiniiiiiienn @..... 8399998
Y] o] (0 2= Rl = o] o 1SS TS 8399999

Preferred Stocks:
Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) . 8499999
Parent, Subsidiaries and AffilIates...........covviviiiiece e 8599999
Subtotals — Preferred Stocks — Part 4 ... 8999997
Summary Item from Part 5 for Preferred Stocks (N/A to Quarterly) ...... 8999998
Subtotals — Preferred STOCKS. ..o 8999999
Common Stocks:
Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) ...........c..ccccvevveviennene. 9099999

Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates...........coceveeviiviivciiiineeee 9199999
MUtUAl FUNGS.....ocviiiceieice e 9299999
Subtotals — Common StockS — Part 4 ........cccccvvvveeiiiiiireecenn 8 9799997
Summary Item from Part 5 for Common Stocks (N/A 9799998

Subtotals — Common Stocks............c.ccceerenie Y 9799999
Subtotals — Preferred and Common Stocks.............! 9899999
TOLAlS .o 9999999

A bond disposal is recorded on the trade date, not the

Include all bonds and stocks disposed of duifng the current quarter. Include repoolings of mortgage-backed/asset-backed
securities (e.g., giantization/megatization o LMC or FNMA mortgage-backed securities). Only those bonds and

) uisition in excess of one year are to be included. See SSAP No. 43R—
litional guidance. Exclude cash equivalents as described in SSAP No. 2R—
Investments, with original maturities of three months or less.

Loan-Backed and Structured Se
Cash, Cash Equivalents, Drafts,

Column 1 - Cu dentifica
D rs for all purchased publicly issued securities are available from the broker’s

alled a PPN to be assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Bureau. For foreign securities,
S that is assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Bureau:

www.cusip.com/cusip/index.htm.

If no valid CUSIP, CINS or PPN number exists, then report a valid ISIN (Column 27) security number.
The CUSIP field should be zero-filled.
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Column 2

Column 3

Column 4

Column5

Column 7

Description

Give a description of all bonds and preferred and common stock, including location of all banks, trust
and miscellaneous companies. If bonds are serial issues, give amounts maturing each year. As
appropriate, the reporting entity is encouraged to include data consistent with that reported in
Column 25, Issuer and Column 26, Issue. This does not preclude the company from including
additional detail to provide a complete and accurate description. Abbreviations may be used as needed.

For Bond Mutual Funds — as Identified by the SVO and Exchange Traded Funds — as Identified by the
SVO, enter the complete name of the fund. As appropriate, the reporting entity is encouraged to
include data consistent with that reported for Column 25, Issuer.

ices that have a
that are financially
e of the banking
xamination Council

For Certificate of Deposit Account Registry Service (CDARS) or other simila
maturity of greater than one year, individually list the various banking in 0

responsible for honoring the certificates of deposit. As appropiate, %
institutions should follow from the registry of the Federal Financjal

(FFIEC) (www.ffiec.gov/nicpubweb/nicweb/SearchForm.aspx).
For Collateralized Debt Obligations (CDOs) or Collateralized Loan igations (CLOs), indicate what
the CDO/CLO collateral is, such as high-yield bonds, corpor ansfete. If the collateral is of mixed

type, indicate “mix,” in addition to the largest type qf c | mix. If the collateral is derived
synthetically, indicate “synthetic.” .
Foreign \

Insert the appropriate code in the column bas§on atrix provided in the Investment Schedules
General Instructions.

Disposal Date L 4 6

For public placements, use tgfdc G ettlement date. For private placements, use funding date.
Each issue of bonds or stoghs dispose@iof at public offerings on more than one date may be totaled on
one line and the date of last"&gnosal inferted.

For Bond Mutual Fundsg: as Iden
SVO, enter date of lasgflisposal.

ed by the SVO and Exchange Traded Funds — as Identified by the

Name of Purcha:

If matured Il redemption option, so state and give price at which called.

Conpidaration
In : In the determination of this amount, the broker’s commission and incidental

expenses of effecting delivery.
X . Accrued interest and dividends.

or Bond Mutual Funds — as Identified by the SVO and Exchange Traded Funds — as Identified by the
SVO, enter price received at sale, usually the number of shares sold times the selling price per share.
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Column 8 - Par Value

For mortgage-backed/loan-backed and structured securities, enter the par amount of principal sold on a
security on which the reporting entity has a claim. For interest-only bonds without a principal amount
on which the reporting entity has a claim, use a zero value. Enter the sale date par value for bonds with
adjustable principal. An interest-only bond with a small par amount of principal would use that
amount.

For preferred stock, enter par value per share of stock, if any.

For Bond Mutual Funds — as Identified by the SVO and Exchange Traded Funds ntified by the
SVO, enter 0.
Column 9 - Actual Cost
<

This is the recorded cost of the investment purchased during or
and sold during the current reporting quarter. If purchase was recor
and sold during the current reporting quarter, the amount will
Actual Cost column of Schedule D, Part 1 for bonds, Schedule D,
and Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2 for common stock. Howeverg
than-temporary impairments recognized year-to-date

nt reporting quarter
on [S8ar year Annual Statement
the prior reporting year’s

, Section 1 for preferred stock,
d to be adjusted due to other-

Include: Cost of acquiring the bond®r,st ding broker’s commission and other
related fees to the extent th ot euceed the fair market value at the date of
acquisition. K

Exclude: Accrued interest and d ds

Column10 - Prior Year Book/Adjusted CarryinQVaI@

This should equal the Boo rying Value amount reported in the prior year annual
statement for each specific ecurity was not owned at prior year-end, enter zero.

Column11 - Unrealized Valuation Increase e)
The total unrealized ation increase/(decrease) for a specific security will be the amount necessary
to reverse the net effe any unrealized gains/(losses) recognized while the security was carried

orted value for securities that have been carried at Amortized Value or up to
rities that have never been carried at Amortized Value).

These amount to be reported as unrealized capital gains or (losses) in the Capital and Surplus
Acc (Page 4 —ife, Property, Fraternal & Title and Page 5 — Health).
Column12 - Cuszag 2 (Amortization)/Accretion

@ nt should equal the year-to-date amortization of premium or accrual of discount up to the
i % date.

Column 13 rent Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Impairment Recognized
If the security has suffered an “other-than-temporary impairment,” this column should contain the

amount of the direct write-down recognized. The amounts in this column are to be used in the
calculation of Net Income.
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Column14 - Total Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value

This column should equal the net of: Unrealized Valuation Increase/(Decrease) plus

Current Year’s (Amortization)/Accretion minus

Current Year’s Other-Than-Temporary Impairment Recognized.
This amount, plus any foreign exchange adjustment related to these amounts (reported in the Total
Foreign Exchange Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value column), should represent the difference

between the current reporting year’s Book/Adjusted Carrying Value at Disposal Date and the prior
year’s Book/Adjusted Carrying Value.

Column15 - Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value

The total foreign exchange change for a specific security will be th®amo @ sary to reverse the
net effect of unrealized foreign exchange gains (losses) recogniz tIie rity was owned by
the company. This includes the reversal of unrealized increase (de e) ded in previous year(s).
The amounts reported in this column should be included as unrealized foreign exchange

capital gain/(loss) in the Capital and Surplus Account (Page Life jProperty, Fraternal & Title and
Page 5 — Health).

Column16 - Book/Adjusted Carrying Value at Disposal Date

L 4
Deduct: A direct write-dow fo@ in the fair value of a bond that is

other-than-temporary.

Exclude: Accrued interest.

L 4
This should equal the Actual Cost & unt (adjusted for other-than-temporary impairments
4

recognized) for each specifi and for each preferred stock that is not amortizable; and
the Amortized Cost (adju than-temporary impairments recognized) at disposal date for
each specific redeemable pre that is amortizable.

Column17 - Foreign Exchange Gain4l0ss) on &isposal

Report the foreign exch gain or loss on disposal.

Column 18 - Realized @lin,0 @ Disposal

This should beQghe difference between the Consideration column amount and the Book/Adjusted
Carrging Value at”Disposal Date, excluding any portion that is attributable to foreign exchange
diffe S,

or Bo
SO, e

or securities sold, redeemed or otherwise disposed of, which generate investment income as a result
of a prepayment penalty and/or acceleration fee; the amount of realized gain (loss) reported is equal to
the Par value of the investment (Column 8) less the BACYV at the Disposal Date (Column 16).

Mutual Funds — as Identified by the SVO and Exchange Traded Funds — as Identified by the
or the difference between the consideration, Column 7 and aggregate cost Column 9 at date of

Column19 - Total Gain (Loss) On Disposal

Enter the sum of Column 17, foreign exchange gain or (loss), and Column 18, realized gain or (loss).
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Column 20

Column 21

Column 22

Bond Interest/Stock Dividends Received During Year

For Mutual Funds (including Bond Mutual Funds — as Identified by the SVO and Exchange Traded
Funds — as ldentified by the SVO), enter the amount of distributions received in cash or reinvested in
additional shares.

Include: The proportionate share of investment income directly related to the securities
reported in this schedule.

Report amounts net of foreign withholding tax.

For securities sold, redeemed or otherwise disposed of, which generate invest as a result
of a prepayment penalty and/or acceleration fee; the amount of investment i egported is equal to
the total consideration received (Column 7) less the Par value of the invest urtin 8).

L 4

Stated Contractual Maturity Date

For Bond Mutual Funds — as Identified by the SVO and Exch@ds — as ldentified by the

SVO, leave blank.

For perpetual bonds, enter 01/01/9999.

NAIC Designation or Market Indicator ¢
Enter the NAIC designation or market indicato h disposal for each security shown. Where

multiple disposal transactions occurred for SIP, and those transactions are summarized on
one line, enter the NAIC designation or mar r for the last disposal using the last available
designation. For the meaning and appli I fixes and designations, please refer to the most
recent version of the Purposes apd Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office
Part One, Section 3.

Long Term Bond NAIC Dg
Insert the NAIC designati ach security reported in the Valuations of Securities. Any NAIC
designation that is ot obtaified from the current edition of the Valuations of Securities or its
Supplement and is entered by the reporting entity under its own judgment shall have the letter
Z appended to the deignation.

For Bénd @ ds — as ldentified by the SVO, enter 1.
For Exc Traded Funds — as ldentified by the SVO, please refer to the most recent version of
urposes ahd Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office.
C Traded Funds — as Identified by the SVO should be reported as perpetual securities.

& ing is a matrix of the valid combinations of designations and suffixes for bonds.

1 2 3 4 5 6
1S 2S 3S 4S 5S 6S

5* 6*
5*S 6*S

1IF | 2F | 3F [ 4F [ 5F 6F

1FE 2FE 3FE 4FE SFE 6FE
1Z 2Z 3Z 4z 52 6Z

1AM | 2AM | 3AM | 4AM | 5AM 6AM
1IFM | 2FM | 3FM | 4FM | 5FM 6FM
1z* 2Z* 3Z* 4z* 57* 62*
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If the VOS data file does not provide a designation for a specific security, an “FE,” “AM,” “FM,”
“S”, “Z” or “F” must follow the designation reported in this column.

Refer to the flow chart in the Investment Schedules General Instructions for instruction on
how to determine the NAIC designation for structured securities.

Preferred Stock NAIC Designations:

Insert the NAIC designation for such security reported in the Valuations of Securities. Include the
market indicator A, J, K, L, U or V at the end of the NAIC designation. Any NAIC designation
that is not obtained from the current edition of the Valuations of Securities orgts Supplement and
that is entered by the reporting entity under its own judgment shall have th¢let E,Z ForS
appended to the designation.

Following is a matrix of the valid combinations of codes for prefgrred @

P1A P2A P3A P4A DEA WrSP6A
P1SA P2SA P3SA P6SA
P6*A
P6*SA
P6J
P6SJ
P6*J
P6*SJ
P6K
P6SK
P6*K
P6*SK
P6L
P6SL
P6*L
P6*SL
P6U
P6SU
P6*U
P6*SU
P6V
P6SV
P6*V
P6*SV
P2AZ P6AZ
| P2AF P6AF
P2AZ* P3AZ* P4AZ* P5AZ* P6AZ*
P2JZ P3JZ P4JZ P5JZ P6JZ
P2JF P3JF P4JF P5JF P6JF
P2JZ* P3JZ* P4JZ* P5JZ* P6JZ*
P2KZ P3KZ P4KZ P5KZ P6KZ
P1KF P2KF P3KF P4KF P5KF P6KF
P1KZ* P2KZ* P3KZ* P4KZ* P5KZ* P6KZ*
P1LFE P2LFE P3LFE P4LFE P5LFE P6LFE
P1LZ P2LZ P3LZ P4LZ P5LZ P6LZ
P1LF P2LF P3LF P4ALF P5LF P6LF
P1LZ* p2LZ* P3LZ* P4LZ* P5LZ* P6LZ*
P1UFE P2UFE P3UFE PAUFE P5UFE P6UFE
P1UZ P2UZ P3UZ P4UZ P5UZ P6UZ
P1UF P2UF P3UF P4UF P5UF P6UF
P1UZ* P2UZ* P3UZ* P4UZ* P5UZ* P6UZ*
P1VFE P2VFE P3VFE P4VFE P5VFE P6VFE
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P1VZ P2vZz P3vZ P4VvZz P5VZ P6VZ
P1VF P2VF P3VF PAVF PSVF P6VF
P1VZ* P2vZ* P3VZ* P4VZ* P5VZ* P6vVZ*
RP1A RP2A RP3A RP4A RP5A RP6A
RP1SA RPS2A RP3SA RP4SA RP5SA RP6SA
RP5*A RP6*A
RP5*SA RP6*SA
RP1J RP2J RP3J RP4J RP5J RP6J
RP1SJ RP2SJ RP3SJ RP4SJ RP5SJ RP6SJ
RP5*J 3

RP5*SJ

RP6*SL

RP6U
RP6SU
RP6*U
RP5*SU RP6*SU
RP5V RP6V
RP5SV RP6SV
RP5*V RP6*V
RP5*SV RP6*SV
RP1AZ RP5AZ RP6AZ
RP1AF RP4AF RPS5AF RP6AF
RP1AZ* RP4AZ* RP5AZ* RP6AZ*
RP1JZ RP4JZ RP5JZ RP6JZ
RP1JF RP4JF RP5JF RP6JF
RP1JZ* RP4JZ* RP5JZ* RP6JZ*
RP1KZ RP4KZ RP5KZ RP6KZ
RP1KF RP3KF RP4KF RPS5KF RP6KF
RP3KZ* RP4KZ* RP5KZ* RP6KZ*
RP3LFE RP4LFE RP5LFE RP6LFE
RP3LZ RP4LZ RP5LZ RP6LZ
RP3LF RP4LF RPSLF RP6LF
y RP2LZ* RP3LZ* RP4LZ* RP5LZ* RP6LZ*
RP2UFE RP3UFE RP4UFE RPSUFE RP6UFE
RP2UZ RP3UZ RP4UZ RP5UZ RP6UZ
RP2UF RP3UF RP4UF RP5UF RP6UF
RP2UZ* RP3UZ* RP4UZ* RP5UZ* RP6UZ*
RP2VFE RP3VFE RP4VFE RP5VFE RP6VFE
RP2VZ RP3VZ RP4VZ RP5VZ RP6VZ
RP2VF RP3VF RP4VF RP5VF RP6VF
RP1VZ* RP2VZ* RP3VZ* RP4VZ* RP5VZ* RP6VZ*

Common Stock NAIC Market Indicators:

Insert the NAIC market indicator for such security reported in the Valuations of Securities. If this
market indicator is not available, the reporting entity should include a market indicator of A, J, K,
L, U or V as appropriate.

Following is a listing of the valid codes for common stock.

(A 3 [k L Ju [v |
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** Columns 23 through 27 will be electronic only. **

Column 23

Column 24

Column 25

State Abbreviation
Applies to:
U.S. States, Territories and Possessions

Include appropriate state abbreviation for the state where the security is issued

(e.g., “MQO” for Missouri).
U.S. Political Subdivisions of States, Territories and Positions

Include appropriate state abbreviation for the s@ite @ ecurity is issued.
U.S. Special Revenue, Special Assessments ObliEgtion d all Non-Guaranteed
Obligations of Agencies and Authorities of Governnggnts eir Political Subdivisions

Include appropriate state abbreviation e st here the security is issued

Use “US” for federal agency issue
Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) ’%
ne

Provide the 20-character Legal Entity IdentifieigiLEI) issuer as assigned by a designated Local
Operating Unit. If no LEI number has been ave blank.

Issuer
L 2
Issuer Definition: \

The name of the leg

déevelops, registers and sells securities for the purpose of
[ domestic or foreign governments, corporations or investment
trusts. The issuer is legally@g ible for the obligations of the issue and for reporting financial
conditions, materi
regulations of thejgurisdictions.

The reporting enta ged to use the following sources:

e B b
Interact ata Corporation (IDC)
omson Reuters
CUsSIP

ame used in either the relevant SEC filing or legal documentation for the transaction. Issuer
is the name of the legal entity that can be found on documents such as SEC Form 424B2,
Note Agreements, Prospectuses and Indentures, as appropriate. The name used should be as
complete and detailed as possible to enable others to differentiate the legal entity issuing the
security from another legal entity with a similar name.

Do not report ticker symbols, either internal or otherwise.
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Column 26

Column 27

Issue

Issue information provides detailed data as to the type of security being reported (e.g., coupon,
description of security, etc.). Below are examples of what could be provided, but additional
information should be provided as appropriate for the security.

6% Senior 2018
7% Subordinated Debenture 03/15/2022
3% NY Housing Authority Debenture 2035

The reporting entity is encouraged to use the following sources:
e Bloomberg

e Interactive Data Corporation (IDC) &
e Thomson Reuters \
e S&P/CUSIP

o  Descriptions used in either the relevant SEC filing o@ventaﬁon for the transaction.
Do not report ticker symbols, either internal or othengise che information.
L 4
ISIN Identification

The International Securities Identification (ISIV) system is an international standard set up
by the International Organization for St diz (ISO). It is used for numbering specific
securities, such as stocks, bonds, options ISIN numbers are administered by a National
Numbering Agency (NNA) in each of thir r tive countries, and they work just like serial numbers
for those securities. Record the 1SR gu ondy if no valid CUSIP, CINS or PPN exists to report in
Column 1.

N
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SCHEDULE DB

DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

All derivatives, regardless of maturity date, are to be reported on Schedule DB. Forward commitments where the reporting
entity cannot determine at the inception of the contract, with certainty, if delivery will be made at the earliest opportunity are
essentially forward contracts and should be reported on Schedule DB.

This schedule should be used to report derivative instruments. Specific accounting procedures for each derivative instrument
will depend on the definition below and documented intent that best describes the instrument. Uses of derivative instruments
that are reported in this schedule include hedging, income generation, replication and other. State } ent laws and
regulations should be consulted for applicable limitations and permissibility on the use of derivati

does not meet the definition of hedging as per SSAP No. 86—Derivatives, then the éhderly (Svative transactions
composing that strategy should be reported as either hedging other, replication, income g :

DEFINITIONS OF DERIVATIVE INSTRU TS

A hedge transaction is “Anticipatory” if it relates to:

L 4

a. A firm commitment to purchase assets or incur liabiliti \
b. An expectation (but not obligation) to purchase s;&r liabilities in the normal course of business.
“Underlying Interest”” means the asset(s), liability(ies) or othe rest nderlying a derivative instrument, including, but

not limited to, any one or more securities, currencies, rages, i , @aymmaodities, derivative instruments or other financial
market instruments.

“Option” means an agreement giving the buyer
effect a cash settlement based on the actual or¢
Interests.

“Warrant” means an agreement that gives tgiholder the right to purchase an underlying financial instrument at a given price
and time or at a series of prices and times accoiing to a schedule or warrant agreement.

“Cap” means an agreement obli
amount, if any, that a referen
predetermined number, sometimes ¢

to make payments to the buyer, each payment under which is based on the
8 , performance or value of one or more Underlying Interests exceed a
the strike/cap rate or price.

“Floor’” means an agreeme
amount, if any, that a pregater

performance or value 0 @
to receive payments as the buyer of an Option, Cap or Floor and to make payments as the
Cap or Floor.

ligating the seller to make payments to the buyer, each payment under which is based on the
number, sometimes called the strike/floor rate or price exceeds a reference price, level,
ore Underlying Interests.

“Collar” means a
seller of a

“Swap’ means
performance or va
event.

reement to exchange or net payments at one or more times based on the actual or expected price, level,
of one or more Underlying Interests or upon the probability occurrence of a specified credit or other

“Forward” means an agreement (other than a Future) to make or take delivery of, or effect a cash settlement based on, the
actual or expected price, level, performance or value of one or more Underlying Interests.
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“Future” means an agreement traded on an exchange, Board of Trade or contract market to make or take delivery of, or
effect a cash settlement based on the actual or expected price, level, performance or value of one or more Underlying
Interests.
“Option Premium”” means the consideration paid (received) for the purchase (sale) of an Option.
“Swaption” means an agreement granting the owner the right, but not the obligation, to enter into an underlying swap.
“Margin Deposit” means a deposit that an insurer is required to maintain with a broker with respect to the Futures Contracts
purchased or sold.

DEFINITION OF NOTIONAL AMOUNT
The definition below is intended to be a principle for determining notional for all derivéive i @ S. To the extent a

derivative type is not explicitly addressed in a through c, notional should be reported i a consistent with this
principle.

“Notional amount” is defined as the face value of a financial instrument in a deri es transaction as of a reporting
date, which is used to calculate future payments in the reporting currency. Notigal anféunt may also be referred to as
notional value or notional principal amount. The notional amount reported in static over the life of a trade
unless the instrument is partially unwound or has a contractually amorti @ al. The notional amount shall apply to

ns, swips, forwards), the notional amount is either

derivative transactions as follows:
la riodic payment obligations or the amount of the
ollar contracts must be multiplied or divided by the

a. For derivative instruments other than futures contracts (e.g.
the amount to which interest rates are applied in order to
contract value used to determine the cash obligations. Non-U*
appropriate inception foreign currency rate.

b. For futures contracts, with a U.S. dollar-deno ted ract size (e.g., Treasury note and bond contracts,
Eurodollar futures) or underlying, the notigffia ntg.the number of contracts at the reporting date multiplied by
the contract size (value of one point mu valUe).

c. For equity index and similar futures, the nu
point multiplied by the transaction grice. No
appropriate inception foreign currepg rate.

J.S. dollar contract prices must be multiplied or divided by the
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR SCHEDULE DB

Each derivative instrument should be reported in Parts A, B or C according to the nature of the instrument, as follows:

Part A: Positions in Options*, Caps, Floors, Collars, Swaps, and Forwards**
Part B: Positions in Futures Contracts
Part C: Positions in Replication (Synthetic Assets) Transactions
* Warrants acquired in conjunction with public or private debt or equity that are more appropriately reported in other

schedules do not have to be reported in Schedule DB.

*x Forward commitments that are not derivative instruments (for example, the commitment t chase a GNMA
security two months after the commitment date or a private placement six months after t ithieent date) should
be disclosed in the Notes to Financial Statements, rather than on Schedule DB. ¢

All derivatives, regardless of maturity date, are to be reported on Schedule DB. Forwa
entity cannot determine at the inception of the contract, with certainty, if delivery will
essentially forward contracts and should be reported on Schedule DB.

ents where the reporting
earliest opportunity are

The company may be required to demonstrate the intended hedging characteristi

derivatives “Hedging Other” category. .

The fair value is the value at which the instrument(s) could be e e a current transaction. Amortized or
book/adjusted carrying values should not be substituted for fair valueg®ubli rket quotes are the best indication of fair
value. The company should document the determination of fair vax

Part D should be used to report the counterparty exposure (i.e. ex to credit risk on derivative instruments) to each
counterparty (or guarantor, as appropriate). &

‘ . If these transactions are permitted to be reported net in
ets¥and Liabilities, the investment schedule shall continue to
unt from the valid right to offset reflected in the financial

. Disclosures for items reported net when a valid right to offset

exists, including the gross amount, the amount offset, ari§fie net amount reported in the financial statements are required per
SSAP No. 64—Offsetting and Netting of Ass nd Liabilities.

statute in order to report in this

Derivatives shall be shown gross when reported in
accordance with SSAP No. 64—Offsetting and
provide detail of all transactions (gross), with

N
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SCHEDULE DB - PART A-SECTION 1

OPTIONS, CAPS, FLOORS, COLLARS, SWAPS AND FORWARDS OPEN

In each Section, separate derivative instruments into the following categories:

Category Line Number

Purchased Options
Hedging Effective

Call Options and Warrants 0019999
PUE OPLIONS. ...ttt 0029999

CPS ovvtereietere ettt ettt bbbttt ettt e b re e e 0039999
Floors 0049999
Collars 0059999

0069999
0079999

Hedging Other

Call Options and WarTantS.........coeeerereieriesireineesee e L e verees e ereeseestestesressesseessesaeeeseesrennes 0089999
PUE OHONS ..o oo hd 0099999
CAPS v 0109999
FIOOIS oot g 0119999
COlIArS .o 0129999
OLNET oot 0139999
Subtotal — Hedging Other ............ccceeey 0149999
Replications
Call Options and Warrants..... 0159999

Put Options.........ccccveveneenne, 0169999
0179999
..................................... 0189999
.......................................... 0199999
0209999
0219999

TP P R PP PP P TP 0229999
............................................................................................................... 0239999
....................................................................................................................... 0249999
........................................................................................................................................ 0259999
...................................................................................................................................... 0269999
.............................................................................................................................. 0279999
...................................................................................................... 0289999

........................................................................................................... 0299999
................................................................................................................................... 0309999
............................................................................................................................................. 0319999
........................................................................................................................................... 0329999
.......................................................................................................................................... 0339999
............................................................................................................................................ 0349999
........................................................................................................................... 0359999
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Total Purchased Options

Subtotal — Call Options N WAITANTS. ..ottt 0369999
SUBLOTAl — PUE OPLIONS ...ttt bbbt nn bbb 0379999
SUBTOTAT = CAPS ...ttt bbb e bbb 0389999
SUBTOTAT = FIOOIS ...ttt bttt 0399999
SUDTOTAL — COMAIS ...t bbb bbb 0409999
SUBLOTAL — OTNEI ...t 0419999
Subtotal — Total PUrChased OPtIONS .........uiiiiiieieieie e 0429999

Written Options
Hedging Effective

Call Options aNd WaAITANTS .......ccccveieieieeresese e seeeee e e sesreseeseseessenee s Qe ereenes ... 0439999
PUL OPLIONS. ...ttt R, ST 0449999

(O 1L 3PP ORROSRRURPORRRRRTRY AT . AT 0459999
FLOOTS ettt e et e e s s eeen e e @ . 0469999
(O10] 1 F- V5T OO TOPRRRRRRR 0479999

OBNET .ot 0489999
Subtotal — Hedging Effective 0499999

Hedging Other

Call Options and WarrantS...........cocevereeereieneneieseseeieseneas . 0509999
PUL OPLIONS....cviiieiirciecece e : 0519999
CAPS .o < 0529999
FIOOIS 1. 0539999
(O10] | -SSR 0549999
OtNEN .o 0559999
Subtotal — Hedging Other ...........ccoovvviiiennd X 0569999
Replications
Call Options and Warrants............ Q... 0579999
PUL OPLIONS. ..ot e 0589999
(OF: 1o SIS ovres T PSSRSO PRTOUSRRON 0599999
FIOOTS oo e 0609999
(O00] | - S T OO TOU RSO RTOTPTRP 0619999
(@11 T D SO PRSP 0629999
Subtotal — REPHCATIONS g ....veiveee ettt s ae e e e sr et st srenrs 0639999
Income Generation
Call Options and JAMMEBNTSMIL - o vevereerrertere e e e et et et e et e e e e e e e seestesteaneereeseeraeseetenrenrenres 0649999
Put Optio 0659999

......... » 0669999
0679999
0689999
0699999
0709999

Other

0719999
0729999
0739999
0749999
0759999
0769999
0779999
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Total Written Options

Hedging Effective

Hedging Other

Subtotal — Call Options N WAITANTS. ..ottt 0789999
SUBLOTAl — PUE OPLIONS ...ttt bbbt nn bbb 0799999
SUBTOTAT = CAPS ...ttt bbb e bbb 0809999
SUBTOTAT = FIOOIS ...ttt bttt 0819999
SUDTOTAL — COMAIS ...t bbb bbb 0829999
SUBLOTAL — OTNEI ...t 0839999
Subtotal — Total WITEEN OPLIONS ........ooiieiiiieiee e 0849999

INEEIESE RALE ...t eee e e s e e sreeeeseraeeessrnneessnrenesees e e e erens ... 0859999
(O =10 [T B =Y - LU | TR . 0869999
FOreign EXChange .......ccovviieiiiiiiiieeiseieese e [ S et 0879999
TOAl RETUIN ...t ®. . 0889999
ONBE e ettt e et ee e e eae e 0899999

Subtotal — Hedging Effective 0909999

INTEIESt RALE .....eee e 0919999
Credit Defaull..........ccovoiviiiicceece s h 0929999
Foreign EXChange .......ccoveveveieiicisrcee e : 0939999
Total REIUMN . <@ 0949999
OhEE i 0959999
Subtotal — Hedging Other ..o, 0969999
Replication
INterest RAte ......cceovveeeeeciieeeee e, 0979999
Credit Default..........ccooeveviiceeciieceeene, 0989999
Foreign EXchange ........cccoovvevnne. QL QD s 0999999
Total REtUIN ...cvviiveeeec 8 el e 1009999
(0] 131-] SRR couve ST SRR 1019999
Subtotal — RePIICALION ... gl ... e bbb 1029999
Income Generation
INTEIEST RALE ..o S ettt e e et e e et e e st e e eba e e st eesbe e s beesnaeeateas 1039999
Credit DEIAUIL......coee e ettt ettt eb et e te e b e reesre et 1049999
FOrEIgN EXCNANGE .o ettt ettt ettt ettt b ettt b ettt ettt 1059999
Total Return 1069999
Other 1079999
Subtotal — i 1089999
Other
Inte 1099999
Credi 0| | RO PR 1109999
Foss 0+ttt ittt et b e bt et Rt R e R bR e R bR e bt eRe et bRttt et re e 1119999
1 TP 1129999
...................................................................................................................................... 1139999
(IR O 13- GO RO PRRRPRPRPO 1149999
SUDTOtAL — INTEIEST RALE ...c.viiiiiciicciec ettt sbe e sre b e s ae e sbeesbeebeenbesbeesbeens 1159999
Subtotal — Credit DEFAUIL ........cviiiiecc et be e ebeebe et eeba e 1169999
Subtotal — FOreign EXCRANGE .....oveiviieiiiceei ettt ettt snesrenns 1179999
YV o] 0] - IR o] r= 1 = 3] 1 [ o 1189999
S UL 0] (0 | I O 1 T S 1199999
SUDBLOLAL — TOTAI SWAPS ...ttt bttt snene s 1209999
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Forwards

HEAGING EFTECLIVE ...t b ettt bbbttt an et e 1219999
HEAGING OTNEE ..ottt bttt b e bt bt Rt e Rt et e s e ebeebeebesbe et e sbeeneaneenes 1229999
[ E] 0] 1 Tox= LA o] [OOSR 1239999
INCOME GENETALION ...ttt ettt ettt e e ettt e e e bt e e e s bt e e e s ea bt e e s eabae e s sabaeasssbbeeessbeesesabaeesssbanessnsenessanns 1249999
(@1 1< TR URRTRTR 1259999
YU o]0 = I o VLV T o TR ORRRRT 1269999
Totals
Subtotal — Hedging EFfECHIVE .....cviiie ettt ne e sit e e e eneens 1399999
Subtotal — Hedging Other..........cccviiiiiiiiiiceicse s se e srasaeseseeseeseesness e e oo nee 1409999
Subtotal — REPIICALION ......eviie i sne e S e ens ... 1419999
Subtotal — INCOME GENEIALION ......vvieieeie ettt ettt e e e e e e s e eaae e e s eaees 1429999
SUBTOTAL = OTNET ...ttt ettt e e e s et e e e st e e sera e e e s etteeesaaes 1439999
0] 7= R RORURRR, 4 1449999
Definitions:

Hedqging Effective:

A derivative transaction that is used in hedging transa
hedge as described in SSAP No. 86—Derivatives, viiich
consistent with the hedged asset or liability. These tr
effective as of the reporting date.

B

ons@ve been voluntarily designated and are

Hedging Other:

A derivative transaction that is used in a hedgin action where the intent is for an economic reduction
of one or more risk factors. This trdMsact s pot part of an effectively designated relationship as
described under SSAP No. 86—Derjyati e& of the reporting date.

Replication:

A derivative transaction entered njunction with other investments in order to reproduce the
investment characteristics other permissible investments as described under SSAP No. 86—
Derivatives. A derivative saction entered into by a reporting entity as a hedging or income generation
transaction shall not be cCgidered a replication (synthetic asset) transaction. These transactions are
considered to be repli the reporting date.

Income Generation:

A derivative transac written or sold to generate additional income or return to the reporting entity as
describe er SSAP No. 86—Derivatives.

Other:

@ ransaction written or sold by the reporting entity used for means other than (1) Hedging

Hedging Other; (3) Replication; or (4) Income Generation (definitions listed above or
d in SSAP No. 86—Derivatives). When this subcategory is utilized, a description of the use should
ed in the footnotes to the financial statements.

e (1) Point:

The monetary value of a one (1) point move in a futures position published by the exchange. May also be
referred to as “Lot Size,” “Lots” or “Points” by the exchange.

Value of

Interest rate and currency swap [where receive/(pay) notional amounts are denominated in different currencies], are filed
under the “Foreign Exchange” swap subcategory.

Include all options, caps, floors, collars, swaps and forwards owned as of the current statement date, including those owned
on December 31 of the previous year, and those acquired during the current year.
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Column 1 - Description
Give a complete and accurate description of the derivative instrument, including a description of the
underlying securities, currencies, rates, indices, commaodities, derivative instruments or other financial
market instruments.

Include details such as:

e For options, the basis. For example, caps should include the underlying interest rate
(e.g., CMS 5 year) and frequency of the reset (typically three months);

e For credit default swaps, the name of the reference entity (a single issugior a ex) and the

equity ticker symbol, if available;

e  For currency derivatives, report the currency and describe the pay; elor buy/sell) legs of
the transaction; and

e  For baskets, note that it is a basket and include the top fiv&\ers, if applicable.
ec

Where leveraging is a feature of the payment terms, the multipli ill be clearly presented in
the description.

For swaptions, include the hedge ID number, the te otion (i.e., time from effective date to
maturity date of the option aspect), and the start arf¥ end he underlying swap.
If traded on an exchange, disclose the ticker Nicate the maturity of the underlying, as
appropriate.
Do not use internal descriptions or identifg ¥ unle ovided as supplemental information.
&
Column 2 - Description of Items Hedged or Use C eneration or Replicated
, MiCluding CUSIP(s) when appropriate. For example, “Bond
Ixed Annuity Hedge,” “Investment in Foreign Operations,” etc.

If hedging a specific bopd, report@e CUSIP and a complete and accurate description of the bond; if
multiple CUSIPs, no at there are multiple CUSIPs and report the equity ticker or name of the
ultimate parent, as app le.

If hedgin u @ investment contract or funding agreement, report as “GIC Hedge” or “FA
Hedge.”

For g foreign operggions hedge, report as “Net Investment in Foreign Operations.”

Fora ging, describe whether hedging fixed or variable annuities.

a specific mortgage loan asset, report as “Mortgage Loan” and provide the corresponding
ber reported on Schedule B, Part 1, Column 1.

cribe the assets against which derivatives are written in income-generation transactions.

If a replication, report the RSAT Number and Description of the RSAT (Columns 1 and 2 from
Schedule DB, Part C, Section 1).
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Column 3 - Schedule/Exhibit Identifier

Identify the Schedule or Exhibit of the hedged item(s), such as Schedule A; B; BA; D Part 1; D Part 2,
Section 1; or D, Part 2, Section 2, if appropriate; otherwise, “N/A.”

Use clear abbreviations for schedules, such as D 1 (Schedule D, Part 1) D 2-1 (Schedule D, Part 2,
Section 1), D 2-2 (Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2), etc.

Column 4 - Type(s) of Risk(s)
Identify the type(s) of risk(s) being hedged: “Interest Rate,” “Credit,” “D "’ “Currency,”

“Equity/Index,” “Commaodity” or, if reporting other risks, provide a descriptio the within the
field or in the footnote listed at the end of this section.

then disclose the
¢ schedule.

If footnoted, please enter a reference code in this column (e.g.®a, b
description of the risk in Schedule DB footnotes for each referencggo

In the event there is more than one type of risk, use the most relevgat ri

Column 5 - Exchange, Counterparty or Central Clearinghouse

Show the name, followed by the Commaodity Fu&< 0
(LEI), if an LEI number has been assigned, of the N

ommission’s Legal Entity Identifier
erparty or central clearinghouse.

a
If exchange-traded, show the name and the L_EI e ex ge, Board of Trade or contract market.

If OTC traded, show the name and the LEI nterparty and the guarantor upon whose credit the

L 4

insurer relies.

Column 6 - Trade Date

Show the trade date of the g action.

ab0n one line all identical derivative instruments with the same
e last trade date, but only if the instruments are identical in their

The reporting entity may su
exchange or counterparfy showing

terms; e.g., type, mat , expiration or settlement, and strike price, rate or index.
Column 7 - Date of Maturity ira
Show the f or expiration of the derivative, as appropriate.
Column 8 - Nungges, of Contr
S h ber of contracts, as applicable (e.g., for exchange-traded derivatives), as an absolute
tive) value.
Column 9 - Amount

w the notional amount. Notional amounts are to be reported as an absolute (non-negative)
value. Guidance for determining notional is included in the Schedule DB General Instructions and
SSAP No. 86—Derivatives.

If the replication (synthetic asset) transaction is not denominated in U.S. dollar, convert it into U.S.
dollar equivalent in accordance with SSAP No. 23—Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations.
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Column10 - Strike Price, Rate or Index Received (Paid)

Show the strike price, rate or index for which payments are received (paid), or an option could be
exercised or which would trigger a cash payment to (by) the reporting entity on a derivative.

Forward exchange rate must be stated as: Fx Currency per US$ (Fx/USS$).

For credit derivatives, state “credit event” when the payment is triggered by a standard International
Swaps and Derivatives Association (ISDA) defined credit event.

Describe non-standard credit event in footnotes to the annual statement.

For example, for a credit default swap sold at 0.50% per annum, show “0.50 eGigavent)”, or for an
interest swap with 4.5% received, LIBOR + 0.50% paid, show “4.50 / (L+
L 4

Column11 - Cumulative Prior Year(s) Initial Cost of Premium (Received) Paid \
For derivatives opened in prior reporting years, show the cu M ining premium or other
payment (received) paid since the derivative contract was entered i

If a derivative has been partially terminated, the termi
Schedule DB, Part A, Section 2. .

Column12 - Current Year Initial Cost of Premium (Received) P, \

For derivatives opened in the current repom how the premium or other payment (received)

of the premium is reported in

paid when the derivative contract was entered’i

Column 13 - Current Year Income o %

Show the amount of income , on accrual basis, during the year (excluding the amount
entered in Column 11).

If such payments are both rece
taxes).

d paid (e.g., interest swaps), show the net amount (excluding

Column14 - Book/Adjusted Carryin lue
Representgtne s @ alue with any nonadmitted assets added back.
Refer to SSAP 86—Derivatives, for further discussion.

Column 15 - Cod

in this column if the book/adjusted carrying value is combined with the book/adjusted
7alue of assets or liabilities hedged; the book/adjusted carrying value is combined with the
fjusted carrying value of underlying/covering assets; or if the amount is combined with
ideration paid on underlying/covering assets.

Insert # in this column if the book/adjusted carrying value was combined in prior years with the
book/adjusted carrying value of assets or liabilities hedged.

Insert @ in this column if the income/expenses is combined with income/expenses on assets or
liabilities hedged.
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Column 16 - Fair VValue

See the Glossary of the Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual for a definition of fair value. For
purposes of this column, fair value can be obtained from any one of these sources:

a. A pricing service.
b. Anexchange.
c. Broker or custodian quote.

d. Determined by the insurer.

Column1l7 - Unrealized Valuation Increase/(Decrease)

S in an increase to

For purposes of this schedule, increases should be reported when tig cha @
¢ change results in a

the asset or a decrease to the liability. A decrease should be report C
decrease to the asset or an increase to the liability.

rivative will be the change in

The total unrealized valuation increase/(decrease) for a specifi
i bed (in the previous year) the

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value that is due to carrying or
derivative at Fair Value.

gc

These amounts are to be reported as unrealiz® cap
Gains/(Losses) and in the Capital and Surplus Acc

s(losses) in the Exhibit of Capital

Column18 - Total Foreign Exchange Change in Book/AKrying Value
This is a positive or negative amount thatg8*definecl’the portion of the total change in Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value for the year thafyis i to foreign exchange differences for a particular
derivative.

The amounts reported in
gain (loss) in the Capital ars

houid be included as net unrealized foreign exchange capital
ount.

For purposes of this schedule, p&§tive amounts should be reported when the change results in an
increase to the asset decrease to the liability. A negative amount should be reported when the
change results in a dec to the asset or an increase to the liability.

Column19 - Current Ygfit’s ( @ ion)/Accretion

For purpos his schedule, positive amounts should be reported when the change results in an
incrgase to the a or a decrease to the liability. A negative amount should be reported when the
chan sults in a decrease to the asset or an increase to the liability.

Column20 - nt 10 the Carrying Value of Hedged Item

T esents the amortized book/adjusted carrying value used to adjust the basis of the hedged
(s) during the current year.
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Column21 - Potential Exposure

Potential Exposure is a statistically derived measure of the potential increase in derivative instrument
risk exposure, for derivative instruments that generally do not have an initial cost paid or consideration
received, resulting from future fluctuations in the underlying interests upon which derivative
instruments are based.

For collars, swaps other than credit default swaps and forwards, the Potential Exposure = 0.5% X
“Notional Amount” x Square root of (Remaining Years to Maturity).

For credit default swaps, enter the larger of notional amount or maximum potenti

If the maximum potential exposure cannot be determined, enter #ro a n in the Notes to

Financial Statement. \

Disclose in the footnotes to the annual statement any assets, heldgithe ateral or by third parties
that the reporting entity can obtain and liquidate to recover all or tion of the amounts paid under
the derivative.

Column22 - Credit Quality of Reference Entity

L 4
Only applies to credit default swaps (for other deri \ blank)
Disclose: K
e NAIC designation of the r n ity or, if not available, then
e NAIC designationgqui | the reference entity, if it is CRP rated; or, if not

available, then
e The compan v Nssessment translated into a NAIC designation equivalent

that” the designation is based on the reporting entity’s own
reference entity’s creditworthiness.

For first loss type of basket credit G¥fault swaps, use the lowest designation in the basket.

For other types of ba: , or other structures, determine a designation that fairly represents the
likelihood of cre

Column23 - Hedge Eff en ception and at Quarter-end
For e transactidns, show, as a percentage, expressed as (XX / YY), where “XX” shows the hedge

effec ess percentage at inception and “YY” shows the hedge effectiveness percentage, at current
Stataag

@ ple, 100.45% hedge effectiveness at inception and 94.90% hedge effectiveness on
ger 31 of the current year is reported as “100 / 95.”

nd to the nearest whole percentage. Do not use decimals.
When hedge effectiveness cannot be calculated, enter a reference code number in this column

(e.g., 0001, 0002, etc.) then disclose the financial or economic impact of the hedge at the end of the
reporting period in Schedule DB footnotes for each reference code number used in the schedule.
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A reference code number may be used multiple times in this column to indicate the same explanation.
For example: 0001  Reduces bond portfolio duration by .2 years.
a) Fair Value Hedges:

How much of the change in value of the hedged item(s) was hedged by the change in value of
the derivative, both:

e At the inception of the derivative transaction.

e At current statement date.

b) Cash Flow Hedges:

How much of the change in cash flows or present value of asg edged item(s) was
hedged by the change in cash flows or present value of cas S e derivative, both:

e At the inception of the derivative transaction.

e At current statement date.

** Columns 24 through 27 will be electronic only. **

Column 24

Column 25

Whenever possible, fair value should represe t of money the reporting entity would receive
(pay) in order to close the derivative positi et price. Fair value should only be determined
analytically when the market pricegase al nnot be obtained.

b& r to determine the Fair Value. Following is a listing of

L 2
Method Used to Obtain Fair VValue Code \
e anpun

Insert the code for the method
the valid method codes:

a” — For derivatives value is determined by a pricing service.

“b” - For derivatiys where the fair value is determined by a stock exchange.

“c” - For degiyati here the fair value is determined by a broker or the reporting entity’s
a2 uSe this method 1) the broker must be approved by the reporting entity as a
terparty; and 2) the reporting entity shall obtain and retain the pricing policy
or custodian that provided the quotations.

nd”wder atives where the fair value is determined by the reporting entity. The reporting

entity is required to maintain a record of the pricing methodology used.
@ sed to Obtain Fair Value
rvicthod Code “a,” identify the specific pricing service used.
For Method Code “b,” identify the specific stock exchange used.

The listing of most stock exchange codes can be found in the Investment Schedules
General Instructions or the following Website:

www.fixprotocol.org/specifications/exchanges.shtml
For Method Code “c,” identify the specific broker or custodian used.

For Method Code “d,” leave blank.
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Column26 - Method of Clearing (C or U)

Indicate whether derivative transaction is cleared through a centralized clearinghouse with a “C” or not
cleared through a centralized clearinghouse with a “U.”

Column27 - Legal Entity Identifier (LEI)

Provide the 20-character Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) for counterparty as assigned by a designated
Local Operating Unit. If no LEI number has been assigned, leave blank.
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SCHEDULE DB - PART B-SECTION 1

FUTURES CONTRACTS OPEN

In each Section, separate derivative instruments into the following categories:

Long Futures:

Short Futures:

Totals:

Definitions:

Category Line Number

HEdQiNg EFFECLIVE .....oviiiiiicc e e ... 1279999
HEAGING OTNET ...t 1289999
REPIICATION ...ttt 1299999
INCOME GENETALION ...t 1309999
OBNET .. bbb 1319999

Subtotal — Long Futures 1329999

Hedging EFfECTIVE .....oeoiiiiie e 1339999
HEAGING Other ..o eed 1349999

[ C] 0] FTor= L o] [ SRSSUP 1359999
Q1o el =T o [T = £ o U, N A N 1369999
. 4 1379999
Subtotal — Short FULUIES .......cooveeeeeeeeeee et 1389999
Subtotal — Hedging Effective ... S 1399999
Subtotal — Hedging Other ... 1409999
Subtotal — Replication ..o, 1419999
Subtotal — Income Generation .................... 1429999

Subtotal — Other .........cooeeveiiiieiee e S 1439999

................................................................. 1449999

Hedqging Effective:

0 alis used in hedging transactions that meet the criteria of a highly effective

B No. 86—Derivatives, which are valued and reported in a manner that is
asset or liability. These transactions have been voluntarily designated and are
ing date.

effective,as of the re

Hedging Other:

ansaction that is used in a hedging transaction where the intent is for an economic reduction
yre risk factors. This transaction is not part of an effectively designated relationship as
der SSAP No. 86—Derivatives, guidance of the reporting date.
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Replication:

A derivative transaction entered into in conjunction with other investments in order to reproduce the
investment characteristics of otherwise permissible investments described under SSAP No. 86—
Derivatives, guidance. A derivative transaction entered into by a reporting entity as a hedging or income
generation transaction shall not be considered a replication (synthetic asset) transaction. These transactions
are considered to be replications as of the reporting date.

Income Generation:

A derivative transaction written or sold to generate additional income or return to the reporting entity as
described under SSAP No. 86—Derivatives.

Other:

A derivative transaction written or sold by the reporting entity used fg me % than (1) Hedging
Effective; (2) Hedging Other; (3) Replication; or (4) Income Genera efinitgon listed above or
referenced in SSAP No. 86—Derivatives. When this subcategory is uti ‘\w:rlptlon of the use should
be included in the footnotes to the financial statements.

Include all futures contracts positions open as of the current statement date, includigg thos t were open on December 31
of the previous year and those acquired during current year.

In the Broker Name/Net Cash Deposits footnote, list, in alphabetical seqpen with whom cash deposits have been

made, cumulative changes made to the deposits and the beginning and e{\ aadinces.

Column 1 - Ticker Symbol
If traded on an exchange, disclosea ickersymyol.

Column 2 - Number of Contracts \
Show the total number of ¢ n on Dec. 31 of the reporting year as absolute non-negative
values.

Column 3 - Notional Amount

amount of the futures position on Dec. 31 of the reporting year as absolute
dance for determining notional is included in the Schedule DB General

Column 4

te and accurate description of the derivative instrument, including a description of the
) securities, currencies, rates, indices, commodities, derivative instruments or other financial

ot use internal descriptions or identifiers unless provided as supplemental information.
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Column 5

Column 6

Column 7

Column 8

Column 9

Description of Item(s) Hedged, Used for Income Generation, or Replicated

Describe the assets or liabilities hedged, including CUSIP(s), when appropriate. For example, “Bond
Portfolio Hedge,” “VAGLB Hedge,” “Fixed Annuity Hedge,” “Investment in Foreign Operations,” etc.

If hedging a specific bond, report the CUSIP and a complete and accurate description of the bond; if
multiple CUSIPs, note that there are multiple CUSIPs and report the equity ticker or name of the
ultimate parent, as applicable.

If hedging a guaranteed investment contract or funding agreement, report as “GIC Hedge” or “FA

For annuity hedging, describe whether hedging fixed or variable anndities.

Hedge.”
For a foreign operations hedge, report as “Net Investment in Foreign Operatit”

If hedging a specific mortgage loan asset, report as “Mortgage L@ anG@covide the corresponding
loan number reported on Schedule B, Part 1, Column 1.

Describe the assets against which derivatives are written in inCqgae gerf=¥ation transactions.

If a replication, report the RSAT Number and Re the RSAT (Columns 1 and 2 from

Schedule DB, Part C, Section 1).

Schedule/Exhibit Identifier

Identify the Schedule or Exhibit of the hed M uch as Schedule A; B; BA; D, Part 1; D, Part 2,
Section 1, or D, Part 2, Section 2 if appr thewwvise, “N/A.”

. 4
Use clear abbreviations for schedul uc 1 (Schedule D, Part 1), D 2-1 (Schedule D, Part 2,
Section 1), D 2-2 (Schedule Sedion 2), etc.

Type(s) of Risk(s)

isks be hedged: “Interest Rate,” “Credit,” “Duration,” “Currency,”
“Equity/Index,” “Comgiodity” or, if reporting other risks, provide a description of the risk within the
field or in a footnote liste§in this Schedule.

r a reference code in this column (e.g., a, b, c, etc.) then disclose the
chedule DB footnotes for each reference code used in the schedule.

Int ent there 1¥more than one type of risk, use the most relevant risk.
D ity or Expiration

date of maturity or expiration of the derivative, as appropriate.
ange

Show the name and the Commaodity Futures Trading Commission’s Legal Entity Identifier (LEI), if an
LEI number has been assigned, for the exchange on which the contract was transacted.
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Column 10

Column 11

Column 12

Column 13

Column 14

Column 15

Trade Date

Show the trade date of the original transaction.

The reporting entity may summarize on one line all identical derivative instruments with the same
exchange or counterparty showing the last trade date, but only if the instruments are identical in their

terms; e.g., type, maturity, expiration or settlement, and strike price, rate or index.

Transaction Price

Show the price at which the futures contract was originally purchased or sold.
If several positions of the same futures contract are summarized, show the weighte(Qgzerage price.

Reporting Date Price L 4
Show the reporting date closing price. Report price as published bwe.
Fair Value

Report the net unsettled futures position from the ti B e day with U.S. futures brokers)
between the change in the cumulative variation margiigd w 5 15 and 18) and the actual settlement

with the futures brokers.
This represents the pending cash settlement pf th Mition.

Book/Adjusted Carrying Value

Represents the statement value of #e fu oyition, with any nonadmitted assets added back, and is
determined based on how the futur@gycon is being used, in accordance with SSAP No. 86—
Derivatives.

Note that any cash deposits {48
footnote only and not in the BOE

he broker are included in the Broker Name/Net Cash Deposits
ssted Carrying Value.

Highly Effective Hedgg®i — Cumulative Variation Margin

On long caontrags number of contracts (Column 2) times the difference between the
reporting % mn 12) and transaction price (Column 11) times the futures value of one (1)
point (Col

t contract¥] show the number of contracts (Column 2) times the difference between the
n price (Column 11) and the reporting date price (Column 12) times the futures value of

on or firm commitments.
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Column1l6 - Highly Effective Hedges — Deferred Variation Margin

This represents the variation margin that has been deferred and, therefore, not recognized as an
unrealized or realized gain (loss) or as investment income.

Note: If the entire amount of the variation margin was deferred, the amount reported will be the same
as is reported in Column 15.

Column17 - Highly Effective Hedges — Change in Variation Margin Gain (Loss) Used to Adjust Basis of Hedged
Item

This represents the variation margin used in the current year to adjust the basis hedge®item.

Column 18 - Cumulative Variation Margin for All Other Hedges
L 4

On long contracts, show the number of contracts (Column 2)ti h rence between the
reporting date price (Column 12) and transaction price (Column 1 es‘ s futures value of one (1)
point (Column 22).
On short contracts, show the number of contracts (Colu ti the difference between the
transaction price (Column 11) and the reporting date pi 12) times the futures value of
one (1) point (Column 22). .

Column19 - Change in Variation Margin Gain (Loss) Recogni u Year
This represents the variation margin rec e an unrealized or realized gain (loss) or as
investment income for the year.
This column will be populated for 4ghl IV} futures hedging at fair value and All Other futures.

This column will not be pop hi effective futures hedging at amortized cost.

Column20 - Potential Exposure

Potential Exposure is a gtatistically¥derived measure of the potential increase in derivative instrument
risk exposure, for deriyitive instruments that generally do not have an initial cost paid or consideration
received, resulting fr future fluctuations in the underlying interests upon which derivative
instruments are

For futuresy ifie Exposure = (Initial Margin per contract on the valuation date, set by the
exchange on contract trades) x (the number of contracts open on the valuation date).

N
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Column 21

Column 22

Hedge Effectiveness at Inception / and at Quarter-end

For hedge transactions, show, as a percentage, expressed as (XX / YY), where “XX” shows the hedge
effectiveness percentage at inception and “Y'Y” shows the hedge effectiveness percentage at reporting
date.

For example, 100.45% hedge effectiveness at inception and 94.90% hedge effectiveness on
December 31 of the current year is reported as “100 / 95.”

Round to the nearest whole percentage. Do not use decimals.

When hedge effectiveness cannot be calculated, enter a reference code n
(e.g., 0001, 0002, etc.) then disclose the financial or economic impact of t
reporting period in Schedule DB footnotes for each reference code number

L 4

A reference code number may be used multiple times in this columg t

For example: 0001  Reduces bond portfolio duration by .2%
a) Fair Value Hedges: $

How much of the change in value of the hedg as hedged by the change in value of
the derivative, both: \

e At the inception of the derivative trandgition.
e At reporting date.

b) Cash Flow Hedges:
L 2
How much of the change i cax present value of cash flows of the hedged item(s) was
i 0

hedged by the change

present value of cash flows of the derivative, both:

e Atthe inception G ive transaction.

e At reporting date.

Value of One (1) Poi

This represgnts
exchange. (ihi
margin.

atary value of a one (1) point move in a futures position published by the
value of one (1) point is utilized in the calculation of the futures’ variation

** Column 23 will be el iconly. **
Column 23 ag t entifier (LEI)

@ e 20-character Legal Entity ldentifier (LEI) for counterparty as assigned by a designated
ocaruperating Unit. If no LEI number has been assigned, leave blank.
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SCHEDULE DB - PART D -SECTION 1

COUNTERPARTY EXPOSURE FOR DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS OPEN
AS OF CURRENT STATEMENT DATE

Counterparty Exposure to any one counterparty is the exposure to credit risk associated with the use of derivative instruments
with that counterparty. This section displays the Book/Adjusted Carrying Value exposure and Fair Value exposure to each
counterparty, net of collateral. Also displayed is the total potential exposure for each counterparty for Schedule DB, Parts A
and B.

On the first line, show the aggregate sum for exchange traded derivatives.

On subsequent lines, show separately six groups of OTC (over-the-counter) derivative counterparti IC Designation,
followed by the aggregate sum for centrally cleared derivatives.
L 4
Within each group, list the counterparties or central clearinghouses in alphabetical order.
For each counterparty with a master agreement, show on a second line, if applicable ggota erivative instruments not

covered by the master agreement.

Use additional lines, as needed, if multiple master agreements with the counteps
offsetting amounts by the reporting entity against the counterparty uporigg

defaults.
Show subtotals for each group. \

at do not provide for netting of
in the event that the counterparty

If a reporting entity has any detail lines reported for any of the foll required groups, it shall report the subtotal amount
of the corresponding group with the specified subtotal line aring in the same manner and location as the
pre-printed total. ®

..................................................................................... 0199999
0299999
0399999
0499999
0599999
0699999

Aggregate Sum of Exchange Traded Derivatives..:
Total NAIC 1 Designation
Total NAIC 2 Designation
Total NAIC 3 Designation
Total NAIC 4 Designation
Total NAIC 5 Designation
Total NAIC 6 Designation 0799999
Aggregate Sum of Central 0899999
Total (Sum of 0199999 @ 9, 0399999, 0499999, 0599999, 0699999, 0799999 & 0899999) ......cecvvvvvrvririrrririrenen. 0999999

Column 1 Description of Exchange, Counterparty or Central Clearinghouse
The first line (Line 0199999) is for the Aggregate Sum of Exchange Traded Derivatives.

On subsequent lines, show the name and the Commodity Futures Trading Commission’s Legal Entity
Identifier (LEI), if an LEI number has been assigned, for the counterparty or central clearinghouse.

Include the name and the LEI of the central clearinghouse and the derivatives clearing member, where
appropriate.
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Column 2 - Master Agreement (Y or N)

The lines for the Aggregate Sum of Exchange Traded Derivatives (Line 0199999) and for the
Aggregate Sum of Central Clearinghouses (Line 0899999) should be left blank.

For OTC counterparties, indicate “Y™ if;
1. The reporting entity has a written International Swaps and Derivatives Association (ISDA)

master agreement with the counterparty that provides for the netting of offsetting amounts by
the reporting entity against the counterparty upon termination in the event that the counterparty

reference in transaction confirmations or are otherwise contractual

derivative instrument confirmations with the counterparty are subjec i
has a written non-ISDA master agreement with the counterparty th
offsetting amounts or the right of offset by the reporting enfity ag
termination in the event that the counterparty defaults; and

r the netting of
counterparty upon

2. The domiciliary jurisdiction of such counterparty is eith
within the United States, is within a foreign (non-Unite
Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investm

United States or, if not
jurisdiction listed in the
Office as eligible for netting.

Column 3 - Credit Support Annex (Y or N) .
The lines for the Aggregate Sum of Exchang d “Serivatives (Line 0199999) and for the
Aggregate Sum of Central Clearinghouses (Line §9999 ould be left blank.

For OTC counterparties, indicate “Y” if:

The reporting entity has arpaddi nex to the International Swaps and Derivatives
Association (ISDA) master ag t a Credit Support Annex (CSA). The CSA agreement
with the counterparty g ionality of collateral postings against net counterparty
exposure in excess of amount. This limits the net exposure insurer has to derivative
counterparty in the eve -

Column 4 - Fair Value of Acceptablg Collatera
Leave blank for the ag te reporting of Exchange Traded Derivatives (Line 0199999).
For OTC te @ how the Fair Value of acceptable collateral pledged by the counterparty.

For central cledginghouses, this amount would be the net positive variation margin received by the
co .

ta llateral” means cash, cash equivalents, securities issued or guaranteed by the United
Canadian governments or their government-sponsored enterprises, letters of credit, publicly
igations designated 1 by the SVO, government money market mutual funds, and such other
may be defined as acceptable collateral in the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC
stment Analysis Office. For purposes of this definition, the term “letter of credit” means a clean,
ocable and unconditional letter of credit issued or confirmed by, and payable and presentable at, a
financial institution on the list of financial institutions meeting the standards for issuing such letter of
credit published pursuant to the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis
Office. The letter of credit must have an expiration date beyond the term of the subject transaction.
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For Columns 5 and 6, Book/Adjusted Carrying Values that are debit balances on the balance sheet are positive numbers;
those that are credit balances are negative numbers.

Column 5 - Contracts with Book/Adjusted Carrying Value > 0 (i.e., debit balance on balance sheet)

On the first line, show the aggregate sum for exchange traded derivatives that have a positive
Book/Adjusted Carrying Value.

For futures, this equals the sum of the positive cumulative variation margin for highly effective futures
(Part B, Section 1, Column 15), plus the sum of the ending balance of all cash deposits with brokers
(Part B, Section 1, Broker Name/Net Cash Deposits Footnote — Ending Cash Balal

On subsequent lines, show the sum of the Book/Adjusted Carrying Values of aLLd tive instruments

with the counterparty or central clearinghouse that have a positive stateme @

L 4
Column 6 - Contracts with Book/Adjusted Carrying Value < 0 (i.e., credit balagce crmtneet)
On the first line, show the sum of the statement values in paggnoth of all exchange traded
derivatives that have a negative Book/Adjusted Carrying Value.
For Futures, this equals the sum of the negative cumulgii ightion margin for highly effective

futures (Part B, Section 1, Column 15). .

On subsequent lines, show the sum of the Boo e rrying Values in parentheses () of all

derivative instruments with the counterparty@or ce§gal clearinghouse that have a negative
Book/Adjusted Carrying Value.

Column 7 - Exposure Net of Collateral (Book/Adjus i alue)

N 4

For the aggregate reporting of excha rad rivatives (Line 0199999), show amount in Column 5.

For OTC counterparties, j#
Carrying Values of all derivig
Carrying Value, less any Accep

agreement is in place, show the sum of the Book/Adjusted
ents with the counterparty that have a positive Book/Adjusted
g0llateral (Column 5 — Column 4).

For OTC counterparti ith a master agreement in place and central clearinghouses, show the net sum
of the Book/Adjusted ing Values of all derivative instruments, less any acceptable collateral
(Column 5 + Co mn 4).

This amou 0 e less than zero.

For Columns 8 and 9, marlgat yzalues thatvould be debit balances on the balance sheet are positive numbers; those that would
be credit balances are negat umbers.

Column 8 -

Column 9 tracts with Fair Value < 0 (i.e., credit balance on the balance sheet)

Show the sum of the market values in parentheses () of all derivative instruments that have a negative
market value.
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Column 10

Column 11

Column 12

Exposure Net of Collateral (Fair Value)

For the aggregate reporting of exchange traded derivatives (Line 0199999), show amounts in
Column 8.

For OTC counterparties, if no master agreement is in place, show the sum of the market values of all
derivative instruments with the counterparty that has a positive market value, less any acceptable
collateral (Column 8 — Column 4).

For OTC counterparties with a master agreement in place, exchange-traded derivatives and central
clearinghouses show the net sum of the market values of all derivative instrument ny acceptable
collateral (Column 8 + Column 9 — Column 4).

This amount should not be less than zero.

L 4

Potential Exposure \
Show the potential exposure for Parts A and B for excha N erivatives in aggregate

(Line 0199999) and for each OTC counterparty and central clearing e.

Off-Balance Sheet Exposure
For Exchange Traded Derivatives (Line 0199999)3\@11.

For central clearinghouses:

Show [Column 5 + Column 6 — ColumrN 11] — Column 7 but not less than zero.

For OTC counterparties: ®
If Column 2 = yes; show [C + mn 6 — Column 4 + Column 11] — Column 7 but not less
than zero.

If Column 2 = no; show Colu

Optional: If there is il master netting agreement, companies may still encounter double-counting in

cases where emium is received for an off-balance sheet derivative transaction, such as

intg p. In such cases, report “no” in Column 2 and calculate off-balance sheet
ontract-by-contract basis using the first formula.

** Column 13 will be electronic onigp.**

Column 13

Lega ity Identifier (LEI)

e 20-character Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) for counterparty as assigned by a designated
perating Unit. If no LEI number has been assigned, leave blank.
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SCHEDULE DB - PART D - SECTION 2

COLLATERAL FOR DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS OPEN
AS OF CURRENT STATEMENT DATE

Under derivative contracts, collateral may be pledged to exchanges, counterparties, clearing brokers or central clearinghouses
by the reporting entity as well as pledged by the exchanges, counterparties, clearing brokers or central clearinghouses to the
reporting entity. This section displays the collateral pledged by the reporting entity in the first table and the collateral pledged
to the reporting entity in the second table.

Each exchange, counterparty, derivatives clearing member or central clearinghouse may be listed more ce in each of
the tables. For example, if initial and variation margin are posted at the same exchange; if more than typef security is
pledged to the same counterparty; if more than one corporate bond is pledged by a central clearingh

L 4

Total Collateral Pledged by Reporting ENity .........cccoceiiiriiiiiiieesiee s \ 0199999
Total Collateral Pledged to Reporting ENtity ........ccovvirieiriiiiieiseresceses o8 0299999

Column 1 - Exchange, Counterparty or Central Clearinghouseqy

Show the name and the Commaodity Futures Tradi N ion’s Legal Entity Identifier (LEI), if an

LEI number has been assigned, for the Boart of Trade, contract market, counterparty,

derivatives clearing member or central cleari use 't is holding collateral pledged by the reporting
i

entity or that has pledged collateral to the rti ity.

Column 2 - Type of Asset Pledged ¢

) edgeived as collateral. For example, “Cash,” “Treasury,”
oan-backid and Structured,” “Mortgage” and “Other.”

Describe the type of asse
“Corporate,” “Municipal,’

Column 3 - CUSIP Identification
Enter the CUSIP/PP S number of the asset pledged or received as collateral, when appropriate. If
no CUSIP/PPN/C exists, the field should be zero-filled.

Column 4 - Descriptio

Give a complete@gnd accurate description of the asset pledged or received as collateral, including
cou hen appropriate.

Column 5 - F e
fair value of the asset. Refer to SSAP No. 100—Fair Value, for further discussion.
Column 6 = alue

Enter the par value of the asset adjusted for repayment of principal.
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Column 7 - Book/Adjusted Carrying Value
Report the amortized value or the lower of amortized value or fair value, depending on the designation
of the asset (and adjusted for any other-than-temporary impairment), as of the end of the current
reporting year.

Include: The original cost of acquiring the asset, including brokerage and other related
fees.

Amortization of premium or accrual of discount, but not including any interest
paid thereon.

Amortization of deferred origination and commitment faa

Deduct: A direct write-down for a decline in thé®fair a bond that is

other-than-temporary.

Exclude: All other costs, including internal costs omgos id To an affiliated reporting
entity related to origination, purchase or ¢ itment to purchase bonds, are
charged to expense when incurred. C Iso be reduced by payments
attributed to the recovery of cost.

Accrued interest. 04
Book/Adjusted Carrying Value does not appl toﬁf\ledged to a reporting entity in which there
ol I

has not been a default (i.e., Off-Balance Sh ).

Column 8 - Maturity Date
¢
Enter the maturity date of the asset, \w iate.

Column 9 - Type of Margin (I, V or IV,
Enter “I”” for initial margin that have been pledged or received by the reporting entity as
initial margin.
Enter “V” for variati argin for assets that have been pledged or received by the reporting entity

as variation margé

Enter “I r tial and variation margin for assets that have been pledged or received by
the reporting e as initial and variation margin.

** Column 10 will be ele ic only.**

Column10 - ity Identifier (LEI)

) he 20-character Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) for counterparty as assigned by a designated
I Operating Unit. If no LEI number has been assigned, leave blank.
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SCHEDULE DL —PART 1

SECURITIES LENDING COLLATERAL ASSETS
Reinvested Collateral Assets Owned Current Statement Date
(Securities lending collateral assets reported in aggregate on Line 10 of the asset page
and not included on Schedules A, B, BA, D, DB and E.)

This schedule should include a detailed listing of reinvested collateral assets that were owned as of the end of the current
statement date. For Schedule DL reinvested collateral assets are collateral currently held as part of a securities lending
program administered by the reporting entity or its agent (affiliated or unaffiliated) that can be resold or repledged. This is the
currently held collateral, meaning original collateral if it is still in the original form received or th invested asset
resulting from the disposal and/or reinvestment of the original collateral. See SSAP No. 103R—Tra i
Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities, for accounting guidance.

Include reinvested collateral assets from securities lending programs where the progranfis ad
entity’s unaffiliated agent (i.e., collateral is received by the reporting entity’s unaffili
repledged). These securities will be reported in aggregate on the Assets page, Line 10.

affiliated agent (i.e., collateral is received by the reporting entity’s affiliated ag
securities may be reported on Schedule DL, Part 1 if reported in aggregate gamghe
Schedule DL, Part 2 if reported in other investment schedules (e.g., Schegj o ! @

Reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Part 1 are exclud Owger investment schedules (e.g., Schedules
A, B, BA, D, DA and E).
S

Bonds, preferred stocks and common stocks are to be grouped sepzN

be resold or repledged), the
page, Line 10 or reported on
, D, DA and E), but not both.

ing a subtotal for each category.

Securities borrowing and securities lending transactions@ghall ovn gross when reported in the Schedule DL. If these
transactions are permitted to be reported net in accord wi AP No. 64—Offsetting and Netting of Assets and
Liabilities, the investment schedule shall continue A il of all transactions (gross), with the net amount from the

valid right to offset reflected in the financial staj
items reported net when a valid right to offset €
reported in the financial statements are required per

2s 2°& 3 of the statutory financial statements). Disclosures for
ng the gross amount, the amount offset, and the net amount
Y 64—Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities.

Bond Mutual Funds - as Identified by thgdsVO and Exchange Traded Funds — as ldentified by the SVO, which are
described in the Investment Schedules Gen Instructions, are to be included in SVO Identified Funds.

If an insurer has any detail lingf'r any of the following required categories or subcategories, it shall report
the subtotal amount of the cor n egory or subcategory, with the specified subtotal line number appearing
in the same manner and location a pre-printed total or grand total line and number:

NOTE: See the In edules General Instructions for the following:
@ definitions for bonds and stocks.

olumn list of codes and definitions for securities not under the exclusive control of the
rting entity.

Flow chart for determining the NAIC designation for structured securities.
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Category Line Number

Bonds (Schedule D, Part 1 type):
U.S. Governments

ISSUET OBIIGALIONS. ...ttt bbb bbbttt ettt b 0199999
Residential Mortgage-Backed SECUITIES .........coiiiiiiiiiie it 0299999
Commercial Mortgage-Backed SECUTLIES. ......cvivviieiiriie e 0399999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured SECUFITIES .........coeiiiiriiiiiciiee e e 0499999

Subtotals — U.S. GOVEIMMENTS ......ccivviiiiiiiitiie ittt sttt sb st e s sbe s st ra e ae e saaeas 0599999

All Other Governments
ISSUET OBIIGALIONS ... 0699999
Residential Mortgage-Backed SECUNTIES .........ccooeiviierciieicieceas 0799999
Commercial Mortgage-Backed SECUNIeS. ..........ccovereiieniiieee! 0899999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities . 0999999
Subtotals — All Other GOVEIMMENTS ..........coiiiiiieieieree e sa s 1099999

U.S. States, Territories and Possessions (Direct and Guaranteed)
ISSUEr OBIIGAtIONS......c.veviiviiciiie 8 1199999
Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities .............c...ce...n. 1299999

Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities 1399999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities ...} 1499999
Subtotals — U.S. States, Territories and Possessi 1799999
U.S. Political Subdivisions of States, Territories‘nd
Issuer Obligations ........c.ccooevvveiieinneeee . Qo 1899999
Residential Mortgage-Backed SegiitIES . ..+ v eververrrerieiiinieise ettt 1999999
Commercial Mortgage-BackedSREUITTIES. .JH . .....ovi i 2099999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured D ettt ettt bbbttt 2199999
Subtotals — U.S. Political Sy#edivisions Of States, Territories and Possessions
(Direct and Gu 2499999
U.S. Special Revenue and Spe
Obligations of Agencie
Issuer Obligatiofis: 2599999
Residen ortgage-Backed SECUNTIES ........iiiiiii i 2699999
Commerc rtgage-Backed SECUNTIES. .......civiiii it sre e enea 2799999
ACKEd and STrUCTUIEd SECUTITIES ....oviiciiieeieie e 2899999
. Special Revenue and Special Assessment Obligations and
all Non-Guaranteed Obligations of Agencies and Authorities of Governments
and Their Political SUDAIVISIONS ..........couiiiiiiiiiee e 3199999
Industri d Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated)
ISSUET OBIIGAIONS. ... ettt b et b et b e bt b et eb e et e b b nn b anes 3299999
Residential Mortgage-Backed SECUIITIES .........ccviiviieieiic et 3399999
Commercial Mortgage-Backed SECUITIES. ........cviiiiiiiiee e 3499999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured SECUFITIES .........coeiiiiriiiiiiieieie e 3599999
Subtotals — Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) ...........ccooeiiiniiiiiiiiiiceee e 3899999
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Hybrid Securities

(SO T= @ o] [T = Ui o] 1 PSSP 4299999
Residential Mortgage-Backed SECUITIES .........coiiiiiiiiiiiic e 4399999
Commercial Mortgage-Backed SECUTITIES. ......c.cvviiviiiiiie e 4499999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured SECUFITIES ......ccveivvriieiiiiiieiee e e 4599999
SUDLOAIS — HYDIIA SECUITIES ....veeeeieie ettt 4899999
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
ISSUET OBIIGALIONS. ...ttt bbbt nnn : 4999999
Residential Mortgage-Backed SECUIITIES .........cccvieiiieiicieice e 5099999
Commercial Mortgage-Backed SECUNITIES. ........cccvriiiiiiiiiiceseee s 5199999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities 5299999
Subtotals — Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates \ ........................ 5599999
SVO lIdentified Funds \
Exchange Traded Funds — as Identified by the SVO 5899999
Bond Mutual Funds — as Identified by the SVO ... 5999999

Subtotals — SVO Identified Funds 6099999
Total Bonds

Subtotals — Issuer Obligations...........ccccveriiiireiineninn. 6199999

Subtotals — Residential Mortgage-Backed Securig 6299999
Subtotals — Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securiti 6399999
Subtotals — Other Loan-Backed and Structur 6499999
Subtotal — SVO ldentified Funds 6599999
Subtotals — Total Bonds 6699999

Stocks:

Preferred Stocks:
Industrial and MiscellaneousgUnaffilia 6899999
Parent, Subsidiaries and ARTAALIES .........viiiiiiee et 6999999
Total Preferred StOCK S I S - e rrerte ettt bbbt bt e e e e e 7099999
Common Stocks:

Industrial and la (UN@aFFIlIALEA) ....eveieieieiee e 7199999
Parent, Suibsidiaries alATTIIIALES ..o e 7299999
7399999
7599999
7699999
8699999
8799999
8899999
8999999
(O N 1ol g (=T U] N i o g R 1] o) U SOUSU TP URPRPRPRO 9099999
Cash Equivalents (SChedule E, Part 2 TYPE)......cuiieieiiieie sttt eesie ettt st eesa e e e e e saesbessessa e e ensenaeseneennens 9199999
L@ ] T SIS £SO PSRSRPR 9299999
LI5S USSR 9999999
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Column 1

Column 2

Column 3

Description

Give a complete and accurg
Valuations of Securities.

For Bond Mutual Funds — as Ider
SVO, enter the compl ame of the fund.

For Certificate o
maturity ofggrea
responsibl h&

CUSIP Identification

CUSIP numbers for all purchased publicly issued securities are available from the broker’s
confirmation or the certificate. For private placement securities, the NAIC has created a special
number called a PPN to be assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Bureau. For foreign securities,
use a CINS that is assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Bureau: www.cusip.com/cusip/index.htm.

For Lines 0199999 through 7599999, if no valid CUSIP, CINS or PPN number exists. then report a
valid ISIN (Column 9) security number. The CUSIP field should be zero-filled.

The CUSIP reported for this column should be determined in a manner consistent he instructions
of other schedules for the lines shown below:

Lines 0199999 through 6699999 ...........ccccvvivvivrviivinennns

Lines 6899999 through 7099999 ..........ccccvevviececrnennn, ¢ ion 1, Column 1
Lines 7199999 through 7599999 .........cccocvveviviervnnnnnnns ection 2, Column 1
Line 8899999 .......ccciiiiiicie e 1, Column 1

Lin€ 9199999 .......viiiiiiie e 12, Column 1

Real Estate (Schedule A type) ...................... O 8699999
Mortgage Loans on Real Estate (Schedule B t e 8799999
Short-Term Invested Assets (Schedule RAGPEERL tYPET ....oivvivieieeieieere e 8999999
Cash (Schedule E, Part 1 type) 9099999
Other ASSEtS......ccoveveieieieeie e, 9299999

Il bonds and preferred and common stocks as listed in the

@¢d by the SVO and Exchange Traded Funds — as Identified by the

osii@dccount Registry Service (CDARs) or other similar services that have a
ne year, individually list the various banking institutions that are financially
oringiCertificates of deposit.

Ente in this column for all SVO Identified Funds designated for systematic value.

@ in this column for all Principal STRIP Bonds or other zero coupon bonds.
8% in this column for Certificates of Deposit under the FDIC limit.

r “&” in this column for To Be Announced (TBA) securities.

If assets are not under the exclusive control of the company as shown in the General Interrogatories,
they are to be identified by placing one of the codes (identified in the Investment Schedules General
Instructions) in this column.

If the security is an SVO Identified Fund designated for systematic value, Principal STRIP bond or
other zero coupon bond, certificates of deposit under the FDIC limit or a To Be Announced (TBA)
security and is not under the exclusive control of the company, the “*”, “@”, “$” or “&” should appear
first, immediately followed by the appropriate code (identified in the Investment Schedules General
Instructions).
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Column 4 - NAIC Designation/Market Indicator

The NAIC Designation/Market Indicator reported for this column should be determined in a manner
consistent with the instructions of other schedules for the lines shown below:

Lines 0199999 through 6699999 .................. Schedule D, Part 1, Column 6

Lines 6899999 through 7099999 .................. Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 20
Lines 7199999 through 7599999 .................. Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 17
Line 8899999 ......ccciiiiiiiiee e Schedule BA, Part 1, Column 7

For Lines 8699999, 8799999, 8999999, 9099999, 9199999 and 9299999, the @ \lumn uld be left
blank.

struction on how

Refer to the flow chart in the Investment Schedules General Ins®ucti&h
to determine the NAIC designation for structured securities. \

Column 5 - Fair Value

The value reported for this column should be determined in annfji¥consistent with the fair value
column instructions of other schedules for the lines show :

9

Lines 0199999 through 6699999 .................. Schedu t 1, Column 9

Lines 6899999 through 7099999 .................. e , Part 2, Section 1, Column 10
Lines 7199999 through 7599999 ..........5 g ule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 8
Line 8699999 ........ceoiiiiiiieeeeee s le A, Part 1, Column 10

Line 8799999 ......cccccvvvvrvinisennnn of the underlying collateral Schedule B, Part 1

chedule BA, Part 1, Column 11

Line 8899999 .......ccccceervrierennn. x
For those lines where the s3 CAINVEdtment is reported on other schedules but do not have a fair
value column, report the a $ent with instructions for the following:

Line 8999999
Line 9099999
Line 9199999

Report BACV, Schedule DA, Column 7
Report Balance, Schedule E Part 1, Column 6
Report BACV, Schedule E Part 2, Column 7

Column 6 -

Schedule D, Part 1, Column 11
Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 8

2s 7199999 through 7599999 ................. Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 6
Line 8699999 ......ccccciviieieieereee e Schedule A, Part 1, Column 9
Line 8799999 ........ccciiiiiieeee e Schedule B, Part 1, Column 8
Line 8899999 .......cccceiiiieee e Schedule BA, Part 1, Column 12
Line 8999999 .......cccciiiviiiecr e Schedule DA, Part 1, Column 7
Line 9099999 .......coviiiiiie e Report Balance, Schedule E, Part 1, Column 6
Line 9199999 ......ccciiviieieere e Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7
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Column 7 - Maturity Date

The maturity date reported for this column should be determined in a manner consistent with the
instructions of other schedules for the lines shown below:

Lines 0199999 through 6699999 .................. Schedule D, Part 1, Column 22
Line 8999999 ..o Schedule DA, Column 6
Line 9199999 .......ccciiviiiiiie e Schedule E, Part 2, Column 6

The following lines are considered assets with no maturity date and should be left

6899999 through 7099999 .........ccccevrvvriennn Preferred Stock (Schedule D, P Section 1 type)
7199999 through 7599999 .........cccccvvvvieennane. Common Stock (Scheduled, Fe ction 2 type)
8699999 ..o Real Estate (Schedd¥e

8799999 ... Mortgage Loans i chedule B type)

8899999 ... Other Invested AsSe le BA type)
9299999 ... Other Assets

| ** Columns 8 and 9 will be electronic only. **

Column 8 —  Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) L 4

Provide the 20-character Legal Entity Identifie
assigned by a designated Local Operating Ui§tdi f

El) any mortgagor, issuer or counterparty as
EI number has been assigned, leave blank.

Column 9 - ISIN ldentification

by the International Organi andardization (I1SO). It is used for numbering specific

4
The International Securities Identific& ring (ISIN) system is an international standard set up
agfo
securities, such as stocks, #onds, opt@ns and futures. ISIN numbers are administered by a National

Numbering Agency (NNAJ@geach of leir respective countries, and they work just like serial numbers
for those securities. Record the amber only if no valid CUSIP, CINS or PPN exists to report in
Column 1.
The ISIN reported for olumn should be determined in a manner consistent with the instructions of
other schedules f i own below:

Lines 9 gh 6699999 ..o Schedule D, Part 1, Column 1

Lines 689994 through 7099999 .........cccccvvvvvervsnrnenns Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 1

s 7199999 through 7599999 .........cccveiiieiiciiee Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 1

nGwiber should be zero-filled for the following lines:

Estate (SChedUIE A tYPR) ..o 8699999
Mortgage Loans on Real Estate (Schedule B type)........coovvveieieiieieiercse e 8799999
Other Invested Assets (SChedule BA TYPE) .....cviieiiiiieieie ettt 8899999
Short-Term Invested Assets (Schedule DA, Part 1 type) ......ccocovvviieniienineiese e 8999999
Cash (Schedule E, Part L tYPE)....ccviveieiiieie it ste ettt e e srennesresne e 9099999
Cash Equivalents (Schedule E, Part 2 tyPe) ......cccueueeriieiiie e 9199999
OBNEE ASSBES ...ttt bbb bbbttt b et 9299999
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General Interrogatories:

1. The total activity for the year to date represents the net increase (decrease) from the prior year-end to the current
statement date.
2. The average balance for the year to date is the average daily balance.

Average daily balance:  Total of daily balances divided by the number of days that have passed in the year as of
the reporting date. If data is missing for a given date (e.g., weekend, holiday), count the
previous day’s value multiple times. The actual day count for the year to date would

serve as the denominator in the average calculation.
L 4 \< ’
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SCHEDULE DL —PART 2

SECURITIES LENDING COLLATERAL ASSETS
Reinvested Collateral Assets Owned Current Statement Date
(Securities lending collateral assets included on Schedules A, B, BA, D, DB and E
and not reported in aggregate on Line 10 of the asset page.)

This schedule should include a detailed listing of reinvested collateral assets that were owned as of the end of the current
statement date. For Schedule DL, reinvested collateral assets are collateral currently held as part of a securities lending
program administered by the reporting entity or its agent (affiliated or unaffiliated) that can be resold or repledged This is the
currently held collateral, meaning original collateral if it is still in the original form received or th invested asset
resulting from the disposal and/or reinvestment of the original collateral. See SSAP No. 103R—Tra i
Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities, for accounting guidance.

affiliated agent (i.e., collateral is received by the reporting entity’s affiliated agent th pe resold or repledged), the
securities may be reported on Schedule DL, Part 2 if reported in other investment e.g., Schedules A, B, BA, D,
DA and E) or reported on Schedule DL, Part 1 if reported in aggregate on the Asg e 10, but not both.

Reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Part 2 are incIud& i
A, B, BA, D, DA and E).

Bonds, preferred stocks and common stocks are to be grouped sep ly, S@awing a subtotal for each category.

Securities borrowing and securities lending transactions shall 0ss when reported in the Schedule DL. If these
transactions are permitted to be reported net in accopanceisg AP No. 64—Offsetting and Netting of Assets and
Liabilities, the investment schedule shall continue to provié@detai Il transactions (gross), with the net amount from the
valid right to offset reflected in the financial staterg g & 3 of the statutory financial statements). Disclosures for
items reported net when a valid right to offset g ing the gross amount, the amount offset, and the net amount
reported in the financial statements are required p 54—Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities.

Bond Mutual Funds — as ldentified by thegSVO anGS¥Exchange Traded Funds — as Identified by the SVO that are
described in the Investment Schedules G al Instructions are to be included in SVO Identified Funds.

If an insurer has any detail lines repg
the subtotal amount of the corgispo
in the same manner and locatio t

of the following required categories or subcategories, it shall report
gory or subcategory, with the specified subtotal line number appearing
rinted total or grand total line and number:

NOTE: See the Inves t Schedules General Instructions for the following:

nitions for bonds and stocks.

mn list of codes and definitions for securities not under the exclusive control of the
g entity.

chart for determining the NAIC designation for structured securities.
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Category Line Number

Bonds (Schedule D, Part 1):
U.S. Governments

ISSUET OBIIGALIONS. ...ttt bbb bbbttt ettt b 0199999
Residential Mortgage-Backed SECUITIES .........coiiiiiiiiiie it 0299999
Commercial Mortgage-Backed SECUTLIES. ......cvivviieiiriie e 0399999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured SECUFITIES .........coeiiiiriiiiiciiee e e 0499999

Subtotals — U.S. GOVEIMMENTS ......ccivviiiiiiiitiie ittt sttt sb st e s sbe s st ra e ae e saaeas 0599999

All Other Governments
ISSUET OBIIGALIONS ... 0699999
Residential Mortgage-Backed SECUNTIES .........ccooeiviierciieicieceas 0799999
Commercial Mortgage-Backed SECUNIeS. ..........ccovereiieniiieee! 0899999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities . 0999999
Subtotals — All Other GOVEIMMENTS ..........coiiiiiieieieree e sa s 1099999

U.S. States, Territories and Possessions (Direct and Guaranteed)
ISSUEr OBIIGAtIONS......c.veviiviiciiie 8 1199999
Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities .............c...ce...n. 1299999

Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities 1399999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities ...} 1499999
Subtotals — U.S. States, Territories and Possessi 1799999
U.S. Political Subdivisions of States, Territories‘nd
Issuer Obligations ........c.ccooevvveiieinneeee . Qo 1899999
Residential Mortgage-Backed SegiitIES . ..+ v eververrrerieiiinieise ettt 1999999
Commercial Mortgage-BackedSREUITTIES. .JH . .....ovi i 2099999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured D ettt ettt bbbttt 2199999
Subtotals — U.S. Political Sy#edivisions Of States, Territories and Possessions
(Direct and Gu 2499999
U.S. Special Revenue and Spe
Obligations of Agencie
Issuer Obligatiofis: 2599999
Residen ortgage-Backed SECUNTIES ........iiiiiii i 2699999
Commerc rtgage-Backed SECUNTIES. .......civiiii it sre e enea 2799999
ACKEd and STrUCTUIEd SECUTITIES ....oviiciiieeieie e 2899999
. Special Revenue and Special Assessment Obligations and
all Non-Guaranteed Obligations of Agencies and Authorities of Governments
and Their Political SUDAIVISIONS ..........couiiiiiiiiiee e 3199999
Industri d Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated)
ISSUET OBIIGAIONS. ... ettt b et b et b e bt b et eb e et e b b nn b anes 3299999
Residential Mortgage-Backed SECUIITIES .........ccviiviieieiic et 3399999
Commercial Mortgage-Backed SECUITIES. ........cviiiiiiiiee e 3499999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured SECUFITIES .........coeiiiiriiiiiiieieie e 3599999
Subtotals — Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) ...........ccooeiiiniiiiiiiiiiceee e 3899999
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Hybrid Securities

(SO T= @ o] [T = Ui o] 1 PSSP 4299999
Residential Mortgage-Backed SECUITIES .........coiiiiiiiiiiiic e 4399999
Commercial Mortgage-Backed SECUTITIES. ......c.cvviiviiiiiie e 4499999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured SECUFITIES ......ccveivvriieiiiiiieiee e e 4599999
SUDLOAIS — HYDIIA SECUITIES ....veeeeieie ettt 4899999
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
ISSUET OBIIGALIONS. ...ttt bbbt nnn : 4999999
Residential Mortgage-Backed SECUIITIES .........cccvieiiieiicieice e 5099999
Commercial Mortgage-Backed SECUNITIES. ........cccvriiiiiiiiiiceseee s 5199999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities 5299999
Subtotals — Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates \ ........................ 5599999
SVO lIdentified Funds \
Exchange Traded Funds — as Identified by the SVO 5899999
Bond Mutual Funds — as Identified by the SVO ... 5999999

Subtotals — SVO Identified Funds 6099999
Total Bonds

Subtotals — Issuer Obligations...........ccccveriiiireiineninn. 6199999

Subtotals — Residential Mortgage-Backed Securig 6299999
Subtotals — Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securiti 6399999
Subtotals — Other Loan-Backed and Structur 6499999
Subtotal — SVO ldentified Funds 6599999
Subtotals — Total Bonds 6699999

Stocks:

Preferred Stocks:
Industrial and MiscellaneousgUnaffilia 6899999
Parent, Subsidiaries and ARTAALIES .........viiiiiiee et 6999999
Total Preferred StOCK S I S - e rrerte ettt bbbt bt e e e e e 7099999
Common Stocks:

Industrial and la (UN@aFFIlIALEA) ....eveieieieiee e 7199999
Parent, Suibsidiaries alATTIIIALES ..o e 7299999
7399999
7599999
7699999
8699999
8799999
8899999
8999999
(08 K I 1o g (=T U] N R o T ) OO SUSU RSP UURPRPRPRO 9099999
Cash Equivalents (SChedUIe E, PArt 2) .......cccioiiiiieiisie et eie sttt st a et a e esae st e be s saesbesnestesraenaenaensensennens 9199999
L@ ] T SIS £ PSRSRPR 9299999
LI5S TSP 9999999
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Column 1

Column 2

Column 3

Description

Give a complete and accurg
Valuations of Securities.

For Bond Mutual Funds — as Ider
SVO, enter the compl ame of the fund.

For Certificate o
maturity ofggrea
responsibl h&

CUSIP Identification

CUSIP numbers for all purchased publicly issued securities are available from the broker’s
confirmation or the certificate. For private placement securities, the NAIC has created a special
number called a PPN to be assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Bureau. For foreign securities,
use a CINS that is assigned by the Standard & Poor’s CUSIP Bureau: www.cusip.com/cusip/index.htm.

For Lines 0199999 through 7599999, if no valid CUSIP, CINS or PPN number exists, then report a
valid ISIN (Column 9) security number. The CUSIP field should be zero-filled.

The CUSIP reported for this column should be same for the security as reported i r schedules for
the lines shown below:

Lines 0199999 through 6699999 ...........ccccvvivvivrviivinennns
Lines 6899999 through 7099999 ..........ccccvevviececrnennn,

Lines 7199999 through 7599999 .........cccocvveviviervnnnnnnns ection 2, Column 1

Line 8899999 .......ccciiiiiicie e 1, Column 1
Line 9199999 ......cviiiiieii e 12, Column 1
The CUSIP number should be zero-filled for the following
Real Estate (Schedule A) ..........oovvvvvvrrrrreen. O 8699999
Mortgage Loans on Real Estate (Schedule B) @... Q- e 8799999

Short-Term Invested Assets (Schedule 8999999
Cash (Schedule E, Part 1) 9099999
Other ASSEtS......ccoveveieieieeie e, 9299999

Il bonds and preferred and common stocks as listed in the

@¢d by the SVO and Exchange Traded Funds — as Identified by the

osii@dccount Registry Service (CDARs) or other similar services that have a
ne year, individually list the various banking institutions that are financially
oringiCertificates of deposit.

Ente in this column for all SVO Identified Funds designated for systematic value.

@ in this column for all Principal STRIP Bonds or other zero coupon bonds.
8% in this column for Certificates of Deposit under the FDIC limit.

r “&” in this column for To Be Announced (TBA) securities.

If assets are not under the exclusive control of the company as shown in the General Interrogatories,
they are to be identified by placing one of the codes (identified in the Investment Schedules General
Instructions) in this column.

If the security is an SVO Identified Fund designated for systematic value, Principal STRIP bond or
other zero coupon bond, certificates of deposit under the FDIC limit or a To Be Announced (TBA)
security and is not under the exclusive control of the company, the “*”, “@”, “$” or “&” should appear
first, immediately followed by the appropriate code (identified in the Investment Schedules General
Instructions).
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Column 4

Column 5

Column 6

- NAIC Designation/Market Indicator

The NAIC Designation/Market Indicator reported for this column should be same for the security as
reported in other schedules for the lines shown below:

Lines 0199999 through 6699999 .................. Schedule D, Part 1, Column 6
Lines 6899999 through 7099999 .................. Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 20
Lines 7199999 through 7599999 .................. Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 17
Line 8899999 .........cccccvvviiiiiiiin Schedule BA, Part 1, Column 7
For Lines 8699999, 8799999, 8999999, 9099999, 9199999 and 9299999, the glllumn'qgpuld be left
blank.
Refer to the flow chart in the Investment Schedules General Insggucti @ struction on how
to determine the NAIC designation for structured securities. \
- Fair Value \

The value reported for this column should be same for the s@irity afieported in other schedules for
the lines shown below:

Lines 0199999 through 6699999
Lines 6899999 through 7099999

Lines 7199999 through 7599999 , Part 2, Section 2, Column 8

Line 8699999 .......ccciiiiiiieciecre s chet¥le A, Part 1, Column 10
Line 8799999 ......ccccviiiiiiiieeny f the underlying collateral Schedule B, Part 1
Line 8899999 .......ccccccvvvvviree . chedule BA, Part 1, Column 11

For those lines where the sagfc

column, report the amount4: mns in the other schedules for the lines shown below:

Line 8999999 .......ccovvvvvee Report BACV, Schedule DA, Column 7
Line 9099999 ... 48 .o oi i Report Balance, Schedule E, Part 1, Column 6
Line 9199999 Report BACV, Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7

- Book/AdjEite @

The value repo for this column should be same for the security as reported in other schedules for

the shown berow:
ine 999 through 6699999 .................. Schedule D, Part 1, Column 11

m 6899999 through 7099999 .................. Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 8
g’s 7199999 through 7599999 .................. Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 6
Line 8699999 ........ccccciiiiiiee Schedule A, Part 1, Column 9
Line 8799999 ......ccceiviieiecee e Schedule B, Part 1, Column 8
Line 8899999 .......cccciviieieiiee e Schedule BA, Part 1, Column 12
Line 8999999 .......cccviiiieeece e Schedule DA, Part 1, Column 7
Line 9099999 .......cccciiieiieer e Report Balance, Schedule E, Part 1, Column 6
Line 9199999 ... Schedule E, Part 2, Column 7
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Column 7 - Maturity Date

The maturity date reported for this column should be same for the security as reported in other
schedules for the lines shown below:

Lines 0199999 through 6699999 .................. Schedule D, Part 1, Column 22
Line 8999999 .......ccciieiiieeee e Schedule DA, Column 6
Line 9199999 .......ccciiviiiiiie e Schedule E, Part 2, Column 6

The following lines are considered assets with no maturity date and should be left

6899999 through 7099999 .........ccccevvvivrienen. Preferred Stock (Schedule D, P
7199999 through 7599999 .........cccccvvvvieennane. Common Stock (Scheduled, Fe
8699999 ..o Real Estate (Schedd¥e

8799999 ... Mortgage Loans

8899999 ... Other Invested AsSe le BA type)
9299999 ... Other Assets

| ** Columns 8 and 9 will be electronic only. **

Column 8 —  Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) L 4

Provide the 20-character Legal Entity Identifie
assigned by a designated Local Operating Ui§tdi f

El) any mortgagor, issuer or counterparty as
EI number has been assigned, leave blank.

Column 9 - ISIN ldentification

by the International Organizg®e andardization (I1SO). It is used for numbering specific
securities, such as stocks, #onds, opt@ns and futures. ISIN numbers are administered by a National
Numbering Agency (NNAJ@geach of fleir respective countries, and they work just like serial numbers
for those securities. Record the amber only if no valid CUSIP, CINS or PPN exists to report in
Column 1.

4
The International Securities Identific& ring (ISIN) system is an international standard set up
0

The ISIN reported for &§s column should be same for the security as reported in other schedules for
the lines shown

Lines 9 gh 6699999 ..o Schedule D, Part 1, Column 1
Lines 689994 through 7099999 .........cccccvvvvvervsnrnenns Schedule D, Part 2, Section 1, Column 1
s 7199999 through 7599999 .........cccveiiieiiciiee Schedule D, Part 2, Section 2, Column 1

nGwiber should be zero-filled for the following lines:

EState (SChEUIE A) ...t 8699999
Mortgage Loans on Real Estate (SChedule B) ........ccocvvviieiiieie e 8799999
Other Invested ASSets (SChedule BA).........oov oot 8899999
Short-Term Invested Assets (Schedule DA, Part 1).......ccccveriiiiiiineieneee e 8999999
Cash (SChedule E, PArt 1) ......coociiiieiiceceeie ettt ettt ans 9099999
Cash Equivalents (Schedule E, Part 2)........cccooiiioiiiiieicie e 9199999
OBNEE ASSBES ...ttt bbb bbbttt b et 9299999
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General Interrogatories:

1. The total activity for the year to date represents the net increase (decrease) from the prior year-end to the current
statement date.
2. The average balance for the year to date is the average daily balance.

Average daily balance:  Total of daily balances divided by the number of days that have passed in the year as of
the reporting date. If data is missing for a given date (e.g., weekend, holiday), count the
previous day’s value multiple times. The actual day count for the year to date would

serve as the denominator in the average calculation.
L 4 \< ’
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SCHEDULE E - PART 1-CASH

MONTH END DEPOSITORY BALANCES

This schedule shows all banks, trust companies, savings and loan and building and loan associations in which deposits were
maintained by the reporting entity at any time during the quarter and the balances, if any (according to reporting entity’s
records), at each month end of the reporting quarter. Certificates of deposit in banks or other similar financial institutions
with maturity dates of one year or less from the acquisition date and other instruments defined as cash in accordance with
SSAP No. 2R—Cash, Cash Equivalents, Drafts, and Short-Term Investments should be reported in this schedule. All Cash
Equivalents should be reported in Schedule E, Part 2. Long-term certificates of deposit are to be reported in Schedule D.

In each case where the depository is not incorporated and subject to government supervision, the word AV} " in capital
letters and in parentheses, thus — (PRIVATE) — should be inserted to the left of the name of the denasit:

Report separately all deposits in excess of $250,000 or less than ($250,000). Deposits indeder. ed depositories not

exceeding $250,000 or not less than ($250,000) may be combined. Deposits in foreign bgak be combined to the
extent that the amount on deposit does not exceed the lesser of $250,000 or the amount 0 fo guarantee. The amount
itori
1t0

combined should be reported opposite the caption, “Deposits in (insert number) dep do not exceed allowable
limits.” However, any reporting entity that does not maintain total deposits in any one of more than $250,000 is
required to list its primary depository, and all entities must list all depositories e thesWtal deposits or overdrafts (as
represented by the absolute value) exceed 5% of the total cash as reported on Paggs® arterly statement.

For Certificate of Deposit Account Registry Service (CDARS) or otherQi ildgervigls that have a maturity of one year or
less, each individual banking institution providing a certificate of deposi sigUd <y reviewed separately to determine if the
balance maintained by the reporting entity at that banking institution ts the'\Qgiteria set forth above (e.g. does not exceed
$250,000 or is not less than ($250,000) in federally insured dep ie

r combining with other depository balances. If
not, it should be listed individually on the schedule.

Cash in Reporting Entity’s Office should be reported in ti§s sc

Total Cash, on a gross basis, less any applicable
limitations), should equal the first parenthetical apfd

ounts (e.g. nonadmitted cash resulting from state imposed
2d asS cash on Page 2, Line 5 of the quarterly statement.

If the reporting entity has any detail lines reported fo e following required categories or subcategories it shall report
the subtotal amount of the corresponding category or stwCategory with the specified subtotal line number appearing in the
same manner and location as the pre-printed&ttal and grand total line and number:

C Line Number
Deposits in (insert number, ositories tat do not exceed allowable
limits in any one d ItOrY — OPEN DEPOSIIONIES ....vvveererierieiesie et ste ettt ne et sae e s 0199998
Totals — Open Depositog K .............................................................................................................................. 0199999
Deposits in (ins @ )sitories that do not exceed allowable
limits in depgsitory — Suspended DEPOSITOTIES .....coiiiiiiiiieiie e 0299998
Totals — S [LT0] TSSOSO 0299999
TOtalS — CaSIELDEPOSIT ...ttt sttt ettt e e et et e be s beebe e Rt es e e st en s e eesa e beea e et e e s e ene et et e teneenbenbeereeneaneeneas 0399999
Cash in Compan =SSR 0499999
QLI O T OSSPSR PRORSRPRPRRN 0599999
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Column 1

Column 2

Column 3

Column 4

Column 6

Column 7

Column 8

Column 9

Depository

Show full name and location of depository. Indicate whether the depository is a parent, subsidiary, or
affiliate. Show maturity date in the case of certificates of deposit or time deposits.

Code

If cash is not under the exclusive control of the reporting entity, it is to be identified by placing one of
the symbols identified in the Investment Schedules General Instructions in this column.

Rate of Interest

Show the rate as stated on the face of the note. Where the original stated een renegotiated
show the latest modified rate. All information reported in this field must b icValue.
L 4

Amount of Interest Received During Current Quarter \
Include: Interest directly related to the accounts rep & chedule.
Book Balance of First Month
Enter end of month balance. .Q
Book Balance of Second Month \
Enter end of month balance. \&
Book Balance of Third Month %
L 4
Enter end of month balance. \
* Column

Place an “*” in this column e reporting entity is taking credit for the estimated amount
recoverable in a suspendgd deposit!

** Column 10 will be electronic only. **

Column10 - Legal EntifY Ide @ )]

Provide the 2 racter Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) for any depository as assigned by a designated
Loc erating UWit. If no LEI number has been assigned, leave blank.
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SCHEDULE E - PART 2 — CASH EQUIVALENTS

INVESTMENTS OWNED END OF CURRENT QUARTER

List all investments owned whose maturities (or repurchase dates under repurchase agreement) at the time of acquisition were
three months or less, as defined as cash equivalents in accordance with SSAP No. 2R—Cash, Cash Equivalents, Drafts, and
Short-Term Investments. Include Money Market Mutual Funds.

Refer to SSAP No. 23—Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations, for accounting guidance related to foreign currency
transactions and translations.

Short Sales:

Selling a security short is an action by a reporting entity that results that_the entity recognizing
proceeds from the sale and an obligation to deliver the sold security. F& ate ounting purposes,
obligations to deliver securities resulting from short sales shall be reporte (negative assets) in
the investment schedule, with an investment code in the code column det th m as a short sale. The
obligation (negative asset) shall be initially reflected at fair value, with@gangegéh fair value recognized as
unrealized gains and losses. These unrealized gains and losses shall be gealiz on settlement of the short sale

If a reporting entity has any detail lines reported for any of the foIIowingr v %

e
the subtotal amounts of the corresponding category or subcategory with thg, spt
same manner and location as the pre-printed total or grand total line and N

L 4

NOTE: See the Investment Schedules General Instruc@)llowmg:

e Category definitions for bond

e Code column list of codg itioris for securities not under the exclusive control of the

reporting entity.

Categor Line Number

Bonds:
U.S. Governments

0199999
0299999
0399999
0499999
0599999

0699999
0799999
0899999
0999999
1099999

U.S. States, Territories and Possessions (Direct and Guaranteed)

ISSUBT OBIIGALIONS. ...ttt bbbt b e et ne et sb e b nrere s 1199999
Residential Mortgage-Backed SECUITIES .........coiiiiiiiiiiic e 1299999
Commercial Mortgage-Backed SECUITIES. ........ccuiiiiiiiiiiicee e 1399999
Other Loan-Backed and STrUCTUIed SECUTTIES .......eveviiriiiiiriei et 1499999
Subtotals — States, Territories and Possessions (Direct and Guaranteed)...........ccocvvvvieiiieieienenenn 1799999
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U.S. Political Subdivisions of States, Territories and Possessions (Direct and Guaranteed)

(U T= @ o] [0 T L o] £ TSRS PSPPSR 1899999
Residential Mortgage-Backed SECUITIES ........vcveiviieeiire e e 1999999
Commercial Mortgage-Backed SECUTILIES. ......cuivvieieriie e 2099999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured SECUTITIES .....cveiveriieresisee e e 2199999
Subtotals — Political Subdivisions of States, Territories and Possessions

(Direct and GUAKANTEEA) ........veueiiiieiiiti ettt 2499999

U.S. Special Revenue and Special Assessment Obligations and all Non-Guaranteed Obligations
of Agencies and Authorities of Governments and Their Political Subdivisions

ISSUET OBIIGALIONS. ...ttt o . 2599999
Residential Mortgage-Backed SECUITIES .........ccoviiiiiiiiiiiciees s ...2699999
Commercial Mortgage-Backed SECUFILIES..........ooeiiiiiiiiiieeece e 2799999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured SECUITIES .........coovevreriiirieiseeseecee e 2899999

Subtotals — Special Revenue and Special Assessment Obligations and all ¢
Non-Guaranteed of Agencies and Authorities of Governments
and Their Political Subdivisions

\ ........................ 3199999

Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated)
ISSUET OBIIGALIONS. ...ttt gl Qe £ b ettt 3299999
Residential Mortgage-Backed SECUITIES. ........covviiiiiiiieiieec e el 3399999
Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities............ccooeoevvrennienennn AR 3499999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities..........c.ccovvverveeenes e 3599999
Subtotals — Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) ................ @Rt veverrereemermeresienseeneeseneanes 3899999
Hybrid Securities
Issuer OBlIgatioNS........ccoviiiiiiee S 4299999
Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities 4399999
Commercial Mortgage-Backed Securities................... 4499999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured Securities....q...... 4599999
Subtotals — Hybrid SEcUrities .......ccccovevereieiiinndf 4899999
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates Bonds
(U= @ o] [T =L o] e < - PSSP 4999999
Residential Mortgage-Backed SECUITIES. .. S . vere il e ereireierieieeeereesiesestestesseasesseeeeeessessessessessesseasessessseseanes 5099999
Commercial Mortgage-Backed SECUITIES ... gl . v ov et 5199999
Other Loan-Backed and Structured L L= PSSP 5299999
Subtotals — Parent, Subsidiaries an FIITAtES BONUS....c.eieiiiiiciiee e 5599999

SVO ldentified Funds
Exchange Traded Fund
Bond Mutual Funds - a

5899999
5999999

Subtotals — SVO Identifi 6099999
Total Bonds
Subtotals — Issuer BOATIONS ..ttt bbbt bbbt Rt bR et e R e et e bbbt ebe b ebeebeereeneas 7799999
Subtotals — Resigmgtia 0aQgE-BaCked SECUNTIES ........oiviiiiiieieie e 7899999
Subtotals — Cg | Mortgage-Backed SECUITIES .........coiiiiiiriiiieieii et 7999999
Subtot Ot Backed and Structured SECUNTIES.........cuiiiiiiiieiieiee e 8099999
Subtotal - TFIEA FUNGS. ...ttt bt 8199999
S I R 1S - vttt ettt ettt ettt e R bR AR E R R R Rt R R R e R et R e bt E e bt et e e Rttt ere et 8399999
SVVELID A CCOUI Tt -+ reesreetee st eseeameease e bt e bt essees e es s e ek e e b e e b e e bt 48 e 4 H e e A8 s £ R e £ R £ 2o R £ e s b e e E e b e e AR e e AR e 4R e e 4R e e e Re e b e e et e Rn e eRe e bt e n e n e n e 8499999
Exempt Money t Mutual Funds — as ldentified DY SVO ..o 8599999
All Other Money Market IMULUAT FUNGS ..........oviiiiiicic ettt sttt st et e s et e sae st e besbesbestesnaeraans 8699999
OFhEr CaSh EQUIVAIENTS ...ttt b et bkt bt s et e ek e bt e b e e b e e bt e b e e bt e b e e Rt e b e b e neeabenbesbeabeaneaneas 8799999
TOtal CaSh EQUIVAIENTS ......c.veiee ettt sttt et et e et e e ee et e s beeRe et e eneene e e e e eteseeneesaesnenreanaaneas 8899999
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A money market fund shall be reported in this schedule as an Exempt Money Market Mutual Fund if such money market
fund is identified by the SVO as meeting the required conditions found in Part Six, Section 2(b)(i) of the Purposes and
Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office. All money market mutual funds that are not identified by the
SVO on the U.S. Direct Obligations/Full Faith and Credit Exempt List shall be reported in this schedule as an “all other
money market mutual fund.”

Column 1

Column 2 -

Column 3 -

Column 4 -

Column 5 -

Column 6 -

Column 9 -

** Column 10 wil

Column 10 -

CUSIP Identification

All CUSIP numbers entered in this column must conform to those as published Purposes and
Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office, Part Six, Sections and

CUSIP identification is required and valid only for Exempt Money al Funds — as
Identified by SVO (Line 8599999) and All Other Money Market Muf®al F 2 8699999).

Description

Give a complete and accurate description.

Code

If a cash equivalent is not under the exclusive coﬁr e Q jorting entity, it is to be identified by
placing one of the codes identified in the In t edules General Instructions in this
column.

Date Acquired \

For public placements use trade dte, ent date. For private placements, use funding date.
Each issue of bonds or stocks acquir pulligfofferings on more than one date may be totaled on one

line and the date of last acqui

er
Rate of Interest

Show rate of interest aggstated onne face of the issue. Short-term bonds with various issues of the
same issuer use the lagifate of interest. All information reported in this field must be a numeric value.

Maturity Date

Reporting ie tal on one-line purchases of various issues of the same issuer of short-term
investments ancasert the date of last maturity.

Amwed During Year
Investment income directly related to the securities reported in this schedule.
Accrual of discount and amortization of premium, where applicable.

ort amounts net of foreign withholding tax.

e electronic only. **

Legal Entity Identifier (LEI)

Provide the 20-character Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) for any issuer as assigned by a designated Local
Operating Unit. If no LEI number has been assigned, leave blank.

©2000 — 2017 National Association of Insurance Commissioners 235 Investments Quarterly 2018



MEDICARE PART D COVERAGE SUPPLEMENT
NET OF REINSURANCE

The federal Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement, and Modernization Act of 2003 (the MMA) created a new
prescription drug coverage, referred to as “Part D” coverage, effective for the first time on January 1, 2006. This form is
intended to capture information about the new coverage net of reinsurance.
The form applies to the following stand-alone Medicare Part D coverage:
Stand-alone Part D coverage written through individual contracts; and
Stand-alone Part D coverage written through group contracts and certificates; Q
Part D coverage written on employer groups where the reporting entity is responsible cmrtirig claims to the
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS). 0\

Part D coverage that is provided through a Medicare Advantage plan (referred to -PD); and

The form does not apply to:

Employer coverage that is part of the employer’s comprehensive, meds 0
does not provide claim data directly to CMS, including instan%s] v %
a0V @

one and the same but the administration and reporting to CMS i '
The statutory accounting treatment of Medicare Part D coveragge is &y Interpretation 05-05 in the Accounting

Practices and Procedures Manual (INT 05-05). Although most e rage is treated as an insured plan, a portion is
treated as uninsured. Refer to INT 05-05 for specifics of the acco tr ent, as well as for definitions of many of the
capitalized terms used below.

L 4

Group "Uninsured" would be only the aspects of any Grou% r which the entity has federal payments that are to be

and where the reporting entity
ployer and the medical provider are
hird party.

considered "Uninsured" per INT 05-05; e.g., paymeg#s W me subsidy (cost-sharing portion) and the group plan is an
insured plan. Group coverage where the basic cg; sured is not reported in this supplement.

Since a reporting entity may offer multiple prescriptic agfplans (PDPs) with varying benefits, it is possible for a portion of
the entity’s coverage to be subject to reingurance cC¥crage and another portion to be part of the Part D Payment
Demonstration, where no reinsurance covergde is provided. While the Annual Statement Supplement will require reporting
these portions on separate lines (to allow for opriate RBC factors to be applied), there is no separation required for the

Quarterly Statement.
Columns 1 Insured In% ge and }
In

Columns 2 Uninsured al Coverage

Rep re the amounts for coverage written through individual contracts. Amounts treated as insured
busigass ant to INT 05-05 should be reported in Column 1. Amounts treated as uninsured
% oursuant to INT 05-05 should be reported in Column 2.

Columns 3 - ¢ Group Coverage and

Columns 4 insured Group Coverage
Report here the amounts for coverage written through group contracts and certificates, including
coverage of employer groups as described above. Amounts treated as insured business pursuant to
INT 05-05 should be reported in Column 3. Amounts treated as uninsured business pursuant to
INT 05-05 should be reported in Column 4.

Column 5 - Total Cash

Report here the totals of Columns 1 through 4 for the indicated lines. This column is intended to
measure the cash flow impact of the Part D coverage on the reporting entity (i.e., including both
insured and uninsured business).
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Line 1 - Premiums Collected
The sum of the following:

These are consistent with the reporting of Lines 1.11 through 1.13 and Line 1.2 of the Annual
Statement supplement.

Report the Beneficiary Premium (Standard Coverage Portion), Low-Income Subsidy (Premium
Portion) and Direct Subsidy amounts received for PDPs (whether or not subject to Reinsurance
Coverage). These amounts represent the premium as approved by CMS (including the effect of the
“health status risk adjustments”) for the Part D coverages that qualify as Stanfc
that the actual coverage does not have to be identical to the “standard cove
MMA, but may instead be coverage approved as actuarially equivalent b

Report any amounts paid to or received from CMS as Risk Corf@dor F @
on where actual loss experience falls within the various MMA- " rridors). Amounts
paid to CMS should be reported as negative amounts; amo recelged from CMS should be
reported as positive amounts.

Report all other premiums received for Part D coveragé™ghese JWil be the additional premiums

that the PDP requires participants to pay for Supple .
Line 2 - Earned Premiums ¢

These are consistent with the reporting Li 5.1 rough 5.13 and Line 5.2 of the Annual
Statement supplement.

Earned premium = Premiums Collected
Change in Dueand d-

Change in Unearf@@gl an ance Premium +
Change ig or Payment Adjustments Payable/Receivable.

NOTE: The “Change” valu

d e to be reported, but must be calculated.
Line 3 - Claims Paid

These are consistent the reporting of Lines 7.11 through 7.12 and Line 7.2 of the Annual
Statement suppl

Follow sim r premiums above.
Line 4 - Clai curred

istent with the reporting of Lines 10.11 through 10.12 and Line 10.2 of the Annual
supplement.

curred = Claims Paid +
Change in Claim Reserves and Liabilities —
Change in Health care Receivables for the insured portion of Part D coverage

NOTE: The “Change” values do not have to be reported, but must be calculated.
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Line5

Line 6

Lines 7
Lines 8

Line 9

Line 10

Footnote a

Reinsurance Coverage and Low Income Cost Sharing — Claims Paid Net of Reimbursements Applied

In Columns 2 and 4, the cash used to pay claims will be offset by payments from CMS and a change in
the receivable so the income statement value will always be $0.

In Column 5, report claims paid less amounts received for the following portions of any Part D
coverage that is included in the supplement. These amounts are considered payments under an
uninsured plan.

Low-Income Subsidy (Cost-Sharing Portion)

Reinsurance Coverage
Aggregate Policy Reserves — Change
Report the change during the year in any policy reserves, including@ny p eficiency reserves,
established for Part D coverage included in this supplement. \
Expenses Paid and \
Expenses Incurred )

u t

Report the allocated expenses relating to Part D coveraggs his supplement. The allocated

expenses will be treated as relating entirely to the inS&gs % , to avoid the necessity of a separate

allocation to the uninsured portion. 4
Underwriting Gain or Loss &\
Line2-Line 4 -Line 6 —Line 8 \
Cash Flow Result ® %

N\

Column 5 only
Line 1 - Line 3-Line

Uninsured Receivable/Payable wi MS at End of Quarter

Report the amount du

Medicare Part Q3
Coverage.£Do.n

m/to CMS for all items related to the uninsured portions of stand-alone
ag i.e., Low-Income Subsidy (Cost Sharing Portion) and Reinsurance
any receivable relating to Risk Corridor Payment Adjustment.
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